
 

 

 
 

 

 

Planning Committee 
 

Wednesday 13 March 2013 at 7.00 pm 
Committee Rooms 1, 2 and 3, Brent Town Hall, Forty 
Lane, Wembley, HA9 9HD 
 
 
Membership: 
 
Members first alternates second alternates 
Councillors: Councillors: Councillors: 
   
Ketan Sheth (Chair) Thomas R Moher 
Daly (Vice-Chair) Long Naheerathan 
Aden J Moher Moloney 
Baker Kansagra HB Patel 
Cummins Ms Shaw Sneddon 
Hashmi Cheese Beck 
John Van Kalwala Ogunro 
CJ Patel Hopkins Lorber 
RS Patel Gladbaum Harrison 
Krupa Sheth Oladapo Powney 
Singh Hossain Mashari 
 
 
For further information contact: Joe Kwateng, Democratic Services Officer 
020 8937 1354, joe.kwateng@brent.gov.uk 
 
For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the 
minutes of this meeting have been published visit: 

www.brent.gov.uk/committees 
 
The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting 
 
Members’ briefing will take place at 5.30pm in Committee Room 4 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

Agenda 
 
Introductions, if appropriate. 
 
Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members 
 

ITEM  WARD PAGE 
 

1. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests    

 Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, 
any relevant financial or other interest in the items on this 
agenda. 

  

2. Minutes of the previous meeting   1 - 6 

 Extract of Planning Code of Practice 

 SOUTHERN AREA 

3. Lawnfield House, Coverdale Road, London, NW2 4DJ (Ref. 
12/3349)  

Brondesbury 
Park 

11 - 16 

 WESTERN AREA 

4. Former Palace of Arts & Palace of Industry Site, Engineers 
Way, Wembley (Ref. 12/3361)  

Tokyngton 17 - 30 

5. Land south of Coronation Road / west of Rainsford Road, 
Coronation Road, London, NW10 (Ref. 12/2861)  

Stonebridge 31 - 52 

6. 1-12 Inc & Garages, Tregenna Court, Harrow Road, 
Wembley, HA0 (Ref. 12/2449)  

Sudbury 53 - 66 

7. Car park, Brook Avenue, Wembley (Ref. 12/3499)  Preston 67 - 84 

8. SKL House, 18 Beresford Avenue, Wembley, HA0 1YP 
(Ref. 12/3089)  

Alperton 85 - 92 

 
PLANNING APPEALS 

List of planning and enforcement appeals for the period 1 to 31 January 2013. 

9. Any Other Urgent Business    

 Notice of items to be raised under this heading must be 
given in writing to the Democratic Services Manager or his 
representative before the meeting in accordance with 
Standing Order 64. 
 

  

Site Visits -9 March 2013 

 



 

 

 

SITE VISITS – SATURDAY 9 MARCH 2013 
 

Members are reminded that the coach leaves Brent House at 9.30am 
 
 

REF. ADDRESS ITEM
  

WARD TIME PAGE 
 

12/3361 Former Palace of Arts & Palace of 
Industry Site, Engineers Way, 
Wembley 
 

4 Tokyngton 9:35 17 - 30 

12/3499 Car park, Brook Avenue, Wembley  7 Stonebridge 9:55 67 - 84 
 Middlesex 

 
    

12/3089 SKL House, 18 Beresford Avenue, 
Wembley, HA0 1YP  

8 Alperton  10:40 85 - 92 

      
 
 
Date of the next meeting:  Wednesday 17 April 2013 
The site visits for that meeting will take place the preceding Saturday 13 April 2013 at 
9.30am when the coach leaves Brent House. 
 

� Please remember to SWITCH OFF your mobile phone during the meeting. 
• The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for 

members of the public. 
• Toilets are available on the second floor. 
• Catering facilities can be found on the first floor near The Paul Daisley 

Hall. 
• A public telephone is located in the foyer on the ground floor, opposite the 

Porters’ Lodge 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 

 

 

 
LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT 

 
MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 
Wednesday 13 February 2013 at 7.00 pm 

 
 

PRESENT:  Councillors Ketan Sheth (Chair), Daly (Vice-Chair), Aden, Cummins, 
Hashmi, Ogunro (In place of John), CJ Patel, RS Patel, Krupa Sheth and Singh 
 
Also present: Councillor Allie.    
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor John. 
 
 
1. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests 

 
No declarations were made. 
 

2. Minutes of the previous meeting 
 
RESOLVED:- 
 
that the minutes of the previous meeting held on 16 January 2013 be approved as 
an accurate record of the meeting. 
 

3. Claremont High School, Claremont Avenue, Harrow, HA3 0UH (Ref. 12/2942) 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of first floor extension to existing single storey western wing 
of Claremont High School to form Sixth Form facility comprising three additional 
classrooms and library at north west of school site. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to conditions. 
 
Rachel McConnell, the Area Planning Manager updated members that a further 
representation had been received from one of the objectors to the application 
which reiterated the issue of privacy.  In order to address residents’ concerns, she 
recommended an additional condition to ensure that all glazing on the first and 
second floors of the northern elevation of the extension would be obscure glazed 
below 1.7m.  She drew Members’ attention to an amended condition 5 as set out 
in the supplementary report requiring details of additional landscaping to be 
planted along the northern boundary to provide screening. 
 
DECISION: Planning permission granted subject to conditions and informatives 
and additional condition 8. 
 
 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



 
 

 
 
 

 

4. Claremont High School, Claremont Avenue, Harrow, HA3 0UH (Ref. 12/3110) 
 
PROPOSAL: Demolition of existing single storey store and office and erection of 
first and second floor extension to existing ground floor girls' gymnasium at north 
eastern wing of Claremont High school, to form additional accommodation for 
Sixth Form Facility. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to conditions. 
 
DECISION: Planning permission granted subject to conditions and informatives. 
 

5. 23 & 25 Tudor Gardens, London, NW9 8RL (Ref. 12/3201) 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of two detached two storey dwellings with associated 
parking, turning and landscaping at land rear of nos 23 & 25 Tudor Gardens. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
(a) Grant Planning Permission, subject to an appropriate form of Agreement in 

order to secure the measures set out in the Section 106 details section of 
this report, or 

(b) If within a reasonable period the applicant fails to enter into an appropriate 
agreement in order to meet the policies of the Unitary Development Plan, 
Core Strategy and Section 106 Planning Obligations Supplementary 
Planning Document, to delegate authority to the Head of Area Planning, or 
other duly authorised person, to refuse planning permission. 

 
Mr Paresh Patel, a local resident stated that residents of Daisy Close had no 
objection to the application in principle and would be prepared to work with the 
developer to achieve a scheme that addressed their concerns.  These included the 
following concerns: health and safety, the impact on residents during construction 
and inadequate lighting to Daisy Close.  Mr Patel explained that construction 
vehicles using Daisy Close would lead to increased traffic which could cause 
accidents as well as obstruct access to Daisy Close.  He continued that, due to the 
width of Daisy Close, refuse trucks would have difficulty accessing the road during 
construction, further adding to adverse impact to residents. 
  
In responding to the concerns expressed, Rachel McConnell, Area Planning 
Manager, stated that Daisy Close residents had dedicated parking spaces and that 
the access road of 4.8metres in width and turning head would allow refuse 
vehicles to enter and leave in forward gear. She continued that as Daisy Close 
was a private road which had not been adopted the Council could not exercise the 
usual controls but she was confident that as the developer had signed up to the 
Considerate Constructor Scheme (CCS), they would seek to minimise any impact 
that may result from the construction of the scheme.  Rachel McConnell clarified 
that high level street lighting would not be appropriate along Daisy Close and the 
new development site, given that it would be adjacent to residential gardens.  
 
DECISION: Planning permission granted as recommended. 
 

Page 2



 
 

 
 
 

 

6. Willesden Green Library Centre, 95 High Road, London, NW10 2SF (Ref. 
12/2924) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Demolition of the existing Willesden Green library building, retention of the former 
library building on the High Road frontage, and the erection of a new Cultural 
Centre, including cafe and retail space, along with 95 residential flats (46 one and 
49 two bed units) to the rear of the site, with associated car parking. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Defer to a special meeting to comply with the period of 
statutory notice for re-consultation. 
 
Chris Walker, Assistant Director of Planning and Development informed members 
that as a result of further legal advice in relation to the period of statutory notice 
following re-consultation, the application had been recommended for deferral to be 
considered at the next available meeting. It was noted that residents and 
interested parties had been notified. 
 
DECISION: Deferred to a special meeting to comply with the period of statutory 
notice for re-consultation. 
 

7. Willesden Green Library Centre, 95 High Road, London, NW10 2SF (Ref. 
12/2925) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Conservation Area consent for partial demolition works to the rear of the old library 
building to facilitate its link to the proposed Willesden Green Cultural Centre. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Defer to a special meeting to comply with the period of 
statutory notice for re-consultation. 
 
See previous item for preamble. 
 
DECISION: Deferred to a special meeting to comply with the period of statutory 
notice for re-consultation. 
 

8. SKL House, 18 Beresford Avenue, Wembley, HA0 1YP (Ref. 12/3089) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Erection of first floor extension to front of building, with alterations to the front 
forecourt layout, reduction in width to existing vehicle access and change of use 
from office (B1a) to a mixed use with B1(c) (light industrial), B8 (warehouse & 
distribution) with ancillary office and kitchen showroom (as amended by revised 
plans dated 22/01/13). 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to conditions. 
 
 

Page 3



 
 

 
 
 

 

Chris Walker, Assistant Director of Planning and Development informed the 
Committee that an additional letter of objection had been received but raised no 
new issues of concern by residents.  In responding to concerns expressed by 
residents, the Assistant Director stated that the scheme was supported by 
Transportation Officers and would provide improved servicing arrangements 
improved vehicle access arrangements and still represented 75% of the maximum 
parking standards being provided off-street.  In respect of facilities for bin and 
refuse storage, he drew Members’ attention to condition 9(a), which required the 
approval of refuse storage details prior to commencement of the use, thus giving 
the Council sufficient control over the capacity of refuse storage and its location. 
 
Mr David Stock, Chair of Heather Park Residents’ Association, in objecting to the 
proposal expressed concerns about over-development of the site, inadequate 
facilities for loading and reduction in off-street parking.  He continued that there 
were no arrangements in place for the storage of bins, raising concerns about 
health and safety. Mr Stock also added that the scheme had introduced a chimney 
to the rear of the building of which residents were not previously made aware. 
 
In accordance with the provisions of the Planning Code of Practice, 
Councillor Allie, ward member stated that he had been approached by 
representatives of the Residents’ Association. Councillor Allie stated that the 
current scheme would give rise to additional traffic movements, traffic congestion 
and obstruction to emergency vehicles.  In his view, these issues could alter the 
residential character of the Heather Park area. 
 
In the ensuing discussion, Members considered that in view of the concerns 
expressed by residents, the scheme was flawed.  Members felt that the applicant 
had not assessed the full extent of the impact of the proposal on the neighbouring 
residential part of Beresford Road nor made clear the end use of the building.  In 
view of these matters, Councillor Hashmi moved an amendment to the 
recommendation to defer for a site visit to enable Members to assess the full 
impact of the development on the local residents.  Prior to voting, the Assistant 
Director reiterated that the scheme would be an improvement on the existing 
situation for the reasons he had outlined in his introduction. 
 
Members voted by a majority to defer the application for a site visit. 
 
DECISION: Deferred for a site visit. 
 

9. Appeals Decision Monitoring: 1 January 2012 - 31 December 2012 
 
The Committee received a report which sought to simplify information on planning 
appeals into categories which would enable meaningful comparisons to be made. 
Members noted that with the general format for the analysis established, officers 
could identify key issues where further work and assessment was required to 
better inform the decision making process.  The Assistant Director of Planning and 
Development added that officers intended to carry out further work and provide 
feedback including a review of enforcement appeals periodically.  
 

Page 4



 
 

 
 
 

 

In welcoming the monitoring report, Members congratulated officers for providing a 
useful and informative report on planning appeals. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
that the appeals monitoring report be noted. 
 

10. Any Other Urgent Business 
 
None. 
 
 
The meeting ended at 7:45pm 
 
 
 
COUNCILLOR KETAN SHETH 
Chair 
 
 
 

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



EXTRACT OF THE PLANNING CODE OF PRACTICE 

 
Purpose of this Code 
 
 The Planning Code of Practice has been adopted by Brent Council to regulate 

the performance of its planning function.  Its major objectives are to guide 
Members and officers of the Council in dealing with planning related matters 
and to inform potential developers and the public generally of the standards 
adopted by the Council in the exercise of its planning powers.  The Planning 
Code of Practice is in addition to the Brent Members Code of Conduct 
adopted by the Council under the provisions of the Local Government Act 
2000. The provisions of this code are designed to ensure that planning 
decisions are taken on proper planning grounds, are applied in a consistent 
and open manner and that Members making such decisions are, and are 
perceived as being, accountable for those decisions.  Extracts from the Code 
and the Standing Orders are reproduced below as a reminder of their content.  

 
Accountability and Interests 
 
4. If an approach is made to a Member of the Planning Committee from an 

applicant or agent or other interested party in relation to a particular planning 
application or any matter which may give rise to a planning application, the 
Member shall: 

 
 a) inform the person making such an approach that such matters should be 

addressed to officers or to Members who are not Members of the 
Planning Committee; 

 
b) disclose the fact and nature of such an approach at any meeting of the 

Planning Committee where the planning application or matter in question 
is considered. 

 
7. If the Chair decides to allow a non-member of the Committee to speak, the non-

member shall state the reason for wishing to speak.  Such a Member shall 
disclose the fact he/she has been in contact with the applicant, agent or 
interested party if this be the case. 

 
8.  When the circumstances of any elected Member are such that they have 
  

(i)  a personal interest in any planning application or other matter, then the 
Member, if present, shall declare a personal interest at any meeting 
where the particular application or other matter is considered, and if the 
interest is also a prejudicial interest shall withdraw from the room 
where the meeting is being held and not take part in the discussion or 
vote on the application or other matter. 

 
11. If any Member of the Council requests a Site Visit, prior to the debate at 

Planning Committee, their name shall be recorded. They shall provide and a 

Agenda Annex

Page 7



record kept of, their reason for the request and whether or not they have been 
approached concerning the application or other matter and if so, by whom. 

 
Meetings of the Planning Committee 

 
24. If the Planning Committee wishes to grant planning permission contrary to 

officers' recommendation the application shall be deferred to the next meeting 
of the Committee for further consideration. Following a resolution of “minded to 
grant contrary to the officers’ recommendation”, the Chair shall put to the 
meeting for approval a statement of why the officers recommendation for 
refusal should be overturned, which, when approved, shall then be formally 
recorded in the minutes. When a planning application has been deferred, 
following a resolution of "minded to grant contrary to the officers' 
recommendation", then at the subsequent meeting the responsible officer shall 
have the opportunity to respond both in a further written report and orally to the 
reasons formulated by the Committee for granting permission. If the Planning 
Committee is still of the same view, then it shall again consider its reasons for 
granting permission, and a summary of the planning reasons for that decision 
shall be given, which reasons shall then be formally recorded in the Minutes of 
the meeting. 

 
25. When the Planning Committee vote to refuse an application contrary to the 

recommendation of officers, the Chair shall put to the meeting for approval a 
statement of the planning reasons for refusal of the application, which if 
approved shall be entered into the Minutes of that meeting.  Where the reason 
for refusal proposed by the Chair is not approved by the meeting, or where in 
the Chair’s view it is not then possible to formulate planning reasons for refusal, 
the application shall be deferred for further consideration at the next meeting of 
the Committee.  At the next meeting of the Committee the application shall be 
accompanied by a further written report from officers, in which the officers shall 
advise on possible planning reasons for refusal and the evidence that would be 
available to substantiate those reasons.  If the Committee is still of the same 
view then it shall again consider its reasons for refusing permission which shall 
be recorded in the Minutes of the Meeting.  

 
29. The Minutes of the Planning Committee shall record the names of those voting 

in favour, against or abstaining: 
 

(i) on any resolution of "Minded to Grant or minded to refuse contrary to 
Officers Recommendation"; 

 
(ii) on any approval or refusal of an application referred to a subsequent 

meeting following such a resolution.  
 
STANDING ORDER  62  SPEAKING RIGHTS OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
(a) At meetings of the Planning Committee when reports are being considered on 

applications for planning permission any member of the public other than the 
applicant or his agent or representative who wishes to object to or support the 
grant of permission or support or oppose the imposition of conditions may do 

Page 8



so for a maximum of 2 minutes.  Where more than one person wishes to 
speak on the same application the Chair shall have the discretion to limit the 
number of speakers to no more than 2 people and in so doing will seek to give 
priority to occupiers nearest to the application site or representing a group of 
people or to one objector and one supporter if there are both.  In addition (and 
after hearing any members of the public who wish to speak) the applicant (or 
one person on the applicant’s behalf) may speak to the Committee for a 
maximum of 3 minutes.  In respect of both members of the public and 
applicants the Chair and members of the sub-committee may ask them 
questions after they have spoken. 

(b) Persons wishing to speak to the Committee shall give notice to the 
Democratic Services Manager or his representatives prior to the 
commencement of the meeting.  Normally such notice shall be given 24 hours 
before the commencement of the meeting.  At the meeting the Chair shall call 
out the address of the application when it is reached and only if the applicant 
(or representative) and/or members of the public are present and then signify 
a desire to speak shall such persons be called to speak. 

(c) In the event that all persons present at the meeting who have indicated that 
they wish to speak on any matter under consideration indicate that they agree 
with the officers recommendations and if the members then indicate that they 
are minded to agree the officers recommendation in full without further debate 
the Chair may dispense with the calling member of the public to speak on that 
matter. 

 

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 5/'62*789':.5/ !2;&',"- !"#$$%&

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'62)

'()*+,--.*//0 1,234(*5-+678/*9+:7;*.-,5*+<7,-9+173-739+=>"+%?@

A+:.723+B7CD.(EF)+,3-+-,),G,/*+.(EF)/+"H!!+I.-3,3B*+'8.;*D+!HHH"J"KH

LF(/+M,C+(/+(3-(B,)(;*+735DN

Agenda Item 3

Page 11



(<!<+=<>? !O+?*B*MG*.9+"H!"

@A(>? P.73-*/G8.D+Q,.R

0BA,,+,C'A(<A? S(5G8.3+T+S*3/,5+:73/85),)(;*+U7.8M

BD!AE+D,? 1,234(*5-+678/*9+:7;*.-,5*+<7,-9+173-739+=>"+%?@

0(D0DFAB? V-;*.)(/*M*3)+B73/*3)+47.+!+37N+373W(558M(3,)*-+!"HHMM+X+!HHHMM+C75*
M783)*-+/(E3+)7+57B,)(73+,-Y,B*3)+:7;*.-,5*+<7,-#P.73-*/G8.D+Q,.R+,3-+!37N
373W(558M(3,)*-+OHHMM+X+ZJHMM+2,55+M783)*-+/(E3+)7+.*,.+*X(/)(3E+.,(5(3E/
,-Y,B*3)+)7+)F*+C*-*/).(,3+*3).,3B*+)7+1,234(*5-+:78.)+73+:7;*.-,5*+<7,-N

A00B+!A,E? [6V+:,.*+\.78C

!D,EA!E? 6*3.D+L,D57.+P8(5-(3E+'8.;*D7./+]'M,55+>7.R/^++1)-

0BA,',DGF?
'**+B73-()(73+"N

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

(<!D66<,>AE+D,
VCC.7;*N

<I+FE+,C
1,234(*5-+:78.)+(/+,+478.+/)7.*D+-*),BF*-+45,))*-+-*;*57CM*3)+57B,)*-+73+)F*+37.)FW*,/)*.3+/(-*+74
P.73-*/G8.D+Q,.R+,)+()/+Y83B)(73+2()F+:7;*.-,5*+<7,-N+_)+C.7;(-*/+/F*5)*.*-+F78/(3E+,BB7MM7-,)(73+47.+!Z
*5-*.5D+C*./73/+45,)/N

><=<BD06<,E'F!J<>KB<
LF*+),G5*]/^+G*572+(3-(B,)*+)F*+*X(/)(3E+,3-+C.7C7/*-+8/*/+,)+)F*+/()*+,3-+)F*(.+.*/C*B)(;*+4577./C,B*+,3-+,
G.*,R-723+74+,3D+-2*55(3E/+C.7C7/*-+,)+)F*+/()*N

L1""*;)27&'M*&2NO"P3

KF<
,Q#R&* 0*$#2*S'K;& FQR'K;&

LBDD(F0A!<'$3';T#
,Q#R&* <U$;%$34 (&%2$3&O B";% ,&P ,&%'42$3

EDEABF'$3';T#
E"%21; <U$;%$34 (&%2$3&O B";% ,&P ,&%'42$3

0(D0DFAB
V/+,G7;*N

J+FED(V
LF*.*+(/+73*+.*5*;,3)+F(/)7.(B+,CC5(B,)(73+2()F+.*/C*B)+)7+,-;*.)(/(3E+73+)F*+/8GY*B)+/()*+,3-+,3+*347.B*M*3)
.*B7.-`

Page 12



HH#""%H+W+_3/),55,)(73+,3-+-(/C5,D+74+,-;*.)(/*M*3)+/(E3+W+\.,3)*-N+HK#H$#"HH!N

a#!"#H!J"+]a347.B*M*3)^+W+LF*+(3/),55,)(73+74+%+83,8)F7.(/*-+,-;*.)(/*M*3)/+)7+)F*+4.73)+74+)F*+C.*M(/*/N
""#K#"H!"N+LF*/*+/(E3/+(3B58-*-+)27+G,33*./+,)),BF*-+)7+)F*+*X/()(3E+.,(5(3E/+,.783-+)F*+/()*+,3-+2*.*
.*M7;*-+,)+)F*+.*b8*/)+74+)F*+:783B(5N

0DB+!V'!D,F+><(AE+D,F
B"3O"3'M"*"Q48'"W'M*&3%'K3$%2*S'>&X&1")#&3%'0123':..Y

M<: L723/B,C*0+17B,5+:73)*X)+T+:F,.,B)*.
M<Z Q8G5(B+<*,5M0+').**)/B,C*
M<:5 V-;*.)(/*M*3)+67,.-(3E/

FQ))1&#&3%2*S'01233$34'CQ$O237&'[ cV-;*.)(/*M*3)/+7)F*.+)F,3+/F7C/c

FKFEA+,AM+B+EV'AFF<FF6<,E
=7)+,CC5(B,G5*N

!D,FKBEAE+D,

LF(.)DW4(;*+3*(EFG78.(3E+C.7C*.)(*/+2*.*+37)(4(*-+74+)F*+,CC5(B,)(73+73+O+@,38,.D+"H!$N+V+)7),5+74+)F.**
7GY*B)(73+5*))*./+F,;*+G**3+.*B*(;*-N

LF*+C5,33(3E+(//8*/+.,(/*-+,.*+,/+475572/`

! d3,BB*C),G5*+(MC,B)+73+)F*+BF,.,B)*.+74+)F*+3*(EFG78.F77-N+_)+(/+)7),55D+.*/(-*3)(,5N+LF*+B7578./+C.7C7/*-
,.*+)77+E,.(/FN

! LF*+C.7C7/*-+/(E3+,)+Y83B)(73+74+:7;*.-,5*+<7,-+,3-+P.73-*/G8.D+Q,.R+B785-+G*+,+-(/).,B)(73+)7
M7)7.(/)/N

! >FD+-7*/+1,234(*5-+678/*+3**-+)7+G*+,-;*.)(/*-+(3+)F(/+/).(-*3)+4,/F(73e+LF*+/(E3/+,.*+)77+G(E+,3-+,.*
37)+3*B*//,.DN

_3+,--()(739+>,.-+:783B(557.+'F,2+F,/+,5/7+*XC.*//*-+B73B*.3+,G78)+)F*+7;*.,55+,M783)+74+,-;*.)(/*M*3)
C.7C7/*-+73+)F(/+/()*N

LF*/*+C7(3)/+2(55+G*+48.)F*.+-(/B8//*-+2()F(3+)F*+.*M,.R/+/*B)(73+74+)F(/+,CC5(B,)(73N

L<V='QI<LVL_I=+a=\_=aa<'

I44(B*./+F,;*+,-;(/*-+)F,)+)F*D+F,;*+37+7GY*B)(73/+)7+)F*+C.7C7/,59+C.7;(-*-+)F,)+)F*+/(E3+73+)F*+B7.3*.+74
P.73-*/G8.D+Q,.R+,3-+:7;*.-,5*+<7,-+(/+/*)+G,BR+,+M(3(M8M+74+"+M*).*/+4.7M+)F*+G,BR+74+)F*+477)C,)F+(3
7.-*.+)7+,;7(-+7G/B8.(3E+/(EF)5(3*/N

(<6A(\F

V[a=?[a=L'+LI+L6a+Q<IQI'V1

[*MG*./+/F785-+G*+,2,.*+)F,)+I44(B*./+F,;*+/78EF)+)27+(MC7.),3)+,M*3-M*3)/+)7+)F*+/BF*M*+-8.(3E+)F*
5(4*)(M*+74+)F*+,CC5(B,)(73N+U(./)5D9+)F*+4.**/),3-(3E+/(E3+,)+)F*+Y83B)(73+74+:7;*.-,5*+<7,-+,3-+P.73-*/G8.D
Q,.R+2,/+.*W/()*-+/7+,/+)7+G*+"NH+M*).*/+].,)F*.+)F,3+!NH+M*).*^+G,BR+4.7M+)F*+.*,.+74+)F*+477)C,)F+,3-9
/*B73-5D9+)F*+/(E3+73+:7;*.-,5*+<7,-+,)),BF*-+)7+)F*+.,(5(3E/+,-Y,B*3)+)7+)F*+C*-*/).(,3+*3).,3B*+(3)7+)F*
C.7C*.)D+2,/+.*-8B*-+4.7M+!N"+M*).*/+GD+!NH+M*).*/+(3+/(f*+)7+HNO+M*).*/+GD+HNZJ+M*).*/N+U7.+)F*+,;7(-,3B*
74+-78G)9+3*()F*.+/(E3+(/+C.7C7/*-+)7+G*+(558M(3,)*-N

QI1_:g+:I=LahL

LF*+:783B(5i/+,-7C)*-+C75(BD+,3-+E8(-,3B*+47.+,//*//(3E+C5,33(3E+,CC5(B,)(73/+)F,)+(3;75;*+)F*+-(/C5,D+74
,-;*.)(/*M*3)/+74+)F(/+3,)8.*+,.*+C.(M,.(5D+/*)+78)+(3+Q75(BD+Pa"+74+)F*+d3(),.D+?*;*57CM*3)+Q5,3+"HH%+,3-
'Q\O+iV-;*.)(/*M*3)/+7)F*.+)F,3+/F7C/iN+Q75(BD+Pa"+B73B*.3/+,//*//(3E+)F*+(MC,B)+74+,3D+C.7C7/,5+73+)F*

Page 13



*X(/)(3E+)723/B,C*+,3-+57B,5+BF,.,B)*.9+2F(5/)+'Q\O+C.7;(-*/+E8(-,3B*+(3+)*.M/+74+,//*//(3E+,M*3()D+,3-
C8G5(B+/,4*)D9+73+2F(BF+)7+Y8-E*+)F*+*44*B)/+74+,3D+,-;*.)(/*M*3)N+LF*+:783B(5+.*B7E3(/*/+)F,)+C77.5D+57B,)*-
,-;*.)(/*M*3)/+B,3+G*+C,.)(B85,.5D+7G).8/(;*+,3-+(3+/7M*+57B,)(73/+C7/*+,+-,3E*.+)7+F(EF2,D+,3-+C*-*/).(,3
/,4*)DN+LF*.*47.*9+)F*D+2(55+735D+G*+-**M*-+,BB*C),G5*+2F*.*+()+(/+B73/(-*.*-+)F,)+)F*+C.7C7/,5/+2785-+37)
B,8/*+F,.M+)7+)F*+BF,.,B)*.+,3-#7.+,CC*,.,3B*+74+,3+,.*,9+2F(5/)+,)+)F*+/,M*+F,;(3E+37+(MC,B)+73+C8G5(B
/,4*)DN

U7.+)F*+(347.M,)(73+74+:783B(557./9+d?Q+C75(BD+Pa"!+.*5,)*/+)7+,-;*.)(/*M*3)+F7,.-(3E/+,3-+7)F*.
4.**/),3-(3E+,-;*.)(/*M*3)/N+_)+(/+*;(-*3)+)F,)+)F(/+C75(BD+B73B*.3/+5,.E*.+/(E3,E*+2F(BF+2785-+37.M,55D
-(/C5,D+B7MM*.B(,5+,-;*.)(/(3E+/C,B*+,3-+G*+-(/C5,D*-+73+M,(3+.7,-/9+.,)F*.+)F,3+)F*+/7.)+74+/(E3/+)F*
/8GY*B)+74+)F(/+,CC5(B,)(73N+_3+,3D+*;*3)9+()+(/+B5*,.+)F,)+)F*+C.7C7/,5+B5*,.5D+/,)(/4(*/+,55+B.()*.(,+2()F+)F*
*XB*C)(73+74+B.()*.(,+],^+,3-+)F*+B73/(-*.,)(73+74+)F(/+C7(3)+(/+-(/B8//*-+(3+)F(/+.*C7.)N

Q75(BD+Pa"!+/),)*/+)F,)+,-;*.)(/*M*3)+F7,.-(3E/+2(55+37)+G*+,CC.7;*-+(3+)F*+475572(3E+,.*,/0

],^+Q.*-7M(3,)*5D+.*/(-*3)(,5+,.*,/`

]G^+I3+7.+,-Y,B*3)+)7+B73/*.;,)(73+,.*,/+,3-+5(/)*-+G8(5-(3E/`

]B^+I3+7C*3+/C,B*9+7.+2F*.*+)F*D+2785-+G57BR+(MC7.),3)+;(*2/+,B.7//+()9+7.+2F*.*+)F*D+2785-+7G/B8.*+7)F*.
(MC7.),3)+;(*2/9+5,3-/B,C(3E+7.+E.78C/+74+).**/`

]-^+>F*.*+()+2785-+5*,-+)7+,-;*.)(/*M*3)+B58))*.9+-*).,B)+4.7M+C8G5(B+.*,5M+*3F,3B*M*3)/+2()F(3+)F*+,.*,
,3-#7.+C.*Y8-(B*+.*E*3*.,)(73+(3()(,)(;*/`

]*^+I3+.,(52,D+*MG,3RM*3)/`+,3-

]4^+I3+M,Y7.+.7,-/+,3-+.7,-+Y83B)(73/+2F*.*+-(/).,B)(73+)7+-.(;*./+B785-+G*+C.*Y8-(B(,5+)7+F(EF2,D+/,4*)DN

V/+*XC5,(3*-+,G7;*9+()+(/+*;(-*3)+)F,)+)F*/*+B73/(-*.,)(73/+.*5,)*+)7+5,.E*.+,-;*.)(/*M*3)+F7,.-(3E/+2F(BF
M(EF)+-(/C5,D+B7MM*.B(,5+,-;*.)(/(3E+/C,B*N+672*;*.9+()+(/+B5*,.+)F,)+)F(/+C.7C7/,5+B5*,.5D+/,)(/4(*/+,55+B.()*.(,
2()F+)F*+*XB*C)(73+74+B.()*.(,+],^+(3+,3D+*;*3)+,3-+)F*+B73/(-*.,)(73+74+)F(/+C7(3)+(/+/*)+78)+*5/*2F*.*+2()F(3
)F(/+.*C7.)N

_[QV:L+I=+L6a+'L<aaL':a=a

LF*.*+,.*+)27+,-;*.)(/*M*3)/+C.7C7/*-+F*.*N+IGY*B)7./+F,;*+.,(/*-+)F*+b8*/)(73+74+2F*)F*.9+7.+37)9+)F*
/(E3/+,.*+,B)8,55D+3**-*-+GD+)F*+,CC5(B,3)N+672*;*.9+)F,)+(/+,+37)+,+M,))*.+)F,)+B,3+G*+.*,/73,G5D+B73/(-*.*-
GD+)F*+Q5,33(3E+V8)F7.()DN+_3/)*,-9+)F*+C5,33(3E+,//*//M*3)+74+)F*+/(E3,E*+4,55/+)7+G*+-*)*.M(3*-+73+;(/8,5
,M*3()D+,3-+F(EF2,D+/,4*)D+E.783-/+,573*N+U7.+B5,.()D9+)F*/*+,.*+)F*+735D+(//8*/+)F,)+B,3+G*+),R*3+(3)7
B73/(-*.,)(73+2F*3+,//*//(3E+,3D+/(E3,E*+,CC5(B,)(73N

U7.+B5,.()D9+I44(B*./+F,;*+B,55*-+)F*+/(E3+,)),BF*-+)7+)F*+C*-*/).(,3+*3).,3B*+(3)7+)F*+G8(5-(3E+'(E3+V++,3-+)F*
4.**/),3-(3E+/(E3+,)+)F*+.7,-+Y83B)(73+'(E3+PN

'_\=+V

LF(/+373W(558M(3,)*-+/(E3+(/+B73/(-*.*-9+475572(3E+,M*3-M*3)/9+)7+G*+74+,+/(f*+,3-+/B,5*+)F,)+(/+37)
B73/(-*.*-+)7+G*+*XB*//(;*+(3+)*.M/+74+()/+;(/8,5+(MC,B)N+LF*+.,(5(3E/+)7+2F(BF+()+2785-+G*+,)),BF*-+*()F*.+/(-*
74+)F*+C*-*/).(,3+*3).,3B*+,.*+/*)+G,BR+4.7M+)F*+G,BR+*-E*+74+)F*+477)C,)F+]835(R*+)F*+M,Y7.()D+74+)F*+.,(5(3E/
2F(BF+,.*+73+)F*+G,BR+*-E*+74+)F*+477)C,)F^9+2F(BF+F*5C/+)7+.*-8B*+/)(55+48.)F*.+;(*2/+74+)F*+/(E3+4.7M+,573E
:7;*.-,5*+<7,-N+LF*+/(E3+2(55+G*+/**3+(3+)F*+B73)*X)+74+2*55W*/),G5(/F*-+5,3-/B,C(3E+*()F*.+/(-*+74+)F*
*3).,3B*+,3-9+73+)F(/+G,/(/9+()+(/+B73/(-*.*-+)F,)+)F*+C.7C7/,5+2785-+B7MC5D+2()F+C75(BD+Pa"+74+)F*+d?Q+"HH%
,3-+'8CC5*M*3),.D+Q5,33(3E+\8(-,3B*+O+]'Q\O^N

'_\=+P

LF*+B73/(-*.,)(73+74+)F*+4.**W/),3-(3E+/(E3+P+(/+M7.*+G,5,3B*-9+E(;*3+)F*+47.M+)F,)+()+(/+C.7C7/*-+)7+),R*N
672*;*.9+I44(B*./+.*M,(3+74+)F*+;(*2+)F,)+)F*+/(f*+,3-+/B,5*+74+)F*+/(E3+2785-+37)+G*+*XB*//(;*N+LF*+/()(3E+74
)F*+/(E3+F,/+G**3+,M*3-*-+/7+)F,)+()+2785-+372+G*+/*)+G,BR+"NH+M*).*/+(3)7+)F*+/()*+,3-+,5)F78EF+()+2785-+G*
C7/()(73*-+,CC.7XN+!N$+M*).*/+,G7;*+E.783-+5*;*59+,E,(3+()+-7*/+3**-+)7+G*+/**3+(3+)F*+B73)*X)+74+)F*
2*55W5,3-/B,C*-+E.783-/+74+1,234(*5-+678/*9+)F*+4,B)+)F,)+)F(/+C,.)+74+)F*+.7,-+,5.*,-D+G*3*4()/+4.7M+,
38MG*.+74+*/),G5(/F*-+/).**)+).**/+2F(BF+F,;*+,+/(E3(4(B,3)+C7/()(;*+(MC,B)+73+G7)F+573E+,3-+/F7.)+;(*2/+74
)F*+/()*9+,3-+)F*+4,B)+)F,)+)F*+G,BRE.783-+)7+)F*+/(E3+2785-+G*+)F*+.*5,)(;*5D+5,.E*+%+/)7.*D+G8(5-(3E+()/*54N+U7.
)F*+(347.M,)(73+74+[*MG*./9+)F*+G8(5-(3E+73+)F*+7CC7/()*+/(-*+74+)F*+:7;*.-,5*+<7,-#P.73-*/G8.D+Q,.R

Page 14



Y83B)(73+(/+74+,+/(M(5,.+F*(EF)+)7+1,234(*5-+678/*N

V-7C)*-+E8(-,3B*+'Q\O+-7*/+/),)*+)F,)+,-;*.)(/*M*3)/+/F785-+.*/C*B)+)F*+/B,5*+,3-+BF,.,B)*.+74+,3D
G8(5-(3E/+3*,.GD+,3-+C75(BD+Pa"+37)*/+)F,)+)F*D+/F785-+37)+B,8/*+F,.M+)7+)F*+BF,.,B)*.+,3-+,CC*,.,3B*+74
)F*+57B,5()DN+_3+B73/(-*.,)(73+74+)F*/*+C7(3)/9+2F(5/)+()+(/+,BR3725*-E*-+)F,)+)F*+(//8*+(/+M7.*+G,5,3B*-+)F,3
'(E3+V+-(/B8//*-+,G7;*9+I44(B*./+B73/(-*.+)F,)+)F*+/(f*9+/B,5*+,3-+57B,)(73+74+)F*+C.7C7/*-+/(E3+2785-+37)
,CC*,.+;(/8,55D+7G).8/(;*+2F*3+;(*2*-+4.7M+;,.(78/+C7(3)/+78)/(-*+)F*+/()*N

LF*.*+(/+37+(//8*+F*.*+74+)F*+C.7C7/*-+,-;*.)(/*M*3)+,--(3E+)7+,3D+*X(/)(3E+B58))*.+(3+)F(/+.*5,)(;*5D+C.7M(3*3)
57B,)(739+C,.)(B85,.5D+2F*3+;(*2*-+4.7M+)F*+/78)F+8C+P.73-*/G8.D+Q,.RN+LF(/+(/9+74+B78./*9+73*+74+)F*+C7(3)/+74
)F*+7GY*B)7./9+)F,)+)F*+C.7C7/,5+(3).7-8B*/+/(E3,E*+2F*.*+,)+)F*+M7M*3)+)F*.*+(/+373*9+G8)+,/+*XC5,(3*-
,G7;*+()+(/+B73/(-*.*-+)F,)+)F*+C,.)(B85,.+-*),(5/+74+)F(/+C.7C7/,5+M*,3+)F,)+()+B,3+G*+/8CC7.)*-N+U7.+)F*
,;7(-,3B*+74+-78G)9+7)F*.+/(E3/+)F,)+M(EF)+C*.F,C/+G*+5,.E*.9+G*+M7.*+;(/(G5*+,3-+F,;*+5*//+74+,+5,3-/B,C*-
/*))(3E+)F,3+(/+)F*+B,/*+F*.*+2785-+37)+3*B*//,.(5D+.*B*(;*+)F*+G,5,3B*-+.*B7MM*3-,)(73+47.+,CC.7;,5+)F,)
'(E3+P+F,/+.*B*(;*-N

6_\6>Vg+:I='_?a<VL_I='

V-;*.)(/*M*3)/+B,3+G*+.*48/*-+(4+)F*D+,.*+B73/(-*.*-+)7+F,;*+,3+(MC,B)+73+).,44(B+7.+F(EF2,D+/,4*)DN+_3+)F(/
B,/*9+'(E3+V+F,/+37+(MC,B)+73+F(EF2,D+8/*./+,3-+)F*+:783B(5j/+6(EF2,D/+a3E(3**.+F,/+.*B7MM*3-*-+)F,)
'(E3+P+G*+/*)+G,BR+,+4,(.5D+/(E3(4(B,3)+-(/),3B*+/7+,/+)7+,;7(-+,3D+F,f,.-78/+-(/).,B)(73+)7+C,//(3E+M7)7.(/)/
(3+)F(/+57B,)(73+,3-+M,R*+/8.*+)F,)+)F*+/(E3+2785-+37)+(MC,B)+73+/(EF)5(3*/+4.7M+:7;*.-,5*+<7,-+577R(3E+37.)F
8C+P.73-*/G8.D+Q,.R+,)+)F(/+M(3(W.783-,G78)N

:I=:1d'_I=

I44(B*./+83-*./),3-+)F,)+)F*.*+(/+,+-*/(.*+73+G*F,54+74+)F*+B,.*+C.7;(-*.+2F7+.83/+)F(/+G8(5-(3E+)7+,-;*.)(/*+()/
*X(/)*3B*N+>F(5/)+7GY*B)7./+F,;*+b8*/)(73*-+)F(/9+2F*)F*.+7.+37)+)F*+/(E3/+,.*+3**-*-+(/+37)+/7M*)F(3E+)F,)
)F*+Q5,33(3E+V8)F7.()D+B,3+.*,/73,G5D+),R*+(3)7+,BB783)N+_3/)*,-9+,/+2()F+,55+,-;*.)(/*M*3)+C.7C7/,5/9+)F*+)27
(//8*/+)F,)+B,3+G*+B73/(-*.*-+,.*+)F*+,BB*C),G(5()D+74+)F*+C.7C7/,5/+(3+;(/8,5+,M*3()D+,3-+F(EF2,D+/,4*)D
)*.M/N

I44(B*./+B73/(-*.+)F,)+(3+)F*+B,/*+74+'(E3+V+73+:7;*.-,5*+<7,-+)F*+C.7C7/,5+B5*,.5D+B7MC5(*/+2()F+)F*
,-7C)*-+:783B(5+E8(-,3B*N+_3+)F*+B,/*+74+'(E3+P9+)F*+B,/*+(/+M7.*+G,5,3B*-9+E(;*3+)F,)+)F*+BF,.,B)*.+74+)F*
/8..783-(3E+,.*,+(/+47.+)F*+M7/)+C,.)+.*/(-*3)(,59+,5G*()+37)+,55+/(3E5*+4,M(5D+-2*55(3E/N+672*;*.9+47.+)F*
.*,/73/+/*)+-723+,G7;*+)F*+/(E3+(/+37)+B73/(-*.*-+)7+G*+*XB*//(;*+(3+/(f*+7.+G*+;(/8,55D+C.7M(3*3)9+),R(3E
(3)7+,BB783)+()/+.*;(/*-+/()(3E+,3-+)F*+B73)*X)+2()F(3+2F(BF+()+2(55+G*+/**3+,/+-*/B.(G*-+,G7;*N+

V/+/8BF+)F*+,CC5(B,)(73+(/+B73/(-*.*-+)7+B7MC5D+2()F+,-7C)*-+C75(B(*/+Pa"+74+)F*+d?Q+"HH%9+,/+2*55+,/+)F*
E8(-,3B*+B73),(3*-+(3+'Q\ON+_)+(/9+)F*.*47.*9+.*B7MM*3-*-+)F,)+,-;*.)(/*M*3)+B73/*3)+G*+E.,3)*-N

(<!D66<,>AE+D,? \.,3)+:73/*3)

(<AFD,'LD('C(A,E+,C

]!^ LF*+C.7C7/*-+-*;*57CM*3)+(/+(3+E*3*.,5+,BB7.-,3B*+2()F+C75(B(*/+B73),(3*-+(3+)F*0W

! P.*3)+d3(),.D+?*;*57CM*3)+Q5,3+"HH%
! :783B(5i/+'8CC5*M*3),.D+Q5,33(3E+\8(-,3B*+O+W+V-;*.)(/*M*3)/+]7)F*.+)F,3+/F7C/^

<*5*;,3)+C75(B(*/+(3+)F*+V-7C)*-+d3(),.D+?*;*57CM*3)+Q5,3+,.*+)F7/*+(3+)F*+475572(3E
BF,C)*./0W

! P8(5)+a3;(.73M*3)0+(3+)*.M/+74+)F*+C.7)*B)(73+,3-+*3F,3B*M*3)+74+)F*+*3;(.73M*3)
! L.,3/C7.)0+(3+)*.M/+74+/8/),(3,G(5()D9+/,4*)D+,3-+/*.;(B(3E+3**-/

!D,>+E+D,F](<AFD,F?

]!^ LF(/+C*.M(//(73+(/+E.,3)*-+/8GY*B)+)7+)F*+.*b8(.*M*3)/+74+<*E85,)(73+!%]Z^]G^+74+)F*+L723+,3-

Page 15



:783).D+Q5,33(3E+ ]:73).75+ 74+V-;*.)(/*M*3)/^+ ]a3E5,3-^+<*E85,)(73/+"HHZ+2F(BF+/),)*/+ )F,)
*;*.D+E.,3)+74+*XC.*//+B73/*3)+/F,55+7C*.,)*+47.+,+C*.(7-+74+4(;*+D*,./+4.7M+)F*+-,)*+74+B73/*3)
,3-+ (/+ /8GY*B)+ )7+ )F*+ 475572(3E+ /),3-,.-+ B73-()(73/+ /)(C85,)*-+ (3+ 'BF*-85*+ "+ )7+ )F*+ /,(-
<*E85,)(73/0W

](^++37+,-;*.)(/*M*3)+(/+)7+G*+-(/C5,D*-+2()F78)+)F*+C*.M(//(73+74+)F*+723*.+74+)F*+/()*+7.+,3D
7)F*.+C*./73+2()F+,3+(3)*.*/)+(3+)F*+/()*+*3)()5*-+)7+E.,3)+C*.M(//(73N

]((^+ + 37+ ,-;*.)(/*M*3)+ /F,55+ G*+ /()*-+ 7.+ -(/C5,D*-+ /7+ ,/+ )7+ *3-,3E*.+ C*./73/+ 8/(3E+ ,3D
F(EF2,D9+.,(52,D9+2,)*.2,D9+-7BR9+F,.G78.+7.+,*.7-.7M*+]B(;(5+7.+M(5(),.D^N

](((^+ 37+ ,-;*.)(/*M*3)+ /F,55+ G*+ /()*-+ 7.+ -(/C5,D*-+ /7+ ,/+ )7+ 7G/B8.*9+ 7.+ F(3-*.+ )F*+ .*,-D
(3)*.C.*),)(73+749+,3D+).,44(B+/(E39+.,(52,D+/(E3,5+7.+,(-+)7+3,;(E,)(73+GD+2,)*.+7.+,(.N

](;^+37+,-;*.)(/*M*3)+/F,55+G*+/()*-+7.+-(/C5,D*-+/7+,/+ )7+F(3-*.+ )F*+7C*.,)(73+74+,3D+-*;(B*
8/*-+47.+)F*+C8.C7/*+74+/*B8.()D+7.+/8.;*(55,3B*+7.+47.+M*,/8.(3E+)F*+/C**-+74+,3D+;*F(B5*N

];^+,3D+,-;*.)(/*M*3)+-(/C5,D*-9+,3-+,3D+/()*+8/*-+47.+)F*+-(/C5,D+74+,-;*.)(/*M*3)/9+/F,55+G*
M,(3),(3*-+(3+,+B73-()(73+)F,)+-7*/+37)+(MC,(.+)F*+;(/8,5+,M*3()D+74+)F*+/()*N
];(^+ ,3D+ /).8B)8.*+ 7.+ F7,.-(3E+ *.*B)*-+ 7.+ 8/*-+ C.(3B(C,55D+ 47.+ )F*+ C8.C7/*+ 74+ -(/C5,D(3E
,-;*.)(/*M*3)/+/F,55+G*+M,(3),(3*-+(3+,+B73-()(73+)F,)+-7*/+37)+*3-,3E*.+)F*+C8G5(B

];((^+2F*.*+,3+,-;*.)(/*M*3)+(/+.*b8(.*-+83-*.+)F*+<*E85,)(73/+)7+G*+.*M7;*-9+)F*+/()*+/F,55+G*
5*4)+(3+,+B73-()(73+)F,)+-7*/+37)+*3-,3E*.+)F*+C8G5(B+7.+(MC,(.+;(/8,5+,M*3()DN

U75572(3E+ )F*+ *XC(.,)(73+ 74+ )F*+ C*.(7-+ 74+ 4(;*+ D*,./9+ )7+ 2F(BF+ )F(/+ C*.M(//(73+ .*5,)*/9+ )F*
,-;*.)(/*M*3)]/^+,3-+,55+4(X)8.*/+,3-+4())(3E/+,//7B(,)*-+2()F+()+])F*M^+/F,55+G*+.*M7;*-N

<*,/730++L7+B7347.M+2()F+)F*+.*b8(.*M*3)/+74+)F*+L723+,3-+:783).D+Q5,33(3E+]:73).75+74
V-;*.)(/*M*3)/^+]a3E5,3-^+<*E85,)(73/+"HHZN

]"^ LF*+-*;*57CM*3)+F*.*GD+C*.M())*-+/F,55+G*+B,..(*-+78)+(3+,BB7.-,3B*+2()F+)F*+475572(3E
,CC.7;*-+-.,2(3E]/^+,3-#7.+-7B8M*3)]/^0

! '>#HJH#!"#HJN<!
! '>#!"#HJH#H"N
! '>#!"#HJH#H$N
! '>#!"#HJH#HJ+]OHHMM+X+ZJHMM+/(E3^N

<*,/730++U7.+)F*+,;7(-,3B*+74+-78G)+,3-+(3+)F*+(3)*.*/)/+74+C.7C*.+C5,33(3EN

+,LD(6AE+=<F?

=73*+'C*B(4(*-

V3D+C*./73+2(/F(3E+)7+(3/C*B)+)F*+,G7;*+C,C*./+/F785-+B73),B)+',.,F+P,R*.9+LF*+Q5,33(3E+'*.;(B*9+P.*3)
678/*9+$%&+6(EF+<7,-9+>*MG5*D9+[(--5*/*X9+6V&+KPk9+L*5N+=7N+H"H+O&$Z+"ZHZ

Page 16



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'72*89:';.56 !2<&',"- !"#$$%!

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'72)

&'()*+,,-)../ 01-2)-*3+4+5)*16*7-(.*8*3+4+5)*16*9:,;.(-<*&'()=*>:?':))-.*@+<=
@)2A4)<

B*C-1D:*51E<-'?F(*+:,*,+(+A+.)*-'?F(.*"G!!*H-,:+:5)*&;-I)<*!GGG"J"%G

KF'.*2+E*'.*':,'5+('I)*1:4<L

Agenda Item 4

Page 17



(=!=+>=?@ !M*N)5)2A)-=*"G!"

AB(?@ K1O<:?(1:

0CB,,+,D'B(=B@ @)2A4)<*C1:.;4(+('I)*01-;2

CE!BF+E,@ 01-2)-*3+4+5)*16*7-(.*8*3+4+5)*16*9:,;.(-<*&'()=*>:?':))-.*@+<=*@)2A4)<

0(E0EGBC@ KF)*;.)*16*(F)*.'()*61-*.;-6+5)*5+-*E+-O':?*61-*;E*(1*!=$JG*5+-.*61-*+*()2E1-+-<
E)-'1,*16*$*<)+-.*DF'4)*4+:,*(1*(F)*.1;(F*16*>:?':))-.*@+<*'.*-),)I)41E),
E;-.;+:(*(1*E4+::':?*E)-2'..'1:*G$#$"GG*+:,*(F)*2+O':?*?11,*16*E+-(*16*(F)
.'()*+:,*1(F)-*2':1-*D1-O.*61441D':?*(F)*,)214'('1:*16*(F)*61-2)-*3+4+5)*16
9:,;.(-<*A;'4,':?L**KF)*+EE4'5+('1:*.'()*'.*.'(;+(),*A)(D)):*>:?':))-.*@+<=
H4<2E'5*@+<=*0;4(1:*P1+,*+:,*>2E'-)*@+<*A;(*)Q54;,).*(F)*R;+4'(<*S1()4=
N)Q'1:*+:,*S1D+-':)*S1;.)=*(F)*C'I'5*C):(-)*+:,*T+45142#0;4(1:*S1;.)
.'().L

B00C+!B,F@ R;':(+':*>.(+().*+:,*N)I)41E2):(*3UC

!E,FB!F@ &'?:)(*34+::':?*U(,

0CB,',EHG@
34)+.)*.))*51:,'('1:*"L

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

(=!E77=,?BF+E,
KF+(*6;44*E4+::':?*E)-2'..'1:*'.*?-+:(),*61-*+*E)-'1,*16*$*<)+-.*6-12*(F)*5122):5)2):(*16*(F)*;.)=*.;AV)5(*(1
(F)*+A'4'(<*(1*+?-))*+:*)Q():.'1:*(1*(F'.*E)-'1,*16*('2)*(F-1;?F*51:,'('1:L

=J+GF+,D
KF)*.;AV)5(*.'()*'.*.'(;+(),*A)(D)):*>:?':))-.*@+<=*>2E'-)*@+<=*0;4(1:*P1+,*+:,*H4<2E'5*@+<*A;(
)Q54;,).*(F)*C'I'5*C):(-)*.'()=*(F)*R;+4'(<*S1()4=*N)Q'1:*S1;.)*+:,*(F)*.'()*61-2)-4<*155;E'),*A<*T+45142
+:,*0;4(1:*S1;.)L**KF).)*:+2),*.'().*+:,*A;'4,':?*+,V1':*(F)*.;AV)5(*.'()L

KF)*.1;(F)-:*E+-(.*16*(F)*.'()*D)-)*54)+-),*.12)*('2)*+?1*+:,*F+I)*A)):*;.),*61-*I+-'1;.*()2E1-+-<
E;-E1.).=*':54;,':?*(F)*W+,2':(1:*D+-2X;E*6+5'4'(<*61-*(F)*U1:,1:*"G!"*H4<2E'5.L**KF)*:1-(F)-:*E+-(*16*(F)
.'()*'.*155;E'),*A<*(F)*Y3+4+5)*16*9:,;.(-<*W;'4,':?Z*DF'5F*61-2),*+*E+-(*16*(F)*>2E'-)*>QF'A'('1:L**KF'.
A;'4,':?*D+.*U'.(),*;:('4*"GG[*DF):*'(*D+.*-)21I),*6-12*(F)*.(+(;(1-<*4'.(*A<*>:?4'.F*S)-'(+?)L**9(*'.
;:155;E'),*+:,*'.*(1*A)*,)214'.F),*'22':):(4<L

KF)*):('-)*+EE4'5+('1:*.'()*'.*(F)*.;AV)5(*16*+:*1;(4':)*E4+::':?*51:.):(*DF'5F*D+.*?-+:(),*':*"G!!*61-*(F)
512E-)F):.'I)*-),)I)41E2):(*16*(F)*.'()*(1*E-1I',)*!%G=GGG*.\;+-)*2)(-).*16*2'Q),*;.)*,)I)41E2):(=
':54;,':?*-).',):('+4=*-)(+'4=*F1()4=*166'5)=*.(;,):(*+551221,+('1:=*D1-O.E+5)*+:,*1(F)-*;.).L

KF)*.'()*A):)6'(.*6-12*+:*)Q'.(':?*51:.):(*61-*()2E1-+-<*;.)*61-*E+-O':?*61-*;E*(1*!=$GG*I)F'54).*DF'5F*D+.
?-+:(),*':*"GG%L**KF'.*51:.):(*+4.1*':54;,),*(F)*4+:,*(F+(*'.*155;E'),*A<*(F)*C'I'5*C):(-)L**KF)*;.)*16*(F)
4+:,*61-*E+-O':?

KF)*.'()*+,V1':.*(F)*R;':(+':*Y&(+?)*!*51:.):(Z*.'()*DF'5F*'.*5;--):(4<*A)':?*A;'4(*1;(*].))*&'()*S'.(1-<*61-
21-)*,)(+'4^L**KF)*Y&(+?)*!*51:.):(Z*.'()*':54;,),*(F)*@)2A4)<*7-):+=*+*?-+,)*99*4'.(),*A;'4,':?*E-)I'1;.4<
O:1D:*+.*(F)*>2E'-)*3114*DF'5F*'.*+,V+5):(*(1*(F'.*.'()=*1:*(F)*1EE1.'()*.'()*16*>:?':))-.*@+<L

?=>=CE07=,F'G!K=?LC=
KF)*(+A4)].^*A)41D*':,'5+()*(F)*)Q'.(':?*+:,*E-1E1.),*;.).*+(*(F)*.'()*+:,*(F)'-*-).E)5('I)*6411-.E+5)*+:,*+
A-)+O,1D:*16*+:<*,D)44':?.*E-1E1.),*+(*(F)*.'()L

Page 18



M1""*<)28&'N*&2OP"Q3

LG=
,R#S&* 0*$#2*T'L<& GRS'L<&
! .;'*?):)-'. E-'I+()*5+-*E+-O.

MCEE(G0B!='$3'<U#
,R#S&* =V$<%$34 (&%2$3&P C"<% ,&Q ,&%'42$3
!

FEFBCG'$3'<U#
F"%21< =V$<%$34 (&%2$3&P C"<% ,&Q ,&%'42$3

0(E0EGBC
KF'.*+EE4'5+('1:*.))O.*51:.):(*61-*(F)*;.)*16*(F)*4+:,*61-*E+-O':?*61-*+*()2E1-+-<*E)-'1,*(1*E-1I',)*E+-O':?
(F+(*D1;4,*F+I)*1(F)-D'.)*A)):*E-1I',),*1:*(F)*R;':(+':*Y&(+?)*!*C1:.):(Z*.'()L**KF'.*5F+:?)*16*;.)*D1;4,
+441D*E+-O':?*(1*51:(':;)*(1*A)*E-1I',),*DF'4)*(F)*I+-'1;.*A;'4,':?.*D'(F':*(F)*Y&(+?)*!*C1:.):(Z*.'()*+-)*A;'4(
1;(*+:,*(F;.*+441D.*R;':(+':*(1*E-1I',)*(F)*5+-*+:,#1-*51+5F*E+-O':?*.E+5).*(F+(*'(*'.*4)?+44<*1A4'?),*(1
E-1I',)*61-*@)2A4)<*&(+,';2*>I):(.L**KF)*(1(+4*:;2A)-*16*E+-O':?*.E+5).*D1;4,*:1(*)Q5)),*(F)*4)I)4
E)-2'((),*D'(F':*(F)*&(+?)*!*51:.):(L

01-*)Q+2E4)=*(F)*,)214'('1:*16*(F)*2+V1-'(<*16*(F)*2;4('X.(1-)<*5+-*E+-O*'.*,;)*(1*5122):5)*4+()-*(F'.*<)+-
DF'5F*D'44*,'.E4+5)*!="GG*E+-O':?*.E+5).*;:('4*(F)*:)D*E)-2+:):(*2;4('X.(1-)<*5+-*E+-O*+:,*+..15'+(),
()2E1-+-<*.E+5).*1:*341(*@!G*+-)*E-1I',),L**KF'.*-).;4(.*':*+*.'?:'6'5+:(*.F1-(6+44*':*E+-O':?*.E+5).*,;-':?
(F)*':()-I):':?*E)-'1,*DF'5F*2;.(*A)*+,,-)..),*':*(F)*'22),'+()*I'5':'(<*16*(F)*&(+,';2L**KF)*()2E1-+-<*5+-
E+-O*(F+(*'.*(F)*.;AV)5(*16*(F'.*+EE4'5+('1:*D1;4,*+,,-)..*(F+(*-)\;'-)2):(L

K+GFE(W
(&X'5.Y6.6;'Z'F9&'[R$3%2$3'\,"*%9'A&<%'C23P<'8"3<&3%]:'4*23%&P';/',"^&#S&*';.55
KF'.*!J*<)+-.*E4+::':?*51:.):(*F+.*:1(*A)):*5122):5),*<)(=*A;(*'.*4'O)4<*(1*5122):5)*':*"G![L
!"#$%&'()**$%+)#%,&-()++,.*)&%'/(01()&(2&3%4,&.'&#)$(5.*)+#(677'77.'&#-(8,4(#9'(/'.,$%#%,&(,8(':%7#%&;
0"%$/%&;7()&/(#9'(.%:'/<"7'(4'/'3'$,*.'&#(,8(#9'(7%#'(#,(*4,3%/'("*(#,(=>?-???.@(,8(8$,,47*)+'(AB26-
':+$"/%&;(%&84)7#4"+#"4'C(+,.*4%7%&;D

! E'#)%$F8%&)&+%)$()&/(*4,8'77%,&)$(7'43%+'7F8,,/()&/(/4%&G(AH7'(I$)77(6=(#,(6JCD(=K-???.@(#,(L?-???.@
! M"7%&'77(AH7'(I$)77(M=CD("*(#,(NJ-???.@O
! P,#'$(AH7'(I$)77(I=CD(J-???.@(#,(N?-???.@O
! E'7%/'&#%)$(/Q'$$%&;7(AH7'(I$)77(ILCD(>J-???.@(#,(=??-???.@(AR=J(#,(=-L??("&%#7CO
! I,.."&%#1(AH7'(I$)77(S=CD(=-J??.@(#,(L-???.@O
! T'%7"4'()&/(2&#'4#)%&.'&#(AH7'(I$)77(SNCD("*(#,(J-???.@O
! U#"/'&#()++,..,/)#%,&F7'43%+'/()*)4#.'&#7F)*)4#<9,#'$7(AU"%(B'&'4%7CD(K-J??.@(#,(NJ-???.@O

)&/()77,+%)#'/(%&84)7#4"+#"4'(%&+$"/%&;(8,,#Q)17-(4,)/7-(*)4G%&;-(+1+$'(*)4G%&;-(7'43%+%&;-(,*'&(7*)+'7-
$)&/7+)*%&;-(*$)&#-("#%$%#%'7()&/(Q,4G7(#,(!$1.*%+(V)1-(()&/(7"0W'+#(#,()(S''/(,8(6;4''.'&#(/)#'/(NX
Y,3'.0'4(N?==("&/'4(U'+#%,&(=?>(,8(#9'(Z,Q&()&/(I,"&#41([$)&&%&;(6+#(=\\?-()7().'&/'/

._Y;6_6'Z'F9&';.._'8"3<&3%'X"*'%&#)"*2*T')2*O$34'"3'%9$<'<$%&:'4*23%&P';`'B)*$1';..a
H7'(,8(#9'($)&/(8,4(#'.*,4)41(*)4G%&;(8,4()(*'4%,/(,8(#94''(1')47(84,.(/'.,$%#%,&(,8(#9'(Q'7#'4&(."$#%<7#,4'1
+)4(*)4G()77,+%)#'/(Q%#9(#9'(U#);'(=(S'3'$,*.'&#(64')-(#9'(&'Q(V'.0$'1(U#)/%".-(V'.0$'1(64'&)()&/
V'.0$'1(U"&/)1(])4G'#

B<<"8$2%&P'8"3<&3%<
F9&'[R$3%2$3'G%24&'5'"R%1$3&')1233$34'8"3<&3%:'*&X&*&38&'.6Y6;..:'Q2<'4*23%&P'$3'G&)%&#S&*';../
211"Q$34@

Page 19



V,4G7(8,4(#9'(4'<,4%'&#)#%,&(,8(V'.0$'1(64'&)
I$)77(6=(AE'#)%$C(+,.*4%7%&;("*(#,(=X-N??.@(/'7%;&'4(4'#)%$(,"#$'#-(==-R??.@(7*,4#7(4'#)%$%&;
I$)77(6=F6N(79,*7F8%&)&+%)$()&/(*4,8'77%,&)$(7'43%+'7("*(#,(R-???.@(A%&+$"/%&;("*(#,(N-???.@(7"*'4.)4G'#C
I$)77(6=(AE'#)%$C(+,.*4%7%&;("*(#,(X??(7^")4'(.'#4'7(,8(9,#'$(0,"#%^"'(4'#)%$
I$)77(6L(A_,,/()&/(S4%&GC-("*(#,(=N-K??.@
I$)77(M=(A)C(A0C()&/(A+C(M"7%&'77-("*(#,(>L-???.@
I$)77(I=(AP,#'$C-("*(#,(NJ-X??.@
I$)77(I=FU"%(B'&'4%7(AP,#'$()*)4#.'&#7C-("*(#,(N>-K??.@
I$)77(IN(AE'7%/'&#%)$(%&7#%#"#%,&7C("*(#,(J-???.@
I$)77(IL(A/Q'$$%&;7C("*(#,(NKK-???.@-(A"*(#,(L-KNK(/Q'$$%&;7C
U#"/'&#()++,..,/)#%,&(AU"%(B'&'4%7C-("*(#,(=>->??.@
I$)77(S=(AY,&<4'7%/'&#%)$(%&7#%#"#%,&7C-("*(#,(R-N??.@
I$)77(SN(A677'.0$1()&/(T'%7"4'C-("*(#,(NR-J??.@(A%&+$"/%&;(#9'(':%7#%&;(64'&)(,8(=L-K??.@C
L<7#,4'1(7#4"+#"4'(#,(*4,3%/'(+)4()&/(+,)+9(*)4G%&;
#,;'#9'4(Q%#9()77,+%)#'/(,*'&(7*)+'-(*"0$%+(.)4G'#()4')(AI$)77(6=C-(9)4/()&/(7,8#($)&/7+)*%&;-(9%;9Q)1()&/
'&;%&''4%&;(Q,4G7-('$'+#4%+%#1(7"0<7#)#%,&-(,#9'4("#%$%#1(4'^"%4'.'&#7-(,#9'4(*)4G%&;()&/(7'43%+%&;-()&/
%.*4,3'.'&#7(#,(!$1.*%+(V)1O

T':1-*:1:X2+()-'+4*+2):,2):(.*(1*(F'.*E-1E1.+4*D)-)*+EE-1I),*A<*(F)*C1;:5'4*':*"GG%=*-).;4(':?*':*-)I'.'1:.
(1*+*:;2A)-*16*(F)*E+-+2)()-*E4+:.L

>4)2):(.*16*(F'.*1;(4':)*E4+::':?*51:.):(*(F+(*F+I)*,)4'I)-),*(1*,+()*':54;,)./
! @1-O.*(1*(F)*-)X1-'):(*+:,*-):1I+()*@)2A4)<*7-):+
! KF)*51:.(-;5('1:*16*7-):+*&\;+-)
! 01-;2*S1;.)*]341(*@G!^/*_X.(1-)<*A;'4,':?*+--+:?),*+-1;:,*+*5):(-+4*51;-(<+-,*D'(F*A+.)2):(

512E-'.':?*16*"_%*-).',):('+4*;:'(.=*_*512E1.'()*-).',):('+4#A;.':)..*;:'(.=*+*-)(+'4*;:'(=*+:
)2E41<2):(*+?):5<*+:,*+*5-`5F)

! R;+,-+:(*C1;-(*]341(*@G[^/*_X.(1-)<*A;'4,':?*+--+:?),*+-1;:,*+*5):(-+4*51;-(<+-,*D'(F*A+.)2):(
512E-'.':?*16*"$"*-).',):('+4*;:'(.=*%!_2a*16*415+4X:)),.*6411-.E+5)=*"_GG2a*16*,).'?:)-X1;(4)(*-)(+'4
6411-.E+5)=*![%M2a*16*N"*6411-.E+5)*]?<2^

! 341(*@GJ*]S'4(1:*S1()4=*&(;,):(*7551221,+('1:=*011,*+:,*N-':O*;.).*+:,*N).'?:)-*H;(4)(=*&E1-(.
+:,*415+4*:)),.*.F1EE':?=*+4(F1;?F*(F)*-)(+'4*;.).*F+I)*:1(*<)(*1E):),^

341(.*(F)*F+I)*5122):5),*+:,*+-)*;:,)-*51:.(-;5('1:
! P).)-I),*T+(()-.*51:.):(*61-*341(*@Gb*F+.*+4.1*A)):*+EE-1I),*+:,*D1-O.*5122):5),*1:*(F'.*E41(

(1D+-,*(F)*):,*16*"G!!L**KF'.*E41(*D'44*512E-'.)*+*MX.5-)):*2;4('E4)Q*5':)2+=*011,*+:,*N-':O.
6411-.E+5)*+:,*N).'?:)-*H;(4)(*-)(+'4*+:,*'.*,;)*(1*1E):*':*H5(1A)-L

! P).)-I),*T+(()-.*F+.*A)):*?-+:(),*61-*+*2;4('X.(1-)<*5+-*E+-O*D'(F':*341(*@!G*+:,*D1-O.*F+I)
5122):5),*1:*(F+(*5+-*E+-OL**KF)*2+V1-'(<*16*(F)*)Q'.(':?*2;4('X.(1-)<*5+-*E+-O*1:*341(*@!G*#*(F)
W1;4)I+-,*'.*(1*A)*,)214'.F),*(F'.*<)+-L**S1D)I)-=*E+-(.*16*(F'.*5+-*E+-O*+-)*(1*A)*-)(+':),*1:*+
()2E1-+-<*A+.'.L

H(F)-*,)I)41E2):(
! P).)-I),*T+(()-.*+EE-1I+4*F+.*A)):*?-+:(),*61-*341(*@G$L**S1D)I)-=*D1-O.*F+I)*:1(*5122):5),

1:*(F'.*.5F)2)*+:,*(F)*31D)-4)+?;)*YJX+X.',)Z*611(A+44*5):(-)*'.*5;--):(4<*1E)-+(':?*6-12*(F'.*E41(
;:,)-*+(*()2E1-+-<*51:.):(L

c+-'1;.*E)-2+:):(*+:,*()2E1-+-<*4+:,.5+E)*D1-O.*F+I)*A)):*+EE-1I),*1:*+:,*.;--1;:,':?*(F)*W1;4)I+-,L

0EC+!W'!E,G+?=(BF+E,G
d7K9Hd7U
d+('1:+4*34+::':?*314'5<*0-+2)D1-O

P>e9Hd7U
KF)*U1:,1:*34+:*"G!!
&;EE4)2):(+-<*34+::':?*e;',+:5)

Page 20



! &;.(+':+A4)*N).'?:*+:,*C1:.(-;5('1:*f*&;EE4)2):(+-<*34+::':?*e;',+:5)*]"GG%^
! 755)..'A4)*U1:,1:/*+5F')I':?*+:*':54;.'I)*):I'-1:2):(*f*KF)*U1:,1:*34+:*&;EE4)2):(+-<*34+::':?

e;',+:5)*]"GG[^

UHC7U
N*&3%'C"821'?&^&1")#&3%'M*2#&Q"*O'!"*&'G%*2%&4T';.5.
C3!* &E+('+4*N)I)41E2):(*&(-+()?<
C3J* 34+5)2+O':?
C3b* @)2A4)<*e-1D(F*7-)+
C3!J* 9:6-+.(-;5(;-)*(1*&;EE1-(*N)I)41E2):(

N*&3%'L3$%2*T'?&^&1")#&3%'0123';../
W>"*U15+4*C1:()Q(
W>$*g-A+:*&(-;5(;-)/*&E+5)*8*T1I)2):(
W>[*755)..*61-*,'.+A4),*E)1E4)
W>J*g-A+:*54+-'(<*+:,*.+6)(<
W>%*U+:,.5+E)*,).'?:
W>b*&(-))(.5):)
W>_*U'?F(':?*+:,*4'?F(*E144;('1:
W>M*7-5F'()5(;-+4*R;+4'(<
>3$*U15+4*+'-*\;+4'(<*2+:+?)2):(
>3%*C1:(+2':+(),*4+:,
>3!"*0411,*E-1()5('1:
KPd!*K-+:.E1-(*+..)..2):(
KPd"*3;A4'5*(-+:.E1-(*':()?-+('1:
KPd$*>:I'-1:2):(+4*92E+5(*16*K-+66'5
KPd[*T)+.;-).*(1*2+O)*(-+:.E1-(*'2E+5(*+55)E(+A4)
KPd!G*@+4O+A4)*):I'-1:2):(.
KPd!!*KF)*U1:,1:*C<54)*d)(D1-O
KPd!"*P1+,*.+6)(<*+:,*(-+66'5*2+:+?)2):(
KPd!J*01-2':?*+:*+55)..*(1*+*-1+,
KPd!%*KF)*U1:,1:*P1+,*d)(D1-O
KPd"G* U1:,1:*N'.(-'A;(1-*P1+,.
KPd""*3+-O':?*&(+:,+-,.*f*:1:X-).',):('+4*,)I)41E2):(.
KPd"J*3+-O':?*':*K1D:*C):(-).
KPd"_*P).(-'5('1:.*1:*H66X&(-))(*3;A4'5*3+-O':?*+:,*C1:(-+5(*3+-O':?
KPd$!*N).'?:*+:,*U+:,*K+O)*16*C+-*3+-O.
KPd$[*&)-I'5':?*':*:)D*,)I)41E2):(.
KPd$J*K-+:.E1-(*+55)..*61-*,'.+A4),*E)1E4)*8*1(F)-.*D'(F*21A'4'(<*,'66'5;4(').
@>T"*3),).(-'+:*P1;()#3-12):+,)
@>Tb*755)..*(1*,)I)41E2):(*f*(F)*d+('1:+4*&(+,';2*314'5<*7-)+
@>TM* C12E-)F):.'I)*N)I)41E2):(*f*KF)*d+('1:+4*&(+,';2*314'5<*7-)+
@>T!"*&F1-(*.(+<*5+-*E+-O':?*':*(F)*@)2A4)<*P)?):)-+('1:*7-)+
@>T!%*g-A+:*,).'?:*\;+4'(<*f*@)2A4)<*P)?):)-+('1:*7-)+
@>T!b*KF)*E;A4'5*-)+42*f*@)2A4)<*P)?):)-+('1:*7-)+

N*&3%'!"R38$1'GR))1&#&3%2*T'01233$34'DR$P238&'23P'?"8R#&3%<
&3e$*01-2':?*+:*+55)..*(1*+*-1+,
&3e!"*755)..*61-*,'.+A4),*E)1E4)
&3e!$*U+<1;(*.(+:,+-,.*61-*+55)..*-1+,.
&3e!b*N).'?:*e;',)*61-*d)D*N)I)41E2):(

E%9&*'!"R38$1'0RS1$82%$"3<
N).(':+('1:*@)2A4)<*f*7*6-+2)D1-O*61-*,)I)41E2):(*]"GG$^*&;EE4)2):(+-<*34+::':?*e;',+:5)
@)2A4)<*T+.()-E4+:*"GGM

Page 21



@)2A4)<*c'.'1:*]"GG"^
@)2A4)<*0-12*c'.'1:*(1*P)+4'(<*]"GGb^

GLGFB+,BN+C+FW'BGG=GG7=,F
d1(*+EE4'5+A4)*?'I):*(F)*(<E)*16*,)I)41E2):(*E-1E1.),*+:,*()2E1-+-<*:+(;-)*16*(F)*51:.):(L

!E,GLCFBF+E,
G%2%R%"*T'b2))1$82%$"3c'8"3<R1%2%$"3')*"8&<<
C1:.;4(+('1:*4)(()-.*.):(/*"!*N)5)2A)-*"G!"
&'()*:1('5).*)-)5(),/*!G*h+:;+-<*"G!$
7,I)-('.),*':*415+4*E-)../*$*h+:;+-<*"G!$

KF'-,*E+-(<*5122):(./
U)(()-.*16*1AV)5('1:*D)-)*-)5)'I),*6-12*!_*E)1E4)=*':54;,':?*-)E-).):(+('I).*16*(F)*@)2A4)<*S'.(1-<*&15')(<=
-+'.':?*(F)*61441D':?*'..;)./

!! d1*1AV)5('1:*(1*(F)*;.)*16*(F)*.'()*61-*E+-O':?*6-12*2+:<*1AV)5(1-.=*A;(*.;AV)5(*(1*(F)*61441D':?
5122):(*-)?+-,':?*(F)*-)():('1:*16*6+5+,).i

! KF)*2+V1-'(<*16*(F)*1AV)5('1:.*-)\;).(*(F+(*(F)*:1-(F)-:*+:,*)+.()-:*6+j+,).*16*(F)*A;'4,':?*.F1;4,*A)

-)(+':),*61-*+*6;-(F)-*(D1*<)+-.*.1*(F+(*(F)<*+-)*':*E4+5)*61-*(F)*MG(F*+::'I)-.+-<*16*(F)*>2E'-)
>QF'A'('1:i

! &12)*5122):(.*.)(*1;(*+*.(-1:?*1AV)5('1:*(1*(F)*,)214'('1:*16*(F)*A;'4,':?*]+.*1EE1.),*(1*(F)
5122):(.*DF'5F*-)\;).(*(F)*-)():('1:*16*(F)*(D1*6+5+,).*-)6)--),*(1*+A1I)L**KF)<*F'?F4'?F(*(F)
'2E1-(+:5)*16*(F)*A;'4,':?=*A)':?*(F)*4+.(*-)2+':':?*.(-;5(;-)*6-12*(F)*!M"[#"J*W-'('.F*>2E'-)
>QF'A'('1:=*,).'?:),*A<*T+QD)44*7<-(1:*+:,*HD):*@'44'+2.L

! KD1*5122):(.*1AV)5(*(1*(F)*):I'-1:2):(+4*'2E+5(*16*(F)*E-1I'.'1:*16*E+-O':?=*.)((':?*1;(*(F+(*(F)*5+-
E+-O*,1).*:1(*51--).E1:,*(1*W-):(*C1;:5'4k.*.;EE1.),*?-)):*5-),):('+4.L**P)6)-):5)*'.*2+,)*(1*(F)
@'44).,):*e-)):*U'A-+-<*C):(-)*+EE4'5+('1:=*.)((':?*1;(*(F+(*(F)*5+-*E+-O':?*E-1I',),*D'(F':*(F)
3+4+5)*16*7-(.*+:,*9:,;.(-<*+EE4'5+('1:*':,'5+().*(F+(*(F)*@'44).,):*e-)):*U'A-+-<*C):(-)*+EE4'5+('1:
'.*':51:.'.():(*D'(F*(F)*-)\;'-)2):(.*16*(F)*415+4*5122;:'(<*D'(F*-)?+-,*(1*E+-O':?L

! C1:5)-:*'.*-+'.),*-)?+-,':?*6411,':?*+:,*D+()-*\;+4'(<*?'I):*(F+(*(F'.*+-)+*;.),*(1*A)*E-1:)*(1
)Q():.'I)*6411,':?*,;)*(1*E11-*,-+':+?)*(F-1;?F*(F)*T',,4).)Q*54+<L**KF)*1AV)5(1-*-)5122):,.*(F+(
.;A.(+:('+44<*A)(()-*,-+':+?)*+:,*D+()-*54)+:':?*6+5'4'(').*+-)*':.(+44),*(1*E-1()5(*(F)*415+4*D+()-*(+A4)
+:,*,-':O':?*D+()-*?'I):*(F+(*(F'.*.'()*'.*(1*A)*;.),*+.*+*5+-*E+-OL

KF)*61441D':?*'.*166'5)-*5122):(+-<*1:*(F).)*1AV)5('1:.
P)():('1:*16*6+j+,)#A;'4,':?L
KF)*2+V1-'(<*16*(F)*1AV)5('1:.*-)\;).(*(F)*-)():('1:*16*(F)*)+.()-:*+:,*:1-(F)-:*6+j+,)*16*(F)*A;'4,':?*61-*+
E)-'1,*16*"*<)+-.L**KF)*@)2A4)<*S'.(1-<*&15')(<*+4.1*51:(+5(),*(F)*+EE4'5+:(*+:,*+?):(*,'-)5(4<*-)?+-,':?
(F'.*2+(()-L**KF)*+EE4'5+:(*F+.*.E)5'6'),*(F+(*(F)<*5+::1(*6)+.'A4<*-)(+':*(F1.)*6+j+,).*61-*.(-;5(;-+4*]+:,
(F;.=*.+6)(<^*-)+.1:.*+:,*F'?F4'?F(*(F)*6+5(*(F+(*(F)*-)?):)-+('1:*16*(F)*.'()*+:,*+-)+*D'44*,)4'I)-*+*.'?:'6'5+:(
:;2A)-*16*V1A.*D'(F':*(F)*415+4'(<L**&12)*1AV)5(1-.*D1;4,*4'O)*(1*.))*(F)*A;'4,':?*'(.)46*-)(+':),=*-+(F)-*(F+:
V;.(*(F)*6+j+,)L

KF)*,)214'('1:*16*(F)*A;'4,':?*,1).*:1(*-)\;'-)*6;-(F)-*E4+::':?*51:.):(*+.*(F)*A;'4,':?*'.*:1*41:?)-*4'.(),L
>:?4'.F*S)-'(+?)*4'6(),*(F+(*,).'?:+('1:*+EE-1Q'2+()4<*M*<)+-.*+?1*+:,*(F)*A;'4,':?*:1*41:?)-*A):)6'(.*6-12
+:<*+,,'('1:+4*61-2.*16*E-1()5('1:L**7.*.;5F=*(F)*,)214'('1:*16*(F)*A;'4,':?*'.*:1(*(F)*.;AV)5(*16*(F'.*+EE4'5+('1:
+:,*(F'.*2+(()-*.F1;4,*:1(*61-2*+*E+-(*16*(F)*51:.',)-+('1:*16*(F'.*+EE4'5+('1:L

R;':(+':*F+I)*.E)5'6'),*(F+(*,)214'('1:*'.*4'O)4<*(1*5122):5)*E-'1-*(1*(F)*34+::':?*C122'(())*2))(':?*(1
):.;-)*(F+(*(F)*5+-*E+-O*'.*+I+'4+A4)*61-*;.)*DF):*(F)*)Q'.(':?*2;4('X.(1-)<*5+-*E+-O*+,V+5):(*(1*(F)*S14',+<
9::*'.*,)214'.F),L

>:I'-1:2):(+4*92E+5(*16*(F'.*4)I)4*16*E+-O':?*61-*(F)*C1;:5'4
KF'.*'.*:1(*+*C1;:5'4*E-1E1.+4L**KF'.*+EE4'5+('1:*F+.*A)):*.;A2'((),*A<*R;':(+':*+:,*'(*-)4+().*(1*(F)*E-1I'.'1:
16*E+-O':?*.E+5).*(F+(*F+I)*A)):*+EE-1I),*(F-1;?F*(F)'-*Y&(+?)*!*C1:.):(ZL**KF'.*':54;,),*E+-O':?*61-

Page 22



.E)5'6'5*;.).*(1?)(F)-*D'(F*?):)-+4*Y(1D:*5):(-)Z*.E+5).*+:,*E+-O':?*61-*&(+,';2*)I):(.=*D'(F*Y(1D:*5):(-)Z

.E+5).*;.),*61-*&(+,';2*)I):(.*1:*)I):(*,+<.L**7.*.;5F=*+*51:,'('1:*D'44*A)*+((+5F),*(1*):.;-)*(F+(*(F)*(1(+4
4)I)4*16*:1:X-).',):('+4*E+-O':?*E-1I',),*D'(F':*(F)*+EE4'5+('1:*.'()*+:,*(F)*Y&(+?)*!*51:.):(Z*.'()*,1).*:1(
)Q5)),*(F1.)*4)I)4.*E)-2'..'A4)*D'(F':*(F)*Y&(+?)*!*51:.):(ZL**KF)*E-1E1.+4*(F)-)61-)*,1).*:1(*-).;4(*':
+,,'('1:+4*I)F'54).*(-+I)44':?*(1*(F)*+-)+=*A;(*-+(F)-*-).;4(.*':*512E+-+('I)4<*2':1-*5F+:?).*(1*(F)*E-)5'.)
415+('1:*+(*DF'5F*E+-O':?*155;-.L

0411,':?*+:,*@+()-*R;+4'(<
KF'.*+EE4'5+('1:*'.*-)6)-+A4)*(1*(F)*>:I'-1:2):(*7?):5<*+:,*(F)<*F+I)*+551-,':?4<*51:.',)-),*.;5F*2+(()-.L
KF)'-*5122):(.*+-)*,'.5;..),*4+()-*':*(F'.*-)E1-(L

+3%&*321'!"3<R1%&&<
F*23<)"*%2%$"3@
K-+:.E1-(+('1:*F+I)*':61-2+44<*5122):(),*(F+(*(F)<*,1*:1(*1AV)5(*':*E-':5'E4)*(1*(F)*;.)*16*(F)*4+:,*61-*(F)
E-1E1.),*E;-E1.).*A;(*-)\;'-)*6;-(F)-*51:(-14.*](1*(F1.)*E-1E1.),^*(1*A)*.)5;-),*(F-1;?F*(F)*3+-O':?
T+:+?)2):(*34+:*(F+(*'.*-)\;'-),*(1*A)*-)I'.),*+:,*+EE-1I),*.;AV)5(*(1*+*51:,'('1:*16*(F'.*51:.):(*+:,*(F)
&)5('1:*!G%*+?-))2):(*16*(F)*Y&(+?)*!*51:.):(ZL

N*&3%'0RS1$8'G2X&%T'F&2#@
d1*1AV)5('1:

C23P<82)&'?&<$43@
K-))*E4+:(':?*':*E1(.*'.*-)5122):,),*+(*+*-+()*16*!*(-))*E)-*!G*.E+5).*]!$J*(-)).^L**KF)<*.;??).(*':.(+:(*2'Q
F),?':?*+:,*+*I)-?)*16*?-1;:,*51I)-L**3)-2)+A4)*.;-6+5':?*'.*-)5122):,),=*+:,*,)(+'4.*16*E4+:(.=*2+()-'+4.
)(5*.F1;4,*A)*.)5;-),*(F-1;?F*51:,'('1:L

=3^$*"3#&3%21'K&21%9'Y'G2X&*'G%*&&%<@
d1*1AV)5('1:*.;AV)5(*(1*+*51:,'('1:*-)?+-,':?*4'?F(':?L

!11*'!12RP$2'K&8%"**F+.*+4.1*1AV)5(),*(1*(F)*+EE4'5+('1:=*-)\;).(':?*(F)*-)():('1:*16*)Q()-:+4*D+44.*+.
,'.5;..),*+A1I)L**&F)*.E)5'6').*(F+(*Y@)*D'44*F+I)*:1(F':?*4)6(*16*1;-*)Q(-+1-,':+-<*F'.(1-<*'6*5F+-+5()-6;4=
.'?:'6'5+:(*.(-;5(;-).*+-)*:)),4)..4<*,).(-1<),ZL

G2*29'F&2%9&*'70*61-D+-,),*(F)*5122):(.*6-12*1:)*16*F)-*51:.('(;):(.=*-)\;).(':?*(F+(*F)-*51:5)-:.*+-)
51:.',)-),L**S)-*51:.('(;):(*-)\;).(),*(F+(*(F)*)Q()-:+4*D+44.*16*(F)*A;'4,':?*+-)*-)(+':),*;:('4*(F)*2+':
51:.(-;5('1:*EF+.)*'.*-)+,<L

=V%&*321'!"3<R1%&&<
F92#&<'A2%&*@
9:61-2+('I).*+-)*-)5122):,),L

F9&'=3^$*"3#&3%'B4&38T
KF)*4)I)4*16*.;-6+5)*D+()-*.(1-+?)*6-12*(F)*E-1E1.),*&gN&*.<.()2*]["*l*16*(F)*!GG*<)+-*%*F1;-*.(1-2
,;-+('1:^*'.*51:.',)-),*(1*A)*+55)E(+A4)*?'I):*(F)*()2E1-+-<*:+(;-)*16*(F)*51:.):(L**9(*'.*-)5122):,),*(F+(*+
.2+44*+21;:(*16*+,,'('1:+4*.(1-+?)*'.*E-1I',),=*F1D)I)-*:1*61-2+4*51:,'('1:.*+-)*-)\;).(),L

C"3P"3'M$*&'23P'=#&*4&38T'01233$34'BR%9"*$%T
KF)*W-'?+,)*'.*.+('.6'),*D'(F*(F)*E-1E1.+4.L

A&#S1&T',2%$"321'G%2P$R#'C$#$%&P'Y'F9&'MB@
@d&U*F+I)*)QE-)..),*(F)'-*.;EE1-(*16*(F'.*+EE4'5+('1:L**C122):(.*+-)*E-1I',),*1:*(-+66'5*-1;(':?*,;-':?
)I):(.L**@d&U*:1()*(F+(*(F)*51I)-':?*4)(()-*61-*(F)*+EE4'5+('1:*5122):(.*?):)-+44<*(F+(*)I):(*,+<*(-+66'5*6-12
(F'.*5+-*E+-O*+:,*(F)*?-)):*5+-*E+-O*(1*(F)*)+.(*16*(F)*&(+,';2*D'44*A)*-1;(),*)+.(*I'+*e-)+(*C):(-+4*@+<L
@d&U*A)4')I)*(F+(*(F)-)*D1;4,*A)*+*.'?:'6'5+:(*A):)6'(.*A<*-1;(':?*+*.'?:'6'5+:(*E-1E1-('1:*16*)I):(*,+<*(-+66'5

Page 23



(1*(F)*D).(=*I'+*(F)*(-'+:?4)*+:,*S+--1D*P1+,*(1*(F)*d1-(F*C'-5;4+-*P1+,*+:,*I'+*>2E'-)*@+<=*01-(<*U+:)*+:,
W4+5OA'-,*S'44*(1*(F)*d1-(F*C'-5;4+-*P1+,L**KF)<*D1;4,*D)4512)*,'.5;..'1:.*D'(F*(F)*C1;:5'4*+:,*1(F)-
.(+O)F14,)-.*-)?+-,':?*(F'.*'..;)L

D*&2%&*'C"3P"3'BR%9"*$%T'b%9&'DCBc
KF'.*+EE4'5+('1:*,1).*:1(*-+'.)*+:<*:)D*.(-+()?'5*E4+::':?*'..;).*m6;-(F)-*(1*(F)*I')D.*16*(F)*eU7*1:*(F)
E-)I'1;.*()2E1-+-<*51:.):(=*DF'5F*D+.*+4.1*-)6)-+A4)*(1*(F)*T+<1-*16*U1:,1:L**KF)*5122):(.*(F+(*F+I)
A)):*2+,)*A<*K6U*+-)*):,1-.),*A<*(F)*eU7L**KF)*eU7*,1).*:1(*:)),*(1*A)*51:.;4(),*6;-(F)-*1:*(F'.
+EE4'5+('1:L

F*23<)"*%'X"*'C"3P"3'bFXCc
K6U*D1;4,*)QE)5(*(F)*;.)*16*(F)*.'()*(1*.('44*A)*51:(-144),*A<*(F)*K-+66'5*T+:+?)2):(*34+:=*(1*A)*-)X.)5;-),*I'+
51:,'('1:L**S1D)I)-=*'(*.F1;4,*A)*:1(),*(F+(*F)*5;--):(*E4+:*-)4').*F)+I'4<*1:*(F)*;.)*16*e-)+(*C):(-+4*@+<*61-
)?-)..*(1D+-,.*(F)*d1-(F*C'-5;4+-*+:,*'(*'.*6)4(*(F+(*S+--1D*P1+,*'.*;:,)-;.),*61-*)?-)..*6-12*(F)*.'()L**K6U
51:.',)-),*(F).)*'..;).*51;4,*A)*+,,-)..),*(F-1;?F*-)I'.'1:.*(1*(F)*)Q'.(':?*K-+66'5*T+:+?)2):(*34+:*':
51:.;4(+('1:*D'(F*K6UL

3-1I'.'1:*61-*W4;)*W+,?)*F14,)-.*+:,*)4)5(-'5*I)F'54).*.F1;4,*A)*51:6'-2),L**7*51:,'('1:*'.*+4.1*)QE)5(),*(1
A)*'2E1.),*1:*+:<*51:.):(*(1*51:(-14*(F)*('2':?*16*(F)*+EE4'5+('1:*+:,*(1*5+E*(F)*(1(+4*5+-*E+-O':?*:;2A)-.
+5-1..*(F)*,)I)41E2):(*.'()*+.*+*DF14)

(=7B(dG
D&3&*21')*$38$)1&'"X'P&^&1")#&3%
@F):*51:.',)-':?*(F'.*+EE4'5+('1:=*<1;-*166'5)-.*51:.',)-*(F+(*(F)*E-1E1.),*5+-*E+-O=*DF'5F*'.*(1*E-1I',)*61-
+4-)+,<*+EE-1I),*E+-O':?*.E+5).*(F+(*+-)*(1*A)*,'.E4+5),*A<*51:.(-;5('1:=*,'66)-.*.'?:'6'5+:(4<*6-12*E-1E1.+4.
(1*E-1I',)*+*:)D*5+-*E+-O*(F+(*,1).*:1(*.)-I)*.;5F*+*6;:5('1:L

34+::':?*51:.):(*61-*(F).)*E+-O':?*.E+5).*F+.*+4-)+,<*A)):*?-+:(),*':*(F)*'22),'+()*I'5':'(<*(F-1;?F*(F)
R;':(+':*Y&(+?)*!*51:.):(ZL**KF)*E-1E1.+4.*51:6'-2*(F+(*(F)*(1(+4*:;2A)-*16*5+-*E+-O':?*.E+5).*D'44*:1(
)Q5)),*(F)*4)I)4.*+EE-1I),*D'(F':*(F+(*51:.):(*+:,*(F'.*D'44*A)*51:(-144),*(F-1;?F*51:,'('1:L**7.*.;5F=*(F'.
+EE4'5+('1:*D'44*:1(*51:.',)-*(F)*:)),*61-*(F).)*E+-O':?*.E+5).=*A;(*-+(F)-*D'44*615;.*1:*(F)*5F+:?)*':*(F)
?):)-+4*E-':5'E4)*16*(F)*;.)*16*(F)*4+:,=*(F)*415+('1:*16*(F)*.E+5).*+:,*+:<*+..15'+(),*'2E+5(.L

KF)*4+:,*(F+(*'.*(F)*.;AV)5(*16*(F'.*+EE4'5+('1:*A):)6'(.*6-12*H;(4':)*34+::':?*E)-2'..'1:*61-*+*2+V1-
2'Q),X;.)*-),)I)41E2):(*.5F)2)L**KF)*E-1E1.),*;.)*D1;4,*:1(*A)*.)):*(1*A)*+EE-1E-'+()*'6*'(*D)-)
E-1E1.),*+.*+*E)-2+:):(*51:.):(*+.*'(*D1;4,*51:.('(;()*(F)*;:,)-,)I)41E2):(*16*4+:,*61-*DF'5F*+*.'?:'6'5+:(
:;2A)-*16*F12).*+:,*V1A.*+-)*E-1V)5(),L**S1D)I)-=*(F)*+EE4'5+:(*1:4<*.))O.*51:.):(*61-*+*()2E1-+-<*E)-'1,
+:,*(F)*51:.):(*D1;4,*+441D*(F)*64)Q'A'4'(<*(1*,)4'I)-*,)I)41E2):(*1:*E+-(.*16*(F)*.'()*DF'4.(*1E)-+(':?*(F)
E+-O':?*+--+:?)2):(.*1:*(F)*-)2+':,)-*16*(F)*.'()L**n1;-*166'5)-.*51:.',)-*(F'.*(1*A)*+:*+EE-1E-'+()*E)-'1,*16
('2)*.;AV)5(*(1*+*2)5F+:'.2*]51:,'('1:^*DF'5F*+441D.*(F)*+?-))2):(*(1*+:*)Q():.'1:*16*(F'.*E)-'1,*'6*-)\;'-),
+:,*'6*51:.',)-),*+55)E(+A4)L

K;-:':?*(1*(F)*5+-*E+-O':?*;.)*'(.)46=*51:.):(*D+.*?-+:(),*61-*(F'.*;.)*':*"GG%=*D'(F*(F)*5122):5)2):(*16
(F+(*;.)*A)':?*(-'??)-),*A<*(F)*,)214'('1:*16*(F)*-),*2;4('X.(1-)<*5+-*E+-O*]:)Q(*(1*(F)*S14',+<*9::^L**e'I):*(F)
:)),*(1*E-1I',)*E+-O':?*61-*(F)*.(+,';2*DF'4.(*:)D*,)I)41E2):(.*+-)*51:.(-;5(),=*(F'.*.'()*'.*(F)*41?'5+4
5F1'5)*61-*(F)*E-1I'.'1:*16*5+-*E+-O':?*.E+5).*,;)*(1*'(.*E-1Q'2'(<*(1*(F)*&(+,';2L

d)I)-(F)4)..*(F+(*'22),'+()4<*.;--1;:,.*(F)*&(+,';2*-)E-).):(.*+*E-)6)-):('+4*415+('1:*61-*(F)*E-1I'.'1:*16
E+-O':?*+:,*(F)-)61-)*51:(-14.*+-)*:)5)..+-<*(1*):.;-)*(F+(*E-'1-'(<*'.*?'I):*(1*(F)*E-1I'.'1:*16*E+-O':?*D'(F':
(F)*Y&(+?)*!*51:.):(Z*+-)+*+:,*(F+(*(F'.*.'()*'.*1:4<*;.),*1:4<*;.),*DF):*:)5)..+-<L**KF'.*5+:*A)*.)5;-),
(F-1;?F*(F)*3+-O':?*T+:+?)2):(*34+:*DF'5F*'.*,'.5;..),*4+()-*':*(F'.*-)E1-(L**e'I):*(F'.*:)),*(1*E-'1-'('.)
E+-O':?*1:*(F)*Y&(+?)*!*51:.):(Z*.'()=*(F)*3+-O':?*T+:+?)2):(*34+:*2;.(*':54;,)*,)(+'4.*16*(F)*415+('1:*16
E+-O':?*.E+5).*]'L)L*F1D*2+:<*.E+5).*D'(F':*)+5F*16*(F)*5+-*E+-O':?*+-)+.^*.1*(F+(*(F).)*,)(+'4.*5+:*A)
51:.',)-),*+:,*+EE-1I),L

KF)*+,V1':':?*;.).*512E-'.)*166'5)*;.)=*611,*+:,*,-':O=*F1()4*+:,*(F)*C1;:5'4k.*C'I'5*C):(-)L**9:*.12)
415+('1:.*(F)-)*+-)*-).',):('+4*,D)44':?.*(F+(*+-)*1EE1.'()*(F)*.'()*])L?L*01-;2*S1;.)*+:,*P+?4+:*C1;-(^L
S1D)I)-=*(F).)*+-)*.)E+-+(),*6-12*(F)*.'()*A<*+*A;.<*-1+,L**9(*'.*51:.',)-),*(F+(*(F)*E-1E1.),*,)I)41E2):(
D'44*:1(*F+I)*+:*;:,;4<*,)(-'2):(+4*'2E+5(*1:*(F1.)*;.).=*E+-('5;4+-4<*?'I):*(F)*5;--):(*.(+()*+:,*;.)*16*(F)
4+:,L

Page 24



n1;-*166'5)-.*51:.',)-*(F+(*(F)*;.)*16*(F)*.'()*61-*5+-*E+-O':?*+.*,).5-'A),*D'(F':*(F)*+EE4'5+('1:*,15;2):(.*'.
+55)E(+A4)*':*E-':5'E4)*.;AV)5(*(1*51:,'('1:.*+.*,'.5;..),*+A1I)L

!2*'02*O'C2T"R%
KF)*+EE4'5+('1:*.;A2'..'1:*':54;,).*+:*':,'5+('I)*5+-*E+-O*4+<1;(*DF'5F*'.*':():,),*(1*,)21:.(-+()*(F+(*!=$JG
5+-.*5+:*A)*E+-O),*1:*(F'.*.'()L**S1D)I)-=*(F)*()2E1-+-<*5+-*E+-O*D1;4,*A)*E-'2+-'4<*;.),*61-*&(+,';2*)I):(.
+:,*+.*.;5F=*5+-*E+-O':?*A+<.*D1;4,*:1(*A)*2+-O),*1;(*1:*(F)*?-1;:,L**KF)*5+-*E+-O*D1;4,*A)*;.),*':*+
.'2'4+-*6+.F'1:*(1*(F)*e-)):*5+-*E+-O*]'22),'+()4<*(1*(F)*)+.(*16*(F)*&(+,';2^*DF)-)*5+-.*+-)*,'-)5(),*(1*(F)
+EE-1E-'+()*415+('1:*A<*2+-.F+4.L**KF'.*+EE-1+5F*'.*16():*;.),*61-*)I):(.*+5-1..*(F)*51;:(-<*+:,*F+.*A)):
'2E4)2):(),*61-*(F)*e-)):*5+-*E+-O*61-*.12)*('2)L**KF)*-)\;'-)2):(*61-*&(+,';2*)I):(.*'.*(1*E-1I',)*;E*(1
"=MGG*5+-*E+-O':?*.E+5).=*1-*+*512A':+('1:*(F)-)16L**7.*.;5F=*64)Q'A'4'(<*'.*-)\;'-),*':*(F)*E+-O':?*4+<1;(*(1
+551221,+()*61-*E1():('+4*51+5F*E+-O':?*61-*&(+,';2*)I):(.L

KF)*K6U*F+I)*\;)-'),*(F)*E-1I'.'1:*16*W4;)*W+,?)*E+-O':?*.E+5).*D'(F':*(F)*.'()L**W4;)*A+,?)*E+-O':?*.E+5).
61-*&(+,';2*)I):(.*+-)*:1-2+44<*E-1I',),*':*(F)*+-)+.*D'(F*.;'(+A4)*+55)..'A'4'(<*+.*541.)*+.*E1..'A4)*(1*(F)
&(+,';2L**7(*E-).):(*(F)<*+-)*E-1I',),*':*(F)*e-)):*C+-*3+-O*DF'5F*'22),'+()4<*+,V1':.*(F)*&(+,';2L**@F):
51:.(-;5('1:*5122):5).*1:*(F+(*4+:,*(F):*(F)-)*2+<*A)*(F)*:)),*(1*E-1I',)*(F)*A4;)*A+,?)*.E+5).*1:*(F)
+EE4'5+('1:*.'()L**e'I):*(F)*64)Q'A4)*:+(;-)*16*(F)*E-1E1.),*E+-O':?*.E+5).*]'L)L*:1(*2+-O),*1;(^=*(F)*415+('1:
+:,*:;2A)-*16*.E+5).*5+:*A)*E-1I',),*+(*(F)*('2)L**KF'.*5+:*+4.1*A)*+,)\;+()4<*51:(-144),*(F-1;?F*(F)
3+-O':?*T+:+?)2):(*34+:L

@F'4.(*+*64)Q'A4)*+--+:?)2):(*'.*51:.',)-),*(1*A)*+55)E(+A4)*':*E-':5'E4)=*(F)*+--+:?)2):(*16*5+-.*+:,
51+5F).*D'(F':*(F)*.'()*5+:*F+I)*+*.'?:'6'5+:(*'2E+5(*1:*(F)*.E)),*+(*DF'5F*(F)*5+-*E+-O*5+:*A)*54)+-),*+(*(F)
):,*16*+*&(+,';2*>I):(=*E+-('5;4+-4<*DF)-)*(F)-)*'.*+*512A':+('1:*16*5+-.*+:,*51+5F).L**7.*.;5F=*'(*'.
51:.',)-),*(F+(*(F)*3+-O':?*T+:+?)2):(*34+:*.F1;4,*':54;,)*':,'5+('I)*E+-O':?*4+<1;(.*,)(+'4.*I+-'1;.
512A':+('1:.*16*5+-.*+:,*51+5F).L

K6U*F+I)*+4.1*\;)-'),*(F)*E-1I'.'1:*16*)4)5(-'5*5+-*5F+-?':?*E1':(.L**KF)<*F+I)*':,'5+(),*(F+(*(F)-)*'.*:1
.E)5'6'5*.(+:,+-,*61-*(F'.*(<E)*16*E+-O':?*6+5'4'(<*+:,*F+I)*.+',*(F+(*(F)<*+55)E(*(F+(*(F)*()2E1-+-<*+:,*64)Q'A4)
:+(;-)*16*(F)*5+-*E+-O*D'44*4'2'(*(F)*:;2A)-*16*E1':(.*(F+(*'.*6)+.'A4)L**R;':(+':*F+I)*5122):(),*(F+(*(F)<*+-)
E-1I',':?*_G*)4)5(-'5*5+-*5F+-?':?*E1':(.*D'(F':*(F)*:)D*E)-2+:):(*2;4('X.(1-)<*5+-*E+-O*D'(F':*E41(*@!G
]Y&(+?)*!*51:.):(Z*+-)+^*61-*DF'5F*51:.(-;5('1:*F+.*-)5):(4<*5122):5),L**KF)-)*'.*:1*-)\;'-)2):(*(1*E-1I',)
)4)5(-'5*5+-*5F+-?':?*E1':(.*D'(F':*(F+(*5+-*E+-O*,;)*(1*(F)*,+()*(F+(*H;(4':)*51:.):(*D+.*?-+:(),L**7.*.;5F=
(F'.*-)E-).):(.*+,,'('1:+4*E-1I'.'1:*(F+(*D'44*E-1I',)*+*?-)+()-*A):)6'(*6-12*(F)*':51-E1-+('1:*16*5F+-?':?*E1':(.
D'(F':*+*()2E1-+-<*5+-*E+-O*+:,*(F'.*'.*51:.',)-),*(1*A)*+55)E(+A4)L

KF)*':,'5+('I)*,-+D':?*.F1D.*(F-))*+55)..*+:,*)?-)..*E1':(.*(1*(F)*5+-*E+-OL**KF)-)*'.*+4.1*+:*)Q'.(':?
+55)..*1:(1*>2E'-)*@+<*+:,*+:*+,,'('1:+4*1:)*(F+(*'.*:1(*F'?F4'?F(),*+.*+:*':,'5+('I)*+55)..*E1':(*1:(1
>:?':))-.*@+<L**KF)*+55)..*+:,*)?-)..*E1':(.*':(1*(F)*.'()*+:,*(F)*-1;(':?*16*(-+66'5*5+:*A)*51:(-144),
(F-1;?F*(F)*3+-O':?*T+:+?)2):(*34+:*DF'5F*'.*(1*A)*.)5;-),*(F-1;?F*51:,'('1:*+:,*'.*,'.5;..),*4+()-*':*(F'.
-)E1-(L

("R%$34'"X'F*2XX$8'X"*'G%2P$R#'=^&3%<
7(*E-).):(*(F)*2+V1-'(<*16*5+-*E+-O':?*5+E+5'(<*]!=bGG*.E+5).^*'.*E-1I',),*':*(F)*e-)):*5+-*E+-O*(1*(F)*)+.(*16
(F)*&(+,';2L**KF)*E-'2+-<*+55)..*+:,*)?-)..*-1;()*'.*(F)-)61-)*(1*(F)*)+.(=*I'+*e-)+(*C):(-+4*@+<*(1*(F)
d1-(F*C'-5;4+-*P1+,L**KF)*-)2+':,)-*16*(F)*E+-O':?*5+E+5'(<*]!="GG*.E+5).^*'.*E-1I',),*':*(F)*-),*5+-*E+-O
+,V+5):(*(1*(F)*S14',+<*9::=*D'(F*E-'2+-<*+55)..*+:,*)?-)..*(1*(F)*D).(L**@)2A4)<*d+('1:+4*&(+,';2*U'2'(),
]@d&U^*+:,*K-+:.E1-(*61-*U1:,1:*]K6U^*F+I)*.;??).(),*(F+(*21-)*5+-.*51;4,*A)*-1;(),*':*+*D).()-4<
,'-)5('1:=*I'+*(F)*K-'+:?4)*+:,*S+--1D*P1+,*(1*(F)*d1-(F*C'-5;4+-*P1+,*1-*I'+*>2E'-)*@+<=*01-(<*U+:)*+:,
W4+5OA'-,*S'44L

KF)*415+('1:*16*E+-O':?*.E+5).*':*'(.)46*,'-)5(4<*+66)5(.*(F)*-1;(':?*16*(-+66'5*,;)*(1*(F)*-1+,*541.;-).*(F+(*+-)
'2E4)2):(),*+(*(F)*):,*16*2+V1-*.(+,';2*)I):(.L**KF).)*541.;-).*-).;4(*':*(F)*41..*16*)+.(XD).(*I)F'54)
21I)2):(=*(F;.*-)\;'-':?*(F1.)*E+-O),*(1*(F)*)+.(*16*(F)*&(+,';2*(1*4)+I)*@)2A4)<*I'+*e-)+(*C):(-+4*@+<
+:,*(F1.)*E+-O),*(1*(F)*D).(*16*(F)*&(+,';2*I'+*>2E'-)*@+<*1-*@)2A4)<*S'44*P1+,L

N)5'.'1:.*-)?+-,':?*(F)*-1;(':?*16*(-+66'5*61-*.(+,';2*)I):(.*+-)*(+O):*A<*(F)*C1;:5'4*':*5144+A1-+('1:*D'(F*O)<
E+-(:)-.*':54;,':?*K-+:.E1-(*61-*U1:,1:=*@)2A4)<*d+('1:+4*&(+,';2*U'2'(),*+:,*(F)*T>K*314'5)L**&;5F
,)5'.'1:.*+-)*5+E(;-),*(F-1;?F*(F)*3+-O':?*T+:+?)2):(*34+:*DF'5F*'.*+*&)5('1:*!G%*-)\;'-)2):(*16*(F)
Y&(+?)*!*51:.):(Z*+:,*'.*(1*A)*.)5;-),*(F-1;?F*51:,'('1:*':*-)4+('1:*(1*(F'.*51:.):(L**KF)*Y&(+?)*!*51:.):(Z
-)\;'-).*(F)*+EE-1I+4*16*+*-)I'.),*Y3+-O':?*T+:+?)2):(*34+:Z*DF)-)*5F+:?).*+-)*2+,)*(1*(F)*415+('1:*16
E+-O':?*DF'5F*':I14I)*21-)*(F+:*JGG*E+-O':?*.E+5).=*A;(*)Q54;,':?*+,XF15*]1:)X166^*5F+:?).*.;5F*+.*(F1.)

Page 25



-)\;'-),*A<*(F)*314'5)*61-*5-1D,*.)?-)?+('1:*E;-E1.).L**@F'4.(*(F)*JGG*.E+5)*4'2'(*'.*4'O)4<*(1*5+E(;-)*(F)*6'-.(
;.)*16*(F)*+EE4'5+('1:*.'()=*<1;-*166'5)-.*51:.',)-*(F+(*(F)*51:,'('1:*.F1;4,*.E)5'6<*(F+(*'(*2;.(*A)*-)I')D),
E-'1-*(1*6'-.(*;.)*(1*):.;-)*(F+(*+,)\;+()*+--+:?)2):(.*+-)*':*E4+5)*A)61-)*(F)*6'-.(*;.)*)I):*'6*(F+(*':54;,).
4)..*(F+:*JGG*.E+5).L

KF)*3+-O':?*T+:+?)2):(*34+:*'.*+551-,':?4<*51:.',)-),*(1*A)*+:*+EE-1E-'+()*2)5F+:'.2*(1*+441D*(F)
+..)..2):(*16*(F)*+55)..*+:,*)?-)..*-1;().*+..15'+(),*D'(F*(F)*()2E1-+-<*5+-*E+-O*+:,*(F)*1(F)-*5+-
E+-O':?*6+5'4'(').*D'(F':*(F)*Y&(+?)*!*51:.):(Z*+-)+L

d)I)-(F)4)..=*(F)*C1;:5'4*2+<*:1(*:)5)..+-'4<*6':,*(F)*-1;(':?*.;??).(),*A<*(F)*&(+,';2*+:,*K6U*(1*A)
+EE-1E-'+()*61-*4+-?)*:;2A)-.*16*5+-.*;:4)..*(-+66'5*2+:+?)2):(*2)+.;-).*+-)*'2E4)2):(),*A<*K6U*1:*(F)
d1-(F*C'-5;4+-*P1+,L**KF)*-1;()*(1*(F)*.1;(F*I'+*(F)*@)2A4)<*K-'+:?4)*'.*541.),*;E1:*)?-)..*16*(F)*&(+,';2
(1*6+5'4'(+()*(F)*I)-<*F'?F*E),).(-'+:*641D.*(1*@)2A4)<*C):(-+4*&(+('1:=*F+I':?*.(-1:?*-)?+-,*(1*(F)*;.)*16
E;A4'5*(-+:.E1-(*+.*(F)*E-)6)--),*2)(F1,*16*+55)..*(1*(F)*&(+,';2L**KF'.*(F)-)61-)*-).;4(.*':*(F)*-1;(':?*16
(-+66'5*(1*(F)*:1-(F*+41:?*W-',?)*P1+,=*01-(<*U+:)*+:,*W4+5OA'-,*S'44*(1*(F)*d1-(F*C'-5;4+-*P1+,L**N;-':?*(F)
21.(*-)5):(*&(+,';2*>I):(=*E+-(*16*(F)*+EE4'5+('1:*.'()*D+.*;.),*61-*E+-O':?*]+.*+*Y()2E1-+-<*;.)Z*16*(F)*.'()^
+:,*I)F'54).*D)-)*-1;(),*':*(F'.*,'-)5('1:L**KF'.*5+;.),*.'?:'6'5+:(*51:?).('1:*1:*(F'.*-1;()L**KF'.*F'?F4'?F(.
(F)*'2E1-(+:5)*16*51:.',)-':?*-1;().*(1*+:,*6-12*(F)*.(+,';2*D'(F':*(F)*3+-O':?*T+:+?)2):(*34+:*F+I':?
-)?+-,*(1*(-+66'5*2+:+?)2):(*2)+.;-).*(F+(*2+<*A)*':*E4+5)*]+.*'2E4)2):(),*A<*(F)*C1;:5'4*+:,*K6U^*+:,
(F)*415+('1:*16*E+-O':?=*61-*DF'5F*(F)*E-).;2E('1:*2;.(*A)*(1*E-1I',)*E+-O':?*D'(F':*(F)*Y&(+?)*!*51:.):(Z*.'()
;:4)..*(F'.*'.*:1(*6)+.'A4)*,;)*(1*51:.(-;5('1:*D1-O.*1:*(F)*&(+?)*!*E41(.L**N)(+'4.*16*-1;(':?*.F1;4,
,)21:.(-+()*(F)*-1;().*61-*(-+66'5*+.*6+-*+.*(F)*d1-(F*C'-5;4+-*P1+,L

?&<$43:'B))&2*238&'23P'C$49%$34'b$381RP$34'C23P<82)$34c
7*4'2'(),*.;'()*16*5F+:?).*+-)*E-1E1.),*(1*(F)*.'()*?'I):*(F)*()2E1-+-<*:+(;-)*16*(F)*51:.):(L**KF'.*5122):(
)Q54;,).*(F)*,)214'('1:*16*(F)*3+4+5)*16*9:,;.(-<*A;'4,':?*DF'5F*'.*(1*A)*,)214'.F),*1;(.',)*16*(F'.*51:.):(
+:,*D+.*,'.5;..),*E-)I'1;.4<L

KF)*.;-6+5)*16*(F)*5+-*E+-O*D'44*A)*Y2+,)*?11,Z=*2)+:':?*(F+(*-)E+'-.*+:,*4)I)44':?*D'44*A)*;:,)-(+O):*DF)-)
:)5)..+-<=*+:,*.12)*,-+':+?)*D1-O.*D'44*A)*'2E4)2):(),L**U'?F(*514;2:.*]+:,*(F)*+..15'+(),*4'?F(':?^*D'44
A)*':.(+44),L**N)(+'4.*16*(F)*514;2:.*+:,*4'?F(':?*F+I)*:1(*A)):*E-1I',),L**S1D)I)-=*(F'.*5+:*A)*.)5;-),
(F-1;?F*51:,'('1:*(1*):.;-)*(F+(*(F)*4'?F(':?*'.*+EE-1E-'+()*D'(F*-)?+-,*(1*+EE)+-+:5)=*;:'61-2'(<*16*4'?F(*+:,
4'?F(*.E'44L

d1*.16(*4+:,.5+E':?*F+.*A)):*E-1E1.),L**S1D)I)-=*(F)*+EE4'5+:(*F+.*.;??).(),*(F+(*(F)<*':():,*(1*;:,)-(+O)
.12)*4+:,.5+E':?*D1-O.*':*(F)*415+4'(<*(1*'2E-1I)*(F)*415+4*):I'-1:2):(L**KF)*C1;:5'4k.*4+:,.5+E)*166'5)-.
F+I)*.;??).(),*(F+(*+*4+-?)*:;2A)-*16*(-)).*+-)*E4+:(),*':*E1(.L**S1D)I)-=*<1;-*166'5)-.*51:.',)-*(F+(*(F)
51.(*16*E4+:(':?*+:,*2+':():+:5)*'.*:1(*-)+.1:+A4)*?'I):*(F)*()2E1-+-<*:+(;-)*16*(F)*51:.):(*+:,*(F)
-)\;'-)2):(*61-*(F)*E+-O':?*(1*A)*64)Q'A4)L**d)I)-(F)4)..=*(F)-)*+-)*1EE1-(;:'(').*61-*E4+:(':?*+-1;:,*(F)
E)-'EF)-<*16*(F)*.'()*+:,*<1;-*166'5)-.*51:.',)-*'(*+EE-1E-'+()*(1*-)\;'-)*,)(+'4.*16*4+:,.5+E':?*(F-1;?F
51:,'('1:L

M1""P'($<O'B<<&<<#&3%
KF)*.'()*'.*D'(F':*0411,*P'.O*o1:)*!*]41D*-'.O*16*6411,':?^=*F1D)I)-=*(F)*.'()*'.*1I)-*!*F)5(+-)*':*.'p)*+:,*+.
.;5F=*(F'.*+EE4'5+('1:*'.*+5512E+:'),*A<*+*0411,*P'.O*7..)..2):(L

KF)*>:I'-1:2):(*7?):5<*F+I)*51:.',)-),*(F)*.;A2'((),*6411,*-'.O*+..)..2):(*DF'5F*51I)-.*A1(F*6411,':?
+:,*-'.O*16*?-1;:,D+()-*51:(+2':+('1:L

@'(F*-)?+-,*(1*(F)*,-+':+?)*D1-O.*+:,*2)+.;-).*(1*2':'2'.)*(F)*-'.O*16*E144;(+:(.*):()-':?*(F)*.;-6+5)*D+()-
.<.()2=*(F)*+EE4'5+:(*E-1E1.).*(1*E;:5(;-)*(F)*.4+A*+:,*5-)+()*+*.)-').*16*E'(.*6'44),*D'(F*+*51;-.)*?-+:;4+-
2+()-'+4*D-+EE),*':*+*?)1X()Q('4)L*KF'.*D'44*E-1I',)*1:*.'()*.(1-+?)*+:,*+*,)?-))*16*54)+:.':?*(1*(F)*.;-6+5)
D+()-*-;:*166*A)61-)*.))E':?*':(1*(F)*.;AX.1'4L

7*A;:,*D'44*A)*5-)+(),*+-1;:,*(F)*.'()*;.':?*-1+,*;E.(+:,*O)-A.*(1*,)+4*D'(F*)Q5)..*D+()-*6-12*+A:1-2+4
.(1-2*)I):(.L

KF)*>:I'-1:2):(*7?):5<*F+I)*.E)5'6'),*(F+(*(F)*.;A2'((),*,)(+'4.*+-)*+55)E(+A4)L**KF)*-)5122):,*+*.2+44
+21;:(*16*+,,'('1:+4*.(1-+?)*A;(*,1*:1(*.)(*(F'.*1;(*+.*+*-)\;'-)2):(L**7.*(F)<*51:.',)-*(F)*4)I)4*16*.(1-+?)*(1
A)*+55)E(+A4)=*(F'.*+EE4'5+('1:*'.*-)5122):,),*61-*-)6;.+4*1:*(F+(*A+.'.L**S1D)I)-=*(F)*5122):(.*F+I)*A)):
E+..),*(1*(F)*+EE4'5+:(L

KF+2).*@+()-*+4.1*,1*:1(*1AV)5(*(1*(F)*E-1E1.+4L**KF)<*-)5122):,*9:61-2+('I).*-)?+-,':?*E)(-14*#*1'4

Page 26



':()-5)E(1-.*+:,*.;-6+5)*D+()-*+(():;+('1:L

!"3%2#$32%$"3
>:I'-1:2):(+4*S)+4(F*#*&+6)-*&(-))(.*F+I)*5122):(),*(F+(*-)2),'+('1:*2)+.;-).*+-)*:1(*-)\;'-),*?'I):*(F)
:+(;-)*16*(F)*E-1E1.+4=*DF)-)*(F)*.'()*'.*(1*-)2+':*51I)-),*A<*F+-,.;-6+5':?=*E1..'A4<*D'(F*(F)*)Q5)E('1:*16
.12)*.2+44*+-)+.*16*.16(*4+:,.5+E':?L

9(*.F1;4,*A)*:1(),*(F+(*-)2),'+('1:*2)+.;-).*+-)*-)\;'-),*61-*(F)*-),)I)41E2):(*16*(F)*.'()*+.*51:.):(),
(F-1;?F*(F)*"G!!*Yd1-(F*@).(*U+:,.*51:.):(ZL

H(F)-*2+(()-.*]':54;,':?*(F)*,)214'('1:*16*(F)*)Q'.(':?*A;'4,':?^
KF)*2+(()-.*-+'.),*A<*1AV)5(1-.*F+I)*A)):*,'.5;..),*E-)I'1;.4<*D'(F':*(F)*-)E1-(L

@F'4.(*,'.5;..),*E-)I'1;.4<=*'(*'.*51:.',)-),*'2E1-(+:(*(1*-)'()-+()*(F+(*(F)*,)214'('1:*16*(F)*3+4+5)*16
9:,;.(-<*W;'4,':?*,1).*:1(*61-2*+*E+-(*16*(F'.*E-1E1.+4*+.*:1*6;-(F)-*E)-2'..'1:*'.*-)\;'-),*(F'.*':*-)4+('1:*(1
34+::':?L

!"381R<$"3
KF)*E-1E1.+4*.))O.*(1*E-1I',)*E+-O':?*1:*+*()2E1-+-<*A+.'.*(1*+441D*(F)*-)?):)-+('1:*16*(F)*@)2A4)<*7-)+
(1*(+O)*E4+5)*+41:?.',)*(F)*1:X?1':?*1E)-+('1:*16*(F)*@)2A4)<*&(+,';2L**KF)*;.)*16*(F)*4+:,*+.*+*()2E1-+-<
5+-*E+-O*]61-*+*E)-'1,*16*$*<)+-.*D'(F*(F)*+A'4'(<*(1*)Q():,*(F'.^*'.*51:.',)-),*(1*A)*+55)E(+A4)*':*E-':5'E4)*+:,
(F)*,)(+'4),*2+(()-.*.;5F*+.*4'?F(':?=*4+:,.5+E':?=*+55)..*+:,*)?-)..*-1;().=*)(5*5+:*A)*+,)\;+()*.)5;-),
(F-1;?F*51:,'('1:L

n1;-*166'5)-.*-)5122):,*(F+(*E4+::':?*E)-2'..'1:*'.*?-+:(),L

(=BGE,G'ME('!E,?+F+E,G

(=!E77=,?BF+E,@ e-+:(*C1:.):(

(=BGE,'ME('D(B,F+,D

]!^ KF)*E-1E1.),*,)I)41E2):(*'.*':*?):)-+4*+551-,+:5)*D'(F*E14'5').*51:(+':),*':*(F)/X

d+('1:+4*34+::':?*314'5<*0-+2)D1-O
U1:,1:*34+:*"G!!
W-):(*U15+4*N)I)41E2):(*0-+2)D1-O*C1-)*&(-+()?<*"G!G
W-):(*g:'(+-<*N)I)41E2):(*34+:*"GG[
C1;:5'4q.*&;EE4)2):(+-<*34+::':?*e;',+:5)

!E,?+F+E,GY(=BGE,G@

]!^ KF)*;.)*F)-)A<*E)-2'((),*.F+44*A)*61-*+*()2E1-+-<*E)-'1,*16*$*<)+-.*5122):5':?*1:*(F)*,+()
(F+(*(F)*;.)*5122):5).*+:,*(F)*;.)*.F+44*5)+.)*+(*(F)*)QE'-+('1:*16*(F)*$*<)+-*E)-'1,*;:4)..
+:*+4()-:+('I)*)QE'-+('1:*,+()*'.*+EE-1I),*':*D-'(':?*A<*(F)*U15+4*34+::':?*7;(F1-'(<*+:,*(F)
;.)*.F+44*(F)-)+6()-*5)+.)*E-'1-*(1*(F+(*,+()L

P)+.1:/*KF)*E-1E1.+4*'.*1:4<*+55)E(+A4)*1:*+*()2E1-+-<*A+.'.*+:,*':*(F)*':()-).(.*16
-),)I)41E2):(*+:,*-)?):)-+('1:*E4+:.*61-*@)2A4)<L

]"^ KF)*,)I)41E2):(*F)-)A<*E)-2'((),*.F+44*A)*5+--'),*1;(*':*+551-,+:5)*D'(F*(F)*61441D':?
+EE-1I),*,-+D':?].^*+:,#1-*,15;2):(].^/

9KUbGM$X&rXG!G*P)I*>
9KUbGM$X&rXG!!*P)I*N
9KUbGM$X&rXG!$*P)I*C
9KUbGM$X&rXG![*P)I*W
YK-+:.E1-(*&(+()2):(Z*-)6)-):5)*&7@#eh#9KUbGM$XGG!>*P*,+(),*!M*N)5)2A)-*"G!"
ZN-+':+?)*+:,*6411-*-'.O*-)E1-(Z*-)6)-):5)*@>TGGM*P)I*GG*,+(),*!M*N)5)2A)-*"G!"

P)+.1:/**01-*(F)*+I1',+:5)*16*,1;A(*+:,*':*(F)*':()-).(.*16*E-1E)-*E4+::':?L

Page 27



]$^ KF)*()2E1-+-<*E+-O':?*+-)+*F)-)A<*+EE-1I),*.F+44*1:4<*A)*;.),*':*51::)5('1:*D'(F*1-*':
.;A.('(;('1:*61-*E+-O':?*E-1I'.'1:*,'.E4+5),*+.*+*-).;4(*16*D1-O.*5+--'),*1;(*(1*'2E4)2):(
E4+::':?*E)-2'..'1:*G$#$"GG*+:,*61-*:1*1(F)-*E;-E1.)*;:4)..*1(F)-D'.)*+?-)),*':*D-'(':?*A<
(F)*U15+4*34+::':?*7;(F1-'(<L

P)+.1:/*KF)*E-1E1.+4*'.*1:4<*+55)E(+A4)*1:*+*()2E1-+-<*A+.'.*+:,*':*(F)*':()-).(.*16*(F)
-),)I)41E2):(*+:,*-)?):)-+('1:*E4+:.*61-*@)2A4)<

][^ KF)*;.)*F)-)A<*+EE-1I),*.F+44*A)*1E)-+(),*':*6;44*+551-,+:5)*D'(F*(F)*3+-O':?*T+:+?)2):(
34+:=*+.*21.(*-)5):(4<*+EE-1I),*A<*(F)*C1;:5'4*+(*(F)*('2)*16*1E)-+('1:*16*(F)*5+-*E+-O=
E;-.;+:(*(1*C4+;.)*J*16*(F)*6'-.(*.5F),;4)*16*(F)*N)),*16*7?-))2):(*,+(),*"$*T+<*"G!"*2+,)
;:,)-*&)5('1:*!G%*+:,*!G%7*16*(F)*K1D:*+:,*C1;:(-<*34+::':?*75(*!MMG=*+.*+2):,),=
-)4+(':?*(1*E4+::':?*51:.):(*-)6)-):5)*G$#$"GG=*+:,*(F+(*3+-O':?*T+:+?)2):(*34+:*.F+44/

! W)*-)I'.),*E-'1-*(1*6'-.(*;.)*16*(F)*+EE4'5+('1:*.'()*61-*(F)*E;-E1.)*F)-)A<*+EE-1I),i
! 3-'1-'('.)*(F)*E-1I'.'1:*16*E+-O':?*D'(F':*(F)*+EE4'5+('1:*.'()*61-*51:.):(*-)6)-):5)

G$#$"GG*+A1I)*E+-O':?*D'(F':*(F)*.'()*61-*(F'.*+EE4'5+('1:*;:4)..*;:6)+.'A4)*61-
51:.(-;5('1:*-)+.1:.i

! 9:54;,)*,)(+'4.*16*(F)*415+('1:*16*E+-O':?*]:;2A)-*16*.E+5).*D'(F':*)+5F*E+-O':?*+-)+^i
! 9:54;,)*':,'5+('I)*.(+,';2*)I):(*,+<*4+<1;(.*+:,*1E)-+('1:*2)(F1,141?<i
! 9:54;,)*,)(+'4.*16*+55)..*+:,*)?-)..*E1':(.*+:,*+--+:?)2):(.i
! 9:54;,)*,)(+'4.*16*(F)*-1;(':?*16*I)F'54).*1:*(F)*415+4*:)(D1-O*+:,*+.*6+-*+.*(F)*d1-(F

C'-5;4+-*P1+,i
1-*+.*1(F)-D'.)*+?-)),*':*D-'(':?*A<*(F)*U15+4*34+::':?*7;(F1-'(<L

P)+.1:/*9:*(F)*':()-).(*16*(F)*6-))*+:,*.+6)*641D*16*(-+66'5*+:,*E),).(-'+:.*1:*(F)*F'?FD+<L

]J^ d1('6'5+('1:*16*(F)*,+()*+(*DF'5F*(F)*;.)*F)-)A<*+EE-1I),*F+.*5122):5),*.F+44*A)*.;A2'((),
(1*(F)*U15+4*34+::':?*7;(F1-'(<*D'(F':*!G*D1-O':?*,+<.*16*(F)*5122):5)2):(*16*(F)*;.)L

P)+.1:/*KF)*E-1E1.+4*'.*1:4<*+55)E(+A4)*1:*+*()2E1-+-<*A+.'.*+:,*':*(F)*':()-).(.*16
-),)I)41E2):(*+:,*-)?):)-+('1:*E4+:.*61-*@)2A4)<L

]%^ KF)*61441D':?*,)(+'4.*.F+44*A)*.;A2'((),*(1*+:,*+EE-1I),*':*D-'(':?*A<*(F)*U15+4*34+::':?
7;(F1-'(<*E-'1-*(1*;.)*61-*E+-O':?*+:,*(F)*,)I)41E2):(*.F+44*A)*5+--'),*1;(*':*+551-,+:5)*D'(F
(F)*,)(+'4.*+EE-1I),*A)61-)*(F)*E+-O':?*'.*1E)-+('1:+4/

! N)(+'4.*16*)Q()-:+4*4'?F(':?=*':54;,':?*,)(+'4.*16*4'?F(':?*514;2:.*+:,*6'Q(;-).*]':54;,':?
(F)'-*415+('1:.^=*+:,*,)(+'4.*16*4'?F(*4)I)4.*F+I':?*-)?+-,*(1*.+6)(<*+2):'(<*+:,*.O<
?41Di

! N)(+'4.*16*.16(*4+:,.5+E':?*E-1E1.+4.=*':54;,':?*(F)*+-)+.*16*.16(*4+:,.5+E':?=*E4+:(
.E)5').=*.'p)*+:,*,):.'(<*+:,*+:<*F+-,*4+:,.5+E)*6)+(;-).i

! N)(+'4.*16*+:<*E-1E1.),*A1;:,+-<*(-)+(2):(.i
! N)(+'4.*16*+:<*.'?:+?)i
! N)(+'4.*16*+:<*CCKc*6'Q(;-).L
! N)(+'4.*16*F1D*(F)*2)+.;-).*,)(+'4),*D'(F':*(F)*ZN-+':+?)*+:,*6411-*-'.O*-)E1-(Z

-)6)-):5)*@>TGGM*P)I*GG*,+(),*!M*N)5)2A)-*"G!"*.F+44*A)*'2E4)2):(),*':*(F)
.'()=*1-*1(F)-*.;5F*2)+.;-).*+.*+-)*.;A2'((),*(1*+:,*+EE-1I),*A<*(F)*C1;:5'4L

P)+.1:/*KF).)*,)(+'4.*+-)*-)\;'-),*(1*):.;-)*(F+(*+*.+('.6+5(1-<*,)I)41E2):(*'.*+5F')I),*+:,
':*(F)*':()-).(.*16*.+6)(<=*.)5;-'(<*+:,*+2):'(<L

]b^ KF)*+EE4'5+:(*.F+44*2+':(+':*+*-)51-,*16*(F)*512A':),*(1(+4*:;2A)-*16*:1:X-).',):('+4*E+-O':?
.E+5).*(F+(*+-)*2+,)*+I+'4+A4)*61-*;.)*61-*(F)*E;-E1.)*16*E+-O':?*D'(F':*(F)*+EE4'5+('1:*.'()
-)4+(':?*(1*E4+::':?*51:.):(*-)6)-):5)*G$#$"GG*+:,*(F)*.'()*61-*(F'.*E4+::':?*51:.):(
]-)6)-):5)*!"#$$%!^L**KF)*2+Q'2;2*:;2A)-*16*E+-O':?*.E+5).*E-1I',),*D'(F':*(F'.*+EE4'5+('1:
.'()*.F+44*:1(*)Q5)),*(F)*41D)-*16/

! !=$JG*.E+5).i*+:,
! $=$_G*.E+5).*2':;.*(F)*(1(+4*:;2A)-*16*.E+5).*(F+(*+-)*2+,)*+I+'4+A4)*61-*E+-O':?

D'(F':*(F)*+EE4'5+('1:*.'()*61-*E4+::':?*51:.):(*-)6)-):5)*G$#$"GG
1-*(F)*)\;'I+4):(=*':51-E1-+(':?*.E+5).*61-*51+5F).*+:,#1-*2':'XA;.).*;:4)..*1(F)-D'.)
+?-)),*':*D-'(':?*A<*(F)*U15+4*34+::':?*7;(F1'-(<L
KF)*-)51-,*16*(F)*:;2A)-*16*E+-O':?*.E+5).*-)6)--),*(1*+A1I)*.F+44*A)*2+,)*+I+'4+A4)*61-
':.E)5('1:*A<*(F)*C1;:5'4*;E1:*(F)*C1;:5'4k.*-)+.1:+A4)*-)\;).(L

Page 28



P)+.1:/*9:*(F)*':()-).(*16*(F)*F'?FD+<*+:,*E),).(-'+:*641D*+:,*.+6)(<L

+,ME(7BF+>=G@

]!^ KF+2).*@+()-*D1;4,*-)5122):,*(F+(*E)(-14*#*1'4*':()-5)E(1-.*A)*6'((),*':*+44*5+-*E+-O':?*#
D+.F':?*#*-)E+'-*6+5'4'(').L**0+'4;-)*(1*):61-5)*(F)*)66)5('I)*;.)*16*E)(-14*#*1'4*':()-5)E(1-.*51;4,
-).;4(*':*1'4XE144;(),*,'.5F+-?).*):()-':?*415+4*D+()-51;-.).L

]"^ @'(F*-)?+-,*(1*.;-6+5)*D+()-*,-+':+?)*'(*'.*(F)*-).E1:.'A'4'(<*16*+*,)I)41E)-*(1*2+O)*E-1E)-
E-1I'.'1:*61-*,-+':+?)*(1*?-1;:,=*D+()-*51;-.).*1-*+*.;'(+A4)*.)D)-L*9:*-).E)5(*16*.;-6+5)
D+()-*'(*'.*-)5122):,),*(F+(*(F)*+EE4'5+:(*.F1;4,*):.;-)*(F+(*.(1-2*641D.*+-)*+(():;+(),*1-
-)?;4+(),*':(1*(F)*-)5)'I':?*E;A4'5*:)(D1-O*(F-1;?F*1:*1-*166*.'()*.(1-+?)L*@F):*'(*'.*E-1E1.),
(1*51::)5(*(1*+*512A':),*E;A4'5*.)D)-=*(F)*.'()*,-+':+?)*.F1;4,*A)*.)E+-+()*+:,*512A':),*+(
(F)*6':+4*2+:F14)*:)+-).(*(F)*A1;:,+-<L*C1::)5('1:.*+-)*:1(*E)-2'((),*61-*(F)*-)21I+4*16
e-1;:,*@+()-L*@F)-)*(F)*,)I)41E)-*E-1E1.).*(1*,'.5F+-?)*(1*+*E;A4'5*.)D)-=*E-'1-*+EE-1I+4
6-12*KF+2).*@+()-*N)I)41E)-*&)-I'5).*D'44*A)*-)\;'-),L*KF)<*5+:*A)*51:(+5(),*1:*G_[J*_JG
"bbbL*P)+.1:*X*(1*):.;-)*(F+(*(F)*.;-6+5)*D+()-*,'.5F+-?)*6-12*(F)*.'()*.F+44*:1(*A)
,)(-'2):(+4*(1*(F)*)Q'.(':?*.)D)-+?)*.<.()2L

(=M=(=,!='?E!L7=,FG@

7:<*E)-.1:*D'.F':?*(1*':.E)5(*(F)*+A1I)*E+E)-.*.F1;4,*51:(+5(*N+I',*e41I)-=*KF)*34+::':?*&)-I'5)=*W-):(
S1;.)=*$[M*S'?F*P1+,=*@)2A4)<=*T',,4).)Q=*S7M*%Wo=*K)4L*d1L*G"G*_M$b J$[[

Page 29



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'72*89:';.56 !2<&',"- !"#"$%!

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'72)

&'()*+,,-)../ 0+1,*.23(4*25*62-21+('21*72+,*#*8).(*25*7+'1.52-,*72+,9*62-21+('21
72+,9*021,219*:;!<

=*6-281*>2?@-'A4(*+1,*,+(+B+.)*-'A4(.*"<!!*C-,1+1>)*&3-D)@*!<<<"E"%<

F4'.*G+?*'.*'1,'>+('D)*21H@I

Agenda Item 5

Page 31



(=!=+>=?@ "%*C>(2B)-9*"<!"

AB(?@ &(21)B-',A)

0CB,,+,D'B(=B@ J+-H).,)1*621.3H(+('D)*K2-3G

CE!BF+E,@ 0+1,*.23(4*25*62-21+('21*72+,*#*8).(*25*7+'1.52-,*72+,9*62-21+('21*72+,9
021,219*:;!<

0(E0EGBC@ L-)>('21*25*+1*!!*.(2-)@*B3'H,'1A*M'1>H3,'1A*H28)-*A-231,*5H22-N*8'(4*B+.)G)1(
H)D)H*(2*?-2D',)*""O*B),*42()H*M6H+..*6!N*'1>H3,'1A*531>('21*#*)D)1(*.?+>)9
>215)-)1>)*.3'()9*B+-*+1,*,'1'1A*5+>'H'(').*(2A)(4)-*8'(4*+..2>'+(),*>+-*?+-P'1A9
>@>H)*?+-P'1A9*.)-D'>'1A9*-)(+'H*P'2.P*M6H+..*Q!*2-*QRN9*>2+>4*,-2?S255*H+@SB@
+1,*,),'>(+),*>2+>4*?+-P'1A*+-)+*21*0+P).',)*T-'D)I
H,-I-'F9$<'$<'2'8*"<<JK"L3M2*N'2))1$82%$"3'<"'$M&3%$821'2))1$82%$"3<'92O&
K&&3'<LK#$%%&M'%"'K"%9'%9&'C"3M"3'I"*"L49'"P'I*&3%'23M'=21$34'!"L38$1
P"*'%9&$*'M&%&*#$32%$"3-Q

B00C+!B,F@ &+D+11+4*J2()H.

!E,FB!F@ 6AU.*621.3H('1A

0CB,',ERG@
M&))*>21,'('21*"*52-*(4)*+??-2D),*?H+1.*+1,*.3??2-('1A*,2>3G)1(.N

SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS

(=!E77=,?BF+E,
F2*-).2HD)*(2*V-+1(*621.)1(9*.3BW)>(*(2XS

M+N*(4)*-)5)--+H*25*(4)*+??H'>+('21*(2*(4)*U+@2-*25*021,21*52-*'(.*&(+A)*"*-).?21.)*'1*+>>2-,+1>)*8'(4*?+-(*E*25
(4)*F281*+1,*6231(-@*YH+11'1A*MU+@2-*25*021,21N*C-,)-*"<<$9*+1,*+1@*,'-)>('21*B@*(4)*U+@2-*25*021,21*(2
-)53.)*(4)*+??H'>+('21I*Z1*+>>2-,+1>)*8'(4*Q-('>H)*E*25*(4)*F281*[*6231(-@*YH+11'1A*MU+@2-*25*021,21N*C-,)-
"<<$*52HH28'1A*(4)*6231>'H\.*,)()-G'1+('21*25*(4'.*+??H'>+('219*(4)*U+@2-*'.*+HH28),*!]*,+@.*(2*>215'-G*'5*(4)
+??H'>+('21*'.*'1*>2G?H'+1>)*8'(4*(4)*021,21*YH+19*+1,*(2*,)>',)*84)(4)-*(2*+HH28*(4)*,-+5(*,)>'.'21*(2
?-2>)),*31>4+1A),*2-*,'-)>(*(4)*6231>'H*31,)-*Q-('>H)*%*(2*-)53.)*(4)*+??H'>+('21XS

MBN*+1,*.3BW)>(*(2*(4)*>2G?H)('21*25*+*.+('.5+>(2-@*&)>('21*!<%*+1,#2-*2(4)-*52-GM.N*25*H)A+H
+A-))G)1(#31,)-(+P'1A*'1*2-,)-*(2*.)>3-)*(4)*.!<%*G+(()-.*+.*,)(+'H),*'1*(4'.*-)?2-(*+1,*(2*,)H)A+()*+3(42-'(@
(2*(4)*J)+,*25*Q-)+*YH+11'1A*2-*2(4)-*,3H@*+3(42-'.),*?)-.21*M(+P'1A*'1(2*+>>231(*+1@*53-(4)-*-)?-).)1(+('21
-)>)'D),N*(2*+A-))*)^+>(*()-G.*(4)-)25*21*+,D'>)*5-2G*(4)*T'-)>(2-*25*0)A+H*&)-D'>).*+1,*Y-2>3-)G)1(9
4+D'1A*-)5)--),*(4)*(4)*+??H'>+('21*(2*(4)*U+@2-*25*021,21

G=!F+E,'5.T'?=FB+CG
C55'>)-_.*.('HH*+8+'(*>215'-G+('21*5-2G*(4)*+??H'>+1(*(4+(*(4)@*+-)*+A-))+BH)*(2*(4)*>21()1(*25*(4)*H)A+H
+A-))G)1(9*+1@*>4+1A).*(2*(4)*()-G.*.)(*23(*B)H28*8'HH*B)*>2D)-),*'1*+*.3??H)G)1(+-@*-)?2-(I*U)GB)-.*+-)
+,D'.),*(4+(*(4)*+??H'>+('21*-)`3'-).*+*&)>('21*!<%*QA-))G)1(9*'1*2-,)-*(2*.)>3-)*(4)*52HH28'1A*B)1)5'(./S

M+N Y+@G)1(*25*(4)*6231>'H_.*H)A+H*+1,*2(4)-*?-25)..'21+H*>2.(.*'1*M'N*?-)?+-'1A*+1,*>2G?H)('1A*(4)
+A-))G)1(*+1,*M''N*G21'(2-'1A*+1,*)152->'1A*'(.*?)-52-G+1>)I

MBN Q*>21(-'B3('21*25*a!<9<<<*52- !"#$###%&'(()%*+%,-'.%/01-2!*?-2W)>(I

M>N Q*>21(-'B3('21*25*abO9<<< '.*(2*B)*3('H'.),*B@*(4)*6231>'H*(28+-,.*.3.(+'1+BH)*(-+1.?2-(+('21*'1*(4)*H2>+H
+-)+9*'1>H3,'1A*B3(*12(*H'G'(),*(2*'G?-2D)G)1(.*(2*?),).(-'+1*-23().*(2*+1,*5-2G*(4)*T)D)H2?G)1(I

M,N Y-'2-*(2*>2GG)1>)G)1(*25*,)D)H2?G)1(*.3BG'..'21*25*+*,)(+'H),*.3.(+'1+B'H'(@*.(-+()A@*84'>4*.4+HH
,)G21.(-+()*SI*M'N*J28*(4)*G)+.3-).*.)(*23(*'1*+*-)D'.),*>4)>PH'.(*(2*B)*.3BG'((),9*8'HH*B)*'G?H)G)1(),
(2*)1.3-)*>2G?H'+1>)*8'(4*(4)*c-)1(9*FY%*.3.(+'1+B'H'(@*>4)>PH'.(*)1.3-'1A*+*G'1'G3G*.>2-)*25*E<d*'.

Page 32



+>4')D),*+1,*M''N*8'(4'1*R*G21(4.*25*(4)*>2GG)1>)G)1(*25*,)D)H2?G)1(*.3BG'(*+*ec7LLQU\*'1()-'G
,).'A1*.(+A)*>)-('5'>+()*+1,*'1,'>+('D)*+..)..G)1(*(2*,)G21.(-+()*(4)*,)D)H2?G)1(*8'HH*+>4')D)
c7LLQU*e)^>)HH)1(\*-+('1A*2-*.'G'H+-9*8'(4*>2G?)1.+('21*.423H,*'(*12(*B)*,)H'D)-),I**M'''N*Y-'2-*(2*5'-.(
2>>3?+('21*25*(4)*,)D)H2?G)1( (4)*C81)-*.4+HH*>2GG'..'21*+(*'(.*281*)^?)1.)*+1*'1,)?)1,)1(
c7LLQU*-)D')8*B@*+*c7LS+??-2D),*'1,)?)1,)1(*B2,@*M(4) UB<<&<<"*UN*8'(4*+*D')8*(2*,)()-G'1'1A
84)(4)-/

M"N* E<d* fg)-@*Y2.'('D)f*21* (4)*021,21*c2-23A4*25*c-)1(_.*&3.(+'1+B'H'(@*T)D)H2?G)1(*64)>PH'.(* 4+.
B))1*+>4')D),*31H)..*+1*+H()-1+('D)*H)D)H*'.*+A-)),*'1*8-'('1A*B@*(4)*6231>'HX*+1,

M3N*(4)*c7LLQU*7+('1A*25*fL^>)HH)1(f*2-*)`3'D+H)1(*4+.*B))1*+>4')D),I

M)N Y-'2-* (2* (4)* >2GG)1>)G)1(* 25* ,)D)H2?G)1(9 (4)* C81)-* .4+HH* .3BG'(* (2* (4)* 6231>'H* 52-* +??-2D+H* +
-)1)8+BH)*)1)-A@*.(-+()A@*84'>4*.4+HH* '1>H3,)*,)(+'H.*25*84)(4)-*+1,*428 +**"Ed*'G?-2D)G)1(*21* (4)
"<!<*c3'H,'1A*7)A3H+('21.*6+-B21*T'2^',)*F+-A)(*LG'..'21*7+().*MFL7N*>23H,*2-*>23H,*12(*B)*+>4')D),I
Q>>)?(+BH)*)D',)1>)*52-*84'>4*G3.(*B)*.3BG'((),*B)52-)*U+()-'+H*&(+-(*+1,*?2.(*>21.(-3>('21*D+H',+('21
25* (4'.I* ;4)-)* '(* '.* >H)+-H@* ,)G21.(-+(),* (4+(* (4'.* >+112(* B)* +>4')D),* 21S.'()9* +1@* .42-(5+HH* G+@* B)
?-2D',),* 255S.'()* 2-* (4-23A4* +1* '1SH')3* >21(-'B3('21* (2* .)>3-)* (4)* ,)H'D)-@* 25* >+-B21* ,'2^',)* .+D'1A.
)H.)84)-)I

M5N* ZG?H)G)1(+('21*25*(4)*.3BG'((),*Z1()-'G*F-+D)H*YH+1*M,-+5(N*,+(),*C>(2B)-*"<!"II

MAN* h2'1*+1,*+,4)-)*(2*(4)*621.',)-+()*621(-+>(2-.*&>4)G)I

M4N* Y-'2-*(2*5'-.(*2>>3?+('21*.3BG'..'21*+1,*+??-2D+H*25*+*&)-D'>)*[*T)H'D)-@*U+1+A)G)1(*YH+1I

M'N* F2* ,)G21.(-+()* (4+(* 3?21* >2G?H)('21* 25* (4)* +??-2D),* )1)-A@* >)1(-)* 21* 0+P).',)* T-'D)9 (4+(* (4)
?-2?2.),*,)D)H2?G)1(*'.*>+?+BH)*25*>211)>('21*(2*(4)*,'.(-'>(*8',)*4)+('1A*.@.()GI

MWN* Y-'2-*(2*U+()-'+H*&(+-(*)1()-*'1(2*+*&"b$*(2*>2D)-*(4)*J'A48+@.*;2-P.*(2*62-21+('21*72+,*+1,*0+P).',)
T-'D)9*'1>H3,'1A*MB3(*12(* H'G'(),*(2N*82-P.*+H21A*** ** **62-21+('21*72+,*(29* '1D2HD'1A*(4)*)^()1.'21*25* (4)
)^'.('1A*B3.*H+@SB@*+??-2^'G+()H@*R<G*)+.(8+-,.*'1*B-2+,*>2G?H'+1>)*8'(4*(4)*'1,'>+('D)*H+@23(*.4281*21
,-A*JK6SQS0S<<S"<!9-)Dc*MB3(*+G)1,),*(2*'1>H3,),*+*.?H+@),*P)-B*+(*(4)*)+.()-1*)1,N9*+1,*(4)*+>>)..
82-P.*(2*(4)*>2+>4*?+-P'1A*+-)+*21*0+P).',)*T-'D)I

Q(* (4)* ('G)*25* >2G?H)('1A* (4'.* -)?2-(* (4)*+??H'>+1(* '.* '1*,'.>3..'21*8'(4* (4)*V0Q*21*G+(()-.* -)H+('1A* (2* (4)
)1)-A@*.(-+()A@9*'1*(4)2-@*+1@*53(3-)*>4+1A).*(2*(4)*.(-+()A@*'1*2-,)-*(2*.+('.5@*(4)*V0Q*G+@*4+D)*+1*'G?+>(
21* (4)* +B2D)* J)+,.* 25* F)-GI* Q* 53-(4)-* 3?,+()* 21* (4)* V0Q_.* ?2.'('21* 8'HH* B)* -)?2-(),* (4-23A4* (4)
.3??H)G)1(+-@* -)?2-(I* U)GB)-.* +-)* (4)-)52-)* -)`3).(),* (2* +A-))* (2* (4)* ?-'1>'?H)* 25* (4)* ?-2?2.),
,)D)H2?G)1(*+1,*(4)*-)>2GG)1,+('21*(2*+??-2D)9*+1,9*(2*,)H)A+()*+3(42-'(@*(2*(4)*J)+,*25*Q-)+*YH+11'1A9*2-
2(4)-* ,3H@* +3(42-'.),* ?)-.219* (2* +A-))* (4)* )^+>(* ()-G.* 25* (4)* .!<%* +A-))G)1(9* +1,* (2* -)53.)* ?H+11'1A
?)-G'..'21*'5*(4)*+??H'>+1(*4+.*5+'H),*(2*,)G21.(-+()*(4)*+B'H'(@*(2*?-2D',)*52-*(4)*+B2D)*J)+,.*25*F)-G.*+1,
G))(*(4)*?2H'>').*25*(4)*021,21*YH+19*i1'(+-@*T)D)H2?G)1(*YH+1*B@*>21>H3,'1A*+1*+??-2?-'+()*+A-))G)1(I

Q.*(4'.*'.*+*>-2..SB231,+-@*?H+11'1A*+??H'>+('21*B2(4*c-)1(*+1,*L+H'1A*6231>'H\.*8'HH*B)*+*?+-(@*(2*(4)*.!<%
H)A+H*+A-))G)1(I

62GG31'(@*Z15-+.(-3>(3-)*0)D@*M6Z0N
F4)*U+@2-\.*62GG31'(@* Z15-+.(-3>(3-)* 0)D@9* 2(4)-8'.)* P1281*+.*6Z0* B)>+G)*)55)>('D)* 5-2G* (4)* !.(*Q?-'H
"<!"*218+-,.I

F4)*YH+11'1A*Q>(*"<<$*A+D)*?28)-.*(2*(4)*U+@2-*25*021,21*84'>4*+HH28*+*021,21*8',)*6Z0*(2*B)*>4+-A),*21
)H'A'BH)*,)D)H2?G)1(.*'1*2-,)-*(2*4)H?*531,*.(-+()A'>*'15-+.(-3>(3-)*?-2W)>(.I*F4)*U+@2-*4+.*128*,)>',),*(2
>4+-A)*6Z0*'1*2-,)-*(2*-+'.)*+??-2^'G+()H@*aR<<G*84'>4*8'HH*B)*?3(*(28+-,*021,21\.*.4+-)*25*(4)*6-2..-+'H
531,'1A*?+>P+A)*+A-)),*8'(4*>)1(-+H*V2D)-1G)1(I*F4'.*G)+1.*(4+(*+HH*)H'A'BH)*,)D)H2?G)1(.*A-+1(),*?H+11'1A
?)-G'..'21*5-2G*!*Q?-'H*"<!"*8'HH*B)*H'+BH)*(2*?+@*U+@2-+H*6Z0*-)A+-,H)..*25*84)1*(4)*+??H'>+('21*8+.
.3BG'((),*(2*(4)*6231>'H*2-*+1@*-).2H3('21*(2*A-+1(*?H+11'1A*?)-G'..'21*B@*(4)*6231>'H\.*YH+11'1A*62GG'(())I

U+@2-+H*6Z0*4+.*B))1*.)(*+(*aRE*?)-*.`G*21*,)D)H2?G)1(.*'1D2HD'1A*(4)*>-)+('21*25*!<<.`G*2-*G2-)*25*5H22-
+-)+9*+1,*(4'.*?-2?2.+H*823H,*`3+H'5@*+.*>4+-A)+BH)*,)D)H2?G)1(*21*(4)*B+.'.*25*(4)*5H22-.?+>)*B)'1A
>-)+(),9*84'>4*'.*!]9$E<.`G*MVZQNI

F4'.*+??H'>+('21*'.*H'+BH)*52-*62GG31'(@*Z15-+.(-3>(3-)*0)D@IM6Z0N*I**F4)*U+@2-_.*>21(-'B3('21*823H,*B)
aE!O9bE<I<<-

Page 33



=V+GF+,D
F4)*.3BW)>(*.'()* '.* H2>+(),*+H21A*62-21+('21*72+,*+1,* H').* (2* (4)*12-(4*25* (4)*Q]<*;).()-1*QD)13)*+1,* '.
B231,),*B@* 021,21*i1,)-A-231,*+1,*:)(82-P*7+'H* H'1).* (2* (4)* .23(4I*F2* (4)*8).(*25* (4)* .'()* '.* (4)* 1)8
?)-'G)()-*-2+,*25*0+P).',)*T-'D)*+1,*(2*(4)*12-(48).(*'.*(4)*T'+A)2*4)+,`3+-()-.*255'>)*,)D)H2?G)1(I*F2*(4)
)+.(*25*(4)*.'()*'.*>3--)1(H@*31,)D)H2?),*H+1,9*(4'.*8+.*21>)*?+-(*25*(4)*52-G)-*V3'11)..*c-)8)-@*(423A4*+HH
B3'H,'1A.*+-)*128*,)G2H'.4),I

F4)* +??H'>+('21* .'()* '.* .'(3+(),* 8'(4'1* ,).'A1+(),* &(-+()A'>* Z1,3.(-'+H* 0+1,* M&Z0N* +1,* (4)* Y+-P* 72@+H
C??2-(31'(@*Q-)+*K-+G)82-P*MCQYKNI

F4)*?-2?2.),*,)D)H2?G)1(*.'()*>-2..).*(4)*B2-23A4*B231,+-@*8'(4*L+H'1A*6231>'H*+1,*(4)*?-2?2.),*B3'H,'1A
8'HH*.(-+,,H)*(4)*B2-23A4*B231,+-@I*&2G)*<I"]4+*M]]dN*25*(4)*.'()*+-)*'1*L+H'1A*8'(4*<IR!4+*ME%dN*B)'1A*'1
c-)1(I*L+H'1A*4+D)*,).'A1+(),*(4)*?+-(*25*(4)*.'()*(4+(*5+HH.*8'(4'1*(4)'-*c2-23A4*+.*U)(-2?2H'(+1*C?)1*0+1,
MUC0N9*428)D)-* (4)*?+-(*25* (4)*+??H'>+('21*.'()*8'(4'1*c-)1(* '.*12(*,).'A1+(),*+.*UC0I*Z(* '.*>3--)1(H@* W3.(*+
A-+..),*+-)+*(4+(*'.*5)1>),*255*?-)D)1('1A*+1@*52-G*25*?3BH'>*+>>)..*2-*-)>-)+('21+H*3.)I

c)'1A*.'(3+(),*8'(4'1*Y+-P*72@+H9*+1,*8'(4'1*>H2.)*?-2^'G'(@*(2*(4)*52-G)-*V3'11)..*c-)8)-@*.'()*.3--231,'1A
3.).*4)-)*+-)*?-),2G'1+1(H@*'1,3.(-'+H*+1,*>2GG)->'+HI

?=>=CE07=,F'G!W=?XC=
F4)*(+BH)M.N*B)H28*'1,'>+()*(4)*)^'.('1A*+1,*?-2?2.),*3.).*+(*(4)*.'()*+1,*(4)'-*-).?)>('D)*5H22-.?+>)*+1,*+
B-)+P,281*25*+1@*,8)HH'1A.*?-2?2.),*+(*(4)*.'()I

Y1""*<)28&'I*&2ZM"[3

XG=
,L#K&* 0*$#2*N'X<& GLK'X<&
! .42?.

" 42()H.

YCEE(G0B!='$3'<\#
,L#K&* =]$<%$34 (&%2$3&M C"<% ,&[ ,&%'42$3
! < < R$
" < < !]$!"

FEFBCG'$3'<\#
F"%21< =]$<%$34 (&%2$3&M C"<% ,&[ ,&%'42$3

< < !]$E<

0(E0EGBC
L-)>('21*25*+1*!!*.(2-)@*B3'H,'1A*M'1>H3,'1A*H28)-*A-231,*5H22-N*8'(4*B+.)G)1(*H)D)H*(2*?-2D',)*""O*B),*42()H
M6H+..*6!N*'1>H3,'1A*531>('21*#*)D)1(*.?+>)9*>215)-)1>)*.3'()9*B+-*+1,*,'1'1A*5+>'H'(').*(2A)(4)-*8'(4
+..2>'+(),*>+-*?+-P'1A9*>@>H)*?+-P'1A9*.)-D'>'1A9*-)(+'H*P'2.P*M6H+..*Q!*2-*QRN9*>2+>4*,-2?S255*H+@SB@*+1,
,),'>+(),*>2+>4*?+-P'1A*+-)+*21*0+P).',)*T-'D)I
M,-I-'F9$<'$<'2'8*"<<JK"L3M2*N'2))1$82%$"3'<"'$M&3%$821'2))1$82%$"3<'92O&'K&&3'<LK#$%%&M'%"'K"%9'%9&
C"3M"3'I"*"L49'"P'I*&3%'23M'=21$34'!"L38$1'P"*'%9&$*'M&%&*#$32%$"3-Q

F4)*+??H'>+1(.*j*&+D+11+4*J2()H.9*?-2?2.)* (4+(* (4)*42()H*8'HH* B)*+*]k*+1,*2?)-+(),*+.*+* 5-+1>4'.)*31,)-
H'>)1>)* 5-2G*21)*25* (4)* (4-))* H+-A)* '1()-1+('21+H*42()H*B-+1,.I*Q(* (4'.*.(+A)*+,D+1>),*1)A2('+('21.*8'(4* (4)
5'1+H*eB-+1,*?+-(1)-\*+-)*(+P'1A*?H+>)*B3(*(4)*)1,*3.)-*'.*12(*P1281I

W+GFE(^
_`a..5T'b'D*23%&M
V3'11)..*&'()9*Y+-P*72@+H9*021,21*:;!<
K3HH*?H+11'1A*+??H'>+('21*52-*1)8*+>>)..*-2+,*5-2G*Q]<*+1,*23(H'1)*?H+11'1A*+??H'>+('21*52-*G'^),S3.)

Page 34



,)D)H2?G)1(*21*+*""I!$S4)>(+-)*.'()9*'1>H3,'1A*!!%9!<<Gl*25*255'>).*Mi.)*6H+..*c!NX*%!*-).',)1('+H*31'(.X
i1,)-A-231,*.(+('21*'1>H3,'1A*+1>'HH+-@*-)(+'HX*!E<SB),*42()HX*'1,22-*H)'.3-)*5+>'H'(').*+1,*2?)1*.?+>)X*8'(4
+..2>'+(),*+>>)..#.)-D'>'1A9*H+1,.>+?'1A*+1,*>+-S?+-P'1A9*'1>H3,'1A*,)G2H'('21*25*)^'.('1A*B-)8)-@*+1,
H)'.3-)*B3'H,'1A.I

45676%&8*)%90+)(+:%*+92;<()%:8(%-==2*9-:*0+%)*:(%-)%:8(%209-:*0+%>0'%:8(%80:(26?

Q*.'A1'5'>+1(*.!<%*?+>P+A)*25*aRI%G*8+.*.)>3-),*(2*>21(-'B3()*(28+-,.*M'N*'G?-2D)G)1(.*(2*?3BH'>*(-+1.?2-(
'15-+.(-3>(3-)*M''N*+..2>'+(),*4'A48+@*+1,*W31>('21*'G?-2D)G)1(.*M'''N*?-2D'.'21*+1,*G+'1()1+1>)*25*E*+>-).*25
?3BH'>*2?)1*.?+>)9*+1,*M'DN*G+'1()1+1>)*+1,*G+1+A)G)1(*25*8'H,H'5)*>2--',2-.I

F4)*.3B.(+1('+H*.!<%*?+>P+A)*8+.*H+-A)H@*,3)*(2*4)H?*531,*(4)*1)8*i1,)-A-231,*&(+('21*(4+(*8+.*>21.)1(),I
J28)D)-*F-+1.?2-( >0'*021,21*MF50N*12*H21A)-*.3??2-(.*+*B3.'1)..*>+.)*52-*(4'.*1)8*.(+('21*'1()->4+1A)*4)-)
'1*Y+-P*72@+HI

5.a66;5'b'D*23%&M
7)D'.),*23(H'1)*?H+11'1A*>21.)1(*52-*3?*(2*%<9<<<.`G*25*255'>)*+>>2GG2,+('21*M6H+..*c!N9*'1*R*B3'H,'1A.*3?
(2*+*G+^'G3G*25*!<*.(2-)@.*'1*4)'A4(9*3?*(2*!b<<.`G*25*-)(+'H9*-).(+3-+1(9*42(S522,*(+P)+8+@*5H22-.?+>)9*3?
(2*"E<<.`G*25*4)+H(4*+1,*5'(1)..*5H22-.?+>)9*8'(4*+..2>'+(),*?),).(-'+1*+-)+.9*H+1,.>+?'1A9*+>>)..9
.)-D'>'1A9*>+-*+1,*>@>H)*?+-P'1AI

F4)*>21.(-3>('21*25*]*-).',)1('+H*BH2>P.*3?*(2*+*G+^'G3G*25*O*.(2-)@\.*'1*4)'A4(*(2*?-2D',)*+*G+^'G3G*25*E]E
-).',)1('+H*31'(.

F4)*?-2D'.'21*25*(82*?H+@*+-)+.*+1,*+*U3H('*i.)*V+G).*Q-)+9*+1,*G2,'5'>+('21.*(2*)^'.('1A*522(?+(4.*'1*;).(
F8@52-,*Y+-P*Mc2,'+G*K')H,.N*+1,*G2,'5'>+('21.*(2*)^'.('1A*.3-5+>)*(-)+(G)1(*'1*0+P).',)*T-'D)X*+1,

F4)*?-2D'.'21*25*+1*L1)-A@*6)1(-)*21*H+1,*)+.(*25*0+P).',)*T-'D)I

45676%&8*)%'(@*)(<%0;:2*+(%90+)(+:%(A92;<()%:8(%-==2*9-:*0+%)*:(6?

0EC+!^'!E,G+?=(BF+E,G
,2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$8N'Y*2#&["*Z'H,00YQ'b';.5;

C"3M"3'0123';.55'b'G)2%$21'?&O&1")#&3%'G%*2%&4N'P"*'C"3M"3cJ
;-d* C3()-*021,21*L>212G@
;-56* C??2-(31'(@*Q-)+.
;-5d* &(-+()A'>*Z1,3.(-'+H*02>+('21.
e-/* 021,21\.*g'.'(2-*Z15-+.(-3>(3-)
/-;* U'1'G'.'1A*6+-B21*T'2^',)*LG'..'21.
/-6* &3.(+'1+BH)*T).'A1*[*621.(-3>('21
/-/* T)>)1(-+H'.),*L1)-A@*:)(82-P.
/-T* T)>)1(-+H'.),*L1)-A@*'1*T)D)H2?G)1(*Y-2?2.+H.
/-d* 7)1)8+BH)*L1)-A@
/-55* V-))1*7225.
T-6** Q..)..'1A*L55)>(.*25*T)D)H2?G)1(*21*F-+1.?2-(*6+?+>'(@
T-/* K31,'1A*6-2..-+'H*+1,*C(4)-*&(-+()A'>+HH@*ZG?2-(+1(*F-+1.?2-(*Z15-+.(-3>(3-)
T-56* Y+-P'1A
d-6* T).'A1'1A*C3(*6-'G)
d-/* Y3BH'>*7)+HG
d-T* Q->4'()>(3-)
d-5d* U)(-2?2H'(+1*C?)1*0+1,

02*Z'("N21'E))"*%L3$%N'B*&2'01233$34'Y*2#&["*Z'HEB0YQ'b';.55cJ
F4'.*'.*121S.(+(3(2-@*.3??H)G)1(+-@*A3',+1>)*(2*(4)*021,21*YH+19*+1,*'.*+*G+()-'+H*>21.',)-+('21*84)1
,)>','1A*.(-+()A'>*?H+11'1A*+??H'>+('21.I

c@*',)1('5@'1A*?+-P*72@+H*+.*+1*C??2-(31'(@*Q-)+*'(*-)>2A1'.).*(4'.*+.*+*.3'(+BH)*H2>+('21*52-*A-28(49*+1,*(2
+>>2GG2,+()*+*.3B.(+1('+H*13GB)-*25*1)8*W2B.9*42G).*2-*B2(4I*F4)*5-+G)82-P*+'G.*(2*.(-)1A(4)1*'(.
'1,3.(-'+H*-2H)*+1,*(4)*1)),*(2*G+'1(+'1*Y+-P*72@+H\.*)G?H2@G)1(*531>('21*(4-23A4*(4)*?-2()>('21*25*&Z0I

Page 35



021,21*YH+1*?2H'>@*EKI"*',)1('5').*Y+-P*72@+H*+.*+1*CQYK9*8'(4*+*(+-A)(*(2*+>>2GG2,+()*!!9<<<*1)8*W2B.
+1,*E<<*1)8*42G).*2D)-*(4)*1)^(*"<*@)+-.I

I*&3%'X3$%2*N'?&O&1")#&3%'0123'HX?0Q'b';..ecJ
GF(/* Q*?+(()-1*25*,)D)H2?G)1(*84'>4*-),3>).*(4)*1)),*(2*(-+D)H9*).?)>'+HH@*B@*>+-9*8'HH*B)*+>4')D),I
GF(55* F4)*`3+H'(@*+1,*>4+-+>()-*25*(4)*c2-23A4\.*B3'H(*+1,*1+(3-+H*)1D'-21G)1(*8'HH*B)*?-2()>(),*+1,
)14+1>),I
GF(56* L1D'-21G)1(+HH@*.)1.'('D)*52-G.*25*,)D)H2?G)1(*8'HH*B)*.23A4(I
GF(5e* :)8*,)D)H2?G)1(*(2*G+P)*+*?2.'('D)*>21(-'B3('21*(2*'G?-2D'1A*(4)*`3+H'(@*25*(4)*3-B+1*)1D'-21G)1(*'1
c-)1(
GF(5/ U+W2-*,)D)H2?G)1(*.423H,*)14+1>)*(4)*?3BH'>*-)+HGI

I=;* 02>+H*621()^(
I=6* i-B+1*&(-3>(3-)/*&?+>)*[*U2D)G)1(
I=e* Q>>)..*52-*,'.+BH),*?)2?H)
I=/* i-B+1*>H+-'(@*+1,*.+5)(@
I=T* 0+1,.>+?)*,).'A1
I=d* &(-))(.>)1)
I=`* 0'A4('1A*+1,*H'A4(*?2HH3('21
I=_* Q->4'()>(3-+H*m3+H'(@
I=5.* J'A4*c3'H,'1A.
I=5;* &3.(+'1+BH)*,).'A1*?-'1>'?H).

=0;* :2'.)*[*g'B-+('21
=06* 02>+H*+'-*`3+H'(@*G+1+A)G)1(
=05;* KH22,*?-2()>('21

F(,5* F-+1.?2-(*+..)..G)1(
F(,;* Y3BH'>*(-+1.?2-(*'1()A-+('21
F(,6* L1D'-21G)1(+H*ZG?+>(*25*F-+55'>
F(,e* U)+.3-).*(2*G+P)*(-+1.?2-(*'G?+>(*+>>)?(+BH)
F(,T* Z1()1.'D)*,)D)H2?G)1(*+(*.)H)>(),*(-+1.?2-(*'1()->4+1A).
F(,_* c3.*Y-'2-'(@
F(,5.*;+HP+BH)*)1D'-21G)1(.
F(,55* F4)*021,21*6@>H)*:)(82-P
F(,5;* 72+,*.+5)(@*+1,*(-+55'>*G+1+A)G)1(
F(,56* F-+55'>*>+HG'1A
F(,5e* J'A48+@*,).'A1
F(,;;* Y+-P'1A*&(+1,+-,.*j*121S-).',)1('+H*,)D)H2?G)1(.
F(,6.* 62+>4).*+1,*F+^'.
F(,6e* &)-D'>'1A*'1*1)8*,)D)H2?G)1(.
F(,6/* F-+1.?2-(*+>>)..*52-*,'.+BH),*?)2?H)*[*2(4)-.*8'(4*G2B'H'(@*,'55'>3H(').
0G5 Y+-P'1A*.(+1,+-,.*j*C?)-+('21*25*(4).)*?+-P'1A*&(+1,+-,.
0G55* Y+-P'1A*.(+1,+-,.*j*J2()H.*Mi.)*6H+..*6!N
0G5/* Y+-P'1A*52-*,'.+BH),*?)2?H)
0G5T* 6@>H)*?+-P'1A*.(+1,+-,.
0G;5* J2()H*&)-D'>'1A*&(+1,+-,.

F=BT 0+-A)S&>+H)*J2()H*T)D)H2?G)1(

EG/ V-))1*64+'1.
EG5e ;'H,H'5)*62--',2-.

!Ye* 62GG31'(@*K+>'H'(').*6+?+BH)*25*J2H,'1A*0+-A)*K31>('21.

I*&3%'!"L38$1'GL))1&#&3%2*N'01233$34'DL$M238&'23M'?"8L#&3%<
G0D5;*Q>>)..*52-*,'.+BH),*?)2?H)
G0D5d*T).'A1*V3',)*52-*:)8*T)D)H2?G)1(
G0D5_*&3.(+'1+BH)*,).'A19*>21.(-3>('21*+1,*?2HH3('21*>21(-2H
G0?* &)>('21*!<%*YH+11'1A*CBH'A+('21.

Page 36



I*&3%'!"*&'G%*2%&4N'J';.5.
!05* &?+('+H*T)D)H2?G)1(*&(-+()A@
!06* 62GG)->'+H*7)A)1)-+('21
!0T* T)1.'(@*[*T).'A1*'1*YH+>)*&4+?'1A
!05;* Y+-P*72@+H
!05e* Y3BH'>*F-+1.?2-(*ZG?-2D)G)1(.
!05/* Z15-+.(-3>(3-)*(2*&3??2-(*T)D)H2?G)1(
!05`* Y-2()>('21*+1,*)14+1>)G)1(*25*2?)1*.?+>)9*.?2-(.*+1,*B'2,'D)-.'(@
!05_* c-)1(*&(-+()A'>*6H'G+()*64+1A)*U'('A+('21*+1,*Q,+?('21*U)+.3-).
!0;.* &(-+()A'>*Z1,3.(-'+H*02>+('21.

C?Y'!"*&'G%*2%&4N'G$%&'G)&8$P$8'B11"82%$"3<'b'GGB'b'BM")%&M';.55
0(; K'-.(*6)1(-+H*Y+-P*72@+H
QHH2>+('21X*c!*C55'>)*+1,*42()H*,)D)H2?G)1(*-)`3'-),*(2*.3??2-(*)G?H2@G)1(*A-28(4*2BW)>('D).*'1*?+-P*72@+HI
Y-2?2.+H.*8'HH*1)),*(2*.)>3-)*?-2D'.'21*25*+??-2?-'+()*(-+1.?2-(*'G?-2D)G)1(.I*Y+-(*25*(4).)*82-P.*G3.(
'1>H3,)*?3BH'>*-)+HG*82-P.*(2*)14+1>)*?),).(-'+1*+>>)..*(2*Y+-P*72@+H*&(+('21I

GXGFB+,BI+C+F^'BGG=GG7=,F
F4)*FY%*>4)>PH'.(*8+.*+..)..),*B@*@23-*C55'>)-\.*842*.>2-),*'(*ROd9*+>4')D'1A*+*-+('1A*25*eK+'-H@*Y2.'('D)\I
C55'>)-\.*>21.',)-*(4)-)*'.*.>2?)*(2*'1>2-?2-+()*+,,'('21+H*G)+.3-).*'1*2-,)-*(2*-+'.)*(4)*.3.(+'1+B'H'(@*-+('1A
(2*+*G'1'G3G*E<dI

F4)*.3BG'..'21*25*+*-)D'.),*FY%*n&3.(+'1+B'H'(@*64)>PH'.(o*(2*+>4')D)*+*G'1'G3G*25*E<d*4+.*B))1*'1>H3,),
+.*?+-(*25*(4)*.!<%*-)`3'-)G)1(.*52-*(4)*,)D)H2?G)1(I

!E,GXCFBF+E,
?2%&'<$%&'3"%$8&'&*&8%&M@'5.'?&8&#K&*';.5;
0*&<<'?2%&'2MO&*%$<&M@';_',"O&#K&*';.5;

0LK1$8
!b<*H)(()-.*8)-)*.)1(*(2*+,,-)..).*'1*B2(4*c-)1(*+1,*L+H'1AI

F2*,+()*21)*H)(()-*25*2BW)>('21*4+.*B))1*-)>)'D),I*F4)*A-231,.*52-*2BW)>('21*>+1*B)*.3GG+-'.),*+.X
! B0+9('+(<%:8-:%:8(%='0=0)-2%C*22%*+9'(-)(%:'->>*9%>20C%0+%&C1>0'<%DEE(1%/0-<6%D:%=(-.%:*F()%:8*)

'0-<%(A=('*(+9()%8(-@1%:'->>*9$%=-':*9;2-'21%-:%:8(%-=='0-98%:0%G-+H('%I-+(%'0;+<-E0;:6%&8*)
='0=0)(<%<(@(20=F(+:%)80;2<%)(9;'(%*F='0@(F(+:)%:0%:8(%J;+9:*0+%0>%&C1>0'<%DEE(1%/0-<%-+<
G-+H('%I-+(%'0;+<-E0;:6

/()=0+)(
F4)*F-+1.?2-(*Q..)..G)1(*4+.*+..)..),*?)+P*(-+55'>*5H28.*(4+(*823H,*B)*+..2>'+(),9*+1,*5'1,.*(4+(*(4)*42()H
8'HH*12(*4+D)*+*?)->)?('BH)*'G?+>(*21*(4)*H2>+H*-2+,*1)(82-PI*F4'.*?2.'('21*'.*.3??2-(),*B@*c-)1(*F-+1.?2-(
C55'>)-_.*+1,*(4)*V0QI

+3%&*321
!"#$%&"'()*0+1,.>+?)*T).'A1*255'>)-.*+-)*53HH@*.3??2-('D)*25*(4)*?-2?2.+HI

*+"#%',+-"-.,#) Z1*.3GG+-@*12*2BW)>('21.*21*(-+1.?2-(+('21*A-231,.*+-)*-+'.),*.3BW)>(*(2*M'N*+*&)>('21*!<%
+A-))G)1(*(2*.)>3-)*M'N*+1*+A-))G)1(*31,)-*."b$*25*(4)*J'A48+@.*Q>(*!O$<*(2*+HH28*(4)*31,)-(+P'1A*25
4'A48+@*82-P.*+H21A*62-21+('21*72+,9*'1D2HD'1A*(4)*)^()1.'21*25*(4)*)^'.('1A*B3.*H+@SB@*B@*+??-2^'G+()H@
R<G*)+.(8+-,.*'1*B-2+,*>2G?H'+1>)*8'(4*(4)*'1,'>+('D)*H+@23(*.4281*21*,-+8'1A*JK6SQS0S<<S"<!*7)DI$*MB3(
+G)1,),*(2*'1>H3,)*+*.?H+@),*P)-B*+(*'(.*)+.()-1*)1,N9*(2A)(4)-*8'(4*+HH*+>>2GG2,+('21*82-P.*+1,*82-P.*(2
.(+(3(2-@*31,)-(+P)-.*)`3'?G)1(*8'(4'1*(4)*4'A48+@*+-'.'1A*+.*+*>21.)`3)1>)*25*(4).)*82-P.*M''N
'G?H)G)1(+('21*25*(4)*.3BG'((),*Z1()-'G*F-+D)H*YH+1*M,-+5(N*,+(),*C>(2B)-*"<!"*52-*(4)*.'().*M'''N
'G?H)G)1(+('21*25*(4)*.3BG'((),*&)-D'>'1A*[*U+1+A)G)1(*&(-+()A@*M,+(),*C>(2B)-*"<!"N*+1,*M'DN*.3BG'..'21
+1,*+??-2D+H*25*+*621.(-3>('21*U+1+A)G)1(*YH+1I

Z(*'.*-)`3).(),*(4+(*+*>21,'('21*B)*+((+>4),*(2*+1@*?H+11'1A*?)-G'..'21*?-)D)1('1A*2>>3?+('21*25*(4)*42()H*31('H
.3>4*('G)*+.*(4)*>2+>4*H+@2D)-*+-)+*4+.*B))1*?-2D',),*+H21A*0+P).',)*T-'D)I

/+0"#12(%.3#) F4)*+->4'()>(3-+H*+??-2+>49*.>+H)*+1,*G+..'1A*+-)*>21.',)-),*(2*B)*+??-2?-'+()I*6-'('>+H*(2

Page 37



(4)* )1,*`3+H'(@*25* (4)* B3'H,'1A*8'HH* B)* (4)*G+()-'+H.9* +1,* 53-(4)-* >21.',)-+('21* (2* (4).)* .423H,* B)* -)`3'-),
(4-23A4*>21,'('219*'1*2-,)-*(2*.)>3-)*+*4'A4*`3+H'(@*,)D)H2?G)1(I

4#5.+,#6(#-"718("7-89
F4)-)*+-)*12*>21>)-1.*-)H+(),*(2*?2..'BH)*>21(+G'1+('21*25*(4)*H+1,I*Z1*(4'.*-).?)>(*(4)*.'()*'.*>21.',)-),
.3'(+BH)*52-*'(.*)1,*3.)I

T3)*(2*(4)*B3'H,'1A.*?-2^'G'(@*(2*-+'H8+@*H'1).*+1,*'1*2-,)-*(2*)1.3-)*A22,*-).('1A*>21,'('21.*+-)*+>4')D),*'1
(4)*B),-22G.*+*>21,'('21*'.*-)>2GG)1,),*(2*B)*+((+>4),*.)(('1A*23(*+>>)?(+BH)*'1()-1+H*12'.)*H)D)H.*(4+(
.423H,*B)*+>4')D),9*+1,*(4+(*?2.(*>2G?H)('21*().('1A*B)*>+--'),9*+1,*(4)*-).3H(.*25*(4'.*B)*.3BG'((),*(2*(4)
02>+H*YH+11'1A*Q3(42-'(@*52-*+??-2D+H*?-'2-*(2*5'-.(*2>>3?+('21I

Z1*()-G.*25*(4)*)55)>(.*25*D'B-+('21*255'>)-\.*+-)*.+('.5'),*(4+(*(4'.*8'HH*12(*?2.)*+1@*?-2BH)G.I

:2*>21>)-1.*+-)*-+'.),*+B23(*(4)*,)D)H2?G)1(.*'G?+>(*21*+'-*`3+H'(@*+1,*12*53-(4)-*G'('A+('21*G)+.3-).*+-)
-)>2GG)1,),I

:,7.&;9
:2*2BW)>('21*'.*-+'.),I*F4)*?H+11'1A*4'.(2-@*52-*(4)*.'()*.428.*(4)-)*'.*.3??2-(*52-*+*42()H*'1*(4'.*H2>+('21I

=]%&*321
4#5.+,#6(#-1<3(#&;9
:2*2BW)>('21*'.*-+'.),I

*8(1=+("-(+1!,#$,#1<>-8,+.-;1?=!<@1"#$1*+"#%',+-1A,+1!,#$,#9
Q*.(+A)*!*-).?21.)9*,+(),*%*K)B*"<!R*8+.*-)>)'D),*5-2G*(4)*V0Q*84'>4*?-2D',).*(4)*52HH28'1A*>2GG)1(*21
(4)*?-2?2.+H/

! F4)*?-'1>'?H)*25*?-2D','1A*+*42()H*21*(4'.*.'()*'.*+>>)?(+BH)*'1*.(-+()A'>*?H+11'1A*?2H'>@*()-G.I
J28)D)-*(4)-)*+-)*+*13GB)-*25*?H+11'1A*'..3).*(4+(*8'HH*1)),*(2*B)*-).2HD),*B)52-)*(4)*+??H'>+('21
>+1*B)*>21.',)-),*(2*53HH@*>2G?H@*8'(4*021,21*YH+1*?2H'>@I*F4).)*'..3).*-)H+()*(2X*'1>H3.'D)*,).'A19
(4)*?-2?2.),*)1)-A@*.(-+()A@*+1,*(-+1.?2-(*G+(()-.I

! Z(*'.*-)>2GG)1,),*(4+(*(4)*'..3).*-+'.),*'1*(4)*&(+A)*!*-).?21.)*B)*.+('.5+>(2-'H@*+,,-)..),*B)52-)
(4)*+??H'>+('21.*+-)*-)5)--),*B+>P*(2*(4)*V0Q*+(*&(+A)*"I

F4)*V0Q*.(+A)*!*-)?2-(*'.*.3GG+-'.),*+.*52HH28./
I-+<%;)(%='*+9*=2(K

! F4)*?+-(*25*(4)*.'()*(4+(*5+HH.*8'(4'1*L+H'1A*'.*,).'A1+(),*U)(-2?2H'(+1*C?)1*0+1,*MUC0NI*021,21*YH+1
?2H'>@*bI!b*>215'-G.*(4)*U+@2-\.*.(-21A*.3??2-(*52-*UC09*+1,*'(.*?-2()>('21*5-2G*,)D)H2?G)1(*(4+(
>23H,*4+D)*+1*+,D)-.)*'G?+>(*21*'(.*2?)11)..I*F4'.*+??-2+>4*'.*+H.2*>21.'.()1(*8'(4*(4)*:YYKI

! Y+-+A-+?4*bO*25*(4)*:YYK*.(+().*(4+(*(4)*531,+G)1(+H*+'G*25*V-))1*c)H(*?2H'>@*M+1,*B@*)^()1.'21
UC0*?2H'>@N9*'.*(2*?-)D)1(*3-B+1*.?-+8H*B@*P))?'1A*H+1,*2?)1I*F4)*:YYK*+H.2*.(+().9*M+(*?+-+A-+?4
$bN9*(4+(*'1+??-2?-'+()*,)D)H2?G)1(*'.*B@*,)5'1'('21*4+-G53H*(2*.3>4*H+1,*+1,*.423H,*12(*B)*+??-2D),
)^>)?(*'1*eD)-@*.?)>'+H*>'->3G.(+1>).I

! F4)*+??H'>+1(*>21()1,.*(4+(*(4)*.'()\.*-)G+'1'1A*UC0*,).'A1+('21*M8'(4'1*L+H'1AN*'.*2B.2H)()*+.X*+N*'(
,2).*12(*G))(*>3--)1(*021,21*?H+1*>-'()-'+9*BN*B)>+3.)*'(*5+'H.*(2*(+P)*'1(2*+>>231(*84@*'(*8+.
2-'A'1+HH@*,).'A1+(),*+.*UC09*+1,*>N*B)>+3.)*?H+11'1A*?)-G'..'21*8+.*A-+1(),*52-*+*42()H*21*(4)*.'()
'1*!OOOI*F4)*+??H'>+1(*+H.2*'1,'>+(),*(4+(*'(*'.*?-)?+-),*(2*)1()-*'1(2*+*31'H+()-+H*31,)-(+P'1A*8'(4
c-)1(*6231>'H*12(*(2*2BW)>(*(2*'(*,).'A1+('1A*+*G3>4*H+-A)-*+-)+*25*2?)1*H+1,*'(*281.*(2*(4)*12-(4*25
(4)*+??H'>+('21*.'()*+.*1)8*UC0I

! F4)*V0Q*>21.',)-.*(4)-)*(2*B)*(82*P)@*'..3).*3?21*84'>4*(4)*+>>)?(+B'H'(@*25*(4)*?-2?2.+H*.423H,*B)
W3,A),I*F4).)*+-)X*!N*84)(4)-*'(*?-).)1(.*.3>4*D)-@*.?)>'+H*>'->3G.(+1>).9*+1,*"N*84)(4)-*021,21
?H+1*?2H'>').*(2*?-2()>(*UC0*823H,*B)*23(8)'A4),*B@*2(4)-*?H+11'1A*>21.',)-+('21.I

! V0Q*255'>)-.*+-)*25*(4)*D')8*(4+(*.3>4*D)-@*.?)>'+H*>'->3G.(+1>).*,2*)^'.(*4)-)*A'D)1*(4)*31'`3)
>'->3G.(+1>).*25*(4)*.'()*+1,*'(.*?H+11'1A*4'.(2-@9*+1,*.423H,*(4)*+??H'>+1(*>21>H3,)*+1,*.'A1*(4)
31'H+()-+H*31,)-(+P'1A*'(*4+.*?-2?2.),9*(4)*8',)-*-)A)1)-+('21*B)1)5'(.*(4+(*823H,*+>>-3)*5-2G*(4)
,)D)H2?G)1(*+-)*>21.',)-),*(2*23(8)'A4*(4)*4+-G*(4+(*823H,*-).3H(I

! Z1*>21>H3.'21*(4)*?2()1('+H*H2..*25*UC0*'.*(4)-)52-)*>21.',)-),*+>>)?(+BH)*'1*.(-+()A'>*?H+11'1A
()-G.I

,'0=0)(<%80:(2%;)(K
! F4)*?-2?2.),*3.)*'.*>21.'.()1(*8'(4*021,21*YH+1*?2H'>@*]IE9*84'>4*.))P.*(2*+>4')D)*(4)*,)H'D)-@*25

]<9<<<*+,,'('21+H*42()H*B),-22G.*B@*"<R!9*25*84'>4*!<d*823H,*B)*84))H>4+'-*+>>)..'BH)I

Page 38



! F4)*.'()*'.*8)HH*H2>+(),*8'(4'1*+1*2??2-(31'(@*+-)+9*84)-)*(4)-)*'.*A22,*?3BH'>*(-+1.?2-(*+>>)..*(2
>)1(-+H*021,21I*Q*42()H*3.)*823H,*(4)-)52-)*B)*+>>)?(+BH)*'1*(4'.*H2>+('21*+1,*4)H?*,)H'D)-*(4)
-)A)1)-+('21*+1,*)G?H2@G)1(*2??2-(31'(').*.23A4(*B@*(4)*Y+-P*72@+H*CQYKI

L'E-+%M()*H+N
! F4)*G+..'1A*'.*+??-2?-'+()*(2*(4)*.>+H)*25*B3'H,'1A.*'1*(4)*+-)+I*F4)*5+p+,)*,).'A1*823H,*>-)+()*+1

'1()-).('1A*+1,*.(-'P'1A*+??)+-+1>)I
! F4)*?-2?2.),*B3HP9*.>+H)*+1,*+??)+-+1>)*25*(4)*B3'H,'1A*+-)*+>>)?(+BH)*'1*.(-+()A'>*?H+11'1A*()-G.I
! F4)*'1>2-?2-+('21*25*+*-)(+'H*31'(*+1,*+*1)8*.)>3-'(@*255'>)*(2*?-2D',)*.3-D)'HH+1>)*+1,*+>('D'(@*+(*?H+q+

H)D)H*+-)*8)H>2G),*+1,*823H,*.+('.5+>(2-'H@*+,,-)..*>21>)-1.*(4)*V0Q*-+'.),*+(*?-)S+??H'>+('21
.(+A)I

O+92;)*@(%M()*H+N
! Q(*?-)S+??H'>+('21*.(+A)*(4)*+??H'>+1(*8+.*+,D'.),*(4+(*(4)-)*8)-)*>21>)-1.*+B23(*H)D)H*+>>)..9

?+-('>3H+-H@*8'(4*D'.'(2-.*>2G'1A*5-2G*Y+-P*72@+H*.(+('21*+--'D'1A*+(*H28)-*?H+q+*H)D)HI*F4)*+??H'>+1(
8+.*+.P),*(2*>21.',)-*(4).)*+>>)..*+--+1A)G)1(.*+A+'19*+1,*(4)*?2..'B'H'(@*25*+*.)>21,+-@*)1(-+1>)
(2*(4)*42()H*5-2G*(4'.*H)D)HI*Z(*'.*12(),*(4+(*(4'.*4+.*B))1*>21.',)-),*B@*(4)*+??H'>+1(*B3(*-)W)>(),I*F4)
V0Q*-)S>215'-G*(4+(*(4)*+??H'>+1(.*.423H,*H22P*+A+'1*+(*?-2D','1A*+*.)>21,+-@*)1(-+1>)*(2*)1.3-)*53HH
'1>H3.'D'(@I

! Z(*'.*.3AA).(),*(4+(*.2G)*25*(4)*?-2?2.),*,'.+BH),*?+-P'1A*B+@.*.423H,*4+D)*+*D)-('>+H*>H)+-+1>)*25
12(*H)..*(4+1*"I%G9*(2*+HH28*52-*84))H>4+'-*42'.(.I

! K3-(4)-*,)(+'H.*25*+,,'('21+H*,'.+BH),*?+-P'1A*B+@.*+1,*,)(+'H.*25*(4)*-)(+'H*P'2.P_.*+1,*-225(2?
+>>)..'B'H'(@*.423H,*B)*.23A4(*+1,*+,,-)..),*B)52-)*(4)*+??H'>+('21.*+-)*-)5)--),*B+>P*(2*V0Q*+(
&(+A)*"*M*+*?H+11'1A*>21,'('21*'.*-)>2GG)1,),*(2*.)>3-)*(4)*.3BG'..'21*25*(4).)*,)(+'H.NI

7*0<*@(')*:1N
! :2*.(-+()A'>*?H+11'1A*'..3).*+-)*-+'.),9*B3(*'(*'.*-)`3).(),*(4+(*+*>21.)-D+('21S2-')1(+(),

G+1+A)G)1(*?H+1*B)*.)>3-),*(4-23A4*>21,'('21I*F4'.*8'HH*B)*3('H'.),*(2*)1.3-)*+*H21AS()-G
>2GG'(G)1(*(2*B'2,'D)-.'(@*21*.'()I

P;):-*+-E*2*:1N
! F4'.*'.*>21.',)-),*.+('.5+>(2-@*5-2G*+*.(-+()A'>*?H+11'1A*?)-.?)>('D)I

Q-:('%'()0;'9()%-+<%>200<%'*).N
! F4)*.'()*'.*'1*KH22,*7'.P*r21)*!*+1,*(4)*,)D)H2?G)1(*,2).*12(*?2.)*+*5H22,*-'.PI
! F2*G'1'G'.)*.3-5+>)*8+()-*-31S255*'(*'.*12(),*(4+(*(4)*K7Q*?-2?2.),*+(()13+('21*(4-23A4*(4)

'1.(+HH+('21*25*(+1P.9*'1*2-,)-*(2*-).(-'>(*,'.>4+-A)*5-2G*(4)*.'()I*K3-(4)-*+(()13+('21*'.*?-2?2.),
(4-23A4*(4)*?-2D'.'21*25*A-))1*-225.I*F4)*V0Q*+>>)?(*B2(4*G)+.3-).9*+1,*-)`3).(*+*>21,'('21*(2
.)>3-)*(4).)*G)+.3-).I

R+('H1N
! F4)*+??H'>+1(\.*)1)-A@*.(-+()A@*B-2+,H@*52HH28.*(4)*021,21*YH+1*)1)-A@*4')-+->4@*(2*-),3>)*>+-B21

,'2^',)*M6<"N*)G'..'21.I*c3(*53-(4)-*-)D'.'21.*+1,*'152-G+('21*'.*-)`3'-),*B)52-)*(4)*?-2?2.+H.*>+1
B)*>21.',)-),*+>>)?(+BH)*+1,*(4)*6C"*.+D'1A.*D)-'5'),I

! Z1*()-G.*25*(4) 7(%I(-+*G)+.3-).*(4)*+??H'>+1(*'.*+.P),*(2*D)-'5@*(4)*.+D'1A.*(2*B)*+>4')D),*'1
-)A3H+(),*6C"*)G'..'21.9*+.*+*-).3H(*25*(4)*)1)-A@*)55'>')1>@*G)+.3-).*?-2?2.),I

! Z1*()-G.*25*(4) 7(%B2(-+*G)+.3-).*'(*'.*12(),*(4+(*(4)*+??H'>+1(*'.*?-2?2.'1A*(2*>211)>(*(4)*42()H*(2*+
8',)-*,'.(-'>(*4)+('1A*1)(82-P*8'(4'1*(4)*D'>'1'(@*25*(4)*.'()I*F4)*+??H'>+1(*'.*+H.2*?-2?2.'1A*+*.'()*8',)
4)+(*1)(82-P9*+1,*(4)*+??H'>+1(*.423H,*>215'-G*(4+(*+HH*-22G.*+1,*+-)+.*25*(4)*42()H*8'HH*>211)>(*(2
(4'.*.'()*1)(82-PI

! Z1*()-G.*25*(4) 7(%S'((+*G)+.3-).*(4)*+??H'>+1(*4+.*'1D).('A+(),*(4)*5)+.'B'H'(@*25*-)1)8+BH)
()>412H2A').*+1,*'.*?-2?2.'1A*(2*3.)*+'-*.23->)*4)+(*?3G?.*MQ&JYN9*(4'.*()>412H2A@*8'HH*?-2D',)
.?+>)*4)+('1A*+1,*>22H'1A*(2*(4)*B3'H,'1AI*F4)*V0Q*>2GG)1(*(4+(*Q&JY*+1,*6JY*+-)*>215H'>('1A
()>412H2A').*>2G?)('1A*52-*4)+(*,)G+1,*8'(4'1*(4)*B3'H,'1AI*F4)*+??H'>+1(*'.*+.P),*(2*>215'-G*(4+(
(4)*Q&JY*8'HH*B)*+*>)1(-+H'.),*31'(*.)-D'1A*(4)*B3'H,'1A*D'+*+*1)(82-P9*+1,*(4+(*'(*8'HH*12(*B)*'1,'D',3+H
31'(.*52-*)+>4*-22GI

! F4)*+??H'>+1(*'.*+.P),*(2*?-2D',)*53-(4)-*>H+-'5'>+('21*21*(4)*2D)-+HH*.+D'1A.*25*6C"*)G'..'21.9*+5()-
)+>4*.(+A)*25*(4)*)1)-A@*4')-+->4@I

&'-+)=0':N
! Q*(2(+H*25*O<*?+-P'1A*.?+>).*+-)*?-2?2.),9*'1>H3,'1A*"<*+>>)..'BH)*?+-P'1A*.?+>).I*;4'H.(*(4)

021,21*?H+1*,2).*12(*.?)>'5@*+*G+^'G3G*?+-P'1A*H)D)H*52-*42()H.*'1*G2-)*G2,)-+()H@*+>>)..'BH)
+-)+.9*'(*'.*12(),*(4)*+??H'>+1(*4+.*+??H'),*c-)1(*6231>'H*"<<]*.(+1,+-,.I*F4'.*-).3H(.*'1*]%*.?+>).

Page 39



52-*(4)*42()H*3.)*+1,*"$*.?+>).*52-*(4)*.(+55*Mb]*'1*(2(+HNI*J28)D)-9*+*53-(4)-*!!*.?+>).*+-)*?-2?2.),
21*(2?*25*(4'.*52-*121*-).',)1(*D'.'(2-.*(2*(4)*522,*+1,*,-'1P*5+>'H'(').*(2*B)*?-2D',),*8'(4'1*(4)*42()HI

! T3)*(2*(4)*42()H.*23(*25*>)1(-)*H2>+('21*F50*,2).*12(*>21.',)-*(4+(*(4)*D'.'(2-*13GB)-.*8'HH*W3.('5@*(4)
+,,'('21+H*!!*.?+>).9*+1,*-)>2GG)1,.*(4)'-*,)H)('21I

!! "<d*25*(4)*5'1+H*13GB)-*25*.?+>).*+A-)),*.4+HH*B)*5'((),*8'(4*)H)>(-'>*D)4'>H)*>4+-A'1A*?2'1(.
MLg6Y\.N9*+1,*(4'.*.423H,*B)*.)>3-),*(4-23A4*>21,'('21I

! F50*+A-)).*8'(4*(4)*+??H'>+1(.*(-'?*A)1)-+('21*+..)..G)1(9*84'>4*5'1,.*(4+(*(4)*,)D)H2?G)1(*823H,
4+D)*+*G'1'G+H*'G?+>(*21*(-+55'>*H)D)H.*+1,*21*(4)*?3BH'>*(-+1.?2-(*1)(82-P*M'1>H3,'1A*021,21
i1,)-A-231,NI

! F4)*?-2?2.),*)^()1.'21*+1,*-)SH2>+('21*25*(4)*B3.*H+@SB@*21*62-21+('21*72+,*'.*.3??2-(),*B@*F50I
! F4)*(-'?*A)1)-+('21*+..)..G)1(*.428.*'(*H'P)H@*(4+(*42()H*(-'?.*823H,*2>>3-*23(.',)*(4)*1)(82-P*?)+P9

(4)-)52-)*12*53-(4)-*G'('A+('21*8'HH*B)*-)`3'-),I*F50*+H.2*12()*(4+(*a]E<9<<<*4+.*B))1*.)>3-),*5-2G
(4)*8',)-*G+.()-?H+1*?-2?2.+H.*52-*(4)*K'-.(*6)1(-+H*.'()*(28+-,.*B3.*.)-D'>)*'G?-2D)G)1(.I

! F50*.3??2-(.*(4)*?-2D'.'21*25*+*>2+>4*?+-P'1A*+-)+#H+@SB@*+H21A*0+P).',)*T-'D)9*.3BW)>(*(2*(4)
.3BG'..'21*+1,*+??-2D+H*25*+*>2+>4*G+1+A)G)1(*.(-+()A@I

! Q.*(4)*42()H*8'HH*'1>H3,)*>215)-)1>)#531>('21#)D)1(*.?+>)*F50*>21.',)-.*(4+(*(4)*,)G+1,*52-*(+^'.
G+@*4+D)*B))1*31,)-).('G+(),9*+1,*823H,*.3??2-(*(4)*?-2D'.'21*25*+*,),'>+(),*(+^'*-+1PI*J28)D)-
F50*+>>)?(.*(4)*+??H'>+1(.*W3.('5'>+('21*52-*12(*?-2D','1A*.3>4*+*5+>'H'(@I

! F50*12().*(4+(*+.*?+-(*25*(4)*8',)-*G+.()-?H+1*?-2?2.+H.*52-*(4)*K'-.(*6)1(-+H*.'()*(4+(*+*>21(-'B3('21*25
aEE<9<<<*4+.*B))1*.)>3-),*.?)>'5'>+HH@*52-*'G?-2D)G)1(.*(2*?),).(-'+1*+1,*>@>H)*H'1P.I*F4)
',)1('5'),*'G?-2D)G)1(.*'1>H3,),*(4)*522(B-',A)*2D)-*(4)*-+'H*H'1).9*U+.21\.*V-))1*0+1)*M>211)>('1A
(2*Y+-P*72@+H*.(+('21N*+1,*(4)*?),).(-'+1*.3B8+@*31,)-*(4)*Q]<I*;4'H.(*(4'.*531,'1A*8'HH*,)H'D)-
'G?-2D)G)1(.*(4)-)*'.*+*H'G'(*+.*(2*84+(*82-P.*>+1*B)*31,)-(+P)1*8'(4*(4'.*+G231(I*F50*(4)-)52-)
-)`3).(.*53-(4)-*.!<%*531,'1A*(2*4)H?*,)H'D)-*8',)-*?),).(-'+1*'G?-2D)G)1(.I

! F50*8)H>2G).*(4)*?-2D'.'21*25*+*82-P?H+>)*(-+D)H*?H+1I

Y"11"[$34'7&#K&*<'*&<"1L%$"3'"3'%9&'2))1$82%$"3'$%'[$11'K&'3&8&<<2*N'%"'8"3<L1%'%9&'DCB'242$3'P"*'%9&
72N"*f<'G%24&';'*&<)"3<&-

B.381C'(($1D1!-$)
! F4)*V2D)-1G)1(*4+.*+11231>),*'(.*'1()1('21*(2*>21.(-3>(*+*4'A4*.?)),*-+'H8+@9*P1281*+.*J'A4

&?)),*"9*B)(8))1*021,21*+1,*c'-G'1A4+GI*621.3H(+('21*4+.*-)>)1(H@*B)A31*21*,-+5(*.+5)A3+-,'1A
+-)+.*(2*B)*3('H'.),*52-*B2(4*(4)*>21.(-3>('21*+1,*2?)-+('21*25*J'A4*&?)),*"I

! F4)*.'()*'.*)1('-)H@*8'(4'1*+*.+5)A3+-,'1A*+-)+*M.))*.+5)A3+-,'1A*G+?*:2ION9*-)`3'-),*()G?2-+-'H@
,3-'1A*>21.(-3>('21*?4+.).*B3(*12*H21A)-*-)`3'-),*21>)*(4)*>21.(-3>('21*'.*>2G?H)()I*CBW)>('21*'.
-+'.),*52-*(4'.*-)+.21I

(=7B(gG
,2-++*+H%90+:(A:%-+<%8*):0'1
F4)*.'()*8+.*21>)*?+-(*25*(4)*52-G)-*V3'11)..*B-)8)-@*>2G?H)^*(4+(*8+.*>H2.),*,281*'1*"<<"9*+1,*+HH
+..2>'+(),*B3'H,'1A.*,)G2H'.4),*.221*+5()-I*Z1*!OOE9*L+H'1A*+1,*c-)1(*6231>'H\.*+,2?(),*+*YH+11'1A*c-')5*(2
A3',)*53(3-)*,)D)H2?G)1(*25*(4)*+-)+I*F4'.*)1D'.+A),*.'A1'5'>+1(*)G?H2@G)1(*,)D)H2?G)1(9*.3??H)G)1(),*B@
+*42()H9*-).',)1('+H*31'(.*+1,*2(4)-*+1>'HH+-@*3.).9*(2A)(4)-*8'(4*-2+,*+>>)..*'G?-2D)G)1(.I

Z1*!OO$*23(H'1)*?H+11'1A*>21.)1(*8+.*A-+1(),*B@*L+H'1A*+1,*c-)1(*M-)5X*O$#<<!%N*.3BW)>(*(2*.!<%*+A-))G)1(.
52-*+*G+.()-?H+19*'1>2-?2-+('1A*+ G'^),S3.)*,)D)H2?G)1(*21*+*""I!$*4)>(+-)*.'()9*'1>H3,'1A*!!%9!<<Gl*25
255'>).*Mi.)*6H+..*c!NX*%!*-).',)1('+H*31'(.X*1)8*i1,)-A-231,*.(+('21*'1>H3,'1A*+1>'HH+-@*-)(+'HX*!E<SB),*42()HX
'1,22-*H)'.3-)*5+>'H'(').*+1,*2?)1*.?+>)X*8'(4*+..2>'+(),*+>>)..#.)-D'>'1A9*H+1,.>+?'1A*+1,*>+-S?+-P'1A9
'1>H3,'1A*,)G2H'('21*25*)^'.('1A*B-)8)-@*+1,*H)'.3-)*B3'H,'1A.I*K3HH*?H+11'1A*?)-G'..'21*8+.*+H.2*A-+1(),*52-
(4)*>21.(-3>('21*25*+*1)8*+>>)..*-2+,*5-2G*(4)*Q]<*;).()-1*QD)13)I

K2HH28'1A*(4)*+??-2D+H*25*7).)-D),*U+(()-.*>21.(-3>('21*82-P.*>2GG)1>),*'1*"<<"9*'1>H3,'1A*(4)
>21.(-3>('21*25*(4)*Q]<*+>>)..*-2+,9*+1,*'G?-2D)G)1(.*(2*62-21+('21*72+,I*F2*(4)*12-(4S8).(*25*(4)
+??H'>+('21*(4)*T'+A)2*4)+,`3+-()-.*255'>)*B3'H,'1A*8+.*B3'H(9*(2A)(4)-*8'(4*+*.)>21,*.?)>3H+('D)*255'>)
B3'H,'1A*+H21A*.',)*j*(4'.*.)>21,*B3'H,'1A*.('HH*.'(.*D+>+1(I

Z1*"<<$*(4)*-2+,*1)(82-P*'G?-2D)G)1(.*8)-)*>2G?H)(),9*-).3H('1A*'1*(4)*)^()1.'21*(2*7+'1.52-,*72+,*84'>4
H'1P.*(4'.*(2*62-21+('21*72+,I

T3)*(2*(4)*>4+1A)*'1*G+-P)(*>21,'('21.*'(*8+.*12*H21A)-*>21.',)-),*D'+BH)*(2*B3'H,*23(*(4)*>21.)1(),*.>4)G)
(4+(*8+.*4)+D'H@*8)'A4(),*(28+-,.*(4)*?-2D'.'21*25*255'>)*5H22-.?+>)I*Z1*"<!<*23(H'1)*>21.)1(*52-*+*-)D'.),
G+.()-?H+1*8+.*A-+1(),*M-)5X*!<#RR"!N9*(4'.*'1>H3,).*+*A-)+()-*?-2?2-('21*25*-).',)1('+H*,)D)H2?G)1(9

Page 40



?-2D'.'21*52-*+*,),'>+(),*)1)-A@*>)1(-)*(2*.)-D)*+HH*(4)*1)8*,)D)H2?G)1(.*?H2(.9*'1>H3,'1A*(4)*?-2?2.),*42()H9
B3(**(4'.*)^>H3,),*(4)*+??H'>+('21*.'()*5-2G*(4)*G+.()-?H+1*+-)+I*YH+11'1A*?)-G'..'21*52-*(4'.*-)D'.),*.>4)G)
8+.*A-+1(),*'1*U+->4*"<!"I

F4)*-)D'.),*G+.()-?H+1*'.*.('HH*>)1(-),*21*(4)*!OOO*23(H'1)*>21.)1(*(4+(*'1>H3,).*+*>)1(-+H*H+1,.>+?),*?+-P*21
(4)*12-(4)-1*.',)*25*62-21+('21*72+,I*Q??-2D),*B3'H,'1A*4)'A4(.*-+1A)*'1*4)'A4(.*B)(8))1*.)D)1*+1,*()1
.(2-)@.9*8'(4*()1*.(2-)@.*+??-2D),*,'-)>(H@*2??2.'()*(4)*+??H'>+('21*.'()*21*(4)*12-(4)-1*.',)*25*62-21+('21
72+,I

Z(*'.*+H.2*-)H)D+1(*(2*(4)*?-2?2.+H*(2*G)1('21*(4+(*21)*25*(4)*'1'('+H*?4+.).*25*(4)*G+.()-?H+1*8+.*(4)*?-2D'.'21
25*+*1)8*?3BH'>*2?)1*.?+>)I*F4'.*4+.*B))1*,)H'D)-),9*+1,*P1281*+.*;).(*F8@52-,*Y+-P*(4'.*?-2D',).*+*A-))1
H'1P*5-2G*U+.21\.*V-))1*0+1)*(2*F8@52-,*QBB)@*72+,I

,'*+9*=2(%0>%M(@(20=F(+:
F4)*?-'1>'?H)*25*+*H+-A)*42()H*21*(4'.*.'()*'.*+>>)?(),9*4+D'1A*B))1*.3??2-(),*'1*(4)*2-'A'1+H*?H+11'1A*B-')59*+1,
A-+1(),*'1*(4)*2-'A'1+H*23(H'1)*G+.()-?H+1*52-*(4)*52-G)-*V3'11)..*B-)8)-@*.'()I*U2-)*-)>)1(*.3??2-(*52-*+
42()H*3.)*'.*)^?-)..),*(4-23A4*c-)1(\.*62-)*&(-+()A@*&'()*&?)>'5'>*QHH2>+('21*j*Y7"9*+,2?(),*'1*"<!!I*F4'.
+HH2>+('21*.3??2-(.*c!*255'>)*+1,*42()H*,)D)H2?G)1(*'1*(4'.*H2>+('21I*F4)*V0Q*4+.*>215'-G),*(4)'-*.3??2-(*52-
(4)*?-'1>'?H)*25*+*42()H*3.)*21*(4'.*.'()I

F4)*?-2?2.+H*'1D2HD).*(4)*H2..*25*+1*+-)+*25*2?)1*.?+>)9*428)D)-*(4'.*4+.*12*?2H'>@*,).'A1+('219*12*52-G+H
3.)*+1,*'.*5)1>),*255*8'(4*12*?3BH'>*+>>)..I*&2*'1*?2H'>@*()-G.*(4)-)*'.*12*2BW)>('21*(2*'(.*H2..9*+1,*(4'.*H2..
4+.*B))1*+>>)?(),*B)52-)*(4-23A4*(4)*A-+1('1A*(4)*5'-.(*G+.()-?H+1I

C1*(4)*L+H'1A*.',)*25*(4)*B2-23A4*B231,+-@*(4)*H+1,*'.*428)D)-*,).'A1+(),*+.*U)(-2?2H'(+1*C?)1*0+1,
MUC0N*+1,*(4)*?-2?2.+H*-).3H(.*'1*(4)*H2..*25*UC09*+HB)'(*H)..*(4+1*]d*25*(4)*(2(+H*+-)+I*F4)*H2..*25*(4'.*UC0
'.*12(*2BW)>(),*(2*B@*L+H'1A*6231>'HI

F4)*V0Q*+H.2*>215'-G*(4+(*D)-@*.?)>'+H*>'->3G.(+1>).*)^'.(*4)-)*(4+(*+HH28*(4)G*(2*.3??2-(*(4)*H2..*25*UC09
(4).)*>'->3G.(+1>).*)^'.(*4)-)*,3)*(2*(4)*31'`3)*>'->3G.(+1>).*25*(4)*.'()*M'I)I*(4+(*'(*'.*5)1>),*255*8'(4*12
?3BH'>*+>>)..N*+1,*'(.*?H+11'1A*4'.(2-@*M'I)I*(4+(*(4)*?-'1>'?H)*25*42()H*,)D)H2?G)1(*21*UC0*4+.*?-)D'23.H@
B))1*A-+1(),*+??-2D+HNI*&3BW)>(*(2*(4)*+??H'>+1(*>2G?H)('1A*+*31'H+()-+H*+A-))G)1(9*(4+(*'(*8'HH*12(*2BW)>(*(2
c-)1(*6231>'H*'1*(4)*53(3-)*,).'A1+('1A*+1*+-)+*84'>4*'(*281.9*P1281*+.*F8@52-,*QBB)@*Y+-P*+.*UC0*(4)
V0Q*8'HH*.3??2-(*(4)*,)D)H2?G)1(*21*UC0*21*(4)*B+.'.*(4+(*(4)*8',)-*-)A)1)-+('21*B)1)5'(.*8'HH*23(8)'A4*+1@
4+-G*(4+(*G+@*-).3H(I

P9-2(%-+<%M()*H+
F4)*42()H*'.*)^?-)..),*+.*(82*?-'G+-@*)H)G)1(.9*+*?H'1(4*+(*.(-))(*+1,*H28)-*?H+q+*H)D)H*+1,*+*(28)-*5)+(3-)I
F4)*?H'1(4*>21(+'1.*(4)*?3BH'>*531>('21.9*'1>H3,'1A*)1(-+1>)9*-)>)?('219*H231A)9*B+-*+1,*-).(+3-+1(*+H21A*8'(4
(4)*531>('21*+1,*>215)-)1>)*.3'().I*F4)*(28)-*8'HH*>21(+'1*(4)*A3).(*-22G.I*Q(*'(.*4'A4).(*(4)*B3'H,'1A*'.*!!
.(2-)@.*4'A49*+1,*8'HH*B)*RbG*+B2D)*A-231,*H)D)HI

621.)1(.* 4+D)* B))1* A-+1(),* 52-* ,)D)H2?G)1(.* '1* (4)* D'>'1'(@* 25* (4)* .'()* 84'>4* -+1A)* 5-2G* bS.(2-)@.* (2
!<S.(2-)@.9*21*(4)*K'-.(*6)1(-+H*.'()*.2*(4)*>3--)1(*?-2?2.+H*52-*+*!!S.(2-)@*B3'H,'1A*'.*>21.',)-),*(2*B)*25*+1
+??-2?-'+()*.>+H)I

F4)*V0Q*)^?-)..* (4)'-* .3??2-(* 52-* (4)* B3'H,'1A* '1* 3-B+1* ,).'A1* ()-G.9* +1,* .(+()* (4+(* n:8(% ='0=0)(<% E;2.$
)9-2(%-+<%-==(-'-+9(%0>%:8(%E;*2<*+H%-'(%-2)0%-99(=:-E2(%*+%):'-:(H*9%=2-++*+H%:('F)oI

RA:('+-2%D==(-'-+9(
F4)*G+..'1A*25* (4)*?-2?2.),*B3'H,'1A* '.*B-2P)1*,281*B@* (4)* (82*?-'G+-@*)H)G)1(.*j* (4)*?H'1(4*+1,*(28)-I
F4)* ?H'1(4* '.* +-('>3H+(),* +.* (82* )H)G)1(.9* +* AH+..* )H)G)1(* +(* 62-21+('21* 72+,* H)D)H* 84'>4* A'D).* (4)
'G?-)..'21*25* (4)* (28)-* )H)G)1(* 5H2+('1A* +B2D)* (4'.9* +1,* (4)* .)>21,+-@*G+.21-@* )H)G)1(*B)H28* >211)>(.
62-21+('21*72+,*H)D)H*+1,*(4)*H28)-*?'+qq+*H)D)HI*F4)*(28)-*'.*)^?-)..),*+.*,'55)-)1(*)H)G)1(.*8'(4*(4)*G+'1
>)1(-+H*)H)G)1(*>21(+'1'1A*(4)*B),-22G.9*(4'.*'.*(2*B)*(-)+(),*8'(4*+*(@?)*25*+12,'q),*+H3G'1'3G*-+'1.>-))1
>H+,,'1AI*F4)* (2?* (82* 5H22-.*+-)* (2*B)* (-)+(),*8'(4*+*AH+q),*>3-(+'1*8+HH9*+1,* (4'.*4)H?.* (2*G+P)* (4)* (28)-
)H)G)1(*+??)+-*H'A4(8)'A4(I*&'(('1A*+B2D)*(4'.*AH+q'1A*'.*+*?-2(-3,'1A*>+12?@*5)+(3-)I*K3HH*,)(+'H.*25*(4)*?+H)(()
25*G+()-'+H.*8'HH*B)*.)>3-),*+.*+*>21,'('21*25*+1@*+??-2D+H9*(4'.*8'HH*)1.3-)*(4+(*(4)-)*'.*.355'>')1(*>21(-2H*2D)-
(4)*`3+H'(@*25*(4)*)^()-1+H*5'1'.4).*(2*(4)*B3'H,'1AI

F4)*V0Q*)^?-)..*(4)'-*.3??2-(*52-*(4)*+??-2+>49*>2GG)1('1A*(4+(*n:8(%>-T-<(%<()*H+%'()=0+<)%-=='0='*-:(21
:0%:8(%F-))*+H$%-+<%C0;2<%9'(-:(%-+%*+:('():*+H%-+<%):'*.*+H%-==(-'-+9(oI

Page 41



D99())
g'.'(2-*+>>)..*+1,* H)A'B'H'(@*4+.*?-).)1(),*21)*25* (4)*G+'1*>4+HH)1A).*(2* (4)*,).'A19* H+@23(*+1,*531>('21*25
(4)*B3'H,'1AI*F4'.*'.*B)>+3.)*25*(4)*.?H'(*H)D)H*+??-2+>4I

F4)*G+'1*?),).(-'+1*+??-2+>4*(2*(4)*.'()*'.*5-2G*Y+-P*72@+H*31,)-A-231,*.(+('219*D'+*U+.21\.*V-))1*0+1)9
84'>4* '.* +* ?),).(-'+1* 21H@* -23()I*U+.21\.*V-))1* 0+1)* 2?)1.* 23(* '1(2* +* ?3BH'>* ?'+qq+* .?+>)* 'GG),'+()H@
+,W+>)1(*(2* (4)*8).()-1*)1,*25* (4)*?-2?2.),*B3'H,'1AI*&()??),*+>>)..*+1,*-+G?),*+>>)..*>3--)1(H@*)^'.(.
84'>4* ?-2D',).* +* >211)>('21* 52-* ?),).(-'+1.* 5-2G* ?'+qq+* H)D)H* (2* 62-21+('21* 72+,* .(-))(* H)D)H9* 84'>4* '.
+??-2^'G+()H@*!S.(2-)@*4'A4)-I

F4)*G+'1*?3BH'>*)1(-+1>)*'.*H2>+(),*+(*62-21+('21*72+,*H)D)H9*(4'.*'.*+*,)H'B)-+()*-).?21.)*(2*(4)*5+>(*(4+(*(4)
G+W2-'(@* 25* 42()H* A3).(.* +1,* D'.'(2-.*8'HH* +--'D)* B@* D)4'>H)9* 84)(4)-* B3.9* 42()H* 2-* +'-?2-(* >23-().@*G'1'B3.9
>2+>49*(+^'*2-*>+-9*+1,*12(*?-'G+-'H@*B@*31,)-A-231,9*D'+*Y+-P*72@+H*Y'>>+,'HH@*H'1)*.(+('21I*Q.*+*-).?21.)*(2
(4'.*(4)*G+'1*?3BH'>*531>('21.*25*-)>)?('219*H231A)9*B+-9*,'1'1A*+1,*531>('21*.?+>).*+-)*+--+1A),*+(*(4'.*H)D)H9
+1,*(4).)*3.).*?-2D',)*+1*+>('D)*5-21(+A)*(2*(4)*.(-))(*H)D)H*+H21A*62-21+('21*72+,I

F4)*V0Q*4+.*)^?-)..),*.2G)*>21>)-1.*8'(4*(4)*B3'H,'1A.*H)A'B'H'(@9*+1,*(4)'-*G+'1*-)+.21*52-*(4'.*'.*(4)*.?H'(
H)D)H*+??-2+>4*,).>-'B),I*F4'.*'.*12(*.))1*(2*B)*',)+H*52-*,'.+BH),*3.)-.I*F4'.*8+.*5H+AA),*3?*B@*(4)*V0Q*+(
?-)S+??H'>+('21*.(+A)9*+1,*(4)*+??H'>+1(.*8)-)*+.P),*(2*H22P*+(*(4)*?2..'B'H'(@*25*>-)+('1A*+*.)>21,+-@*?3BH'>
)1(-+1>)*.2* (4+(*>3.(2G)-.*>23H,*)1()-*+(*?'+qq+* H)D)HI*F4)*V0Q*-)S>215'-G* '1* (4)'-*&(+A)*!* -).?21.)* (4+(
(4'.*.423H,*B)*-)S>21.',)-),*+.*'(*823H,*)1.3-)*53HH*'1>H3.'D'(@*(2*(4)*B3'H,'1AI*F4)*+??H'>+1(.*?2.'('21*'.*(4+(
531>('21+H9*2?)-+('21+H*+1,*.)>3-'(@*-)`3'-)G)1(.*,'>(+()*(4+(*+*.'1AH)*?2'1(*25*)1(-+1>)*'.*)..)1('+H9*+1,*(4+(
(4'.*'.*B).(*H2>+(),*+(*62-21+('21*72+,I

F82*?-'1>'?H)*D)4'>H)*+>>)..*?2'1(.*+-)*?-2?2.),*52-*(42.)*+--'D'1A*B@*>+-#D)4'>H)I*Q*D)4'>H)*.)(*,281*'.*(2*B)
?-2D',),*+(*)1(-+1>)*H)D)H*21*62-21+('21*72+,I*F4'.*8'HH*-)`3'-)*(4)*-)S?2.'('21'1A*25*+1*)^'.('1A*B3.*H+@SB@9
+1,* (4'.* '.* .3??2-(),* B@* F-+1.?2-(* 52-* 021,21* M53-(4)-* ,'.>3..'21* 21* (4'.* >+1* B)* 5231,* '1* (4)* e&'-+)=0':\
-)G+-P.*.)>('21NI*QH()-1+('D)H@*+*.)>3-)*>+-*?+-P*'.*?-2?2.),*+(*B+.)G)1(*H)D)H9*+1,*8'HH*B)*+>>)..),*D'+*+
1)8*-2+,*+H21A*(4)*.23(4)-1*),A)*25* (4)*.'()*84'>4*52-G.*+1*)^()1.'21*(2*+1*)^'.('1A*4+GG)-4)+,*21*(4)
)+.()-1*-231,+B23(*21*62-21+('21*72+,I*&)-D'>'1A*+>>)..*8'HH*+H.2*B)*A+'1),*D'+*(4'.*1)8*-2+,I

RA:('+-2%)=-9()
T3)*(2*(4)*B3'H,'1A*522(?-'1(*2??2-(31'(').*52-*H+1,.>+?'1A*+-)*H'G'(),I*Q*1)8*5-21(+A)*+H21A*62-21+('21*72+,
'.*?-2?2.),9*(4'.*4+-,*H+1,.>+?'1A*4+.*B))1*,).'A1),*(2*+,2?(+BH)*.(+1,+-,.I*:)8*?+D'1A*8'HH*B)*H+',*5-2G
B+>P* ),A)* 25* 522(?+(4* (2* (4)* 42()H* )1(-+1>)9*8'(4* ,'55)-)1(* >2H23-.* +1,* ()^(3-).* H+',* (2* ,)H'1)+()* (4)*G+'1
)1(-+1>)I*Q*-+'.),*?H+1()-*'.*+H.2*?-2?2.),*+H21A*(4)*B3'H,'1A*5-21(+A)*(2*.25()1*(4)*5-21(+A)I

Q(*(4)*8).()-1*)1,*25*(4)*B3'H,'1A*'.*(4)*'1()-5+>)*8'(4*(4)*H28)-*?'+qq+*H)D)HI*F4)*B3'H,'1A*+'G.*(2*-).?21,*(2
(4)*?'+qq+*B@*H2>+('1A*(4)*>+-*?+-P*.)>3-'(@*255'>)*+(*(4'.*H)D)H*M84'>4*8'HH*B)*?)-G+1)1(H@*G+11),NI*Z(*'.*+H.2
?-2?2.),*(2*?-2D',)*+*-)(+'H*31'(*+(*(4'.*H)D)H9*84'>4*823H,*B)*+D+'H+BH)*(2*-)1(*(2*+*H2>+H*.(+-(S3?*B3.'1)..*+(
B)H28*G+-P)(*-+().I*C3(.',)*.)+('1A*(2*(4)*31'(*'.*+H.2*?-2?2.),9*(4'.*8'HH*A'D)*+*A-)+()-*H)D)H*25*+>('D'(@*(2*(4)
.?+>)I*F4)*.'('1A*25*B2(4*(4).)*31'(.*8'HH*?-2D',)*B)(()-*1+(3-+H*.3-D)'HH+1>)*25*(4)*?H+q+*H)D)H9*+1,*8'HH*B)*+
G+-P),*'G?-2D)G)1(*B)>+3.)*+(*?-).)1(*(4'.*.?+>)*'.*12(*2D)-H22P),9*2-*?+-('>3H+-H@*8)HH*3.),*B)>+3.)*25
(4)* ?)->)'D),* 5)+-* 25* >-'G)* (4'.* .?+>)* ?-).)1(.I* F4)*V0Q*8)H>2G).* (4'.* -).?21.)* +1,* (4'.* .+('.5+>(2-'H@
+,,-)..).*>21>)-1.*(4+(*4+,*B))1*)^?-)..),*+(*?-)S+??H'>+('21*.(+A)I

C1*(4)*3??)-*H)D)H.*(2*(4)*B3'H,'1A*)^()-1+H*.?+>).*4+D)*B))1*>-)+(),*+(*5'-.(*+1,*)'A4(*5H22-.I*F4).)*8'HH*B)
4+-,822,*,)>P),*.?+>).9*.25()1),*8'(4*-+'.),*?H+1()-.9*.4-3B.*+1,*(-)).*8'(4'1*?H+1()-.*+1,*B).?2P)*('GB)-
.)+('1A9*255)-'1A*A3).(.*(4)*3.)*25*4'A4*`3+H'(@*23(.',)*.?+>).I

QB2D)*(4)*531>('21*.3'()*.?+>)*+1*)^()1.'D)*A-))1*.),3G*-225*'.*?-2?2.),9*(4'.*8'HH*+H.2*'1>H3,)*)D)-A-))1
>H'GB)-.* (2* .>-))1* (4)* ?H+1(* )1>H2.3-)* 8+HH.I* F4)* A-))1* -225* 8'HH* ?-2D',)* .3.(+'1+B'H'(@* +1,* B'2,'D)-.'(@
B)1)5'(.9* +.* 8)HH* +.* +','1A* 8'(4* (4)* D'.3+H* 'G?+>(* 25* (4)* -225* .?+>)* +1,* ?H+1(9* +1,* 53-(4)-* ,)(+'H.* 25* '(.
>21.(-3>('21*'.*-)`3).(),*(4-23A4*>21,'('21I

O+:('+-2%I-10;:%-+<%;)()
c+.)G)1(*H)D)H*+1,*H28)-*A-231,*5H22-*8'HH*>21(+'1*+HH*(4)*?+-P'1A*+1,*.)-D'>'1A*.?+>)I*F4)*A-231,*+1,*5'-.(
5H22-.* 8'HH* '1>H3,)* (4)* G+'1* 42()H* -)>)?('219* H231A)9* B+-9* -).(+3-+1(9* 531>('21* .?+>)9* G))('1A* -22G.9
>215)-)1>)*.?+>)9*5'(1)..*.3'()*(2A)(4)-*8'(4*(4)*1)>)..+-@*B+>P*255'>)*.3??2-(*531>('21.I

F4)*531>('21*.3'()*'.*?-2D',),*8'(4*'(.*281*.)?+-+()*)1(-+1>)9*+1,*8'HH*B)*>+?+BH)*25*.)+('1A*""E*,'1)-.I*F4'.
8'HH*.3??2-(*(4)*>215)-)1>)*+1,*B3.'1)..*531>('21.*25*(4)*42()H9*+.*8)HH*+.*B)'1A*+D+'H+BH)*52-*?-'D+()*4'-)I

Page 42



V3).(*B),-22G.9*(2(+HH'1A*""O*8'HH*B)*.?-)+,*2D)-*(4)*3??)-*)'A4(4*5H22-.*25*(4)*B3'H,'1A*M.)>21,*5H22-*H)D)H
+1,*+B2D)NI*C5*(4)*""O*A3).(-22G.9*"%*25*(4).)*+-)*.3'().*+1,*(4).)*+-)*(2*B)*H2>+(),*21*(4)*(2?*(82*5H22-.9
+1,*!<d*25*-22G.*+-)*84))H>4+'-*+>>)..'BH)I

2(%&+.'-.,#1,A1>%( E("%>+($1"+("F%G6
""O*V3).(*-22G.*M'1>H*>'->3H+('21N* * * $!R]*.`G
Y3BH'>*+-)+.*M-)>)?('219*B+-9*-).(+3-+1(*)(>N* * $$"
K31>('21*.3'()* * * * * * ]$<
c3.'1)..#>215)-)1>)*>)1(-)* * * * E<R
c+>P*25*423.)*531>('21.** * * * !$O<
6+-*?+-P'1A#.)-D'>'1A* * * * * "O"R
028)-*?'+qq+*H)D)H*-)(+'H*31'(* * * * R$

F2(+H*A-2..*'1()-1+H*5H22-*+-)+/ 5e:'`/.

&'-+)=0':%-+<%P('@*9*+H
F4)*.'()*4+.*G2,)-+()*?3BH'>*(-+1.?2-(*+>>)..9*8'(4*YFQ0*RI*Y+-P*72@+H* MY'>>+,'HH@* H'1)N*+1,*J+1A)-*0+1)
M6)1(-+H* H'1)N* +-)* B2(4* 8'(4'1* O%<G* M!"* G'13().* 8+HPN9* +1,* (4)-)* +-)* (4-))* B3.* .)-D'>).* 8'(4'1* %]<G* M$
G'13().*8+HPN9*(4).)*+-)*B3.*-23().*OE9*""%*+1,*]$bI

C1* .(-))(* ?+-P'1A* '1* (4)* +-)+* '.* A)1)-+HH@* -).(-'>(),I* :)+-B@9* 0+P).',)* T-'D)* +1,* 7+'1.52-,* 72+,* -).(-'>(
?+-P'1A*+(*+HH*('G).I*F4)*1)+-).(*+D+'H+BH)*21S.(-))(*?+-P'1A*'.*+H21A*62-21+('21*72+,*(2*(4)*)+.(*25*(4)*.'()9
84'>4*+>(3+HH@*H').*8'(4'1*(4)*c2-23A4*25*L+H'1AI

Q*(2(+H*25*O<*?+-P'1A*.?+>).*+-)*?-2?2.),*8'(4'1*(82*H)D)H.*25*B+.)G)1(*?+-P'1AI*F4'.*'1>H3,).*"<*,'.+BH),
.?+>).*+1,*"b*)H)>(-'>*D)4'>H)*>4+-A'1A*?2'1(.I*K23-*G2(2->@>H)*.?+>).*+-)*.4281*+(*B+.)G)1(*H)D)H9*+H21A
8'(4*"]*>@>H)*?+-P'1A*.?+>).I*&)-D'>'1A*?-2D'.'21*4+.*B))1*'1>H3,),*8'(4*+*!"G*H2+,'1A*B+@*?-2?2.),*+(*(4)
)+.()-1*)1,*25*(4)*B3'H,'1AI

QHH*D)4'>H)*+>>)..*'.*(2*B)*D'+*+*1)8*]IEG*.)-D'>)*-2+,*+(*(4)*.23(4)-1*)1,*25*(4)*.'()9*(4'.*'.*(2*B)*+>>)..),
D'+* (4)*)^'.('1A*313.),* 5'5(4*+-G*25* (4)*62-21+('21*72+,#7+'1.52-,*72+,* -231,+B23(9*+1,* '.* '1* >2152-G'(@
8'(4*(4)*2-'A'1+H*U+.()-?H+1*52-*(4)*K'-.(*6)1(-+H*,)D)H2?G)1(I

J'A48+@*82-P.*+-)*?-2?2.),*(2*(4)*5-21(*25*(4)*.'()*+H21A*62-21+('21*72+,9*(2*)^()1,*(4)*)^'.('1A*B3.*H+@SB@
(2*+H.2*+>>2GG2,+()*+* e.)(('1A*,281\*+-)+* 52-* (+^'.*+1,*>2+>4).9*8'(4* (4)*)^'.('1A*B3.*.(2?* -)?2.'('21),
53-(4)-*)+.(8+-,.I*K3-(4)-G2-)*82-P.*+-)*?-2?2.),*+H21A*)+.(*+H21A*0+P).',)*T-'D)*(2*>-)+()*+1*255S.(-))(
>2+>4*21H@*H+@SB@9*8+'('1A*+-)+I

&'-+)=0':%OF=-9:
F4)*2D)-+HH*'G?+>(.*25*(4)*?-2?2.+H*+1,*.3--231,'1A*,)D)H2?G)1(*21*(4)*H2>+H*(-+1.?2-(*1)(82-P*4+D)*B))1
>21.',)-),*+(* H)1A(49*,+('1A*B+>P*(2*(4)*2-'A'1+H*G+.()-?H+1*>21.)1(*52-*(4)*K'-.(*6)1(-+H*,)D)H2?G)1(I*F4)
F-+1.?2-(*Q..)..G)1(* 52-* (4)*-)D'.),*G+.()-?H+1* '1*"<!<9*5+>(2-),* '1*+*"<<SB),*42()H*+.*(4+(*.'q)*25*42()H
8+.* 31,)-* >21.',)-+('21* +(* (4)* ('G)I* Q.* .3>4* (4)* 'G?+>(* 25* +* H+-A)* 42()H* 21* (4'.* .'()* 4+.* +H-)+,@* B))1
+>>)?(),I

F4)*FQ*?-2,3>),*B@*i7&*4+.*3.),*.3-D)@*,+(+*25* (-'?* -+().9*B+.),*21* 5'D)*.'G'H+-H@*.'q),*42()H.* '1*23()-
021,219*'1*2-,)-*(2*,)-'D)*).('G+(),*D)4'>3H+-*(-'?*13GB)-.I*F4'.*)^)->'.)*.428.*(4)-)*(2*B)*)^?)>(),*?)+P
?)-'2,.*25*$+GSO+G*+1,*E?GS%?GI*F4'.*'.*B+.),*21*"<!<*,+(+9*+1,*'.*.?)>'5'>+HH@* '1*-)H+('21*(2*+*"<<SB),
42()H*(4+(*8+.*B)'1A*>21.',)-),*+(*(4+(*('G)I*Z1*>2G?+-'.21*+*""OSB),-22G*42()H*'.*128*?-2?2.),9*+1,*@23-
F-+1.?2-(*C55'>)-\.*+,D'.).* (4+(* (4)* 'G?+>(.*25*+1*+,,'('21+H*"O*B),-22G.*8'HH*+G231(* (2* W3.(*RS]*)^(-+*>+-
W23-1)@.*'1*)+>4*?)+P*?)-'2,I*&'G'H+-H@*(4)*+,,'('21+H*'G?+>(.*21*(4)*?3BH'>*(-+1.?2-(*1)(82-P*8'HH*B)*G'1'G+HI

F50*+A-)).* (4+(* (4)*?-2?2.+H*823H,*4+D)*+*G'1'G+H* 'G?+>(*21* (-+55'>* H)D)H.9*+1,* (4+(* (4)-)*823H,*12(*B)*+
?)->)?('BH)*'G?+>(*21*(4)*31,)-A-231,*1)(82-PI

,-'.*+H%2(@(2)
6+-*?+-P'1A*+HH28+1>).*52-*42()H.*+-)*.)(*23(* '1*.(+1,+-,*Y&!!*25* (4)*+,2?(),*iTY*"<<]I*F4'.*+HH28.*21)
.?+>)* ?)-* 5'D)* B),-22G.* +1,* 21)* .?+>)* ?)-* 5'D)* .(+55I* K2-* (4)* ?3-?2.).* 25* +..)..'1A* (4)* ?+-P'1A
-)`3'-)G)1(.* .(+55* 21* .'()* +(* +1@* 21)* ('G)* 4+.* B))1* +..3G),* +(* bEd* 25* (4)* (2(+H* 13GB)-* 25* .(+55* (2* B)
)G?H2@),* j* )`3+('1A* (2* !Rb* .(+55I* Q.* .3>4* (4'.* 823H,* +G231(* (2* ]EI$* .?+>).* 52-* 42()H* A3).(.* +1,* "bI]
.?+>).*52-*.(+559*8'(4*+*(2(+H*-)`3'-)G)1(*52-*bR*.?+>).*2D)-+HHI*&2*(4)*?-2D'.'21*25*b<*.(+1,+-,*8',(4*.?+>).
823H,*+>>2-,*8'(4*+,2?(),*.(+1,+-,.I*F4)*+,,'('21+H* -).(+3-+1(*+1,*B+-* 5+>'H'(').*+-)*+..)..),* '1,'D',3+HH@
+A+'1.(*.(+1,+-,.*52-*QR*3.).9*.)(*23(*(4-23A4*Y&OI

Page 43



Z1*+,,'('21*"<*,'.+BH),*.?+>).*+-)*?-2?2.),9*(4'.*G2-)*(4+1*G))(.*c-)1(\.*.(+1,+-,*52-*Ed*25*+HH*.?+>).I*Z1
,2'1A* .2* (4)* 2D)-+HH* 13GB)-* 25* .?+>).* ?-2?2.),* -)+>4).* O<I* F4'.* H)D)H* 25* ?-2D'.'21* 4+.* B))1* G)(* 8'(4
>21>)-1*B@*F-+1.?2-(*52-*021,219*+.*.)(*23(*'1*(4)*V0Q\.*&(+A)*!*-)?2-(I*F50*4+D)*)^?-)..),*(4+(*(4)*13GB)-
25*.?+>).*.423H,*B)*H'G'(),*(2*+*G+^'G3G*25*b]9*+.*(4'.*'.*'1*H'1)*8'(4*(4)*G+^'G3G*H)D)H.*+552-,),*(4-23A4
c-)1(\.* G+^'G3G* .(+1,+-,.I* L+H'1A* 6231>'H* 4+.* +H.2* )^?-)..),* .2G)* >21>)-1* 8'(4* (4)* 2D)-+HH* H)D)H* 25
?+-P'1A9*+1,*823H,*.3??2-(*+*-),3>('21I

F4)*+??H'>+1(.*4+D)*.)(*23(*(4+(*'.*(4)'-*?2.'('21*(4+(*+*G'1'G3G*25*O<*?+-P'1A*.?+>).*'.*-)`3'-),*52-*.(+55*+1,
A3).(.*'1*2-,)-*(2*G+P)*(4)*.>4)G)*>2GG)->'+HH@*D'+BH)I

c-)1(* ?+-P'1A* .(+1,+-,* Y&R* .3??2-(.* +1* '1>-)+.)* 25* +* (4'-,* M+B2D)* G+^'G3G* .(+1,+-,.N* '1* Y+-P* 72@+H9
?-2D',),*(4)*52HH28'1A*>+1*B)*,)G21.(-+(),XM+N* (4+(* '.*+*P)@*-)A)1)-+('21*?-2?2.+H* '1* (4)*+-)+X*+1,*MBN* (4)
(-+1.?2-(* +1,* )1D'-21G)1(+H* 'G?+>(.* 25* (4)* ,)D)H2?G)1(* +-)+* +>>)?(+BH)X* +1,* M>N* (4)* ?-2?2.+H* .)>3-).
.'A1'5'>+1(* +1,* .355'>')1(* ?3BH'>* (-+1.?2-(#8+HP'1A#>@>H'1A* 'G?-2D)G)1(.9* +1,#2-* >21(-'B3('21.* (28+-,.
21S.(-))(* ?+-P'1A* >21(-2H.9* +1,* 'G?H)G)1(+('21* 25* +* A-))1* (-+1.?2-(* ?H+1I* s23-*C55'>)-_.* >21.',)-* (4+(* (4)
?-2?2.),* ,)D)H2?G)1(* .+('.5').* )+>4* 25* (4)* +B2D)* >-'()-'+9* +1,* 21* (4'.* B+.'.* (4)* ?+-P'1A* H)D)H.* >+1* B)
W3.('5'),*'1*(4'.*H2>+('219*12(8'(4.(+1,'1A*(4)*V0Q_.*?2.'('21I

F4)*+??H'>+1(.*4+D)*.3BG'((),*+*(-+1.?2-(*3?,+()*(2*(4)*V0Q9*+H.2*52-*L+H'1A*6231>'H9*(2*-).?21,*(2*'..3).
-+'.),*'1*(4)*V0QX.*&(+A)*!*-)?2-(9*+1,*(2*W3.('5@*(4)*?+-P'1A*H)D)H.*?-2?2.),I*;'(4'1*(4'.*3?,+()*'(*'.*12(),*B@
i7&* (4+(* L+H'1A* 4+D)* 21H@* +..)..),* ?+-P'1A* H)D)H.* B+.),* 21* (4)* 42()H* )H)G)1(* 25* (4)* .>4)G)9* 8'(4* 12
+??-)>'+('21*52-*(4)*+1>'HH+-@*3.).*2?)1*(2*(4)*?3BH'>I*F4'.*+??-2+>4*'.*>21(-+-@*(2*L+H'1A*?2H'>@*6!9*-)H+('1A*(2
42()H.*8'(4*+1>'HH+-@*3.).I*K3-(4)-* -).?21.)* (2* (4'.* '.*+8+'(),* 5-2G*B2(4*?+-(').*+1,*+1@*>2GG)1(.*8'HH*B)
-)?2-(),* (4-23A4* (4)* .3??H)G)1(+-@* -)?2-(I* F4)* 3?,+()* +H.2* >215'-G.* (4+(* (4)* ?-2?2.),* H)D)H* 25* ?+-P'1A
+>>2-,.* 8'(4* G+^'G3G* c-)1(* .(+1,+-,.9* B+.),* 21* (4)* >2GB'1),* +??H'>+('21* 25* ?+-P'1A* .(+1,+-,.* Y&!!
MJ2()H.N9*Y&O*M522,*+1,*,-'1P*3.).N*+1,*Y&R*M7)A)1)-+('21*L^>)?('21N9*+1,*?+-P'1A* H)D)H.*>+1*B)* W3.('5'),
+A+'1.(*(4).)*?2H'>').I

Q1@* 53-(4)-*>2GG)1(.* (4)*V0Q*4+D)*8'HH*B)* -)?2-(),* (4-23A4* (4)*.3??H)G)1(+-@* -)?2-(I*&29*.3BW)>(* (2* (4)
V0Q* >215'-G'1A* (4)'-* ?2.'('219* +1,* '1* (4)* )D)1(* (4)@* '1.'.(* 21* +* -),3>('21* '1* ?+-P'1A* .?+>).9* 2(4)-8'.)* +
,'-)>('21* 25* -)53.+H* 31,)-* &(+A)* "* G+@* 52HH28* U)GB)-.* +-)* (4)-)52-)* -)`3).(),* (2* ,)H)A+()* +3(42-'(@* (2
C55'>)-\.* (2*+((+>4*+*?H+11'1A*>21,'('219* -)`3'-'1A* (4)*.3BG'..'21*+1,*+??-2D+H*25* +* -)D'.),*?+-P'1A* H+@23(
.428'1A*+*-),3>('21*'1*?+-P'1A*13GB)-.*M8'(4*2(4)-*+..2>'+(),*>4+1A).N*(2*+1*+A-)),*H)D)HI

P('@*9*+H
i1,)-*.)-D'>'1A*.(+1,+-,.*Y&"<*+1,*Y&"!*+*G'1'G3G*!<G* H2+,'1A*B+@* '.* -)`3'-),I*F2*>2G?H@*8'(4* (4'.*+
!"G*H2+,'1A*B+@*'.*+>>2GG2,+(),*+(*(4)*)+.()-1*)1,*25*(4)*B3'H,'1AI*Q>>)..*(2*(4'.*+1,*(2*(4)*(82*H)D)H.*25
B+.)G)1(* ?+-P'1A* '.* (2* B)* D'+* (4)* 1)8* .23(4)-1* +>>)..* -2+,9* (2* (4)* -)+-* 25* (4)* B3'H,'1AI* :2* (-+1.?2-(
>21>)-1.*+-)*-+'.),I

P3UV%C0'.)%:0%:8(%8*H8C-1%W%'(X209-:*0+%0>%E;)%2-1XE1%0+%B0'0+-:*0+%/0-<
c-)1(* ?2H'>@* F7:R<* 25* (4)* iTY* "<<]* -)`3'-).* ,),'>+(),* .)(('1A* ,281#?'>P'1A* 3?* 5+>'H'(').* 52-* (+^'.* +1,
>2+>4).*84)-)*+*42()H*3.)*'.*?-2?2.),I*&(+1,+-,*Y&!!*+H.2*-)`3'-).*+*G'1'G3G*25*21)*>2+>4*?+-P'1A*.?+>)
?)-* E<* B),-22G.9* )`3+('1A* 4)-)* (2* +* -)`3'-)G)1(* 52-* ]SE* .?+>).I* F4)* .4+?)* 25* (4)* .'()* +1,* (4)* +>>)..
>21.(-+'1(.*G)+1*(4+(*'(*'.*12(*?2..'BH)*(2*+>>2GG2,+()*(4)*-)`3'-)G)1(*21S.'()I

Q*.2H3('21*'.*255)-),9*+1,*4'A48+@*82-P.*+-)*?-2?2.),*(2*(4)*5-21(*25*(4)*.'()*M62-21+('21*72+,N*(2*)^()1,*(4)
)^'.('1A*B3.*.(2?*H+@SB@*+??-2^'G+()H@*R<G*53-(4)-*)+.(8+-,.I*F4'.*8'HH*+HH28*52-*(4)*-)S?2.'('21'1A*25*(4)*B3.
.(2?* )+.(8+-,.* (28+-,.* (4)* -)+-* 25* (4)* )^()1,),* H+@SB@I* F4)* 8).()-1* )1,* 25* (4)* H+@SB@* 823H,* (4)1* B)
,).'A1+(),*+.*+*.42-(S()-G*,-2?S255#?'>PS3?*+-)+*52-*>2+>4).*+1,*(+^'.*21H@I

c2(4* F50* +1,* c-)1(* F-+1.?2-(+('21* 4+D)* >215'-G),* (4)@* +-)* +A-))+BH)* '1* ?-'1>'?H)* (2* (4).)* 82-P.* B)'1A
>+--'),*23(I*F4)*.!<%*+A-))G)1(*8'HH*-)`3'-)*+A-))G)1(*31,)-*."b$*25* (4)*J'A48+@.*Q>(*!O$<*(2*+HH28*(4)
31,)-(+P'1A*25*(4)*+52-)G)1('21),*4'A48+@*82-P.I

B0-98%=-'.*+H
F4)*>2+>4*,-2?S255#?'>PS3?*?2'1(* (4+(* '.* (2*B)*?-2D',),*+H21A*62-21+('21*72+,* '.*12(* .355'>')1(*B@* '(.)H5* (2
.+('.5@* (4)* -)`3'-)G)1(.* 52-* +*42()H* 25* (4'.* .'q)9* +1,*1)'(4)-*823H,* (4'.*B)* .3'(+BH)* 52-* H21AS()-G*2D)-1'A4(
?+-P'1AI*F4)*V0Q*+,D'.),*(4)*+??H'>+1(.*+(*?-)S+??H'>+('21*.(+A)*25*(4)*-)`3'-)G)1(.*52-*>2+>4*?+-P'1A9*+.
.)(*'1*021,21*YH+1*?2H'>@*%I!R*M!*>2+>4*?+-P'1A*.?+>)*?)-*E<*42()H*-22G.NI*T3)*(2*(4)*>21.(-+'1(.*25*(4)*.'()
'(*4+.*12(*B))1*?2..'BH)*(2*+>>2GG2,+()*(4'.*21S.'()I*F4)*+??H'>+1(.*.2H3('219*'1*2-,)-*(2*G))(*021,21*YH+1
?2H'>@*+1,*c-)1(\.*+,2?(),*.)-D'>'1A*.(+1,+-,.*4+.*B))1*(2*?-2?2.)*+*,),'>+(),*>2+>4*?+-P'1A*+-)+*255S.'()9

Page 44



)+.(8+-,.*+H21A*0+P).',)*T-'D)I*F4'.*'.*+??-2^'G+()H@*O<G*12-(4*25*(4)*42()H*.'()9*+1,*8'HH*B)*H+-A)*)123A4*(2
+>>2GG2,+()*"*53HH*.'q),*>2+>4).9*2-*R*G','*.'q),*>2+>4).I

F4)*V0Q*.3??2-(.*(4'.*+1,*>21.',)-*(4+(*(4'.*8'HH*,)+H*8'(4*H'P)H@*,)G+1,*+1,*?-)D)1(*>2+>4).*5-2G*.(+1,'1A
21*62-21+('21*72+,9*84'>4*>23H,*?2()1('+HH@*,'.-3?(*B3.*2?)-+('21.*+H21A*4)-)I*c-)1(*F-+1.?2-(+('21*C55'>)-\.
+H.2*.3??2-(*(4)*+??-2+>4I

F4'.*>2+>4*?+-P'1A*+-)+*'.*53HH@*8'(4'1*c-)1(*+1,*'.*(2*B)*?-'D+()H@*G+'1(+'1),I*i152-(31+()H@*'(*,2).*-).3H(*'1
(4)* H2..*25* .2G)* H+1,.>+?'1A*+H21A*0+P).',)*T-'D)9*+.* (4'.*8+.* H+1,* (2*B)* H+1,.>+?),*+H21A* (4)*8).()-1
),A)*25*(4)*K'-.(*6)1(-+H*,)D)H2?G)1(I*J28)D)-*(4)*2?)-+('21+H*1)),.*25*(4)*42()H*23(8)'A4*(4)*4+-G*>+3.),
B@*(4)*H2..*25*H+1,.>+?'1AI

&3BW)>(*(2*(4)*+>>)..*82-P.*(2*(4)*>2+>4*?+-P'1A*+-)+*B)'1A*'1>2-?2-+(),*'1(2*(4)*."b$*J'A48+@*+A-))G)1(
82-P.9*+1,*(2*+*?H+11'1A*>21,'('21*-).(-'>('1A*(4)*3.)*25*(4)*?+-P'1A*+-)+*52-*>2+>4).*21H@*(4)-)*823H,*B)*12
2BW)>('21* (2* (4'.I*Q* >2+>4*G+1+A)G)1(* .(-+()A@*8'HH* B)* .)>3-),* (4-23A4* >21,'('21* '1* 2-,)-* (2* +,,-)..* (4)
V0Q_.*-)`3).(*52-*(4'.I

&'-@(2%,2-+
Z1*+1*+(()G?(* (2* (-@*(2*G+^'G'.)* (4)*3.)*25*121S>+-*G2,).*25* (-+1.?2-(* (2*+1,*5-2G*(4)*.'()9*+*,-+5(*F-+D)H
YH+1* 4+.* B))1* ,)D)H2?),* B@* i7&* +1,* .3BG'((),I* F4'.* .)(.* 23(* +* -+1A)* 25* G)+.3-).* 8'(4* (4)* +'G* 25
.'A1'5'>+1(H@*-),3>'1A*.(+55*W23-1)@.*B@*>+-*2D)-*+*5'D)*@)+-*?)-'2,9*8'(4*?-2A-)..*(2*B)*G21'(2-),*21*+1*+113+H
B+.'.II* F4)* F-+D)H* YH+1* 4+.* B))1* +..)..),* 3.'1A* F50_.* QFF-c3FL* ?-2A-+GG)* +1,* 4+.* .>2-),* +* YQ&&
-+('1AI*F4)*?H+1*'.*(4)-)52-)*>21.',)-),*.3'(+BH)*52-* '1>H3.'21*8'(4'1*(4)*.!<%*+A-))G)1(* '1* '(.*>3--)1(*52-G9
+H21A.',)*+*>H+3.)*-)`3'-'1A*'(.*'G?H)G)1(+('21I

G*H8%P=((<%3%4GP3?
F4)*.'()*4+.*B))1* ',)1('5'),*+.*+*?2()1('+H*82-P.*.'()* 52-* (4)*>21.(-3>('21*25* (4)*?-2?2.),*J'A4*&?)),*7+'H
0'1P*"*MJ&"N*B)(8))1*021,21*+1,*c'-G'1A4+GI*J&"*0(,*+-)*>3--)1(H@*31,)-(+P'1A*+*>21.3H(+('21*25*D+-'23.
H+1,281)-.*+1,*2(4)-*.(+P)42H,)-.*+H21A*(4)*-23()*25*(4)*?-2?2.),*J&"*2D)-*H+1,*(4+(*G+@*B)*.+5)A3+-,),
+.*?+-(*25*(4)*?-2W)>(I*F4)*.'()*(2*84'>4*(4'.*+??H'>+('21*-)H+().*'.*',)1('5'),*+.*+*?2()1('+H*.+5)A3+-,),*+-)+
+1,*J&"*0(,*2BW)>(*(2* (4'.*+??H'>+('21*21*(4)*B+.'.*(4+(* '(*G'A4(*?-)W3,'>)*(4)*3.)*25* (4)*.'()*+.*+*?2()1('+H
82-P.*.'()I*J28)D)-*(4)*.+5)A3+-,'1A*8'HH*21H@*+>4')D)*.(+(3(2-@*.(+(3.*'5*+1,*84)1*(4)*J&"*B'HH*'.*+??-2D),
B@*?+-H'+G)1(I*Q(*?-).)1(*(4)*+??H'>+('21*G3.(*B)*>21.',)-),*+A+'1.(*(4)*>3--)1(*?2H'>@*5-+G)82-PI*Z(*823H,
(4)-)52-)*12(*B)*-)+.21+BH)*(2*-)53.)*2-*,)H+@*G+P'1A*+*,)>'.'21*21*(4'.*+??H'>+('21*21*(4)*B+.'.*25*?2..'BH)
53(3-)* H)A'.H+('21I* Z(* .423H,* +H.2* B)*12(),* (4+(* (4)* .'()* +H-)+,@*4+.*?H+11'1A*?)-G'..'21* 52-* +1* )D)1* H+-A)-
,)D)H2?G)1(*84'>4*8'HH*-)G+'1*)^(+1(*31('H*U+->4*"<!EI

I-+<)9-=(
C??2-(31'(').*52-*H+1,.>+?'1A*+(*.(-))(*H)D)H*+-)*H'G'(),9*(4'.*'.*G+'1H@*,3)*(2*(4)*.'q)*25*(4)*.'()9*'(.*-)H+('D)H@
.4+HH28*,)?(4*+1,*(4)*1)),*(2*+>>2GG2,+()*.)-D'>'1A*+>>)..I*F2*255S.)(*(4'.9*(4)*.(-+()A@*'.*(2*,)H'D)-*+*4'A4
`3+H'(@*.)G'S?3BH'>#.)G'S?-'D+()*5-21(*52-)>23-(*(2*)14+1>)*(4)*?3BH'>*-)+HG9*+1,*(2*?-2D',)*4'A4*`3+H'(@*?3BH'>
()--+>).*M8'(4*?H+1('1AN*21*(4)*3??)-*5H22-.I

F4)* .'()* +(* ?-).)1(* >21.'.(.* 25* H+81* +1,* (2* '(.* 12-(4)-1* ),A)* '.* +* -28* 25* 1'1)* .)G'SG+(3-)* 0'G)* (-)).I
7)G2D+H* 25* (4).)* (-)).* '.* -)`3'-),I* F4)* -).?21.)* (2* (4'.* 5-2G* @23-* F-))*Y-2()>('21*C55'>)-* '.* (4+(* (4'.* '.
+>>)?(+BH)*'1*?-'1>'?H)*?-2D',),*(4)*(-)).*+-)*.+5)H@*-)G2D),*+1,*-)S?H+1(),*)H.)84)-)*8'(4'1*(4)*D'>'1'(@*25
(4)* .'()9* +.* (4)* +??H'>+1(* ?-2?2.).I* Z1* 2-,)-* (2* .)>3-)* (4)'-* .+5)* -)G2D+H* '(* '.* -)>2GG)1,),* (4+(* 53-(4)-
,)(+'H.*25*428*(4).)*82-P.*8'HH*B)*,21)*+-)*.)>3-),*(4-23A4*(4)*.3BG'..'21*25*G)(42,*.(+()G)1(*>21,'('21I

V'D)1* (4)* 3-B+1* >4+-+>()-* 25* (4)* .'()* '(* '.* 12(* 313.3+H* (2* .))* B3'H,'1A.* '1* +-)+.* .3>4* +.* (4'.* 8'(423(* +
H+1,.>+?),* .)(('1A9* +1,* (4)* 1)),* 52-* G2-)* A)1)-23.* H+1,.>+?'1A* '.* 23(8)'A4),* '1* (4'.* '1.(+1>)* B@* (4)
-)A)1)-+('21*B)1)5'(.*(4'.*?-2?2.+H*823H,*,)H'D)-I*U)GB)-.*+-)*+H.2*-)G'1,),*(4+(*21)*25*(4)*2BH'A+('21.*'1
(4)*.!<%* '.* 52-*+*>21(-'B3('21*25*a!<P9* 52-* (4)* _"#$###% :'(()% *+%,-'.%/01-H_* ?-2W)>(* S* (4'.*8'HH*4)H?* (2*,)H'D)-
?3BH'>*-)+HG*'G?-2D)G)1(.I

7*0<*@(')*:1
F4)*.23(4)-1*),A)*25*(4)*.'()*52-G.*?+-(*25*+*H+-A)-*)+.(S8).(*V-))1*62--',2-9*84'>4*021,21*YH+1*?2H'>@*bI!O
Mc'2,'D)-.'(@*[*+>>)..*(2*1+(3-)N9*-)`3'-).*B2-23A4.9*(2*',)1('5@9*?-2()>(*+1,*)14+1>)I*F4)*?-2?2.+H*,2).*12(
B-)+P*(4)*V-))1*62--',2-6

F4)*)>2H2A'>+H*+??-+'.+H*4+.*,3)*-)A+-,*52-*H)A'.H+('D)*-)`3'-)G)1(.*+1,*(4)*?H+11'1A*?2H'>@*>21()^(*+1,*4+.
B))1*.3BG'((),*'1*.3??2-(*25*(4)*+??H'>+('21I*F4'.*'1>H3,).*+*,)(+'H),*,).PS(2?*.(3,@9*+1,*+*.'()*8+HP*2D)-
8+.*>+--'),*23(I*F4'.*>215'-G.*(4+(*(4)*.'()*'.*12(*,).'A1+(),*52-*'(.*1+(3-)*>21.)-D+('21*D+H3)9*+1,*(4+(*(4)-)

Page 45



'.*12*)D',)1>)*25*?-2()>(),*.?)>').*2-*4+B'(+(.*21*.'()I*F4)*-'.P*25*5'1,'1A*-22.('1A*B+(.*'.*5231,*(2*B)
1)AH'A'BH)*+1,*12*53-(4)-*.3-D)@*82-P*'.*-)>2GG)1,),I

Y-2()>(),*.?)>').*+-)*31H'P)H@*(2*B)*+*>21.(-+'1(*(2*,)D)H2?G)1(*+1,*53-(4)-*.3-D)@*82-P*'.*12(
-)>2GG)1,),I

:2(8'(4.(+1,'1A*(4'.*'(*'.*?-2?2.),*(2*G+'1(+'1*(4'.*V-))1*62--',2-9*+1,*'(*)^()1,*'(*5-2G*(4)*?2'1(*+(*84'>4*'(
>3--)1(H@*()-G'1+().*+(*(4)*?2'1(*25*(4)*?'+qq+I*F4'.*?-2?2.),*)^()1.'21*25*(4)*?),).(-'+1*+1,*>@>H)*-23().*8'HH
>211)>(* (4-23A4* (2* (4)* -231,+B23(* 21*62-21+('21*72+,9* +1,*8'HH* +H.2*G+'1(+'1* (4)*V-))1*62--',2-* +.* +1
+>>)..*-23()*5-2G*F8@52-,*QBB)@*72+,*(2* (4)*12-(4* (2*62-21+('21*72+,*+1,*7+'1.52-,*72+,*(2* (4)*.23(4I
F4)* V0Q* 4+.* -)`3).(),* (4+(* + 90+)('@-:*0+X0'*(+:-:(<% F-+-H(F(+:% =2-+* B)* 3('H'.),* (2* )1.3-)* (4)* .'().
H21AS()-G* >2GG'(G)1(* (2* B'2,'D)-.'(@9* +1,* >2G?H'+1>)* 8'(4* -)H)D+1(* 021,21* YH+1* ?2H'>').9* +1,* (4+(* (4'.
.423H,*B)*-)`3'-),*(4-23A4*?H+11'1A*>21,'('21I*Q1*+??-2?-'+()H@*82-,),*>21,'('21*.)>3-).*(4'.I

P;):-*+-E*2*:1WR+('H1%Y(-);'()
&3.(+'1+B'H'(@*+1,*)1)-A@*G)+.3-).*84'>4*+-)*>2G'1A* 52-8+-,*+.*?+-(*25* (4'.*?-2?2.+H9*+-)*23(H'1),* '1* (4)
+??H'>+1(_.*.3??2-('1A*L1)-A@*+1,*&3.(+'1+B'H'(@*&(+()G)1(I*F4)*)1)-A@*.(+()G)1(*.)(.*23(*G)+.3-).*+.*(2
428*(4)*,)D)H2?G)1(*823H,*>2G?H@*8'(4*021,21*YH+1*?2H'>@*EI"9*84'>4*-)`3'-).*,)D)H2?G)1(*?-2?2.+H.* (2
G+P)*(4)*53HH).(*>21(-'B3('21*(2*G'1'G'.'1A*>+-B21*,'2^',)*)G'..'21.*'1*+>>2-,+1>)*8'(4*(4)*)1)-A@*4')-+->4@
(2X

c)*0)+1/*3.)*H)..*)1)-A@
c)*6H)+1/*.3??H@*)1)-A@*)55'>')1(H@
c)*V-))1/*i.)*-)1)8+BH)*)1)-A@

F4) 7(%I(-+*G)+.3-).*(4+(*+-)*?-2?2.),*(2*+>4')D)*6C"*.+D'1A.*+-)*?-2?2.),*(2*B)*+>4')D),*(4-23A4*+
-+1A)* 25* ?+..'D)* ,).'A1* 5)+(3-).* +1,* ,)G+1,* -),3>('21* G)+.3-).I* J'A4* ?)-52-G+1>)* '1* ()-G.* 25* +'-
?)-G)+B'H'(@*-+().*+1,*4)+(*H2..*+-)*+'G),*52-I

F4)* V0Q* 4+.* -)`3).(),* (4+(* (4)* +??H'>+1(* ?-2D',).* 53-(4)-* '152-G+('21* '1* 2-,)-* (2* D)-'5@* (4)* .+D'1A.* '1
-)A3H+(),*6C"*)G'..'21.*-).3H('1A*5-2G*)1)-A@*)55'>')1>@*G)+.3-).*+H21)I*F4'.*'152-G+('21*'.*>3--)1(H@*'1*(4)
?-2>)..*25*B)'1A*>2G?'H),*52-*.3BG'..'21*(2*(4)*V0QI

Z1*2-,)-* (2*G))(*(4) 7(%B2(-+*2BW)>('D).*(4)*+??H'>+1(* '.*?-2?2.'1A* (2*>211)>(* (4)*,)D)H2?G)1(*(2*+* H2>+H9
,'.(-'>(*4)+('1A*1)(82-P* (4+(* '.*B)'1A*B23A4(* 52-8+-,*+.*?+-(*25* (4)*8',)-*G+.()-?H+1*?-2?2.+H* 52-* (4)*+-)+I
F4)*K'-.(*6)1(-+H*.'()*4+.*>21.)1(*52-*+1*)1)-A@*>)1(-)9*84'>4*8'HH*'1>2-?2-+()*+*62GB'1),*J)+(*+1,*Y28)-
M6JYN*31'(9* (4'.*'.*(2*B)*3('H'.),*B@*(4)*42()H*52-*,)>)1(-+H'.),*)1)-A@*.3??H@I*F423A4*+(*(4'.*.(+A)*(4)*V0Q
+-)*.))P'1A*D)-'5'>+('21*21*6C"*-),3>('21.I

Z1*2-,)-*52-*(4)*,)D)H2?G)1(*(2*G))(*(4) 7(%S'((+*2BW)>('D).*(4)*+??H'>+1(*4+.*'1D).('A+(),*(4)*5)+.'B'H'(@*25
+* -+1A)* -)1)8+BH)* )1)-A@* ()>412H2A').I* K2HH28'1A* (4'.* )^)->'.)* '(* '.* ?-2?2.'1A* (2* '1.(+HH* +'-* .23->),* 4)+(
?3G?.*MQ&JYN*(4+(*8'HH*?)-52-G*(4)*531>('21*25*.?+>)*4)+('1A*+1,*>22H'1AI*F423A4*'(*'.*12(),*B@*(4)*V0Q*'1
(4)'-*&(+A)*!*-)?2-(*(4+(*Q&JY*+1,*6JY*+-)*>215H'>('1A*()>412H2A').9*B2(4*>2G?)('1A*52-*4)+(*,)G+1,*8'(4'1
(4)*B3'H,'1AI*F4)*+??H'>+1(*'.*(4)-)52-)*-)`3'-),*(2*>215'-G*(4+(*(4)*Q&JY*8'HH*B)*+*>)1(-+H'.),*31'(*.)-D'1A*(4)
B3'H,'1A* D'+* +* 1)(82-P9* +1,*12(* '1,'D',3+H*31'(.*?-2D',),* 52-* )+>4* -22GI*F4'.*4+.* B))1* -)`3).(),9*+1,*+1
3?,+()*8'HH*B)*-)?2-(),*'1*+*.3??H)G)1(+-@*-)?2-(I

F4)* +??H'>+1(* .3BG'(.* (4+(* (4)* +B2D)* .(-+()A@9* B+.),* 21* H28* q)-2* >+-B21* ()>412H2A').* 8'HH* G'('A+()* (4)
021,21*YH+1*(+-A)(*25*+*"Ed*-),3>('21*'1*6C"*)G'..'21.I

Z1*.3GG+-@*(4)-)*'.*B-2+,*+>>)?(+1>)*52-*(4)*.(-+()A@9*428)D)-*(4)**+??H'>+1(*'.*-)`3'-),*(2*?-2D',)*53-(4)-
D)-'5'>+('21* 25* (4)* 6C"* )G'..'21.* .+D'1A.* B)52-)* (4)* V0Q* A'D)* .3??2-(* (2* (4)* )1)-A@* .(-+()A@I* K3-(4)-
>+H>3H+('21.*.428'1A*-).',3+H*6C"*)G'..'21.*+5()-*)+>4*.(+A)*25*(4)*U+@2-\.*)1)-A@*4')-+->4@*+-)*-)`3).(),I
F4).)*.423H,*(4)1*B)*3.),*+.*+*>2G?+-'.21*+A+'1.(*+*"<!<*c3'H,'1A*7)A3H+('21.*>2G?H'+1(*,)D)H2?G)1(I

Q.* '(* .(+1,.* (4)* +??H'>+1(\.* +-)* >3--)1(H@* '1* ,'.>3..'21* 8'(4* (4)* V0Q* '1* 2-,)-* (2* +,,-)..* (4)'-* &(+A)* !
>2GG)1(.9* D)-'5@* 6C"* .+D'1A.* +1,* +A-))* (4)* ?-2?2.),* )1)-A@* .(-+()A@* 52-* (4)* ,)D)H2?G)1(I* Q
.3??H)G)1(+-@*-)?2-(* '.*>3--)1(H@*B)'1A*?-2,3>),*B@*(4)*+??H'>+1(.9*-).?21,'1A* (2* (4)* '..3).*-+'.),*B@* (4)
V0QI*7).?21.)*(2*(4'.*5-2G*(4)*V0Q*8'HH*B)*-)?2-(),*'1*(4)*.3??H)G)1(+-@*-)?2-(I*Z1*+1@*)D)1(*G)GB)-.*+-)
-)G'1,),*(4+(*(4)@*+-)*-)`3).(),*(2*,)H)A+()*+3(42-'(@*(2*(4)*J)+,*25*Q-)+*YH+11'1A*(2*+A-))*(4)*)^+>(*.!<%
J)+,.*25*F)-G.9*'1>H3,'1A*(4)*.3.(+'1+B'H'(@*+1,*)1)-A@*G)+.3-).I

7/RRDY

Page 46



F4)*?-2?2.),*,)D)H2?G)1(*'.*(+-A)('1A*+*c7LLQU*-+('1A*eL^>)HH)1(\9*(4'.*8'HH*.+('.5@*c-)1(*62-)*&(-+()A@
?2H'>@*6Y!O9*+1,*+*c7LLQU*?-)S+..)..G)1(*4+.*B))1*.3BG'((),*(2*,)G21.(-+()*428*(4'.*8'HH*B)*+>4')D),I
K3-(4)-*,)(+'H.*25*(4'.*+1,*?2.(*>2G?H)('21*D)-'5'>+('21*25*(4)*c7LLQU*-+('1A*8'HH*B)*-)`3'-),*(4-23A4*(4)*.!<%
+A-))G)1(I

Z200<%'*).
F4)* .3BW)>(* .'()* 5+HH.* 8'(4'1* KH22,* 7'.P* r21)* !* +1,* +>>2-,'1AH@* '.* .'(3+(),* 8'(4'1* +1* +-)+* 25* H28* -'.P* 25
5H22,'1AI*F4)*L1D'-21G)1(*QA)1>@*4+.*>215'-G),*(4)@*4+D)*12*2BW)>('21*(2*(4)*?-2?2.+H*2-*+1@*>21,'('21.*(2
+,,I

[:8('%P;==0':*+H%M09;F(+:)
Q1*Q'-*m3+H'(@*Q..)..G)1(*4+.*B))1*.3BG'((),*+.*(4)*.'()*5+HH.*8'(4'1*+*,).'A1+(),*Q'-*m3+H'(@*U+1+A)G)1(
Q-)+* MQmUQNI* L1D'-21G)1(+H* J)+H(4* 255'>)-\.* +-)* .+('.5'),* (4+(* (4)-)* 8'HH* B)* 12* .'A1'5'>+1(* 'G?+>(.* 21* +'-
`3+H'(@*>+3.),*B@*(-+55'>I*K3-(4)-*>H+-'5'>+('21*4+.*B))1*-)`3).(),*25*428*(4)*42()H*8'HH*B)*4)+(),*'5*'(*,2).*12(
>211)>(*(2*(4)*K'-.(*6)1(-+H*)1)-A@*>)1(-)I

Q*:2'.)*+1,*g'B-+('21*-)?2-(*4+.*B))1*.3BG'((),I*F4)*-)?2-(*-)>2GG)1,.*.3'(+BH)*AH+q'1A*?)-52-G+1>)*52-
(4)*42()H*B),-22G.*(4+(*5+>)*21(2*(4)*-+'H8+@9*(4'.*8'HH*)1.3-)*A22,*-).('1A*>21,'('21.I*&3BW)>(*(2*+*>21,'('21
-)`3'-'1A*(4)*-).3H(.*25*?2.(*>2G?H)('21*().('1A*25*B),-22G.*(4)1*12*53-(4)-*'152-G+('21*'.*-)`3'-),I*F4)*.+G)
-)?2-(*+..)..).* (4)*?2()1('+H* 52-*,'.(3-B+1>)*>+3.),*B@*D'B-+('21*12'.)*+1,*L1D'-21G)1(+H*J)+H(4*C55'>)-\.
+,D'.)*(4+(*(4)-)*+-)*31H'P)H@*(2*B)*+1@*-)H+(),*?-2BH)G.I

I0+<0+%70'0;H8%0>%R-2*+H!)%=0)*:*0+%0+%:8(%='0=0)(<%<(@(20=F(+:
Q*13GB)-*25*G))('1A.*4+D)*(+P)1*?H+>)*8'(4*C55'>)-_.*5-2G*L+H'1A*,3-'1A*84'>4* '(*4+.*B))1*>215'-G),*(4+(
L+H'1A*6231>'H*+H.2*.3??2-(.*(4)*?-'1>'?H)*25*+*42()H*,)D)H2?G)1(*'1*(4'.*H2>+('219*+1,*+-)*>2G52-(+BH)*8'(4*(4)
.>+H)* +1,* ,).'A1* 25* (4)* B3'H,'1AI* Z(* '.* 31,)-.(22,* (4+(* 53-(4)-* ,'.>3..'21* '.* (+P'1A* ?H+>)* B)(8))1* (4)
+??H'>+1(.*+1,*L+H'1A*6231>'H_.*L1)-A@*+1,*&3.(+'1+B'H'(@*C55'>)-*+-231,*(4)*)1)-A@*.(-+()A@I*Q1@*.'A1'5'>+1(
>4+1A).*(2*(4)*.(-+()A@*8'HH*B)*-)?2-(),*(4-23A4*(4)*.3??H)G)1(+-@*-)?2-(I

C55'>)-\.*+(*L+H'1A*+-)*?-2?2.'1A*(2*-)?2-(*(4)*+??H'>+('21*(2*L+H'1A\.*?H+11'1A*>2GG'(())*21*"b*U+->4*"<!RI

Q.*(4'.*'.*+*>-2..SB231,+-@*+??H'>+('21*(4)1*(4)-)*.423H,*B)*>21.'.()1>@*B)(8))1*c2-23A4\.*8'(4*-)A+-,.*(2
?H+11'1A*>21,'('21.*+1,*(4)*.!<%*H)A+H*+A-))G)1(I*L+H'1A*6231>'H*4+.*'1,'>+(),*B-2+,*.3??2-(*+(*(4'.*.(+A)
52-* (4)* -)>2GG)1,),* >21,'('21.9* +1,* 4+.* -+'.),* 12* >21>)-1.*8'(4* (4)* .!<%* +A-))G)1(I* Z5* (4)-)* +-)* +1@
53-(4)-*>4+1A).*(2*-)?2-(*21*)'(4)-*(4)*>21,'('21.*2-*(4)*.!<%*+A-))G)1(*(4)1*+A+'1*(4).)*8'HH*B)*-)?2-(),*(2
U)GB)-.*(4-23A4*(4)*.3??H)G)1(+-@*-)?2-(I

P;FF-'1
Z1*>21>H3.'219*(4)*?-'1>'?H)*25*+*42()H*,)D)H2?G)1(*'.*,))G),*(2*B)*+>>)?(+BH)*'1*(4'.*H2>+('21I*F4)*.>+H)*+1,
G+..'1A*'.*+>>)?(+BH)*'1*(4'.*H2>+('21*+1,*5'(.*'1*8'(4*(4)*?-'1>'?H).*25*(4)*U+.()-?H+1*+.?'-+('21.I*F4)*,).'A1
25*(4)*42()H*'.*25*+*`3+H'(@*(4+(*c-)1(*'.*H22P'1A*(2*+>4')D)*21*G+W2-*,)D)H2?G)1(*?-2?2.+H.*'1*(4)*c2-23A4*+1,
(4'.* ?-2?2.+H*8'HH* 4)H?*,)H'D)-* +*4'A4H@* .3.(+'1+BH)* .>4)G)*B-'1A'1A* .'A1'5'>+1(* -)A)1)-+('21*B)1)5'(.* (2* (4)
Y+-P*72@+H*+-)+*+1,*>21(-'B3('21.*(28+-,.*?),).(-'+1*'G?-2D)G)1(.I

C55'>)-.*>21.',)-*(4+(*(4)*+??H'>+('21*>+1*B)*.3??2-(),9*.3BW)>(*(2*-)5)--+H*(2*(4)*021,21*U+@2-*52-*4'.*&(+A)
"*-).?21.)I Q.*(4'1A.*.(+1,*(4)*U+@2-*>21.',)-.*(4+(*(4)*+??H'>+('21*,2).*12(*53HH@*>2G?H@*8'(4*(4)*021,21
YH+1*52-*(4)*-)+.21.*.)(*23(*+B2D)I*J)*.(+().*(4+(*(4)-)*+-)*-)G),').*(4+(*>23H,*+,,-)..*(4).)*,)5'>')1>').I
Z5*(4)*6231>'H*,)>',).*(2*G+P)*+*,)>'.'21*21*(4'.*+??H'>+('21*'(*G3.(*>21.3H(*(4)*U+@2-9*21>)*+A+'19*+1,*A'D)
4'G*+*?)-'2,*25*!]*,+@.*8'(4'1*84'>4*(2*+HH28*(4)*,-+5(*,)>'.'21*(2*?-2>)),*31>4+1A),9*(2*,'-)>(*(4)*6231>'H*(2
-)53.)*(4)*+??H'>+('21*2-*(2*'..3)*+*,'-)>('21*(4+(*4)*'.*(2*+>(*+.*(4)*02>+H*YH+11'1A*Q3(42-'(@*+1,*?-2>)),*(2
,)()-G'1)*(4)*+??H'>+('21I*F4)*+??H'>+1(*'.* '1*(4)*?-2>)..*25*-).?21,'1A*(2*(4).)*',)1('5'),*,)5'>')1>').*+1,
(4)*.3??H)G)1(+-@*-)?2-(*8'HH*3?,+()*(4'.I

U)GB)-.* +-)* (4)-)52-)* +.P),* (2* ,)H)A+()* (4)* 5'1+H* ,)>'.'21* (2* +??-2D)* (4)* .>4)G)* (2* (4)* J)+,* 25* Q-)+
?H+11'1A*?-2D',),*(4+(*(4)*V0Q_.*.(+A)*ZZ*-).?21.)*,2).*12(*-)`3'-)*+1@*.'A1'5'>+1(*>4+1A).*(2*(4)*.>4)G)I

(=!E77=,?BF+E,@ V-+1(*621.)1(*.3BW)>(*(2*0)A+H*+A-))G)1(

Page 47



M!N F4)*?-2?2.),*,)D)H2?G)1(*'.*'1*A)1)-+H*+>>2-,+1>)*8'(4*?2H'>').*>21(+'1),*'1*(4)/S

:+('21+H*YH+11'1A*Y2H'>@*K-+G)82-P*"<!"
021,21*YH+1*"<!!
c-)1(*0TK*62-)*&(-+()A@*"<!<
c-)1(*i1'(+-@*T)D)H2?G)1(*YH+1*"<<]

7)H)D+1(*?2H'>').*'1*(4)*Q,2?(),*i1'(+-@*T)D)H2?G)1(*YH+1*+-)*(42.)*'1*(4)*52HH28'1A
>4+?()-./S

c3'H(*L1D'-21G)1(/*'1*()-G.*25*(4)*?-2()>('21*+1,*)14+1>)G)1(*25*(4)*)1D'-21G)1(
L1D'-21G)1(+H*Y-2()>('21/*'1*()-G.*25*?-2()>('1A*.?)>'5'>*5)+(3-).*25*(4)*)1D'-21G)1(*+1,
?-2()>('1A*(4)*?3BH'>
LG?H2@G)1(/*'1*()-G.*25*G+'1(+'1'1A*+1,*.3.(+'1'1A*+*-+1A)*25*)G?H2@G)1(*2??2-(31'(').
C?)1*&?+>)*+1,*7)>-)+('21/*(2*?-2()>(*+1,*)14+1>)*(4)*?-2D'.'21*25*.?2-(.9*H)'.3-)*+1,
1+(3-)*>21.)-D+('21
F23-'.G9*L1()-(+'1G)1(*+1,*(4)*Q-(./*(4)*1)),*52-*+1,*'G?+>(*25*1)8*(23-'.(.*+1,*D'.'(2-
5+>'H'(').
F-+1.?2-(/*'1*()-G.*25*.3.(+'1+B'H'(@9*.+5)(@*+1,*.)-D'>'1A*1)),.
Y+-P*72@+H/*(2*?-2G2()*(4)*2??2-(31'(').*+1,*B)1)5'(.*8'(4'1*Y+-P*72@+H
&'()S&?)>'5'>*Y2H'>').

!E,?+F+E,Ga(=BGE,G@

M!N F4)*,)D)H2?G)1(*(2*84'>4*(4'.*?)-G'..'21*-)H+().*G3.(*B)*B)A31*12(*H+()-*(4+1*(4)*)^?'-+('21
25*(4-))*@)+-.*B)A'11'1A*21*(4)*,+()*25*(4'.*?)-G'..'21I

7)+.21/**F2*>2152-G*8'(4*(4)*-)`3'-)G)1(.*25*&)>('21*O!*25*(4)*F281*+1,*6231(-@*YH+11'1A
Q>(*!OO<I

F4)*,)D)H2?G)1(*4)-)B@*?)-G'((),*.4+HH*B)*>+--'),*23(*'1*+>>2-,+1>)*8'(4*(4)*52HH28'1A*+??-2D),*,-+8'1AM.N
+1,#2-*,2>3G)1(M.N/

T-A*JK6SQS0S<<St<!9-)D<] T-A*!!!"$%0!!
T-A*JK6SQS0S<<S<<!9-)Db T-A*!!!"$%0<b9-)Dc
T-A*JK6SQS0S<<S!<!9-)D$ T-A*!!!"$%T<E
T-A*JK6SQS0S<<S"<!9-)D$ T-A*JK6SQS0S<<St<"
T-A*JK6SQS0S<<SR<!9-)DE T-A*<<EOSY0ZSO<S!<<9*-)DY0<<
T-A*JK6SQS0S<<S]<!9-)D]
T-A*JK6SQS0S<<SE<!9-)DE
T-A*JK6SQS0S<<S%<!9-)D]
T-A*JK6SQS0S<<Sb<!9-)D]
T-A*JK6SQS0S<<S$<!9-)D]
T-A*JK6SQS0S<<SO<!9-)DE
T-A*JK6SQS0S<<S!<<!9-)DE
T-A*JK6SQS0S<<S!!<!9-)D]
T-A*JK6SQS0S<<St"<9-)D<]
T-A*JK6SQS0S<<St"!9-)D<]
T-A*JK6SQS0S<<St""9-)D<R
T-A*JK6SQS0S<<St"R9-)D<]
T-A*JK6SQS0S<<StR<9-)D<!
T-A*JK6SQS0S<<StR!9-)D<!
T-A*<<EOSY0ZSO<S!<!9-)DY0<<

&3??2-('1A*T2>3G)1(.
Q'-*m3+H'(@*Q..)..G)1(*S*C>(*"<!"
Q-B2-'>3H(3-+H*&3-D)@*S*C>(*"<!"
c7LLQU*?-)S+..)..G)1(*S*C>(*"<!"
c-)1(*&3.(+'1+B'H'(@*>4)>PH'.(*S*C>(*"<!"
Ju&ST).'A1*[*Q>>)..*&(+()G)1(*S*C>(*"<!"
V-231,*Z1D).('A+('21*&(3,@*S*C>(*"<!"
L>2H2A'>+H*Q??-+'.+H*S*C>(*"<!"
Q.4G231(*S*L1)-A@*[*&3.(+'1+B'H'(@*&(+()G)1(*S*C>(*"<!"

Page 48



u)@.(21)*S*KH22,*7'.P*Q..)..G)1(*[*T-+'1+A)*&(-+()A@*S*C>(*"<!"
Z1()-'G*F-+D)H*YH+1*MT-+5(N*S*C>(*"<!"
7cQ*Q>23.('>.*S*:2'.)*&3-D)@*S*C>(*"<!"
7cQ*Q>23.('>.*g'B-+('21*Q..)..G)1(*S*!b*C>(*"<!"
6AU&*YH+11'1A*&(+()G)1(*S*C>(*"<!"
&)-D'>'1A*[*U+1+A)G)1(*&(-+()A@*M-)?2-(*"<!"!ER#<!N*S*C>(*"<!"
i7&*F-+1.?2-(*Q..)..G)1(*7)?2-(*M]b<%RO<]N*S*C>(*"<!"

7)+.21/**K2-*(4)*+D2',+1>)*25*,23B(*+1,*'1*(4)*'1()-).(.*25*?-2?)-*?H+11'1AI
M"N

MRN :2(8'(4.(+1,'1A* (4)* ?H+1(* +-)+* ?-2?2.),* +(* 0)D)H* R#K'-.(* KH22-9* )H.)84)-)* 12* 53-(4)-* ?H+1(
)`3'?G)1(* 2-* G+>4'1)-@* .4+HH* B)* 5'^),* (2* (4)* B3'H,'1A* )^()-1+HH@* 8'(423(* (4)* 53-(4)-* 8-'(()1
>21.)1(*25*(4)*02>+H*YH+11'1A*Q3(42-'(@I

7)+.21/*F2*)1.3-)*(4+(*.3>4*53-(4)-*.(-3>(3-)M.N*,2*12(*?-)W3,'>)*(4)*+G)1'(@*25*(4)
1)'A4B23-'1A*2>>3?')-.*2-*(4)*+??)+-+1>)*25*(4)*,)D)H2?G)1(*'1*(4)*'1()-).(.*25*(4)*D'.3+H
+G)1'(').*25*(4)*H2>+H'(@I

M]N :2*H)..*(4+1*"<d*25*+HH*?+-P'1A*.?+>).*.4+HH*B)*5'((),*8'(4*)H)>(-'>*D)4'>H)*>4+-A'1A*?2'1(.
ML6gY\.N9*+1,*12(*H)..*(4+1*!<d*?+..'D)*?-2D'.'21I*&3>4*.?+>).*.4+HH*B)*?-2D',),*?-'2-*(2
>2GG)1>)G)1(*25*(4)*3.)*4)-B@*+??-2D),*+1,*53HH@*G+'1(+'1),*(4)-)+5()-I

7)+.21X*Z1*2-,)-*(2*>2G?H@*8'(4*F-+1.?2-(+('21*-)`3'-)G)1(.I

MEN F4)*,)D)H2?G)1(*.4+HH*B)*>+--'),*23(*'1*+>>2-,+1>)*8'(4*KH22,*7'.P*Q..)..G)1(*[*T-+'1+A)
&(-+()A@9*,+(),*"*C>(2B)-*"<!"9*31H)..*2(4)-8'.)*+A-)),*'1*8-'('1A*B@*(4)*02>+H*YH+11'1A
Q3(42-'(@I

7)+.21X*F2*G'1'G'.)*(4)*-'.P*25*5H22,'1AI

M%N T)(+'H.* 25* G+()-'+H.* 52-* +HH* )^()-1+H* 82-P9* '1>H3,'1A* .+G?H).9* .4+HH* B)* .3BG'((),* (2* +1,
+??-2D),*'1*8-'('1A*B@*(4)*02>+H*YH+11'1A*Q3(42-'(@*8'(4'1*R*G21(4.*25*(4)*>2GG)1>)G)1(*25
,)D)H2?G)1(I*F4)*82-P*.4+HH*B)*>+--'),*23(*'1*+>>2-,+1>)*8'(4*(4)*+??-2D),*,)(+'H.*(4)-)+5()-9
31H)..*2(4)-8'.)*+A-)),*'1*8-'('1A*B@*(4)*02>+H*YH+11'1A*Q3(42-'(@I

7)+.21/*F2*)1.3-)*+*.+('.5+>(2-@*,)D)H2?G)1(*84'>4*,2).*12(*?-)W3,'>)*(4)*+G)1'(@*25*(4)
H2>+H'(@I

MbN 4)*+-)+M.N*.2*,).'A1+(),*8'(4'1*(4)*.'()*.4+HH*B)*H+1,.>+?),*'1*+>>2-,+1>)*8'(4*+*.>4)G)*(2
B)*.3BG'((),*(2*+1,*+??-2D),*'1*8-'('1A*B@*(4)*02>+H*YH+11'1A*Q3(42-'(@*8'(4'1*R*G21(4.*25*(4)
>2GG)1>)G)1(*25*,)D)H2?G)1(9*(4)*H+1,.>+?)*82-P*(2*B)*>2G?H)(),*,3-'1A*(4)*5'-.(*+D+'H+BH)
?H+1('1A*.)+.21*52HH28'1A*>2G?H)('21*25*(4)*,)D)H2?G)1(*4)-)B@*+??-2D),I Q1@*?H+1('1A*(4+(*'.
?+-(*25*(4)*+??-2D),*.>4)G)*(4+(*8'(4'1*+*?)-'2,*25 >*@( @)+-.*+5()-*?H+1('1A*'.*-)G2D),9*,').
2-*B)>2G).*.)-'23.H@*,+G+A),*2-*,'.)+.),9*.4+HH*B)*-)?H+>),*'1*(4)*1)^(*?H+1('1A*.)+.21*+1,
+HH*?H+1('1A*.4+HH*B)*-)?H+>),*'1*(4)*.+G)*?2.'('21.*8'(4*2(4)-.*25*+*.'G'H+-*.'q)*+1,*.?)>').9
31H)..*(4)*02>+H*YH+11'1A*Q3(42-'(@*5'-.(*A'D).*8-'(()1*>21.)1(*(2*+1@*D+-'+('21I*&3>4*+*.>4)G)
.4+HH*'1>H3,)XS

M'N +-)+.*25*4+-,*H+1,.>+?)*82-P.*'1>H3,'1A*,)(+'H.*25*H2>+('219*G+()-'+H.*+1,*5'1'.4).I
F4).)*.4+HH*4+D)*+*?)-G)+BH)*>21.(-3>('21X

M''N* ,)(+'H.*25*?-2?2.),*B231,+-@*(-)+(G)1(.*'1>H3,'1A*.>-))1'1A9*8+HH.*+1,*5)1>'1A9*'1,'>+('1A
G+()-'+H.*+1,*,'G)1.'21.X

M'''N* ,)(+'H.*25*+HH*?H+1('1A*'1>H3,'1A*H2>+('219*.?)>').9*.'q)9*,)1.'(@*+1,*13GB)-*'1>H3,'1A*(-))
?H+1('1A*'1>2-?2-+(),*52-*(4)*5-21(+A)X

M'DN* ,)(+'H.*25*(4)*A-))1*.),3G*-225*(2*B)*'G?H)G)1(),*21*(4)*-225*'1>H3,'1A*+*>-2..*.)>('21
.428'1A*(4)*,)?(4*25*(4)*.2'H*+1,*,)(+'H.*25*+HH*?H+1('1A*'1>H3,'1A*H2>+('219*.?)>').9*.'q)9
,)1.'(@*+1,*13GB)-

MDN* +*,)(+'H),*MG'1'G3G*ES@)+-N*H+1,.>+?)SG+1+A)G)1(*?H+1*.428'1A*-)`3'-)G)1(.*52-*(4)
21A2'1A*G+'1()1+1>)*25*4+-,*+1,*.25(*H+1,.>+?'1AI

MD'N*,)(+'H.*25*?H+1('1A#.25(*H+1,.>+?'1A*(2*(4)*>2+>4*H+@SB@*?+-P'1A*+-)+*21*0+P).',)*T-'D)

Page 49



/(-)0+N%%&0%(+);'(%-%)-:*)>-9:0'1%):-+<-'<%0>%-==(-'-+9(%-+<%)(::*+H%>0'%:8(%<(@(20=F(+:
-+<%:0%(+);'(%:8-:%:8(%='0=0)(<%<(@(20=F(+:%(+8-+9()%:8(%@*);-2%-F(+*:1%0>%:8(%209-2*:1$%*+
:8(%*+:('():)%0>%:8(%-F(+*:*()%0>%:8(%099;=-+:)%0>%:8(%<(@(20=F(+:%-+<%:0%='0@*<(%:'((%=2-+:*+H
*+%=;');-+9(%0>%)(9:*0+%"\U%0>%:8(%&0C+%-+<%B0;+:'1%,2-++*+H%D9:%"\\#6

M$N T)(+'H.*25*+*.>4)G)*.428'1A* (42.)*+-)+.* (2*B)* (-)+(),*B@*G)+1.*25*4+-,* H+1,.>+?)*82-P.
.4+HH* B)* .3BG'((),* (2* +1,* +??-2D),* '1* 8-'('1A* B@* (4)* 02>+H* YH+11'1A* Q3(42-'(@* ?-'2-* (2* (4)
>2GG)1>)G)1(*25*,)D)H2?G)1(I*&3>4*,)(+'H.*.4+HH*'1>H3,)*,)(+'H),*,-+8'1AM.N*25*(42.)*+-)+.
(2*B)*.2*(-)+(),9*+*.>4),3H)*25*G+()-'+H.*+1,*.+G?H).*'5*+??-2?-'+()I*F4)*+??-2D),*.>4)G)
.4+HH*B)*'G?H)G)1(),*'1*53HH*?-'2-*(2*5'-.(*2>>3?+('21*25*(4)*,)D)H2?G)1(I

7)+.21/**F2*)1.3-)*+*.+('.5+>(2-@*.(+1,+-,*25*,)D)H2?G)1(*'1*(4)*'1()-).(.*25*H2>+H*D'.3+H
+G)1'(@I

MON Y-'2-* (2* (4)* >2GG)1>)G)1(* 25* 82-P.* 21S.'()* +* >21.(-3>('21* +1,* 5-)'A4(* G+1+A)G)1(* ?H+1
.4+HH*B)*.3BG'((),*(2*+1,*+??-2D),*'1*8-'('1A*B@*(4)*H2>+H*?H+11'1A*+3(42-'(@9*+1,*(4)-)+5()-*(4)
,)D)H2?G)1(*>+--'),*23(*'1*+>>2-,+1>)*8'(4*(4)*+??-2D),*,)(+'H.9*31H)..*2(4)-8'.)*+A-)),*'1
8-'('1A*8'(4*(4)*02>+H*YH+11'1A*Q3(42-'(@I

7)+.21X*Z1*(4)*'1()-).(.*25*4'A48+@*.+5)(@

M!<N M+N*QHH*?+-P'1A*.?+>).*M'1>H3,'1A*>@>H)*?+-P'1AN9*(3-1'1A*+-)+.9*H2+,'1A*B+@.9*+>>)..*-2+,.*+1,
522(8+@.*.4+HH*B)*>21.(-3>(),*+1,*?)-G+1)1(H@*G+-P),*23(*?-'2-*(2*>2GG)1>)G)1(*25*3.)*25
+1@*?+-(*25*(4)*+??-2D),*,)D)H2?G)1(*+??-2D),*B@*(4)*02>+H*YH+11'1A*Q3(42-'(@I

MBN*F4)*,),'>+(),*>2+>4*?+-P'1A*.'(3+(),*21*0+P).',)*T-'D)*.4+HH*B)*G+,)*+D+'H+BH)*?-'2-*(2
5'-.(*2>>3?+('21*25*(4)*B3'H,'1A9*+1,*(4)-)+5()-*3.),*21H@*B@*>2+>4).*+..2>'+(),*8'(4*(4)*42()H
3.)9*+1,*.4+HH*B)*?)-G+1)1(H@*G+'1(+'1),*52-*(4)*H'5)('G)*25*(4)*,)D)H2?G)1(*31H)..*2(4)-8'.)
+A-)),*'1*8-'('1A*8'(4*(4)*02>+H*YH+11'1A*Q3(42-'(@I

7)+.21/**F2*)1.3-)*(4+(*(4)*?-2?2.),*,)D)H2?G)1(*,2).*12(*?-)W3,'>)*(4)*5-))*5H28*25*(-+55'>
2-*(4)*>21,'('21.*25*A)1)-+H*.+5)(@*8'(4'1*(4)*.'()*+1,*+H21A*(4)*1)'A4B23-'1A*4'A48+@I

M!!N QHH*A3).(*B),-22G.*.4+HH*B)*,).'A1),*'1*+>>2-,+1>)*8'(4*c&$"RR/!OOO*_&231,*'1.3H+('21*+1,
12'.)*-),3>('21*52-*B3'H,'1A.*S*62,)*25*Y-+>('>)_*(2*+((+'1*(4)*52HH28'1A*'1()-1+H*12'.)*H)D)H./

0'D'1A*-22G.*S*R<,c*M,+@/*Fv!%*423-.*<bI<<*S*"RI<<N
c),-22G.*S*R<,c*M1'A4(*Fv*$*423-.*"RI<<*S*<bI<<N**0QG+^*]E,c*M1'A4(*"RI<<*S*<bI<<N

Q*?2.(S>2G?H)('21*().(*.4+HH*B)*>+--'),*23(*?-'2-*(2*(4)*,'.>4+-A)*25*(4'.*>21,'('21*(2*.428*(4+(
(4)*.(+1,+-,*25*.231,*'1.3H+('21*-)`3'-),*.4+HH*B)*G)(*+1,*(4)*-).3H(.*.3BG'((),*(2*(4)*02>+H
YH+11'1A*Q3(42-'(@*52-*+??-2D+HI*Z1*(4)*)D)1(*(4+(*(4)*-).3H(.*.428*(4+(*(4)*+B2D)*.(+1,+-,.
>+112(*B)*+>4')D),9*,)(+'H.*25*53-(4)-*G'('A+('21*G)+.3-).*.4+HH*B)*.3BG'((),*(2*+1,*+??-2D),
'1*8-'('1A*B@*(4)*H2>+H*?H+11'1A*+3(42-'(@I

7)+.21/*F2*)1.3-)*(4+(*(4)*2>>3?')-.*+1,*3.)-.*25*(4)*?-2?2.),*,)D)H2?G)1(*,2*12(*.355)-*+
H2..*25*+G)1'(@*B@*-)+.21*25*)^>)..'D)*12'.)*5-2G*)1D'-21G)1(+H*+1,*(-+1.?2-(+('21*.23->).I

M!"N T)(+'H.*25*+1@*)^()-1+H*H'A4('1A*M'1>H3,'1A*.?'HH+A)N*.4+HH*B)*.3BG'((),*(2*+1,*+??-2D),*'1
8-'('1A*B@*(4)*02>+H*YH+11'1A*Q3(42-'(@9*8'(4'1*R*G21(4.*25*(4)*>2GG)1>)G)1(*25*+1@*82-P.
21*.'()*+1,*(4)*+??-2D),*,)(+'H.*.4+HH*B)*'G?H)G)1(),*'1*53HH*31H)..*2(4)-8'.)*+A-)),*'1*8-'('1A
8'(4*(4)*02>+H*YH+11'1A*Q3(42-'(@I

7)+.21/*Z1*(4)*'1()-).(.*25*.+5)(@*+1,*(4)*+G)1'(').*25*(4)*+-)+I

M!RN K3-(4)-*,)(+'H.*25*+*62+>4*U+1+A)G)1(*&(-+()A@*.4+HH*B)*.3BG'((),*(2*+1,*+??-2D),*'1*8-'('1A
B@*(4)*02>+H*YH+11'1A*Q3(42-'(@*?-'2-*(2*(4)*>2GG)1>)G)1(*25*(4)*3.)9*+1,*(4)-)+5()-*(4)*42()H
.4+HH*2?)-+()*53HH@*'1*+>>2-,+1>)*8'(4*(4)*+A-)),*.(-+()A@I

Page 50



7)+.21X*Z1*2-,)-*(2*>2G?H@*8'(4*F-+1.?2-(+('21*-)`3'-)G)1(.I

M!]N Y-'2-*(2*(4)*>2GG)1>)G)1(*25*82-P.*21*.'()*+*,)(+'H),*G)(42,*.(+()G)1(*52-*(4)*(-+1.?H+1('1A
25*)^'.('1A*0'G)*(-)).*21*.'()*.4+HH*B)*.3BG'((),*(2*+1,*+??-2D),*'1*8-'('1A*B@*(4)*H2>+H
?H+11'1A*+3(42-'(@9*+1,*.4+HH*B)*'1*+>>2-,+1>)*8'(4*B).(*?-+>('>)*+.*,).>-'B),*'1*c&]<]R
_'(90FF(+<-:*0+)%>0'%:'-+)=2-+:*+H%)(F*XF-:;'(%:'(()_I*T)(+'H.*.3BG'((),*.4+HH*+H.2*'1>H3,)*+
R*@)+-*G+'1()1+1>)*.>4),3H)*+1,*+1@*(-))*(4+(*,').*8'(4'1*E*@)+-.*25*(-+1.?H+1('1A*.423H,*B)
-)?H+>),*8'(4*+*1)8*(-))*25*(4)*.+G)*.?)>').9*25*+*.'G'H'+-*.'q)*2-*(4)*H+-A).(*>2GG)->'+HH@
+D+'H+BH)*+(*('G)*25*?H+1('1AI*F4)-)+5()-*82-P.*.4+HH*B)*>+--'),*23(*53HH@*'1*+>>2-,+1>)*8'(4*(4)
+??-2D),*G)(42,*.(+()G)1(I

7)+.21X*F2*)1.3-)*+*.+('.5+>(2-@*.(+1,+-,*25*+??)+-+1>)*+1,*.)(('1A*52-*(4)*,)D)H2?G)1(*+1,
(2*)1.3-)*(4+(*(4)*?-2?2.),*,)D)H2?G)1(*)14+1>).*(4)*D'.3+H*+G)1'(@*25*(4)*H2>+H'(@9*'1*(4)
'1()-).(.*25*(4)*+G)1'(').*25*(4)*2>>3?+1(.*25*(4)*,)D)H2?G)1(*+1,*(2*?-2D',)*(-))*?H+1('1A*'1
?3-.3+1>)*25*.)>('21*!Ob*25*(4)*F281*+1,*6231(-@*YH+11'1A*Q>(*!OO<I

M!EN Y-'2-*(2*(4)*>2GG)1>)G)1(*25*82-P.*21*.'()*53-(4)-*,)(+'H.*25*+*B'2,'D)-.'(@*>21.)-D+('21
G+1+A)G)1(*?H+19*.)(('1A*23(*+*H21AS()-G*>2GG'((G)1(*(2*G+'1(+'1'1A*+1,*?-2G2('1A*(4)
B'2,'D)-.'(@*25*(4)*.'()9*.4+HH*B)*.3BG'((),*(2*+1,*+??-2D),*'1*8-'('1A*B@*(4)*H2>+H*?H+11'1A
+3(42-'(@I*F4)*+??-2D),*G+1+A)G)1(*?H+1*.4+HH*B)*?)-G)1+1(H@*G+'1(+'1),*(4)-)+5()-I

7)+.21XSF2*)1.3-)*+*.+('.5+>(2-@*.(+1,+-,*25*,)D)H2?G)1(*+1,*?-2()>(*B'2,'D)-.'(@I

M!%N :2(8'(4.(+1,'1A*(4)*+??-2D),*,-+8'1A.*53-(4)-*,)(+'H),*,-+8'1A.*.4+HH*B)*.3BG'((),9*?-'2-*(2
5'-.(*2>>3?+('219*,)G21.(-+('1A*H)D)H*+>>)..'B'H'(@*'.*(2*B)*?-2D',),*52-*3.)-.*25*(4)*-)(+'H*P'2.P
MH28)-*?H+q+*H)D)HN*+1,*(4)*-225(2?*()--+>).#23(,22-*.?+>).I

7)+.21X*F2*)1.3-)*(4)*B3'H,'1A*'.*.3'(+BH@*,).'A1),*52-*84))H>4+'-*3.)-.I

+,YE(7BF+>=G@

M!N F4'.*+??-2D+H9*,2).*12(*'G?H@*+??-2D+H*25*+1@*)1()-(+'1G)1(*H'>)1.'1A*-)`3'-)G)1(.*25*(4)
0'>)1.'1A*Q3(42-'(@I**K3-(4)-*+,D'>)*21*(4'.*.423H,*B)*.23A4(*5-2G*(4)*6231>'H_.*J)+H(4*&+5)(@
+1,*0'>)1.'1A*T'D'.'219*YC*c2^*]!!9*c-)1(*J23.)9*J'A4*72+,9*;)GBH)@*U',,^I*F)H*<"<*$ORb
ER%EI

M"N Y-'2-*>21.)1(*G+@*B)*-)`3'-),*31,)-*(4)*F281*+1,*6231(-@*YH+11'1A*M621(-2H*25
Q,D)-('.)G)1(.N*7)A3H+('21.*!OO<*52-*(4)*)-)>('21*2-*+H()-+('21*25*+1@
M+N*'HH3G'1+(),*5+.>'+*.'A1.
MBN*?-2W)>('1A*B2^*.'A1.
M>N*+,D)-('.'1A*.'A1.
M,N*42+-,'1A.

MRN Q(()1('21*'.*,-+81*(2*(4)*?-2D'.'21.*25*.!E!*25*(4)*J'A48+@.*Q>(*!O$<9*84'>4*-)`3'-).*(4+(*+HH
>21.(-3>('21*D)4'>H).*H)+D'1A*(4)*.'()*G3.(*B)*>H)+1.),*+.*1)>)..+-@*(2*+D2',*,)?2.'('1A*G3,
+1,*2(4)-*G+()-'+H*21(2*1)'A4B23-'1A*-2+,.I

M]N F4)*L1D'-21G)1(*QA)1>@*+,D'.).*(4)*+??H'>+1(*(4+(*,-+'1+A)*(2*.2+P+8+@*5-2G*>+-*?+-P'1A
+-)+.*52-*wE<*.?+>).*.423H,*B)*?+..),*(4-23A4*+1*2'H*'1()->)?(2-*B)52-)*,'.>4+-A'1A*(2
A-231,I*F4)*L1D'-21G)1(+H*Y)-G'(('1A*7)A3H+('21.*G+P)*'(*+1*255)1>)*(2*>+3.)*2-*P128'1AH@
?)-G'(*+1@*,'.>4+-A)*(4+(*8'HH*-).3H(*'1*(4)*'1?3(*25*?2HH3(+1(.*(2*A-231,8+()-I

MEN ;'(4*-)A+-,.*(2*>21,'('21*!]*(4)*+??H'>+1(*.423H,*B)*+8+-)*(4+(*(4)*6231>'H_.*F-))*C55'>)-
+,D'.).*(4+(*82-P*-)H+('1A*(2*(4)*(-+1.?H+1('1A*25*)^'.('1A*0'G)*(-)).*.4+HH*B)*,21)*'1*(4)
,2-G+1(*.)+.21*M:2DSU+-N9*+1,*?-)5)-+BH@*'1*(4)*G21(4.*:2DST)>I*K2-*53-(4)-*+,D'>)*21*(4)
G+(()-*?H)+.)*>21(+>(*0+8-)1>)*i.4)-822,*M()HX*<"<$*ORb*E"]bN

(=Y=(=,!='?E!X7=,FG@

:+('21+H*YH+11'1A*Y2H'>@*K-+G)82-P*M"<!"N
021,21*YH+1*M"<!!N
U+@2-*25*021,21*S*Y+-P*72@+H*C??2-(31'(@*Q-)+*K-+G)82-P
c-)1(*62-)*&(-+()A@*M"<!<N

Page 51



62-)*&(-+()A@*&'()*&?)>'5'>*QHH2>+('21.*TYT*M"<!!N
c-)1(*i1'(+-@*T)D)H2?G)1(*YH+1*M"<<]N

Q1@*?)-.21*8'.4'1A*(2*'1.?)>(*(4)*+B2D)*?+?)-.*.423H,*>21(+>(*V+-@*U3-?4@9*F4)*YH+11'1A*&)-D'>)9*c-)1(
J23.)9*R]O*J'A4*72+,9*;)GBH)@9*U',,H).)^9*JQO*%cr9*F)HI*:2I*<"<*$ORb E""b

Page 52



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'72*89:';.56 !2<&',"- !"#"$$%

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'72)

&'()*+,,-)../ !0!"*123*4*5+-+6).7*8-)6)22+*9:;-(7*<+--:=*>:+,7*?)@AB)C7*<DE

F*9-:=2*3:GC-'6H(*+2,*,+(+A+.)*-'6H(.*"E!!*I-,2+23)*&;-J)C*!EEE"K"LE

8H'.*@+G*'.*'2,'3+('J)*:2BCM

Agenda Item 6

Page 53



(=!=+>=?@ !!*&)G()@A)-7*"E!"

AB(?@ &;,A;-C

0CB,,+,D'B(=B@ ?)@AB)C*9:2.;B(+('J)*N:-;@

CE!BF+E,@ !0!"*123*4*5+-+6).7*8-)6)22+*9:;-(7*<+--:=*>:+,7*?)@AB)C7*<DE

0(E0EGBC@ OP()2.':2*(:*('@)*B'@'(*Q:-*'@GB)@)2(+(':2*:Q*Q;BB*GB+22'26*G)-@'..':2*ER#""%R
,+(),*!K*&)G()@A)-*"EE%*Q:-*(H) !"#"$%&'()'*)+,-%'#".)/0&12&(3)$'(%4&(&(3)5
-"1*,$'(%4&("2)*14%-6)7)-&(31",-%'#".)34#43"-6)#"*0-")-%'#"-6)$.$1")84#9&(36
4--'$&4%"2)14(2-$48&(36):&%;)(":)4$$"--)84%;:4.-6)'()14(2)%')#"4#)'*)"<&-%&(3
/1'$9)'*)*14%-)=!4)$4#)*#"")2">"1'8?"(%!@A!

B00C+!B,F@ S)3('.*T-:G)-(C*5-:;G

!E,FB!F@ &(-;((*4*T+-U)-*VVT

0CB,',EHG@
W&))*3:2,'(':2*K*Q:-*(H)*+GG-:J),*GB+2.#,:3;@)2(.X

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

(=!E77=,?BF+E,
5-+2(*GB+22'26*G)-@'..':2*.;AY)3(*(:*(H)*3:@GB)(':2*:Q*+*.+('.Q+3(:-C*&)3(':2*!EL*:-*:(H)-*B)6+B*+6-))@)2(
+2,*,)B)6+()*+;(H:-'(C*(:*(H)*<)+,*:Q*D-)+*TB+22'26 :-*:(H)-*,;BC*+;(H:-'.),*G)-.:2 (:*+6-))*(H)*)P+3(*()-@.
(H)-):Q*:2*+,J'3)*Q-:@*(H)*Z'-)3(:-*:Q*V)6+B*&)-J'3).*+2,*T-:3;-)@)2(M

G=!F+E,'5./'?=FB+CG
8H)*+GGB'3+(':2*-)[;'-).*+*&)3(':2*!EL*D6-))@)2(7*'2*:-,)-*(:*.)3;-)*(H)*Q:BB:='26*A)2)Q'(./0

W+X*T+C@)2(*:Q*(H)*9:;23'B.*B)6+B*+2,*:(H)-*G-:Q)..':2+B*3:.(.*'2*W'X*G-)G+-'26*+2,*3:@GB)('26*(H)
+6-))@)2(*+2,*W''X*@:2'(:-'26*+2,*)2Q:-3'26*'(.*G)-Q:-@+23)
WAX*D*3:2(-'A;(':2*:Q*\]L7EEE*W\]7EEE*G)-*A),-::@X7*,;)*:2*@+()-'+B*.(+-(*+2,7'2,)P0B'2U),*Q-:@*(H)
,+()*:Q*3:@@'(())*Q:-*O,;3+(':27*&;.(+'2+AB)*8-+2.G:-(+(':2*+2,*IG)2*&G+3)*4*&G:-(.*'2*(H)*B:3+B
+-)+M

* ***W3X*8H)*-)@:J+B*:Q*-'6H(.*:Q*Q;(;-)*-).',)2(.*:Q*(H)*+GG-:J),*.3H)@)*(:*+GGBC*Q:-*G+-U'26*G)-@'(.*(:
G+-U*:20.(-))(M

D2,7*(:*+;(H:-'.)*(H)*<)+,*:Q*D-)+*TB+22'267*:-*:(H)-*,;BC*+;(H:-'.),*G)-.:27*(:*-)Q;.)*GB+22'26*G)-@'..':2*'Q
(H)*+GGB'3+2(*H+.*Q+'B),*(:*,)@:2.(-+()*(H)*+A'B'(C*(:*G-:J',)*Q:-*(H)*+A:J)*()-@.*+2,*@))(*(H)*G:B'3').*:Q*(H)
^2'(+-C*Z)J)B:G@)2(*TB+2*+2,*&)3(':2*!EL*TB+22'26*IAB'6+(':2.*&;GGB)@)2(+-C*TB+22'26*Z:3;@)2(*AC
3:23B;,'26*+2*+GG-:G-'+()*+6-))@)2(M

9:@@;2'(C*12Q-+.(-;3(;-)*V)JC*W91VX
8H)*_+C:-`.*9:@@;2'(C* 12Q-+.(-;3(;-)* V)JC7* :(H)-='.)* U2:=2*+.*91V* A)3+@)*)QQ)3('J)* Q-:@* (H)* !.(*DG-'B
"E!"*:2=+-,.M

8H)*TB+22'26*D3(*"EEa*6+J)*G:=)-.*(:*(H)*_+C:-*:Q*V:2,:2*=H'3H*+BB:=*+*V:2,:2*=',)*91V*(:*A)*3H+-6),*:2
)B'6'AB)*,)J)B:G@)2(.*'2*:-,)-*(:*H)BG*Q;2,*.(-+()6'3*'2Q-+.(-;3(;-)*G-:Y)3(.M*8H)*_+C:-*H+.*2:=*,)3',),*(:
3H+-6)*91V*'2*:-,)-*(:*-+'.)*+GG-:P'@+()BC*\]EE@*=H'3H*='BB*A)*G;(*(:=+-,*V:2,:2`.*.H+-)*:Q*(H)*9-:..-+'B
Q;2,'26*G+3U+6)*+6-)),*='(H*3)2(-+B*5:J)-2@)2(M*8H'.*@)+2.*(H+(*+BB*)B'6'AB)*,)J)B:G@)2(.*6-+2(),*GB+22'26
G)-@'..':2*Q-:@*!*DG-'B*"E!"*='BB*A)*B'+AB)*(:*G+C*_+C:-+B*91V*-)6+-,B)..*:Q*=H)2*(H)*+GGB'3+(':2*=+.
.;A@'((),*(:*(H)*9:;23'B*:-*+2C*-).:B;(':2*(:*6-+2(*GB+22'26*G)-@'..':2*AC*(H)*9:;23'B`.*TB+22'26*9:@@'(())M

_+C:-+B*91V*H+.*A))2*.)(*+(*\]K*G)-*.[@*:2*,)J)B:G@)2(.*'2J:BJ'26*(H)*3-)+(':2*:Q*!EE.[@*:-*@:-)*:Q*QB::-
+-)+7*+2,*(H'.*G-:G:.+B*=:;B,*[;+B'QC*+.*3H+-6)+AB)*,)J)B:G@)2(*:2*(H)*A+.'.*:Q*(H)*2)(*QB::-.G+3)*A)'26
3-)+(),*W51DXM

8H'.*+GGB'3+(':2*'.*B'+AB)*Q:-*9:@@;2'(C*12Q-+.(-;3(;-)*V)JCMW91VX*M**8H)*_+C:-b.*3:2(-'A;(':2*=:;B,*A)

Page 54



\$7R"KMEE-

=J+GF+,D
8H)*G-:G:.+B*-)B+().*(:*+*A+3UB+2,*.'()*=H'3H*'.*+2*+-)+*:Q*B+2,*3;--)2(BC*3:@G-'.'26*"E*B:3U0;G06+-+6).*(:
(H)*-)+-*:Q*!0!"*8-)6)22+*9:;-(*=H'3H*'.*+*]0.(:-)C*AB:3U*:Q*QB+(.*Q-:2('26*<+--:=*>:+,M

8H)*.'()*+,Y:'2.*(H)*-)+-*A:;2,+-C*:Q*+*QB+((),*,)J)B:G@)2(*:2*9-+=Q:-,*DJ)2;)*W1(H)BB*9:;-(X*(:*(H)*2:-(HM*8:
(H)*)+.(*(H)*.'()*.H+-).*+*A:;2,+-C*='(H*+*2;@A)-*:Q*G-:G)-(').7*(H)*B+-6).(*:Q*(H).)*A)'26*!0!%*?'BB:=*8-))
9:;-(*=H'3H*'.*+*QB+((),*,)J)B:G@)2(*.'@'B+-*'2*.'c)*+2,*.3+B)*(:*8-)6)22+*9:;-(M*8:*(H)*=).(*(H)*.'()*+,Y:'2.
+*A+3UB+2,*d'2Q'BBe*,)J)B:G@)2(*:Q*R*A;26+B:=.*(:*(H)*-)+-*:Q*L"$*<+--:=*>:+,M

8H)*+-)+* '.*3H+-+3()-'.),*AC*+*@'P(;-)*:Q* QB+((),*,)J)B:G@)2(.7*,)(+3H),*+2,*.)@'0,)(+3H),*H:;.).M* 12Q'BB
,)J)B:G@)2(.*'2*A+3UB+2,*.)(('26.*+-)*+*3:@@:2*G+-(*:Q*(H)*;-A+2*6-+'2*'2*(H)*.;--:;2,'26*+-)+M

8H)*,)J)B:G@)2(*.'()*3:@G-'.).*+*G')3)*:Q*B+2,*(:*(H)*2:-(H*:Q*8-)6)22+*9:;-(7*(H'.*G:-(':2*:Q*B+2,*H+.*"E
'2,'J',;+B*6+-+6).*+--+26),*'2*(=:*-:=.7*3;--)2(*B)J)B.*:Q*;.+6)*:Q*(H).)*6+-+6).*+-)*)P(-)@)BC*B:=*+2,*(H)
@+Y:-'(C*:Q*6+-+6).*+-)*'2*G::-*3:2,'(':2M

8H)*.'()*3:2(+'2.*+*H'6H*B)J)B*:Q*(-))*3:J)-+6)*=H'3H*'.*:Q*.'62'Q'3+2(*B+2,.3+G)*J+B;)7*(H'.*+3(.*+.*+*2+(;-+B
dA;QQ)-e*A)(=))2*(H)*6+-+6).*W8#'8'-"2)1'$4%&'()*'#)2">"1'8?"(%X*+2,*QB+(.*'2*8-)6)22+*9:;-(M

?=>=CE07=,F'G!K=?LC=
8H)*(+AB)W.X*A)B:=*'2,'3+()*(H)*)P'.('26*+2,*G-:G:.),*;.).*+(*(H)*.'()*+2,*(H)'-*-).G)3('J)*QB::-.G+3)*+2,*+
A-)+U,:=2*:Q*+2C*,=)BB'26.*G-:G:.),*+(*(H)*.'()M

M1""*<)28&'N*&2OP"Q3

LG=
,R#S&* 0*$#2*T'L<& GRS'L<&
! ;.)*2:(*U2:=2 6+-+6).

MCEE(G0B!='$3'<U#
,R#S&* =V$<%$34 (&%2$3&P C"<% ,&Q ,&%'42$3
! "LK E "LK $EE !]K

FEFBCG'$3'<U#
F"%21< =V$<%$34 (&%2$3&P C"<% ,&Q ,&%'42$3

"LK E "LK $EE !]K

0(E0EGBC
8H'.*+GGB'3+(':2*.))U.*(:*-)2)=*(H)*GB+22'26*3:2.)2(*Q:-*(H)*-),)J)B:G@)2(*:Q*(H)*-)+-*:Q*(H)*+GGB'3+(':2*.'()M
1Q* (H'.* +GGB'3+(':2* '.* 6-+2(),7* (H'.* =:;B,* +BB:=* +* Q;-(H)-* (H-))* C)+-.* Q-:@* (H)* ,+()* :Q* (H)* ,)3'.':2* Q:-* (H)
'@GB)@)2(+(':2*:Q*(H)*3:2.)2(M

8H)*3:2.)2(*Q:-*=H'3H*-)2)=+B*'.*.:;6H(*=+.*6-+2(),*AC*TB+22'26*9:@@'(())*:2*!E*D;6;.(*"EER7*(H'.*=+.
.;AY)3(* (:* +* .!EL* +6-))@)2(* (H+(* =+.* 3:@GB)(),* :2* "E* D;6;.(* "EE%M* ^G:2* 3:@GB)(':2* :Q* (H)* .!EL
+6-))@)2(*GB+22'26*G)-@'..':2*=+.* '..;),*:2*!K*&)G()@A)-*"EE%M*8H'.*+GGB'3+(':2* (:* -)2)=* (H)*3:2.)2(
=+.*-)3)'J),*:2*!!*&)G()@A)-*"E!"7*='(H'2*]*C)+-.*:Q*(H)*)P(+2(*GB+22'26*3:2.)2(M

f:*3H+26).* (:* (H)*2+(;-)*:Q* (H)*,)J)B:G@)2(*+-)*G-:G:.),M*8H)*GB+22'26*3:2.)2(* Q:-*=H'3H*+* -)2)=+B* '.
.:;6H(*'.*Q:- !%;")2"?'1&%&'()'*)%;")"<&-%&(3)34#43"-)4(2)"#"$%&'()'*)4)%:')-%'#".)/0&12&(3)$'?8#&-&(3)'*)5)-"1*
$'(%4&("2) +,/"2#''?) *14%-6) 7) -&(31") -%'#".) 34#43"-6) #"*0-") -%'#"-6) 4--'$&4%"2) 14(2-$48&(36) :&%;) (":
84%;:4.-)'()14(2)%')%;")#"4#)'*)B#"3"((4)C'0#%!M

8H)*G-:G:.),*(=:*.(:-)C*3:2()@G:-+-C*A;'B,'26*(:*G-:J',)*L*P*"0A),-::@*QB+(.*='BB*A)*.'(),*:J)-*]E@*+=+C*'2
()-@.*:Q* (H)*,'-)3(*,'.(+23)* Q-:@* (H)* -)+-*:Q*8-)6)22+*9:;-(M*8H)*A;'B,'26*='BB* Q)+(;-)* ('@A)-*6+AB).* W@+P

Page 55



H)'6H(*RML@X*'2*H)'6H(M*8H)*2)=*A;'B,'26*='BB*H+J)*+*,)G(H*:Q*RMK@*+B:26*(H)*=).()-2*QB+2U*=+BB7*'23-)+.'26*(:
+*,)G(H*:Q*!"@*+B:26*(H)*)+.()-2*QB+2U*=+BBM*]*QB+(.*+-)*G-:G:.),*:2*)+3H*B)J)B*='(H*G-'J+()*A+B3:2').*(:*(H)
;GG)-* QB::-* QB+(.*+2,*G-'J+()* -)+-*6+-,)2.* Q:-* (H)*6-:;2,* QB::-* QB+(.* W!%*.[@* '2*+-)+XM*&)3;-)*3C3B)*G+-U'26
.(+2,.*+2,*-)Q;.)*.(:-+6)*+-)+.*+-)*+B.:*G-:G:.),M

D33)..* '.* (:*A)*6+'2),*J'+* (H)*)P'.('26*3-:..:J)-*=H'3H*.)-J).*8-)6)22+*9:;-(*='(H*+*.H+-),*+33)..*=+C
B)+,'26*(:*(H)*-)+-*:Q*(H)*.'()M*8H'.*.+@)*+33)..*='BB*A)*-).;-Q+3),*+2,*;('B'.),*+.*(H)*+33)..*(:*(H)*G-:G:.),
QB+(.7*G+-U'26*.G+3).*+2,*J)H'3B)*(;-2'26*H)+,*+-)+M

K+GFE(W
.XY;;ZX O-)3(':2*:Q*"0.(:-)C*A;'B,'26*3:2(+'2'26*L*.)BQ03:2(+'2),*QB+(.7*$*.'26B)0.(:-)C*6+-+6).7*-)Q;.)

.(:-).7*3C3B)*G+-U'267*+..:3'+(),*B+2,.3+G'267*='(H*2)=*+33)..*G+(H=+C.7*:2*B+2,*(:*-)+-*:Q
)P'.('26*AB:3U*:Q*QB+(.*Wg+*3+-*Q-))*,)J)B:G@)2(gXM !"#$%&'()$(*+,-.,*/(0)11)23$4(#
"&5)16%3)$(%)(4"#$%(0")7(8&79&"5(#%(:1#$$3$4(;)773%%&&()$(*-,-<,-=>

./Y;6[\* Z)@:B'(':2*:Q*)P'.('26*6+-+6).*+2,*)-)3(':2*:Q*(=:0.(:-)C*A;'B,'26*3:@G-'.'26*L
.)BQ03:2(+'2),7*(=:0A),-::@*QB+(.*+(*-)+-*:Q*.'()7*G-:J'.':2*:Q*L*3+-0G+-U'26*.G+3).*+2,
-)Q;.)0.(:-+6)*+-)+.*+2,*3C3B)*G+-U'267*+B()-+(':2.*+2,*G-:J'.':2*:Q*B+2,.3+G'26*+2,
)P()2.':2*:Q*H+-,.(+2,'26*(:*Q-:2(*:Q*)P'.('26*G-:G)-(CM ?@@13A#%3)$(23%B'"#2$>

0EC+!W'!E,G+?=(BF+E,G
T:B'3C*9:2()P(
D2C*3H+26).*(:*GB+22'26*G:B'3C*+2,*6;',+23)*(H+(*H+J)*A))2*+,:G(),*.'23)* (H)*G-)J':;.*6-+2(*:Q*GB+22'26
G)-@'..':2*+-)*+*@+()-'+B*GB+22'26*3:2.',)-+(':2M

D(* +* 2+(':2+B* B)J)B* (H)*@:.(* .'62'Q'3+2(* 3H+26)* H+.* A))2* (H)* '2(-:,;3(':2* :Q* (H)* f+(':2+B* TB+22'26* T:B'3C
N-+@)=:-U*WfTTNX*h*"E!"M

9:-)*G-'23'GB).*:Q*fTTN

D(* (H)*H)+-(*:Q* (H)*fTTN* '.*+*G-).;@G(':2* '2* Q+J:;-*:Q*.;.(+'2+AB)*,)J)B:G@)2(M*DGGB'3+(':2.* Q:-*GB+22'26
G)-@'..':2*@;.(*A)*@+,)*'2*+33:-,+23)*='(H*(H)*,)J)B:G@)2(*GB+2*;2B)..*@+()-'+B*3:2.',)-+(':2.*'2,'3+()
:(H)-='.)M

8H)*fTTN* ',)2('Q').*+*.)(*:Q*3:-)* B+2,0;.)*GB+22'26*G-'23'GB).* (H+(*.H:;B,*;2,)-G'2*A:(H*GB+20@+U'26*+2,
,)3'.':20(+U'26M*8H)-)*+-)*!"*G-'23'GB).*'2*(:(+B7*(H:.)*3:2.',)-),*(:*A)*@:.(*-)B)J+2(*+-)i

! T-:+3('J)BC*.;GG:-(*.;.(+'2+AB)*)3:2:@'3*,)J)B:G@)2(*(:*,)B'J)-*H:@).*(H+(*+-)*2)),),M
! DB=+C.*.))U*(:*.)3;-)*H'6H*[;+B'(C*,).'62*+2,*6::,*.(+2,+-,*:Q*+@)2'(C* Q:-*+BB*)P'.('26*+2,* Q;(;-)

:33;G+2(.*:Q*B+2,*+2,*A;'B,'26.M
! O23:;-+6)*(H)*)QQ)3('J)*;.)*:Q*B+2,*AC*-);.'26*B+2,*(H+(*H+.*G-)J':;.BC*A))2*,)J)B:G),*Wj-:=2Q')B,

B+2,X7*G-:J',),*(H+(*'(*'.*2:(*:Q*H'6H*)2J'-:2@)2(+B*J+B;)M

D(*.;A0-)6':2+B*B)J)B*(H)*V:2,:2*TB+2*"E!!*=+.*+,:G(),*W-)GB+3'26*(H)*"EEa*GB+2X7*(H'.*+@:26.(*:(H)-*(H'26.
'2(-:,;3).*2)=*@'2'@;@*QB::-.G+3)*.(+2,+-,.*Q:-*+..)..'26*+BB*2)=*-).',)2('+B*,)J)B:G@)2(M

V:2,:2*TB+2*"E!!

! 6-6*123-)+.'26*<:;.'26*&;GGBC
! 6-\*k;+B'(C*4*Z).'62*:Q*<:;.'26*Z)J)B:G@)2(
! 6-[*<:;.'26*9H:'3)

&'23)* (H)*6-+2(*:Q*GB+22'26*G)-@'..':2*ER#""%R* (H)*j-)2(*^2'(+-C*Z)J)B:G@)2(*TB+2*"EE$*H+.*A))2*G+-(BC
.;G)-.),),7*(H:;6H*+*2;@A)-*:Q*l.+J),`*G:B'3').*.('BB*+GGBCM*12*"E!E*(H)*V:3+B*Z)J)B:G@)2(*N-+@)=:-U*9:-)
&(-+()6C*=+.*+,:G(),*AC* (H)*9:;23'B7*3;--)2(BC* (H'.*.'(.*+B:26.',)* (H:.)*G:B'3').*:Q* (H)*"EE$*^ZT* (H+(*+-)
l.+J),`M

j-)2(*9:-)*&(-+()6C*"E!E

! !0;*T:G;B+(':2*4*<:;.'26*5-:=(H

Page 56



! !0/*Z).'62*4*Z)2.'(C*'2*TB+3)*&H+G'26
! !05\*12Q-+.(-;3(;-)*(:*&;GG:-(*Z)J)B:G@)2(
! !05X*T-:()3('26*4*O2H+23'26*(H)*&;A;-A+2*9H+-+3()-*:Q*j-)2(
! !05[*T-:()3(':2*:Q*IG)2*&G+3)7*&G:-(.*+2,*j':,'J)-.'(C

j-)2(*^2'(+-C*Z)J)B:G@)2(*TB+2*"EE$

! GF(55 (H)*[;+B'(C*+2,*3H+-+3()-*:Q*(H)*j:-:;6H`.*A;'B(*+2,*2+(;-+B*)2J'-:2@)2(M
! N=;*:2*(:=2.3+G)/*B:3+B*3:2()P(*4*3H+-+3()-
! N=6 ;-A+2*.(-;3(;-)*.G+3)*+2,*@:J)@)2(
! N=\ ;-A+2*3B+-'(C*+2,*.+Q)(C
! N=/ G;AB'3*-)+B@/*B+2,.3+G)*,).'62
! N=X*G;AB'3*-)+B@i*.(-))(.3+G)
! N=Z*+-3H'()3(;-+B*[;+B'(C
! N=5; .;.(+'2+AB)*,).'62*G-'23'GB).
! N=66 (-))*G-).)-J+(':2*:-,)-.
! K55*H:;.'26*:2*A-:=2Q')B,*.'().
! K5;*-).',)2('+B*[;+B'(C*h*B+C:;(*3:2.',)-+(':2.
! K56 -).',)2('+B*,)2.'(C
! K5\'S28O123P'P&]&1")#&3%'^ =H'3H*.(+(). :;"#")/4$914(2)2">"1'8?"(%)&-)8#'8'-"2)-8"$&41)#"34#2):&11

/") 84&2) %') %;") *'11':&(3D) 4@) %;") 2"(-&%.) 4(2) ;"&3;%) '*) %;") 8#'8'-41) :;&$;) -;'012) /") -0/-&2&4#.) %') %;"
*#'(%43") ;'0-&(3D) /@) %;") 8#&>4$.) 4(2) '0%1''9) *#'?)"<&-%&(3) 2:"11&(3-) 4(2) &() 84#%&$014#) 34#2"(-D) $@) 4(.
8#'8'-"2)2"?'1&%&'()'*)"<&-%&(3)2:"11&(3-)'#)84#%-)'*)2:"11&(3-)%')*'#?)4$$"--"-A)E*)%;&-):'012)$#"4%")4(
0(4%%#4$%&>") /#"4$;) &() 4) $'(-&-%"(%) -%#""%) *#'(%43") %;&-) :&11) ('%) /") 8"#?&%%"2D) 2@) 4$$"--) 4##4(3"?"(%-
:;&$;):'012)$40-")-&3(&*&$4(%)(0&-4($")%')("&3;/'0#&(3)8#'8"#%&"-):&11)('%)/")8"#?&%%"2D)"@)%;4%)-0**&$&"(%
34#2"()2"8%;)4(2)4#"4) &-)#"%4&("2)/.)"<&-%&(3)2:"11&(3-)$'??"(-0#4%"):&%;) %;"&#)-&F")4(2)$;4#4$%"#D) *@
%;")"**"$%)4(2)$0?014%&>")&?84$%)'*)%;")2">"1'8?"(%)'()%;")1'--)'*)34#2"();4/&%4%A

! F(,6*)2J'-:2@)2(+B*'@G+3(*Q-:@*(-+QQ'3*6)2)-+(),*'(*='BB*A)*-)Q;.),M
! F(,_*@)+.;-).*(:*@+U)*(-+2.G:-(*'@G+3(*+33)G(+AB)
! F(,;6 G+-U'26*.(+2,+-,.*Q:-*-).',)2('+B*,)J)B:G@)2(.M
! F(,6_ .)-J'3'26*'2*2)=*,)J)B:G@)2(
! 0G5_*h*G+-U'26*.(+2,+-,.*Q:-*-).',)2('+B*,)J)B:G@)2(M
! 0G5/*h*3C3B)*G+-U'26*.(+2,+-,.*Q:-*-).',)2('+B*,)J)B:G@)2(M

j-)2(*&;GGB)@)2(+-C*TB+22'26*5;',+23)

&;GGB)@)2(+-C*TB+22'26*5;',+23)*W&T5X*f:()*!R/*lZ).'62*5;',)*Q:-*f)=*Z)J)B:G@)2(`
&;GGB)@)2(+-C*TB+22'26*Z:3;@)2(*W&TZX*l.!EL*TB+22'26*IAB'6+(':2.`

!E,GLCFBF+E,
0!""*2)'6HA:;-.#-)G-).)2()).*3:2.;B(),*:2*E!*I3(:A)-*"E!"
0?+-,*3:;23'BB:-.7*j-)2(*8-+2.G:-(+(':2*4*j-)2(*V+2,.3+G)*Z).'62*8)+@*3:2.;B(),*:2*E!*I3(:A)-*"E!"

]*'2,'J',;+B*B)(()-.*:Q*:AY)3(':2*H+J)*A))2*-)3)'J),M*12*.;@@+-C*(H)*Q:BB:='26*6-:;2,.*:Q*:AY)3(':2*+-)*-+'.),i
! 8H)*G-:G:.+B*-)G-).)2(.*+2*:J)-,)J)B:G@)2(*:Q*(H)*.'()M
! V:..* :Q* G-'J+3C* (:* )P'.('26* -).',)2(.* :Q* 8-)6)22+* 9:;-(* +2,* H+-@Q;B* (:* (H)* ;.)* :Q* 2)'6HA:;-'26

6+-,)2.M
! V:..*:Q*)P'.('26*6+-,)2*;.),*AC*-).',)2(.*:Q*8-)6)22+*9:;-(M
! V:..*:Q*G-:G)-(C*J+B;).*W2:(*+*@+()-'+B*GB+22'26*3:2.',)-+(':2XM
! T-:G:.+B*'.*H+-@Q;B*(:*(H)*3H+-+3()-*:Q*(H)*+-)+M
! T-:G:.+B*='BB*GB+3)* Q;-(H)-*G-)..;-)*:2* B:3+B* '2Q-+.(-;3(;-)*W(-+2.G:-(7*H)+B(H7*),;3+(':27*)@)-6)23C

.)-J'3).7*:G)2*.G+3)XM
! V:..*:Q*(-)).*+2,*='B,B'Q)M
! 8H)*.H+-),*J)H'3B)*+33)..*='BB*B)+,*(:*.+Q)(C*G-:AB)@.M

C"#$5@)"%#%3)$(D$3% ;)77&$%5E
! 8H)*.'()*B').*='(H'2*9Tm*d&8e*+2,*H+.*J)-C*6::,*+33)..'A'B'(C*='(H*+*T8DV*V)J)B*KM
! 8H)*9Tm*+2,*6::,*T8DV*-+('26*@)+2.*(H+(*3+-*G+-U'26*.(+2,+-,.*+-)*.)(*+(*(H)*.(-'3()-*B)J)B*;2,)-

T&!$*WEMR*.G+3).*G)-*;2'(XM

Page 57



!! O+3H* G-:G:.),* "0A),* ;2'(* 3+2* A)* G)-@'((),* ;G* (:* EMR* .G+3).7*@)+2'26* +* (:(+B* :Q* $M"* 3+-* G+-U'26
.G+3).*=:;B,*A)*+33)G(+AB)M*f:2)*+-)*G-:G:.),*(H:;6H*+.*(H'.*'.*+*d3+-*Q-))*,)J)B:G@)2(eM

! 8H)*)P'.('26*!"* QB+(.* '2*8-)6)22+*9:;-(*='BB* 3:2('2;)* (:*H+J)*G-:J'.':2*:Q*!"*G+-U'26*.G+3).* W(H)C
3;--)2(BC*H+J)*!EXM*8H)*G-:J'.':2*:Q*!"*.G+3).*'.*+2*'@G-:J)@)2(*Q:-*-).',)2(.*+2,*'.*+3(;+BBC*6-)+()-
(H+2* '.* -)[;'-),* Q:-*!"* QB+(.* '2* (H'.* B:3+(':2*=H)-)*.(-'3()-*G+-U'26*.(+2,+-,.*:Q*EMR*.G+3).*G)-*;2'(
=:;B,*+GGBCM*8H'.*=:;B,*)[;+()*(:*+*@+P'@;@*:Q*aM$*.G+3).M

! 8H)* B+C:;(* (H+(*=+.*+GG-:J),*WER#""%RX*+2,*.;GG:-(),*AC*8-+2.G:-(+(':2*+(* (H)* ('@)*G-:G:.).*(H)
G-:J'.':2*:Q*$*2)=*6+-+6).*(H+(*+-)*(:*A)*+33)..),*:Q*(H)*.H+-),*+33)..M*n:;-*<'6H=+C.*IQQ'3)-`.
+-)* 2:=* +,J'.'26* (H+(* (H)* +GG-:J),* B+C:;(7* (:* =H'3H* 2:* 3H+26).* +-)* G-:G:.),* ,:).* 2:(* G-:J',)
.;QQ'3')2(* ,)G(H* '@@),'+()BC* '2* Q-:2(* :Q* (H)* 6+-+6).* Q:-* J)H'3B).* (:* )+.'BC* @+2:);J-)* '2(:M* 1(* '.
-)3:@@)2,),*(H+(*(H)*G:.'(':2*:Q*(H)*6+-+6).*A)*3H+26),*(:*.;'(M

! D*3:23)-2*H+.*A))2*-+'.),*3:23)-2'26*(H)*=',(H*:Q*(H)*.H+-),*+33)..M
! <'6H=+C`.*:QQ'3)-*,:*2:(*=)B3:@)*(H)*G-:G:.),*;.)*:Q*+.GH+B(* (:*.;-Q+3)*(H)*.H+-),*+33)..M*8H)C

=:;B,*Q+J:;-*+*H'6H)-*[;+B'(C*Q'2'.H7*G-)Q)-+ABC*AB:3U*G+J'267*A;(*='(H*,'QQ)-)2(*3:B:;-.*+2,*()P(;-).*(:
,)@+-3+()*(H)*G),).(-'+2*-:;()M

! 8H)*G-:G:.),*=:-U.*(:*(H)*G+-U'26*+(*(H)*Q-:2(*:Q*8-)6)22+*9:;-(*-)G-).)2(*+*3B)+-*'@G-:J)@)2(*'2
(H)*G+-U'26*B+C:;(*'2*(H'.*G+-(*:Q*(H)*.'()*+2,*+-)*=)B3:@),M

! 8-+2.G:-(+(':2* ='BB* +6+'2* .))U* +* d3+-0Q-))e* +6-))@)2(* Q:-* (H)* G-:G:.),* QB+(.7* (H'.* '.* (:* -).(-+'2
:20.(-))(*G+-U'26*+-:;2,*8-)6)22+*9:;-(*+2,* '2* (H)*+-)+7* (H'.*+6-))@)2(* '.*:2BC*+GGB'3+AB)* (:* (H)
2)=*,=)BB'26.M*8H'.*='BB*+6+'2*A)*.)3;-),*(H-:;6H*+*&)3(':2*!EL*V)6+B*D6-))@)2(*W*0#%;"#)2&-$0--&'(
$4()/")*'0(2)&()%;")G"?4#9-)-"$%&'(XM

! D*.(+2,+-,*3:2(-'A;(':2*:Q*\!EEE*G)-*,=)BB'26*='BB*A)*.:;6H(*(:=+-,.*2:203+-*+33)..7*H'6H=+C*.+Q)(C
+2,*2)=*G+-U'26*3:2(-:B.M

! D6+'2*'@G-:J)@)2(.*(:*(H)*)P'.('26*J)H'3B)*+33)..*Q-:@*<+--:=*>:+,*='BB*A)*.:;6H(7*(H'.*='BB*+..'.(
)@)-6)23C*+2,*.)-J'3'26*J)H'3B).*=H)2*)2()-'26*+2,*)P'('26M

D"9#$(F&534$(;)77&$%5G
f:*+,,'(':2+B*3:@@)2(.*H+J)*A))2*G-:J',),*+.*(H'.*+GGB'3+(':2*'.*(:*-)2)=*+2*)P(+2(*GB+22'26*G)-@'..':2*h
=H)-)*2:*3H+26).*(:*(H)*A;'B,'26*:-* B+C:;(*+-)*G-:G:.),M*j;(*Q:-*3B+-'(C*(H)*Q:BB:='26*()P(*'.* (+U)2*Q-:@*(H)
"EER*9:@@'(())*>)G:-(7*+(*(H+(*('@)*Z).'62*IQQ'3)-`.*H+,*3:@@)2(),*:2*(H)*G-:G:.+B*'2*(H)*Q:BB:='26*=+Ci

HB;")-$;"?");4-)8'%"(%&41) %')/")4);&3;)I041&%.)2">"1'8?"(%6) %;")('%&'()'*)4)/0&12&(3):&%;)$'(%#4-%&(3) *#'(%
4(2)#"4#)"1">4%&'(-)-;':-)%;4%)%;"#")&-)4)-%#'(3)#4%&'(41")/";&(2)%;")8#'8'-41AJ

(=7B(`G
8H'.*+GGB'3+(':2*.))U.*(:*)P()2,*(H)*('@)*B'@'(.*Q:-*(H)*'@GB)@)2(+(':2*:Q*(H)*,)J)B:G@)2(*(H+(*=+.*+GG-:J),
(H-:;6H*GB+22'26*3:2.)2(*-)Q)-)23)*ER#""%R*:2*!K*&)G()@A)-*"EE%M*5:J)-2@)2(*6;',+23)*'.*3B)+-7*(H+(*(H)
3:2.',)-+(':2*:Q* .;3H*+GGB'3+(':2.*=H'3H*+-)* Q:-*+* l-)2)=+B`*@;.(* Q:3;.*.:B)BC*:2* (H)*3H+26).* '2*G:B'3C*:-
6;',+23)* (H+(* H+J)* 3:@)* '2(:* Q:-3)* .'23)* (H)* G-)J':;.* +GGB'3+(':2* =+.* +GG-:J),* (H+(* =:;B,* +QQ)3(* (H)
G-:G:.+BM

8H)*:-'6'2+B*3:@@'(())*-)G:-(*3+2*A)*Q:;2,*+.*+2*'2.)-(*+(*(H)*)2,*:Q*(H'.*-)G:-(M*1(*,:).*2:(*3H+26)*+.*(H)
[;+2(;@* :Q* ,)J)B:G@)2(7* '(.* ,).'627* .3+B)7* B+C:;(* +2,*@+..'26* +-)* +BB* (:* -)@+'2* (H)* .+@)* +.* G-)J':;.BC
+GG-:J),M*N:-*(H'.*-)+.:2*(H)*'..;).*,'.3;..),*'2*(H)*:-'6'2+B*-)G:-(*='BB*2:(*A)*,'.3;..),*+6+'2*;2B)..*(H)
-)B)J+2(*G:B'3').*H+J)*3H+26),M

T-'23'GB)
8H)*G-'23'GB)*:Q*,)J)B:G@)2(*H+.*+B-)+,C*A))2*+33)G(),*AC*_)@A)-.*=H)2*'(*=+.*-).:BJ),*(:*6-+2(
G)-@'..':2*Q:BB:='26*3:2.',)-+(':2*:Q*(H)*.3H)@)*+(*TB+22'26*9:@@'(())*'2*"EERM*Z)(+'B.*Q:-*(H'.*+GGB'3+(':2
3+2*A)*Q:;2,*:2*(H)*9:;23'Bb.*=)A.'()M

5:J)-2@)2(*-).G:2.)
12* "EE%* (H)* 5:J)-2@)2(* -)3:62'.),* (H)* ,'QQ'3;B(').* Q+3'26* (H)* ,)J)B:G@)2(* '2,;.(-C7* +.* +* -).;B(* :Q* (H)
-)3)..':2*+2,*'2(-:,;3),*B)6'.B+(':2*(:*H)BG*@+'2(+'2*(H)*,)B'J)-C*:Q*.;.(+'2+AB)*,)J)B:G@)2(* '2*(H)*Q+3)*:Q
(H)* ^o* -)3)..':2M* D.* :Q* I3(:A)-* "EE%* +GGB'3+2(.* H+J)* A))2* +AB)* +GGBC* (:* (H)'-* V:3+B* TB+22'26* D;(H:-'(C
WVTDX*Q:-*+*2)=*GB+22'26*G)-@'..':2*(:*-)GB+3)*+2*)P'.('26*G)-@'..':2*=H'3H*'.*'2*,+26)-*:Q*B+G.'267*'2*:-,)-
(:*:A(+'2*+* B:26)-*G)-':,* '2*=H'3H* (:*A)6'2* (H)*,)J)B:G@)2(M*8H'.*H+.*A))2* '2(-:,;3),* '2*:-,)-* (:*@+U)* '(
)+.')-*Q:-*,)J)B:G)-.*+2, V:3+B*TB+22'26*D;(H:-'('). (:*U))G*GB+22'26*G)-@'..':2.*+B'J)*Q:-*B:26)-*,;-'26*(H)
)3:2:@'3*,:=2(;-2*.:*(H+(*(H)C*3+2*@:-)*[;'3UBC*A)*'@GB)@)2(),*=H)2*)3:2:@'3*3:2,'(':2.*'@G-:J)M

T-:3),;-+B*@+(()-.
8H)*G-:3)..*'.*-)Q)--),*(:*+.*+2*)P()2.':2*(:*('@)*B'@'(*:Q*GB+22'26*G)-@'..':2M*_:-)*Q:-@+BBC7*+*2)=*GB+22'26

Page 58



G)-@'..':2*='BB* A)* 6-+2(),7*='(H* +* 2)=* -)Q)-)23)* 2;@A)-7* Q:-* (H)* ,)J)B:G@)2(* 6-+2(),* G)-@'..':2* AC* (H)
:-'6'2+B*,)3'.':2M*8H'.*2)=*G)-@'..':2*='BB*A)*.;AY)3(*(:*+*2)=*.(+2,+-,*('@).3+B)*3:2,'(':2*+2,*+BB*:-'6'2+B
3:2,'(':2.* +2,* &!EL* :AB'6+(':2.* ='BB* A)* -)(+'2),* +2,* ;G,+(),* 'Q* 2)3)..+-CM* 8H)-)* '.* .3:G)* (:* '@G:.)
+,,'(':2+B*3:2,'(':2.*+2,*:AB'6+(':2.*'Q*2)3)..+-C*(::7*'Q*(H).)*3+2*A)*Y;.('Q'),*(H-:;6H*G:B'3CM

8H)*Z)G+-(@)2(*:Q*9:@@;2'(').*+2,*V:3+B*5:J)-2@)2(*.(-)..).*(H+(7*+B(H:;6H*(H'.*'.*2:(*+*b-;AA)-0.(+@Gb
)P)-3'.)7* d,)J)B:G@)2(* G-:G:.),* '2* +2*+GGB'3+(':2* Q:-* )P()2.':2*='BB* AC* ,)Q'2'(':2* H+J)*A))2* Y;,6),* (:* A)
+33)G(+AB)*'2*G-'23'GB)*+(*+2*)+-B')-*,+()e

j-)2(`.*DGG-:+3H
5;',+23)* ('(B),* bK#"4%"#) L1"<&/&1&%.) *'#) M14((&(3) M"#?&--&'(-N) K0&24($"b* H+.* A))2* G;AB'.H),* AC* (H)
5:J)-2@)2(*+2,*(H'.*,:3;@)2(*'2Q:-@.*H:=*VTD.*+-)*(:*+GG-:+3H*(H).)*(CG).*:Q*+GGB'3+(':2.*W9:@@;2'(').
+2,*V:3+B*5:J)-2@)2(7*"EE%XM*VTD.*+-)* '2.(-;3(),* (:* (+U)*+* dG:.'('J)*+2, 3:2.(-;3('J)*+GG-:+3He* (:=+-,.
(H:.)*+GGB'3+(':2.*=H'3H*'@G-:J)*(H)*G-:.G)3(*:Q*.;.(+'2+AB)*,)J)B:G@)2(*A)'26*(+U)2*Q:-=+-,*[;'3UBCM 8H)
Q:3;.* :Q* +(()2(':2* '2* ,)()-@'2'26* (H)* +GGB'3+(':2* .H:;B,* A)* :2* (H:.)* ,)J)B:G@)2(* GB+2* G:B'3').* +2,* :(H)-
@+()-'+B*3:2.',)-+(':2.*W'23B;,'26*2+(':2+B*:-*-)6':2+B*G:B'3').X*d=H'3H*@+C*H+J)*3H+26),*.'62'Q'3+2(BC .'23)
(H)*:-'6'2+B*6-+2(*:Q*G)-@'..':2eM

D*2;@A)-*:Q*2)=*GB+2.*+2,*6;',+23)*,:3;@)2(.*H+J)*A))2*+,:G(),7*.;3H*+.*(H)*f+(':2+B*TB+22'26*T:B'3C
N-+@)=:-U* WfTTNX* "E!"7* (H)* VZN* 9:-)* &(-+()6C* "E!E7* (H)* V:2,:2* TB+2* "E!!* (H)* VZN* &'()* &G)3'Q'3
DBB:3+(':2.*"E!!M

<:=)J)-7*'2*C:;-*:QQ'3)-`.*:G'2':27*(H)*G-'@+-C*'..;).*(:*A)*3:2.',)-),*='(H'2*(H'.*+GGB'3+(':2*-)B+()*(:/

012()-2+B*QB::-.G+3)*.(+2,+-,.7*+.*.)(*:;(*'2*"E!!*V:2,:2*TB+2
01@G+3(*:2*.;A;-A+2*3H+-+3()-
012(-:,;3(':2*:Q*_+C:-+B*91V

+3%&*321'a1""*'<)28&'<%23P2*P<
&'23)*(H)*+GG-:J+B*:Q*(H)*G-)J':;.*3:2.)2(*'2*"EE%7*(H)*_+C:-*H+.*'2(-:,;3),*2)=*@'2'@;@*.G+3)*.(+2,+-,.
Q:-*-).',)2('+B*,)J)B:G@)2(.M*8H).)*+-)*6-)+()-*(H+2*(H:.)*.(+2,+-,.*G-)J':;.BC*.)(*:;(*='(H'2*&T5*!R7*=H'3H
(H)*+GG-:J),*.3H)@)*=+.*Y;,6),*+6+'2.(M

DBB*.'P*;2'(.*+-)*(-)+(),*+.*"0A),#]0G)-.:2*;2'(.7*(H'.*'.*A)3+;.)*(H)*A),-::@*.G+3).*'2*)+3H*+-)*B)..*(H+2
(H)*,).'-),*!".[@*(H+(*'.*-)[;'-),*Q:-*(H).)*(:*A)*-)3:62'.),*+.*(='2*:33;G+23C*-::@.M*8H'.*'.*.)(*:;(*'2*(H)
_+C:-b.*bV:2,:2*<:;.'26*Z).'62*5;',)bM*&:*+.*"0A),#]0G)-.:2*;2'(.*(H)2*+*@'2'@;@*:Q*L!*.[@*.H:;B,*A)
+3H')J),* (:*3:@GBC*='(H*_+C:-+B*.(+2,+-,.M*?'(H* (H)*)P3)G(':2*:Q* bQB+(*"b*:2* (H)* Q'-.(* QB::-*=H'3H* '.*L].[@7
)+3H*:Q* (H)*:(H)-* Q'J)*;2'(.* Q+BB*@+-6'2+BBC*.H:-(*:Q* (H)*@'2'@;@*.(+2,+-,7*)+3H* -+26'26* '2*.'c)* Q-:@*KR* (:
K%MR.[@M*I2*A+B+23)*(H)*.H:-(Q+BB*:2*+*G)-*;2'(*A+.'.* '.*2:(*3:2.',)-),*(:*A)*.'62'Q'3+2(*)2:;6H*(:*=+--+2(
.;A0.(+2,+-,7*;2+33)G(+AB)*B'J'26*3:2,'(':2.*Q:-*Q;(;-)*:33;G')-.M

+#)28%'"3'892*28%&*'"a'2*&2
9:-)*&(-+()6C*G:B'3C*9T!R*.))U.*(:*G-:()3(*(H)*.;A;-A+2*3H+-+3()-*:Q*j-)2(*Q-:@*'2+GG-:G-'+()*,)J)B:G@)2(7
+2,* (:* -).'.(* (H)*,)J)B:G@)2(*:Q* 6+-,)2* .G+3)*+2,* '2Q'BB'26*:Q* GB:(.*='(H*:;(0:Q0.3+B)*A;'B,'26.* (H+(* ,:*2:(
-).G)3(*(H)*.)(('26*:Q*)P'.('26*,=)BB'26.M

j+3UB+2,*,)J)B:G@)2(*'.*+*=)BB*).(+AB'.H),*Q:-@*:Q*,)J)B:G@)2(*'2*(H)*.;--:;2,'26*+-)+M*<)-)*(H)*G-'23'GB)
:Q*+*A+3UB+2,*,)J)B:G@)2(*H+.*+B-)+,C*A))2*).(+AB'.H),*(:*(H)*-)+-*:Q*8-)6)22+*9:;-(*(H-:;6H*(H)*6-+2(*:Q
ER#""%RM*I;(.',)*:Q*(H)*+GGB'3+(':2*.'()*(H)*G-'23'GB)*:Q*A+3UB+2,*,)J)B:G@)2(*H+.*+B.:*A))2*=)BB*).(+AB'.H),
:J)-*-)3)2(*C)+-.*='(H*(H)*A;'B,'26*:Q*1(H)BB*9:;-(7*2:-(H*:Q*(H)*.'()*+2,*I+UB+2,.*9:;-(7*=).(*:Q*(H)*.'()M*_:-)
-)3)2(BC* '(* '.*:Q*2:()*(H+(*GB+22'26*G)-@'..':2*Q:-*+*A+3UB+2,*,)J)B:G@)2(*.'@'B'+-* '2*.3+B)*+2,*Q:-@*(:* (H+(
=H'3H*-)2)=+B*:Q*3:2.)2(*'.*.:;6H(7*=+.*6-+2(),*(:*(H)*-)+-*:Q*"*9-+=Q:-,*DJ)2;)M*8H'.*.3H)@)*WE%#]EaEX
=H'3H*'.*3;--)2(BC*;2,)-*3:2.(-;3(':2*'.*'@@),'+()BC*)+.(*:Q*(H)*+GGB'3+(':2*.'()M

8H'.*.3H)@)*=+.*G-)J':;.BC*3:2.',)-),*+33)G(+AB)*'2*()-@.*:Q*(H)*.3+B)*:Q*(H)*A;'B,'267*=H'3H*'.*.;A.)-J')2(
(:* (H)* Q-:2(+6)* A;'B,'267* +2,* H:=* (H'.* -)B+().* (:* (H)* .3+B)* :Q* .;--:;2,'26* ,)J)B:G@)2(M I(H)-* G-'23'GB)
3:2.',)-+(':2.*.;3H*+.* (H)*G:()2('+B* '@G+3(*:2* (H)*+@)2'(C*+2,*G-'J+3C*:Q*2)'6HA:;-'26*,=)BB'26.*+2,* (H)
(-+2.G:-(+(':2*'@G+3(.*+..:3'+(),*=)-)*+..)..),*G-)J':;.BC7*+2,*Y;,6),*(:*H+J)*A))2*+33)G(+AB)M

!"##R3$%T'+3a*2<%*R8%R*&'C&]T'b!+Cc
D.*(H)*-)2)=+B*:Q*GB+22'26*G)-@'..':2*=:;B,*'2J:BJ)*(H)*'..;'26*:Q*+*2)=*GB+22'26*G)-@'..':2*'(*='BB*A)*91V
B'+AB)*+.*+2C*3:2.)2(*='BB*A)*'..;),*+Q()-*_+C:-+B*91V*3+@)*'2(:*)QQ)3(*:2*!*DG-'B*"E!"M

Page 59



8H)* G-:G:.+B* -).;B(.* '2* (H)* B:..* :Q* A;'B,'26.* 3:@G-'.'26* (:(+B* QB::-.G+3)* :Q* "LK* .[@M* 8:(+B* 6-:..* '2()-2+B
QB::-.G+3)*W51DX*Q:-*(H)*G-:G:.),*,)J)B:G@)2(*'.*$EE.[@*+2,*(H)*2)(*'23-)+.)*'2*QB::-.G+3)*'.*3H+-6)+AB)7
+(*\]K*G)-*.[@M

&;A.(+2('+B*GHC.'3+B*3H+26).*(:*(H)*+-)+*.'23)*D;6;.(*"EE%
8H)*:2BC*2:(+AB)*3H+26)*'.*(H)*3;--)2(*3:2.(-;3(':2*:Q*(H)*A+3UB+2,*,)J)B:G@)2(*(:*(H)*-)+-*:Q*"*<:B@Q')B,*:2
9-+=Q:-,*DJ)2;)7*+.*,'.3;..),*+A:J)*(H'.*'.*.'@'B'+-*(:*(H)*3;--)2(*G-:G:.+B*'2*'(.*.3+B)*+2,*Q:-@M

9H+26).*(:*(H)*GB+22'26*G)-@'..':2
8:*-)QB)3(*(H)*3H+26).*'2*G:B'3C*,).3-'A),*+A:J)7*(H)*Q:BB:='26*3H+26).*+-)*@+,)*(:*(H)*,)3'.':2*2:('3)/

+X* ^G,+()*l&;@@+-C*-)+.:2.*Q:-*+GG-:J+B`
AX* D((+3H*+,,'(':2+B*3:2,'(':2.*W'23B;,'26*+*3:2,'(':2*B'.('26*+BB*(H)*+GG-:J),*GB+2.*+2,*,:3;@)2(.X
3X* >)02;@A)-*3:2,'(':2.*(:*Q:BB:=*2)=*.(+2,+-,*:Q*B'.('26*-).(-'3('J)*3:2,'(':2.*Q'-.(

D2,*(H)*&!EL*+6-))@)2(*='BB*A)*-)0,-+Q(),*(:*-)QB)3(*(H)*2)=*GB+22'26*G)-@'..':2M

GR##2*T
8H)* 5:J)-2@)2(7* =H)2* '2(-:,;3'26* (H'.* B)6'.B+(':27* )PG)3(),* VTD.* (:* +..'.(* (H)* =',)-* )3:2:@C* +2,* (H)
,)B'J)-C* :Q* .;.(+'2+AB)* ,)J)B:G@)2(* AC* U))G'26* +B'J)* (H:.)* GB+22'26* +GGB'3+(':2.* =H'3H* =:;B,* :(H)-='.)
B+G.)* ,;-'26* (H)*^o* -)3)..':2M*&:@)* G:B'3C* 3H+26).*=)-)* +2('3'G+(),* '2* (H)* B)6'.B+(':2* +2,* +B(H:;6H* (H)
6;',+23)*@+,)*'(*3B)+-*(H+(*+GGB'3+(':2.*(:*)P()2,*GB+22'26*G)-@'..':2.*.H:;B,*2:(*A)*3:2.',)-),*+*-;AA)-
.(+@G* )P)-3'.)7* '(* +B.:* @+,)* 3B)+-* (H+(* VTD.* .H:;B,* A)* G:.'('J)* +2,* 3:2.(-;3('J)* '2* (H)'-* +GG-:+3H* (:
,)()-@'2'26*(H)@M

n:;-*:QQ'3)-.*+-)*:Q*(H)*:G'2':2*(H+(*(H)*GB+22'26*G:B'3C*3H+26).*,'.3;..),*'2*(H'.*-)G:-(*(H+(*H+J)*3:@)*'2(:
)QQ)3(* +-)* 2:(* :Q* +* 2+(;-)* (H+(* (H)C* @)+2* G)-@'..':2* .H:;B,* 2:(* A)* 6'J)2* (:* )P()2,* (H)* "EER* GB+22'26
G)-@'..':2M* 12* -)+3H'26* (H'.* ,)3'.':27* C:;-* :QQ'3)-.* H+J)* +((+3H),* .;A.(+2('+B* =)'6H(* (:* (H)*5:J)-2@)2(b.
6;',+23)*:2*H:=*(:*+GG-:+3H*(H).)*+GGB'3+(':2.*+2,*=H)-)*(H)-)*H+J)*A))2*3H+26).*'2*G:B'3C*(H).)*H+J)
A))2*+GGB'),M

12*C:;-*:QQ'3)-.*:G'2':27*(H)*GB+22'26*G:B'3').*+2,*6;',+23)*(H+(*H+J)*A))2*+,:G(),*.'23)*(H)*G-)J':;.*6-+2(
:Q*GB+22'26*3:2.)2(*,:*2:(*+QQ)3(* (H)*+33)G(+A'B'(C*:Q* (H)*G-:G:.+BM* 1(* '.*+33:-,'26BC* -)3:@@)2,),* (H+(* (H)
GB+22'26*3:2.)2(*'.*-)2)=),*Q:-*+*Q;-(H)-*G)-':,*:Q*(H-))*C)+-.M

?+G!LGG+E,' EM' FK=' 7=(+FG' EM' FK=' HB00(E>=?H' ?=>=CE07=,F' d' =JF(B!F=?' M(E7
0CB,,+,D'!E77+FF=='(=0E(F'.XY;;ZX

Z).'62*:Q*G-:G:.),*,)J)B:G@)2(*+2,*B+C:;(

8H)*Q:-@*:Q*,)J)B:G@)2(*H+.*+2*',)2('(C*:Q*'(.*:=2*+2,*,:).*2:(*-)GB'3+()*.;--:;2,'26*Q:-@.*:Q*,)J)B:G@)2(7
+.*+2*+GG-:+3H*(H'.*'.*3:2.',)-),*+GG-:G-'+()*+.*(H)*A;'B(*Q:-@*+-:;2,*(H)*.'()* '.*@'P),M*8H'.* '.*,;)*(:*(H)
Q+3(* (H+(* @+2C* .;--:;2,'26* .'().* H+J)* A))2* ,)J)B:G),* G')3)@)+BM* 8H)* G-:G:.+B* '.* Q:-* +* 3:2()@G:-+-C
A;'B,'26*=H'3H*+'@.*(:*-).G:2,*(:*'(.*.'()*+2,*.;--:;2,'26.7*U)C*(:*(H)*3:23)G(*'.*(H)*-)()2(':2*:Q*(H)*)P'.('26
.(+2,*:Q* (-)).*=H'3H* Q:-@*+*.3-))2*A)(=))2*)P'.('26*+2,*2)=*A;'B,'26.M*V'J'26* -::@.*+-)*G-:G:.),* (:*A)
.:;(H*Q+3'267*(H'.*)B)J+(':2*='BB*A)*6B+c),*='(H*)(3H),*6B+..*+2,*Q-+@),*='(H*+B;@'2';@M*D(*Q'-.(*QB::-*A+B3:2').
='BB*A)*.)(*'2*(:*(H)*A;'B,'26*(:*G-:J',)*)P()-2+B*.G+3)7*A;(*+(*(H)*.+@)*('@)*+J:','26*+2C*-'.U*:Q*:J)-B::U'26
+,Y:'2'26* 2)'6HA:;-.M* 8H)* A+B3:2').* -+26)* '2* .'c)* Q-:@* a* 0!$* .[;+-)*@)(-).7* +,,'(':2+B* +@)2'(C* .G+3)* '.
G-:J',),*3:@@;2+BBCM*5-:;2,*QB::-*QB+(.*)+3H*H+J)*G-'J+()*-)+-*6+-,)2.*=H'3H*+-)*"E*.[;+-)*@)(-).*'2*+-)+M

8H)*-)+-*)B)J+(':2*:Q*(H)*.'()*'.*+*3:2(-+.(*(:*(H)*6B+c),*.:;(H)-2*)B)J+(':2M*8H)*)B)J+(':2.*Q:-*(H)*-)+-*=+BB
+-)*Q+-*.'@GB)-7*(H)*=+BB*='BB*A)*3B+,*'2*('@A)-*+2,*G;23H),*A+C*='2,:=.*+-)*-)6;B+-BC*.G+3),*(H-:;6H:;(M*8H)
('@A)-*6+AB).*=H'3H* Q:-@* (H)* -::Q*,).'62*+-)*;.),* (:*)PG-)..* (H)*=',(H.*:Q* (H)* '2,'J',;+B*;2'(.* '2.',)* (H)
AB:3UM

8H)*:J)-+BB*=',(H*:Q* (H)*AB:3U*'.*"$@7*(H)*H)'6H(*(:*)+J).*'.*KMR@*+2,*(H)*H)'6H(*(:* (H)*+G)P* '.*RML@M*8H)
='2,:=.*:2*(H)*-)+-*)B)J+(':2*W2:-(H*Q+3'26X*+-)*a@*+=+C*Q-:@*(H)*-)+-*A:;2,+-C*='(H*1(H)BB*9:;-(M*8H'.*Q+BB.
.H:-(* :Q* .(+2,+-,.* '2* &T5!R* +.*=)* 2:-@+BBC* .))U* (H'.* ,'.(+23)* (:* A)* !E@* '2* (H)* '2()-).(* :Q* :;(B::U* +2,
G-'J+3CM*<:=)J)-*(H'.*'.*2:(*+B=+C.*+3H')J+AB)*:2*+BB*.'().*).G)3'+BBC*A+3UB+2,*,)J)B:G@)2(*.'().7*+2,*=H)-)
'(*3+2*A)*,)@:2.(-+(),*(H)-)*'.*2:*-).;B(+2(*H+-@*(H)2*+*.H:-(Q+BB*3+2*A)*Y;.('Q'),M*1(*'.*3B)+-*(H+(*+*.H:-(Q+BB*:Q
"@*'2*(H'.*'2.(+23)*='BB*2:(*-),;3)*(H)*:;(B::U*Q:-*G-:.G)3('J)*:33;G+2(.*(:*+2*;2+33)G(+AB)*B)J)BM*&)3:2,BC
(H'.*.H:-(Q+BB*='BB*2:(*-).;B(* '2*:J)-B::U'26*:-*+* B:..*:Q*G-'J+3C*(:*:33;G')-.*:Q* 1(H)BB*9:;-(*+(* (H)*-)+-7*+.*(H)
:;(B::U*Q-:@*(H)*QB+(.*'.*,'-)3(BC*:2(:*+*,).'62+(),*G+-U'26*+-)+7*(H'.*'.*;2B'U)BC*(:*A)*,)J)B:G),*'2*(H)*Q;(;-)M

Page 60



8H)* A;'B,'26* H+.* A))2* G:.'(':2),* "@* Q;-(H)-* 2:-(H* (H+2* (H)* G-)J':;.* +GGB'3+(':2* WEL#"]aKX* (:* '@G-:J)* '(.
-)B+(':2.H'G*='(H*j;26+B:=*o7*L"$*<+--:=*>:+,7* (:* (H)*=).(*:Q* (H)*G-:G:.),*A;'B,'26M*T:.'(':2'26* (H)* Q-:2(
A;'B,'26* B'2)*"@* Q;-(H)-*2:-(H* B)..)2.* (H)* '@G+3(*+2,*)2.;-).* (H+(* (H)-)* '.*2:*H+-@*3+;.),* (:* (H)*:;(B::U
Q-:@*j;26+B:=*oM* 8H)* U2:3U* :2* :Q* (H'.* '.* (H+(* (H)* ,'.(+23)* Q-:@* (H)* -)+-* )B)J+(':2* (:* (H)* -)+-* A:;2,+-C
-),;3).*,:=2*(:*a@7*A;(*Q:-*(H)*-)+.:2.*+B-)+,C*,'.3;..),*(H'.*3+2*A)*Y;.('Q'),*:2*(H)*A+.'.*(H)-)*='BB*A)*2:
@+()-'+B*H+-@M

8H)*,'.(+23)*A)(=))2*(H)*Q-:2(*)B)J+(':2*:Q*(H)*G-:G:.),*AB:3U*+2,*8-)6)22+*9:;-(* '.*+GG-:P'@+()BC*]"@7
(H'.*.'62'Q'3+2(BC*)P3)),.*"E@*=H'3H* '.* -)[;'-),* (:*@))(*&T5!RM*8H'.*='BB*)2.;-)* (H+(*.(+2,+-,.*:Q*G-'J+3C
+-)* @+'2(+'2),M* 8H)* :2BC* ='2,:=* '2* (H)* QB+2U* =+BB* :Q* (H)* =).()-2* )B)J+(':2* ='BB* A)* :A.3;-)7* .)-J'26* +
A+(H-::@M

8H)* '2()-2+B* QB::-* +-)+.* :Q* (H)* "0A),* QB+(.* ='BB* .+('.QC* (H)* QB::-* +-)+* .(+2,+-,.* .G)3'Q'),* '2* &T5!R7* '2
+33:-,+23)*='(H*(H'.*,:3;@)2(*+*"0A),-::@*QB+(*@;.(*H+J)*+*@'2'@;@*KK@"*QB::-*+-)+M*8H)*G-:G:.),*"0A),
;2'(.*-+26)*Q-:@*L!*.[;+-)*@)(-).*;G*(:*LL*.[;+-)*@)(-).7*)2.;-'26*3:@GB'+23)*'2*()-@.*:Q*QB::-*+-)+M*8H)
B+C:;(*G-:G:.),*+(*A:(H*B)J)B.*-).;B(.*'2*+2*+33)G(+AB)*.(+2,+-,*:Q*,)J)B:G@)2(7*)+3H*-::@*H+.*-)+.:2+AB)
:;(B::U*='(H*='2,:=.* .)-J'26* )+3H* -::@M*8H)* '2()-2+B* B+C:;(* -).;B(.* '2* (H)* .(+3U'26* :Q* B'U)* Q:-* B'U)* -::@.
+A:J)*:-*A)B:=*)+3H*:(H)-M

8H)* QB+(.*='BB* A)* +33)..),* AC*2)=* ('@A)-* ,)3U),* G+(H=+C.7* +(* 6-:;2,* QB::-* 2)=*G+(H=+C.*='BB* H+J)* QB;.H
(H-).H:B,.*.:*(H+(*(H)C*+-)*+33)..'AB)*(:*=H))B3H+'-*;.)-.M*D33)..*(:*(H)*;GG)-*QB::-*QB+(.*='BB*A)*J'+*.)3;-)
3B)+-*6B+..*.(+'-3+.).7*QB+(.*$*4*K*='BB*.H+-)*:2)*.(+'-3+.)7*+2,*QB+(*L*='BB*H+J)*'(.*:=2*G-'J+()*.(+'-3+.)M*V+-6)
6B+c),*+B;@'2';@* Q-+@),*,::-.*='BB* G-:J',)*,'-)3(* +33)..* (:* Q-:2(* ('@A)-*,)3U'26*+-)+.7*=H'3H*H+J)*A))2
'23:-G:-+(),*+(*6-:;2,*QB::-*B)J)B*(:*G-:J',)*G-'J+()*+@)2'(C*.G+3)M

1@G+3(*:2*2)'6HA:;-'26*G-:G)-(').

8H)*)P'.('26*G-:G)-(C*:2*.'()7*8-)6)22+*9:;-(*'.*]0.(:-)C`.*+2,*+.*,'.3;..),*+A:J)*='BB*A)*Q+-*)2:;6H*+=+C
Q-:@*(H)*G-:G:.+B*(:*+BB)J'+()*3:23)-2.*:Q* B:..*:Q* B'6H(7*:;(B::U*:-*G-'J+3CM*9:2.',)-+(':2*H+.*A))2*6'J)2*(:
(H)* '@G+3(*:Q* (H)*,)J)B:G@)2(*:2* lj;26+B:=*o`* W:"-%)'*) %;")-&%"X7*+.*,'.3;..),*+A:J)* '(* '.*3:2.',)-),*+2
'@G-:J)@)2(* (:* (H)*2)'6HA:;-`.*+@)2'(C* (H+(* (H)*G-:G:.),*A;'B,'26*H+.*A))2*G:.'(':2),* Q;-(H)-*2:-(H7*+2,
@:J),*3B:.)-*(:*(H)*-)+-*A:;2,+-CM

8H)*.3+B)*+2,*@+..'26*:Q* (H)*,)J)B:G@)2(*@))(.*&T5!R*.(+2,+-,.* '2* ()-@.*:Q*]E*+2,*$K*,)6-))*+26B).
=H'3H*+-)* '2*GB+3)* (:*)2.;-)* (H)*.3+B)*:Q*2)=*,)J)B:G@)2(*-).G)3(.* (H)*H)'6H(*:Q*+,Y:'2'26*A;'B,'26.M*8H)
.'c)* +2,* .3+B)* :Q* (H)* A;'B,'26* )2.;-).* +2* +GG-:G-'+()* -)B+(':2.H'G* A)(=))2* 2)'6HA:;-'26* A;'B,'26.* +2,
+,Y:'2'26*G-'J+()*+@)2'(C*+-)+.M

8H)*G-:G:.),*,)J)B:G@)2(*'.*(:*A)*.'(),*]MK@*Q-:@*(H)*=).()-2*.'()*A:;2,+-C*+2,*+.*+*-).;B(*(H)*.)G+-+(':2
A)(=))2*j;26+B:=*o*+2,*(H)*,)J)B:G@)2(*='BB*A)*6-)+()-*(H+2*(H)*)P'.('26*'2*()-@.*:Q*(H)*,'.(+23)*A)(=))2
j;26+B:=* o* +2,* (H)* )P'.('26* 6+-+6)* AB:3U.M* j;26+B:=* o* ,:).* H+J)* +* G+(':* ,::-* G:.'(':2),* :2* (H)* -)+-
)B)J+(':27* '(* '.* A)B')J),* (H'.* .)-J).* +* B:;26)* '2* +2C* )J)2(* (H)* A;'B,'26* H+.* A))2* ,).'62),* (:*@+'2(+'2* +2
+33)G(+AB)*2)'6HA:;-BC*-)B+(':2.H'GM*8H)*)P'.('26*:;(B::U*Q-:@*(H)*-)+-*:Q*j;26+B:=*o*'.*AB:3U),*(:*+*,)6-))
AC*(H)*)2,*=+BB*:Q*(H)*6+-+6)*AB:3U7*=H)-)+.*(H)*G-:G:.),*,)J)B:G@)2(*-).;B(.*'2*+2*'@G-:J),*:;(B::U7*(H)
.'('26*:Q*(H)*,)J)B:G@)2(*+2,*(H)*(+G)-),*A;'B,'26*,).'62*G-:J',).*+*6-)+()-*;20'2()--;G(),*:;(B::U*(H+2*(H+(
3;--)2(BC*)2Y:C),*AC*(H)*:33;G')-.*:Q*j;26+B:=*oM*8H)*H:-'c:2(+B*J')=*+2+BC.'.*.;A@'((),*='(H*(H)*+GGB'3+(':2
3:2Q'-@.* (H)* H:-'c:2(+B* J')='26* +26B)* )2Y:C),* Q-:@* j;26+B:=* o* '@G-:J).* AC* "L* ,)6-)).7* Q-:@* $"* (:* La
,)6-)).M

8-+2.G:-(+(':2*3:2.',)-+(':2.

T+-U'26*.(+2,+-,.*Q:-*,=)BB'26*H:;.).*+-)*Q:;2,*'2*T&!$*:Q* (H)*D,:G(),*^2'(+-C*Z)J)B:G@)2(*TB+27*'2*(H'.
B:3+(':2*3+-*G+-U'26*.(+2,+-,.*+-)*.)(*+(*(H)*B:=)-*B)J)B*:Q*EMR*.G+3).*G)-*;2'(*A)3+;.)*:Q*(H)*9Tm*+2,*(H)
6::,*T8DV* -+('26*V)J)B*$M* *8H)*)P'.('26*!"*;2'(.*:2*.'()* -)[;'-)*+*@+P'@;@*aM$*.G+3).* (:*A)* '2* B'2)*='(H
3;--)2(*.(+2,+-,.7*(H)*3;--)2(*G-:J'.':2*'.*'2*)P3)..*:Q*(H'.*=H)2*(+U'26*'2(:*+33:;2(*(H)*+@:;2(*:Q*.;-Q+3)
G+-U'26*+2,*(H)*B:3U0;G*6+-+6).*W:;&$;)4#")8#'8'-"2)*'#)2"?'1&%&'(XM

8H'.* '.*G-:G:.),*+.*+*d3+-* Q-))e*,)J)B:G@)2(7* (H)-)Q:-)* (H)*:33;G+2(.*:Q* (H)*L* QB+(.*='BB*A)*-).(-'3(),* Q-:@
+GGBC'26* (:* (H)* 9:;23'B* Q:-* -).',)2(`.* G+-U'26* G)-@'(.M* 8-+2.G:-(+(':2* H+.* 3:2Q'-@),* (H'.* '.* +GG-:G-'+()
A)3+;.)* :Q* (H)* 9Tm* +2,* (H)* 6::,* T8DV* V)J)B* $M* D* 2;@A)-* :Q* A;.* -:;().* -;2* +B:26* <+--:=* >:+,* +2,
?)@AB)C*9)2(-+B*&(+(':2*'.*+GG-:P'@+()BC*KEE@*+=+C7*(H)*=+BU'26*,'.(+23)*Q-:@*(H)*A+3U*:Q*(H)*.'()*(:*T8DV
K*'.*+GG-:P'@+()BC*$KE@M

Page 61



8H)*.3H)@)*G-:G:.).*(H)*-)0+--+26)@)2(*:Q*:20.'()*G+-U'26*.G+3).*Q:-*-).',)2(`.*:Q*8-)6)22+*9:;-(M*D(*(H)
@:@)2(*a*G+-U'26*.G+3).*+-)*G-:J',),*+.*.;-Q+3)*G+-U'26*W41%;'03;)('%)*'#?411.)?4#9"2)'0%X*+2,*$*:Q* (H)
6+-+6).* +-)* ;.),7* (H)* -)@+'2,)-* :Q* (H)* 6+-+6).* +-)* ;2,)-* ;('B'.),* +2,* ,'B+G',+(),M* D* (:(+B* :Q* !"* .;-Q+3)
G+-U'26*.G+3).*+-)*(:*A)*G-:J',),*+.*G+-(*:Q*+*2)=*.'()*B+C:;(7*@+'2(+'2'26*+*-+(':*:Q*!*.G+3)*G)-*;2'(M

8H)* G-:G:.+B* ='BB* +B.:* .))* (H)* -)0G-:J'.':2* :Q* $* 2)=* 6+-+6).7* (H).)* +-)* -)GB+3)@)2(.* Q:-* (H)* $* 6+-+6).
3;--)2(BC* B)+.),M* 8H)* B)+.)* +--+26)@)2(* (H).)* '2,'J',;+B* 6+-+6)* ;.)-.* H+J)* -)[;'-).* (H+(* (H)C* +-)
-)0G-:J',),7*(H)-)Q:-)*.G+3).*%7*!E7*!!*+2,*!"*'2,'3+(),*:2*GB+2*='BB*A)*2)=*6+-+6).M*8H).)*6+-+6).*=)-)
G-)J':;.BC*G-:G:.),*'2*Q-:2(*:Q*(H)*2)=*AB:3U7*H:=)J)-*(H)C*H+J)*A))2*-)0B:3+(),*(:*B)..)2*(H)'-* '@G+3(*:2
(H)*)P'.('26* B+=2#+@)2'(C*+-)+M*8H).)*='BB*A)* ('@A)-*6+-+6).*='(H*6-))2*.),;@*-::Q.7*+2,*2)=*.H-;A#(-))
GB+2('26*='BB*A)*-)[;'-),*+-:;2,*6+-+6).*%*+2,*!E*(:*)2.;-)*+*GB)+.+2(*:;(B::U*Q:-*(H)*:33;G')-.*:Q*8-)6)22+
9:;-(M*T+-U'26*.G+3).*R*+2,*a*+-)*G-:G:.),*+B:26*(H)*)+.()-2*.',)*:Q*(H)*A;'B,'267*(H'.*+-)+*'.*3;--)2(BC*;.),
Q:-*G+-U'26M*N;-(H)-@:-)*(H)*'@G-:J)@)2(.*(:*(H)*Q-:2(+6)*G+-U'26*='BB*-).;B(*'2*Q:-@+B*@+-U'26*:;(*:Q*.G+3).
!0LM

D* (;-2'26*H)+,* '.*G-:J',),* (:*+BB:=* -)Q;.)*J)H'3B).* (:*)2()-*+2,* B)+J)* (H)*.'()*.+Q)BC* '2* Q:-=+-,*6)+-M*8H)
G-:G:.),*.'()*GB+2*,)(+'B'26*(H'.*'.*+2*+@)2,@)2(*(:*)+-B')-*GB+2.*.;A@'((),7*+*-),;3),*(;-2'26*H)+,*'.*2:=
G-:G:.),M* 1(*H+.*A))2*+6-)),*(H-:;6H*,'.3;..':2*='(H*8-+2.G:-(+(':2* (H+(* (H)*.'c)*:Q* (H)* (;-2'26*H)+,*2:=
G-:G:.),* '.* (H)*@'2'@;@*-)[;'-),*(:*@))(*.(+2,+-,.M*8H)*-),;3(':2*=H'3H*H+.*A))2*+3H')J),* B)..)2.*(H)
'@G+3(* :2* (H)* )P'.('26* 6-+..* +-)+7* +2,* (H)* +@:;2(* :Q* B+=2* B:.(* '.* U)G(* (:* (H)* J)-C* @'2'@;@M* 8H'.* '.* +2
'@G-:J)@)2(*(:*(H)*:-'6'2+B*.'()*B+C:;(*G-:G:.),*+2,*H+.*B)..*:Q*+2*'@G+3(*:2*(H)*-).',)2('+B*)2J'-:2@)2(M*1(
'.*+B.:*=:-(H*2:('26*(H+(*(H)*(;-2'26*H)+,*='BB*A)*3:2.(-;3(),*'2*d5-+..3-)()e*:-*+*.'@'B+-*G-:,;3(*(:*)2.;-)*'(*'.
@:-)*'2*U))G'26*='(H*'(.*.;--:;2,'26.M

8H)*+33)..*Q-:@*<+--:=*>:+,*H+.*A))2*'23-)+.),*(:*'23B;,)*L@*-+,';.*U)-A.*+2,*+*.H+-),*.;-Q+3)*:Q*$M!@
'2*=',(H*H+.*A))2*G-:J',),*(:*@))(*8-+2.G:-(+(':2*-)[;'-)@)2(.M*>)Q;.)*.(:-+6)*G:'2(.*+-)*(:*A)*G-:J',),*'2
(=:*B:3+(':2.7*:2)*(:*(H)*-)+-*:Q*(H)*.'()*+2,*+2:(H)-*(:*(H)*Q-:2(+6)M*L*.)3;-)*3C3B)*.(+2,.*='BB*A)*B:3+(),*(:
(H)*-)+-*:Q*(H)*.'()7*='(H*+*B:=*.;--:;2,'26*=+BB*(:*.3-))2*(H)@M

V+2,.3+G)*3:@@)2(.

8H)*.'()*3:2(+'2.*+*H'6H*,)6-))*:Q*B+2,.3+G'26*+(*G-).)2(*='(H*.:@)*@+(;-)7*+((-+3('J)*(-)).7*(H)*G-:G:.),
,)J)B:G@)2(*+(()@G(.*(:*6;+-,*+6+'2.(*(H)*-)@:J+B*:Q*@;3H*:Q*(H)*.3-))2*:Q*(-)).*=H'3H*'.*Q:;2,*A)(=))2
(H)*6+-+6).*+2,*8-)6)22+*9:;-(M

12*G-'23'GB)*V+2,.3+G)*,:*2:(*:AY)3(*(:*(H)*G-:G:.+B7*(H)C*H+J)*)P+@'2),*(H) HO#/'#&$01%0#41)E?84$%)O88#4&-41
P)Q"%;'2)R%4%"?"(%J G-)G+-),*AC*j+--)BB*8-))*9:2.;B(+23CM*8H)*(-))*.;-J)C*+2,*+2+BC.'.*:Q*(H)'-*3:2,'(':2*'.
+33)G(),*+.*+33;-+()M*9H-'.*j+--:2.*WT-'23'G+B*V+2,.3+G)*Z).'62)-X*H+.*3:2Q'-@),*.:@)*:Q*(H)*(-)).*:2*.'()
+-)*'23B;,),*'2*+*8-))*T-).)-J+(':2*I-,)-M

8H)*j+--)BB*-)G:-(*',)2('Q').*$*(-)).*(H+(*@;.(*A)*-)@:J),*W',)2('Q'),*+.*8!E7*!!7*!%*+2,*"!X*:Q*(H).)*(=:*+-)
B:=* 3+()6:-C* A)3+;.)* :Q* (H)'-* G::-* Q:-@7* +2,* :2)* B:=* 3+()6:-C* (-))* (H+(* 2)),.* (:* A)* -)@:J),* Q:-
@+2+6)@)2(*-)+.:2.*A)3+;.)*:Q*'(.*G::-*3:2,'(':2M*>)6-)((+ABC*:2)*H'6H*3+()6:-C*(-))*='BB*A)*B:.(*A;(*(H'.*'.
:2BC*.))2*(H-:;6H*6B'@G.).*:Q*(H)*.'()M*?'(H'2*(H)*-)G:-(*+*Q;-(H)-*!R*(-)).*+-)*',)2('Q'),*+.*A)'26*+(*-'.U*:Q
+,J)-.)*+QQ)3(.*:Q*,)J)B:G@)2(M*IQ*(H).)7*(-)).*B:3+(),*+B:26*(H)*)+.()-2*A:;2,+-C*+-)*3:2.',)-),*(H)*@:.(
'@G:-(+2(* G-:J','26* .3-))2'26*+2,* .)G+-+(':2* Q-:@* (H)*+,Y:'2'26* .'()7* '(* '.* '2)J'(+AB)* .:@)*:Q* (H).)*='BB* A)
,+@+6),*(:*(H)*)P()2(*-)@:J+B*='BB*A)*2)3)..+-CM

8H)*B:..*:Q*.:@)*:Q*(H)*(-)).*(:*(H)*.:;(H*:Q*(H)*G-:G:.),*A;'B,'26*=:;B,*A)*+33)G(),*,;)*(:*(H)'-*3:2,'(':2
+2,*G:()2('+B*)QQ)3(*:2*2)=*-).',)2(.M*8H).)*(-)).*3:;B,*A)*-)GB+3),*+(*+*@:-)*+GG-:G-'+()*,'.(+23)*Q-:@*(H)
A;'B,'26M*1(*'.*+B.:*'2)J'(+AB)*(H+(*.:@)*:Q*(H)*!R*(-)).*,))@),*(:*A)*+(*-'.U*='BB*H+J)*(:*A)*G-;2),*(:*-),;3)
(H)*'@G+3(*:Q*-::(*,+@+6)M

8H)* D-A:-'3;B(;-+B* _)(H:,* &(+()@)2(* .)(.* :;(* '2* .:@)* ,)(+'B* (H)* G-)3+;(':2.* (H+(* +-)* 2)),),* ,;-'26
3:2.(-;3(':2*=:-U.* (:*@'2'@'.)* (H)* -'.U*:Q*,+@+6)* (:*)P'.('26* (-)).M*j-)2(`.*T-'23'G+B*V+2,.3+G)*Z).'62)-
H+.*+,J'.),*(H+(*2:*@:-)*3+2*A)*,:2)*)P3)G(*Q:-*(H)*',)2('Q'3+(':2*:Q*-:;().7*,)G(H.*+2,*'2.(+BB+(':2*@)(H:,.
Q:-*;2,)-6-:;2,*.)-J'3).M

V+2,.3+G)*H+.*-)[;).(),*(H)*Q:BB:='26*3:2,'(':2.*+'@),*+(*G-:()3('26*)P'.('26*(-)).*+2,*)2.;-'26*2)=*(-)).
+-)*GB+2(),M

!M 8H)* (-))* G-:()3(':2*@)(H:,* .(+()@)2(* 3:2(+'2),* '2* (H)*j+--)BB* 8-))*9:2.;B(+23C*D-A:-'3;B(;-+B
1@G+3(* D..)..@)2(* +2,* _)(H:,* &(+()@)2(* '.* (:* A)* Q:BB:=),* ,;-'26* +BB* ,)@:B'(':2* +2,

Page 62



3:2.(-;3(':2*=:-U.M
"M Z)(+'B.*:Q*(H)*B:3+(':2*+2,*,)G(H*:Q*+BB*;2,)-6-:;2,*.)-J'3).*(:*A)*.;A@'((),*+2,*+GG-:J),*G-':-

(:*(H)*3:@@)23)@)2(*:Q*+2C*=:-U.M
]M Z)(+'B.* :Q* (H)* G-;2'26* :Q* (-)).* (:* A)* -)(+'2),* (:* A)* .;A@'((),* +2,* +GG-:J),* A)Q:-)* (H)

3:@@)23)@)2(*:Q*+2C*=:-U.M
$M D*.(+2,+-,*B+2,.3+G)*3:2,'(':2*=H'3H*',)2('Q').*2)=*(-)).*(:*A)*GB+2(),M

9:23B;.':2
8H)*-)J'.),*G-:G:.+B*'.*3:2.',)-),*(:*A)*'2*U))G'26*='(H*(H)*.3+B)*:Q*(H)*.;--:;2,'26*A;'B,'26.*+2,*'(*'.*2:(
3:2.',)-),*H+-@Q;B*(:*(H)*+@)2'(').*:Q*.;--:;2,'26*:33;G')-.M**8H)*G-:G:.+B*'.*3:2.',)-),*(:*A)*3:2.'.()2(
='(H*(H)*-)[;'-)@)2(.*:;(B'2),*AC*(H)*9:;23'B`.*GB+22'26*G:B'3').*='(H'2*(H)*V:2,:2*j:-:;6H*:Q*j-)2(*D,:G(),
^2'(+-C* Z)J)B:G@)2(* TB+2* "EE$* +2,* &;GGB)@)2(+-C* TB+22'26* 5;',+23)* f:()* !R* lZ).'62* 5;',)* Q:-* f)=
Z)J)B:G@)2(`M* * D33:-,'26BC7* '(* '.* -)3:@@)2,),* (H+(* (H'.* +GGB'3+(':2* A)* 6-+2(),* ='(H* -)B)J+2(* 3:2,'(':2.
+((+3H),M

(=!E77=,?BF+E,@ 5-+2(*9:2.)2(*.;AY)3(*(:*V)6+B*+6-))@)2(

!E,?+F+E,GY(=BGE,G@

W!X 8H)*,)J)B:G@)2(*(:*=H'3H*(H'.*G)-@'..':2*-)B+().*@;.(*A)*A)6;2*2:(*B+()-*(H+2*(H)*)PG'-+(':2
:Q*(H-))*C)+-.7*A)6'22'26*='(H*(H)*,+()*:Q*(H'.*G)-@'..':2M

>)+.:2/*8:*3:2Q:-@*='(H*(H)*-)[;'-)@)2(.*:Q*&)3(':2*%!*:Q*(H)*8:=2*+2,*9:;2(-C*TB+22'26
D3(*!%%EM

W"X 8H)*,)J)B:G@)2(*H)-)AC*+GG-:J),*.H+BB*A)*3+--'),*:;(*+2,*3:@GB)(),*'2*+BB*-).G)3(.*'2
+33:-,+23)*='(H*(H)*G-:G:.+B.*3:2(+'2),*'2*(H)*+GGB'3+(':27*+2,*+2C*GB+2.*:-*:(H)-*G+-('3;B+-.
.;A@'((),*(H)-)='(H7

>)+.:2/*8:*)2.;-)*(H+(*(H)*G-:G:.),*,)J)B:G@)2(*='BB*A)*3+--'),*:;(*+.*+GG-:J),*.:*+.*(:
+J:',*+2C*,)(-'@)2(*(:*(H)*+@)2'(').*AC*+2C*=:-U*-)@+'2'26*'23:@GB)()M

W]X 8H)*(-))*G-:()3(':2*@)(H:,*.(+()@)2(*3:2(+'2),*'2*(H)*j+--)BB*8-))*9:2.;B(+23C*D-A:-'3;B(;-+B
1@G+3(* D..)..@)2(* +2,* _)(H:,* &(+()@)2(* '.* (:* A)* Q:BB:=),* ,;-'26* +BB* ,)@:B'(':2* +2,
3:2.(-;3(':2* =:-U.7* .;3H* G-:()3(':2* @)+.;-).* ,)(+'B),* .H+BB* A)* '2.(+BB),* +2,* -)(+'2),
(H-:;6H:;(*(H)*G)-':,*:Q*(H)*=:-UM

>)+.:2/**8:*)2.;-)*(H+(*(-)).*=H'3H*+-)*(:*A)*-)(+'2),*+.*G+-(*:Q*(H)*,)J)B:G@)2(*+-)*2:(
,+@+6),*AC*3:2.(-;3(':2*=:-U.*'2*(H)*'2()-).(.*:Q*(H)*B:3+B*)2J'-:2@)2(*+2,*(H)*J'.;+B
+@)2'(C*:Q*(H)*+-)+M

W$X 8H)*+-)+.*:Q*3+-0G+-U'26*+2,*(H)*+33)..*-:+,*.)-J'26*(H)@7*+.*'2,'3+(),*:2*(H)*.;A@'((),
,-+='267*.H+BB*A)*B+',*:;(*+2,*+J+'B+AB)*Q:-*;.)*G-':-*(:*(H)*Q'-.(*:33;G+(':2*:Q*+2C*:Q*(H)
,=)BB'26.*H)-)AC*G)-@'((),*+2,*(H)-)+Q()-*.H:;B,*2:(*A)*:A.(-;3(),*:-*;.),*Q:-*+2C*:(H)-
G;-G:.)*)P3)G(*='(H*(H)*G-':-*=-'(()2*G)-@'..':2*:Q*(H)*V:3+B*TB+22'26*D;(H:-'(C*:A(+'2),
(H-:;6H*(H)*.;A@'..':2*:Q*+*GB+22'26*+GGB'3+(':2M

>)+.:2/*8:*)2.;-)*+,)[;+()*3+-0G+-U'26*'.*G-:J',),*+2,*-)(+'2),*'2*(H)*'2()-).(.*:Q*(H)
3:2,'(':2.*:Q*6)2)-+B*H'6H=+C*+2,*G),).(-'+2*.+Q)(C*+2,*(H)*Q-))*QB:=*:Q*(-+QQ'3*:2*(H)
2)'6HA:;-'26*H'6H=+C.*+2,*(H)*6)2)-+B*+@)2'(').*:Q*(H)*B:3+B'(CM

WKX 8H)*,)J)B:G@)2(*H)-)AC*G)-@'((),*.H+BB*A)*3+--'),*:;(*'2*+33:-,+23)*='(H*(H)*Q:BB:='26
+GG-:J),*,-+='26W.X*+2,#:-*,:3;@)2(W.X/

EKEa*WTVX*EE7*-)Jj*W!/!"KEX
EKEa*WTVX*E!*W!/"KEX

Page 63



EKEa*WTVX*E"*W!/!EEX
EKEa*WTVX*E]*W!/!EEX
EKEa*WTVX*E%7*-)JD*W!/KEEX
EKEa*WTVX*!E7*-)JN*W!/"KEX
EKEa*WTVX*!!*W!/!EEX
EKEa*WTVX*!"7*-)JD*W!/!EEX
EKEa*WTVX*!]7*-)JD*W!/!EEX
EKEa*WTVX*!$*W!/"EEX
EKEa*WTVX*!K7*-)JD*W!/!EEX
EKEa*WTVX*!L7*-)J9*W!/!EEX
EKEa*WTVX*!R7*-)JD*W!/!EEX
EKEa*WTVX*!a7*-)JD*W!/!EEX
EKEa*WTVX*"E7*"!7*""*W2(.X
EKEa*WTVX*"$*W!/!EEX
EKEa*WTVX*$E7*-)JD*W!/!EEX
EKEa*WTVX*$!7*-)JD
EKEa*WTVX*$"7*-)JD
EKEa*WT<X*E!7*E"7*E]7*E$7*EK7*EL*4*ER

>)+.:2/**N:-*(H)*+J:',+23)*:Q*,:;A(*+2,*'2*(H)*'2()-).(.*:Q*G-:G)-*GB+22'26M

WLX f:(='(H.(+2,'26*+2C*,).3-'G(':2*:Q*@+()-'+B.*6'J)2*'2*(H)*+GGB'3+(':27*Q;-(H)-*,)(+'B.*:Q*(H)
@+()-'+B.7*'23B;,'26*.+@GB).7*G-:G:.),*Q:-/

W+X*+BB*)P()-2+B*.;-Q+3).*:Q*(H)*A;'B,'26*W'23B;,'26*='2,:=.X
WAX*+BB*+-)+.*:Q*H+-,*B+2,.3+G)*=:-U.*W'23B;,'26*G+(H=+C.X
W3X*A:;2,+-C*(-)+(@)2(.7*Q)23'26*+2,*+2C*:(H)-*@)+2.*:Q*)23B:.;-)*W'M)M*A+B3:2').7*A'2*.(:-).X7
'23B;,'26*+*A:;2,+-C*Q)23)*=+BB*:Q*!Ma@*H'6H7*+2,*EML@*H'6H*(-)BB'.*+B:26*(H)*2:-(H)-2
A:;2,+-C*:Q*(H)*.'()M
W,X*(H)*-)GB+3)@)2(*6+-+6).

.H+BB*A)*.;A@'((),*(:*+2,*+GG-:J),*'2*=-'('26*AC*(H)*V:3+B*TB+22'26*D;(H:-'(C*G-':-*(:*(H)
3:@@)23)@)2(*:Q*+2C*=:-U*:2*.'()7*+2,*(H)*,)J)B:G@)2(*.H+BB*2:(*A)*3+--'),*:;(*:(H)-='.)
(H+2*'2*+33:-,+23)*='(H*+2C*.;3H*+GG-:J+BM**?H)-)*+GG-:G-'+()7*+*.3H),;B)*:Q*(H)*)P+3(
G-:,;3(*-)Q)-)23).*.H+BB*A)*G-:J',),M

>)+.:2/*12*:-,)-*Q:-*(H)*V:3+B*TB+22'26*D;(H:-'(C*(:*-)(+'2*3:2(-:B*:J)-*(H)*)P+3(*@+()-'+B.*(:
A)*;.),*Q:-*(H)*G-:G:.),*,)J)B:G@)2(*+2,*(:*+..)..*(H)*.;'(+A'B'(C*:Q*(H)*.+@GB).*.;A@'((),
'2*(H)*'2()-).(.*:Q*J'.;+B*+@)2'(CM

WRX f:(='(H.(+2,'26*+2C*B+2,.3+G'26*,)(+'B.*.;A@'((),*='(H*(H)*+GGB'3+(':27*G-':-*(:
3:@@)23)@)2(*:Q*=:-U.*:2*.'()7*+*,)(+'B),*.3H)@)*:Q*B+2,.3+G'26*Q:-*(H)*+-)+.*='(H'2*(H)
.'()*.;--:;2,'26*(H)*A;'B,'26*+2,*6+-+6).7*,)G'3('26*(H)*.'c)7*,)2.'(C*+2,*2;@A)-*:Q*(-)).7
.H-;A.*+2,*GB+2(.7*-::('26*.C.()@.7*-)()2(':2*:Q*+2C*)P'.('26*B+2,.3+G'267*@)+2.*:Q*)23B:.;-)7
+-)+.*:Q*H+-,*+2,*.:Q(*B+2,.3+G'26*+2,*+2C*:(H)-*Q)+(;-).*:2*(H)*.'()*.H+BB*A)*.;A@'((),*(:
+2,*+GG-:J),*'2*=-'('26*AC*(H)*V:3+B*TB+22'26*D;(H:-'(C7*.;3H*,)(+'B.*.H+BB*+B.:*'23B;,)*(-))
GB+2('26*+B:26*(H)*2:-(H)-2*.'()*A:;2,+-CM*8H)*B+2,.3+G)*=:-U*.H+BB*A)*Q;BBC*3:@GB)(),*,;-'26
(H)*Q'-.(*+J+'B+AB)*GB+2('26*.)+.:2*Q:BB:='26*3:@GB)(':2*:Q*(H)*,)J)B:G@)2(*H)-)AC*+GG-:J),M
D2C*(-)).*:-*.H-;A.*=H'3H7*='(H'2*K*C)+-.*:Q*GB+2('267*,')7*+-)*-)@:J),*:-*A)3:@)*.)-':;.BC
,+@+6),*:-*,'.)+.),7*.H+BB*A)*-)GB+3),*='(H*:(H)-.*:Q*(H)*.+@)*.G)3').*+2,*.'c)*+2,*'2*(H)
.+@)*B:3+(':2.7*;2B)..*:(H)-='.)*+6-)),*'2*=-'('26*='(H*(H)*V:3+B*TB+22'26*D;(H:-'(CM

>)+.:2/*8:*)2.;-)*+*.+('.Q+3(:-C*.(+2,+-,*:Q*+GG)+-+23)7*(:*G-:J',)*+*.;'(+AB)*.)(('26*Q:-*(H)
,)J)B:G@)2(7*.:*(H+(*(H)*G-:G:.+B*)2H+23).*(H)*J'.;+B*+@)2'(C*:Q*(H)*B:3+B'(C7*+2,*(:*G-:J',)
.;'(+AB)*(-))*GB+2('26M

WaX Z)(+'B),*,-+='26.*:Q*+BB*;2,)-6-:;2,*=:-U.*+2,*+,,'(':2+B*G-)3+;(':2.*(:*G-)J)2(*,+@+6)*(:
(-))*-::(.*.H+BB*A)*.;A@'((),*(:*+2,*+GG-:J),*'2*=-'('26*AC*(H)*V:3+B*TB+22'26*D;(H:-'(C*G-':-*(:
(H)*3:@@)23)@)2(*:Q*.;3H*=:-U.7*.;3H*,)(+'B*(:*'23B;,)*(H)*B:3+(':27*)P()2(*+2,*,)G(H*:Q*+BB
)P3+J+(':2.* Q:-* ,-+'2+6)* +2,* :(H)-* ;2,)-6-:;2,* .)-J'3).7* '2* -)B+(':2* (:* (H)* (-)).* (:* A)
-)(+'2),* :2* .'()* +2,* (H).)* =:-U.* .H+BB* A)* 3+--'),* :;(* +2,* 3:@GB)(),* '2* +BB* -).G)3(.* '2
+33:-,+23)*='(H*(H)*+GG-:J),*,-+='26.*G-':-*(:*(H)*3:@@)23)@)2(*:Q*=:-U.*:20.'()M

Page 64



>)+.:2/* 8:* )2.;-)* (H)* (-)).* +-)* G-:()3(),* +2,* 2:(* ,+@+6),* ,;-'26* (H)* ,)@:B'(':2* +2,
3:2.(-;3(':2* =:-U.* +.* (H)C* -)G-).)2(* +2* '@G:-(+2(* J'.;+B* +@)2'(C* (H+(* (H)* V:3+B* TB+22'26
D;(H:-'(C*3:2.',)-.*.H:;B,*A)*.;A.(+2('+BBC*@+'2(+'2),*+2,*U)G(*'2*6::,*3:2,'(':2M

W%X Z)(+'B.*Q:-*(H)*G-;2'26*:Q*(-)).*(:*A)*-)(+'2),*(:*A)*.;A@'((),*+2,*+GG-:J),7*+2,*(H)*G-;2'26
3+--'),*:;(*A)Q:-)*(H)*3:@@)23)@)2(*:Q*+2C*=:-U.M

>)+.:2/**8:*)2.;-)*(H+(*(-)).*=H'3H*+-)*(:*A)*-)(+'2),*+.*G+-(*:Q*(H)*,)J)B:G@)2(*+-)*2:(
,+@+6),*AC*3:2.(-;3(':2*=:-U.*'2*(H)*'2()-).(.*:Q*(H)*B:3+B*)2J'-:2@)2(*+2,*(H)*J'.;+B
+@)2'(C*:Q*(H)*+-)+M

W!EX N;-(H)-*,)(+'B.*:Q*(H)*G-:J'.':2*:Q*+*@'2'@;@*:Q*L*.)3;-)*3C3B)*G+-U'26*.G+3).*.H+BB*A)
.;A@'((),*(:*+2,*+GG-:J),*'27*=-'('267*AC*(H)*V:3+B*TB+22'26*D;(H:-'(C*G-':-*(:*(H)
3:@@)23)@)2(*:Q*=:-U*:2*.'()*+2,*(H)*3C3B)*G+-U'26*.G+3).*.H+BB*A)*G-:J',),*'2*+33:-,+23)
='(H*(H)*+GG-:J),*,)(+'B.*G-':-*(:*:33;G+(':2*:Q*(H)*-).',)2('+B*,)J)B:G@)2(M

>)+.:2/**8:*)2.;-)*.+('.Q+3(:-C*Q+3'B'(').*Q:-*3C3B'.(.M

W!!X T-':-*(:*(H)*:33;G+(':2*:Q*(H)*,)J)B:G@)2(7*+*.3H)@)*:Q*)P()-2+B*B'6H('26*(:*(H)*Q::(=+C.*+2,
J)H'3B)*+33)..*+-)+.*.H+BB*A)*3:@GB)(),*'2*+33:-,+23)*='(H*,)(+'B.*(:*A)*.;A@'((),*(:*+2,
+GG-:J),*'2*=-'('26*AC*(H)*V:3+B*TB+22'26*D;(H:-'(CM

>)+.:2/*8:*)2.;-)*(H+(*(H)*)P()-2+B*B'6H('26*.3H)@)*='(H'2*(H)*,)J)B:G@)2(*.'()*,:).*2:(
-).;B(*'2*2;'.+23)*(:*+,Y:'2'26*-).',)2('+B*G-:G)-(').*+2,*G-:J',).*+*.+Q)*)2J'-:2@)2(*Q:-
-).',)2(.M

W!"X 8H)*!"*:2*.'()*G+-U'26*+2,*6+-+6)*.G+3).*H)-)AC*+GG-:J),*.H+BB*A)*'@GB)@)2(),*'2*Q;BB*G-':-
(:*(H)*3:@@)23)@)2(*:Q*=:-U.*(:*,)@:B'.H*(H)*)P'.('26*6+-+6)*AB:3U*+2,*.H+BB*(H)-)+Q()-*A)
G)-@+2)2(BC*-)(+'2),*Q:-*;.)*.:B)BC*AC*(H)*:33;G')-.*:Q*(H)*)P'.('26*QB+(.*!0!"*8-)6)22+*9:;-(7
='(H*!*G+-U'26*.G+3)*:-*6+-+6)*+BB:3+(),*G)-*QB+(*+(*2:*+,,'(':2+B*3:.(*(:*(H)*:33;G')-.7*;2B)..
(H)* V:3+B* TB+22'26* D;(H:-'(C* +6-))* '2* =-'('26* (:* +* J+-'+(':2* (:* (H)* +GG-:J),* G+-U'26
+--+26)@)2(.M*Z)(+'B.*(:*A)*.;A@'((),*Q:-*+GG-:J+B*.H+BB* '23B;,)*+*_+2+6)@)2(*TB+2*.)(('26
:;(*(H)*+BB:3+(':2*+--+26)@)2(.*Q:-*(H)*6+-+6).*+2,*G+-U'26*.G+3).7*'23B;,'26*+--+26)@)2(.
Q:-*(H:.)*.G+3).*2:(*(+U)2*;G*AC*(H)*)P'.('26*-).',)2(.M

>)+.:2/*8:*)2.;-)*(H+(*.;QQ'3')2(*:QQ*.(-))(*G+-U'26*'.*-)(+'2),*Q:-*)P'.('26*-).',)2(.M

W!]X f:(='(H.(+2,'26*(H)*+GG-:J),*GB+2.*-)J'.),*,)(+'B.*:Q*(H)*)P()-2+B*Q'2'.H).*(:*(H)*.H+-),
.G+3)*.H+BB*A)*.;A@'((),*(:*+2,*+GG-:J),*'2*=-'('26*AC*(H)*V:3+B*TB+22'26*D;(H:-'(C*G-':-*(:*(H)
3:@@)23)@)2(*:Q*=:-U.*:2*.'()M

>)+.:2.i*12*(H)*'2()-).(.*:Q*G),).(-'+2*+2,*H'6H=+C*.+Q)(C

+,ME(7BF+>=G@

W!X Z;-'26*3:2.(-;3(':2*:2*.'()/0

W+X*8H)*A).(*G-+3('3+B*@)+2.*+J+'B+AB)*'2*+33:-,+23)*='(H*j-'('.H*&(+2,+-,*9:,)*:Q*T-+3('3)
jM&MK""a/*!%a$*.H+BB*A)*)@GB:C),*+(*+BB*('@).*(:*@'2'@'.)*(H)*)@'..':2*:Q*2:'.)*Q-:@*(H)*.'()M

WAX*8H)*:G)-+(':2*:Q*.'()*)[;'G@)2(*6)2)-+('26*2:'.)*+2,*:(H)-*2;'.+23)03+;.'26*+3('J'(').7
+;,'AB)*+(*(H)*.'()*A:;2,+-').*:-*'2*2)+-AC*-).',)2('+B*G-:G)-(').7*.H+BB*:2BC*A)*3+--'),*:;(
A)(=))2*(H)*H:;-.*:Q*EaEE*0*!REE*_:2,+C.*0*N-',+C.7*EaEE*0*!]EE*&+(;-,+C.*+2,*+(*2:*('@)
:2*&;2,+C.*:-*j+2U*<:B',+C.M

W3X*S)H'3;B+-*+33)..*(:*+,Y:'2'26*+2,*:GG:.'()*G-)@'.).*.H+BB*2:(*A)*'@G),),M

W,X*DBB*J)H'3B).7*GB+2(*+2,*@+3H'2)-C*+..:3'+(),*='(H*.;3H*=:-U.*.H+BB*+(*+BB*('@).*A)*.(::,
+2,*:G)-+(),*='(H'2*(H)*3;-('B+6)*:Q*(H)*.'()*:2BCM

W)X*f:*=+.()*:-*:(H)-*@+()-'+B*.H+BB*A)*A;-2(*:2*(H)*+GGB'3+(':2*.'()M

Page 65



WQX*DBB*)P3+J+(),*(:G.:'B*.H+BB*A)*.(:-),*:2*(H)*.'()*Q:-*-);.)*'2*3:22)3(':2*='(H*B+2,.3+G'26M

W6X*D*A+--')-*.H+BB*A)*3:2.(-;3(),*+-:;2,*(H)*.'()7*(:*A)*)-)3(),*G-':-*(:*,)@:B'(':2M

WHX*D*.;'(+AB)*+2,*.;QQ'3')2(*@)+2.*:Q*.;GG-)..'26*,;.(*@;.(*A)*G-:J',),*+2,*@+'2(+'2),M

>)+.:2/*8:*B'@'(*(H)*,)(-'@)2(+B*)QQ)3(*:Q*3:2.(-;3(':2*=:-U.*:2*+,Y:'2'26*-).',)2('+B*:33;G')-.
AC*-)+.:2*:Q*2:'.)*+2,*,'.(;-A+23)M

W"X ?'(H*-)6+-,*(:*.;-Q+3)0=+()-*,-+'2+6)7*'(*'.*(H)*-).G:2.'A'B'(C*:Q*+*,)J)B:G)-*(:*@+U)*G-:G)-
G-:J'.':2*Q:-*,-+'2+6)*(:*6-:;2,7*=+()-*3:;-.).*:-*.;-Q+3)0=+()-*.)=)-M**12*-).G)3(*:Q*.;-Q+3)
=+()-7*'(*'.*-)3:@@)2,),*(H+(*(H)*+GGB'3+2(*.H:;B,*)2.;-)*(H+(*.(:-@*QB:=.*+-)*+(()2;+(),*:-
-)6;B+(),*'2(:*(H)*-)3)'J'26*G;AB'3*2)(=:-U*(H-:;6H*:20*:-*:QQ0.'()*.(:-+6)M**?H)2*'(*'.
G-:G:.),*(:*3:22)3(*(:*+*3:@A'2),*G;AB'3*.)=)-7*(H)*.'()*,-+'2+6)*.H:;B,*A)*.)G+-+()*+2,
3:@A'2),*+(*(H)*Q'2+B*@+2H:B)*2)+-).(*(H)*A:;2,+-CM*?H)-)*(H)*,)J)B:G)-*G-:G:.).*(:
,'.3H+-6)*(:*+*G;AB'3*.)=)-7*G-':-*+GG-:J+B*Q-:@*8H+@).*?+()-*Z)J)B:G)-*&)-J'3).*='BB*A)
-)[;'-),7*(:*)2.;-)*(H+(*(H)*.;-Q+3)0=+()-*,'.3H+-6)*Q-:@*(H)*.'()*='BB*2:(*A)*,)(-'@)2(+B*(:*(H)
)P'.('26*.)=)-+6)*.C.()@M**8H)C*3+2*A)*3:2(+3(),*:2*Ea$K$*aKE*"RRRM

W]X 1Q*(H)*,)J)B:G@)2(*'.*3+--'),*:;(*'(*='BB*A)*2)3)..+-C*Q:-*+*3-:..'26*(:*A)*+B()-),*:J)-*(H)*G;AB'3
H'6H=+C*AC*(H)*9:;23'B*+.*<'6H=+C*D;(H:-'(CM*8H'.*='BB*A)*,:2)*+(*(H)*+GGB'3+2(b.*)PG)2.)*'2
+33:-,+23)*='(H*&)3(':2*!a$*:Q*(H)*<'6H=+C.*D3(*!%aEM**&H:;B,*DGGB'3+(':2*Q:-*.;3H*=:-U.
.H:;B,*A)*@+,)*(:*(H)*9:;23'Bb.*&+Q)-*&(-))(.*Z)G+-(@)2(7*j-)2(*<:;.)7*]$%*<'6H*>:+,
?)@AB)C*_',,PM*<D%*Ljm**8)B*E"E*a%]R*KEKEM**8H)*6-+2(*:Q*GB+22'26*G)-@'..':27*=H)(H)-*AC
(H)*V:3+B*TB+22'26*D;(H:-'(C*:-*:2*+GG)+B7*,:).*2:(*'2,'3+()*(H+(*3:2.)2(*='BB*A)*6'J)2*;2,)-
(H)*<'6H=+C.*D3(M

D2C*G)-.:2*='.H'26*(:*'2.G)3(*(H)*+A:J)*G+G)-.*.H:;B,*3:2(+3(*5+-C*_;-GHC7*8H)*TB+22'26*&)-J'3)7*j-)2(
<:;.)7*]$%*<'6H*>:+,7*?)@AB)C7*_',,B).)P7*<D%*Ljm7*8)BM*f:M*E"E*a%]R K""R

Page 66



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'72*89:';.56 !2<&',"- !"#$%&&

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'72)

'()*+,--.*//0 1,.+2,.34+5.663+78*9:*4+;*<=>*?

@+1.6A9+B62?.(CD)+,9-+-,),=,/*+.(CD)/+"E!!+F.-9,9B*+':.8*?+!EEE"G"HE

ID(/+<,2+(/+(9-(B,)(8*+69>?J

Agenda Item 7

Page 67



(=!=+>=?@ !K+L*B*<=*.4+"E!"

AB(?@ M.*/)69

0CB,,+,D'B(=B@ ;*<=>*?+169/:>),)(8*+N6.:<

CE!BF+E,@ 1,.+2,.34+5.663+78*9:*4+;*<=>*?

0(E0EGBC@ O.*B)(69+6P+%+=>6B3/+6P+P>,)/+Q$RST/)6.*?+U+!RGT/)6.*?V+B6<2.(/(9C+!E&+P>,)/+,9-
)D*+*.*B)(69+6P+"R$T/)6.*?+/*<(T-*),BD*-+P,<(>?+D6:/*/J+QW*8(/*-+L*/B.(2)(69V

B00C+!B,F@ X*)A6.3+Y6:/(9C+7//6B(,)(69+Z)-

!E,FB!F@ [69*/+Z,9C+Z,',>>*

0CB,',EHG@
'**+B69-()(69+96+"

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

(=!E77=,?BF+E,
\.,9)+2>,99(9C+2*.<(//(69+/:=]*B)+)6+)D*+B6<2>*)(69+6P+,+/,)(/P,B)6.?+'*B)(69+!EH+6.+6)D*.+>*C,>+,C.**<*9)
,9-+-*>*C,)*+,:)D6.()?+)6+)D*+Y*,-+6P+7.*,+M>,99(9C 6.+6)D*.+-:>?+,:)D6.(/*-+2*./69 )6+,C.**+)D*+*R,B)+)*.</
)D*.*6P+69+,-8(B*+P.6<+)D*+L(.*B)6.+6P+Z*C,>+'*.8(B*/+,9-+M.6B:.*<*9)J

G=!F+E,'5.J'?=FB+CG
ID*+,22>(B,)(69+.*^:(.*/+,+'*B)(69+!EH+7C.**<*9)4+(9+6.-*.+)6+/*B:.*+)D*+P6>>6A(9C+=*9*P()/0T

Q,V M,?<*9)+6P+)D*+16:9B(>/+>*C,>+,9-+6)D*.+2.6P*//(69,>+B6/)/+(9+Q(V+2.*2,.(9C+,9-+B6<2>*)(9C+)D*+,C.**<*9)
,9-+Q((V+<69()6.(9C+,9-+*9P6.B(9C+()/+2*.P6.<,9B*

Q=V+ M.68(/(69+6P+GG+:9()/+Q%&_V+P6.+7PP6.-,=>*+Y6:/(9C4+B6<2.(/(9C0
! "E+,PP6.-,=>*+.*9)*-+:9()/+Q!!R!+=*-.66<+,9-+&R"+=*-.66<V+/:=]*B)+)6+.*9)+B69).6>/

.*^:(.(9C+,+.*9)+6P+96+<6.*+)D,9+SE_+6P+<,.3*)+.*9)+(9B>:/(8*+6P+/*.8(B*+BD,.C*/
! !E+,PP6.-,=>*+.*9)*-+:9()/+QSR$+=*-.66<+,9-+"R%+=*-.66<V+,)+),.C*)+.*9)/+*RB>:/(8*+6P

/*.8(B*+BD,.C*/
! "G+(9)*.<*-(,)*+:9()/+QGR!+=*-.66<4+!KR"+=*-.66<4+$R$+=*-.66<V

QBV+ 7+B69).(=:)(69+`GSS4HEE+Q`"4%EE+2*.+9*)+,PP6.-,=>*+=*-.66<4+`$4EEE+2*.+9*)+<,.3*)+=*-.66<V4+-:*+69
<,)*.(,>+/),.)+,9-+(9-*RT>(93*-+P.6<+)D*+-,)*+6P+B6<<())**+P6.+':/),(9,=>*+I.,9/26.),)(694+O-:B,)(694
F2*9+'2,B*+,9-+'26.)+(9+)D*+>6B,>+,.*,4+)6+(9B>:-*+,+2,.)+6P+)D(/+B69).(=:)(69+)6+=*+.(9C+P*9B*-+)6+-*,>+A()D
)D*+*98(.69<*9),>+(//:*+6P+[,2,9*/*+a96)A**-+/2*B(P(B,>>?+69+)D*+=,93/+6P+)D*+.(8*.+5.*9)+/():,)*-+69+)D*
/6:)D*.9+/(-*+6P+5.663+78*9:*J

Q-V+ ':=<(//(69+,9-+B6<2>(,9B*+A()D+)D*+':/),(9,=(>()?+BD*B3T>(/)+*9/:.(9C+,+<(9(<:<+6P+GE_+/B6.*+(/
,BD(*8*-+,9-+16-*+P6.+':/),(9,=>*+Y6<*/+Z*8*>+%4+A()D+B6<2*9/,)(69+/D6:>-+()+96)+=*+-*>(8*.*-J

Q*V+ '(C9+:2+,9-+,-D*.*+)6+)D*+169/(-*.,)*+169).,B)6./+'BD*<*J
QPV+ 7-D*.(9C+)6+)D*+L*<6>()(69+M.6)6B6>J
QCV ID*+/:=<(//(694+,22.68,>+,9-+(<2>*<*9),)(69+6P+-*),(>/+-*<69/).,)(9C+D6A+)D*+<*,/:.*/+,9-+1F"

.*-:B)(69/+Q)6),>+.*-:B)(69+(9+.*C:>,)*-+1F"+P.6<+"E!E+IOW+,9-+)D*+.*-:B)(69+(9+1F"+,//6B(,)*-+A()D
69T/()*+.*9*A,=>*/V+)D,)+,.*+/*)+6:)+(9+)D*+O9*.C?+'),)*<*9)+D*.*=?+,22.68*-4+(9B>:-(9C+)D*+(9B6.26.,)(69
6P+1YM4+A(>>+=*+(9B6.26.,)*-+(9)6+)D*+-*8*>62<*9)J

QDV b<2.68*<*9)+6P+"G_+68*.+)D*+I,.C*)+O<(//(69+W,)*+6P+M,.)+Z+6P+"E!E+5:(>-(9C+W*C:>,)(69/4
Q(V+ M*.<()+N.**+Q.*/(-*9)/+A(>>+96)+=*+*9)()>*-+)6+2*.<()/+/D6:>-+,+1Mc+=*+(9).6-:B*-+(9+)D*+P:):.*VJ
Q]V+ M.68(-*+).,(9(9C+6226.):9()(*/+P6.+>6B,>+.*/(-*9)/+,/+2,.)+6P+,+>6B,>+>,=6:.+2>,B*<*9)+:9-*.+)D*

169/).:B)(69+I.,(9(9C+b9()(,)(8*J
Q3V+ M.(6.+)6+FBB:2,)(694+/:=<()4+C,(9+,22.68,>+P6.+,9-+,-D*.*+)6+,+W*/(-*9)(,>+I.,8*>+M>,9+)D,)+(/+6P+/:PP(B(*9)

^:,>()?+)6+/B6.*+,+M7''+.,)(9C+:/(9C+IPZd/+7II.5:IO+/?/)*<J
Q>V+ N:9-(9C+)6A,.-/+)D*+2.68(/(69+6P+,+1,.+1>:=+'BD*<*+)6+(9B>:-*+"+?*,.+P.**+<*<=*./D(2+2,B3,C*+P6.

*,BD+-A*>>(9C+Q)6+/(C9+:2+A()D+,+B,.+B>:=+2.68(-*.V4+,9-+)6+:/*+,>>+.*,/69,=>*+*9-*,86:./+)6+*9/:.*+)D,)+,)
>*,/)+69*+69T/).**)+1,.+1>:=+'2,B*+D,/+=**9+2.68(-*-+2.(6.+)6+P(./)+6BB:2,)(69+6P+)D*+:9()/+A()D(9+)D*
-*8*>62<*9)J

Q<V+M.(6.+)6+FBB:2,)(69+*9)*.+(9)6+,+'$S#"KS+6P+)D*+Y(CDA,?/+7B)+!&SE+)6+B68*.+.*/:.P,B(9C+,9-+A(-*9(9C+6P
)D*+2:=>(B+P66)2,)D+,-]6(9(9C+)D*+/()*4+,<*9-<*9)/+)6+)D*+8*D(B:>,.+,BB*//*/+)6+)D*+/()*+Q(9B>

Page 68



.*(9/),)*<*9)+6P+,>>+.*-:9-,9)+>*9C)D/+)6+P66)A,?V+,9-+-*-(B,)(69+6P+,9+,--()(69,>+/).(2+6P+,)+>*,/)+$<
A(-)D+,>69C+)D*+P.69)+=6:9-,.?+6P+)D*+/()*+,/+2:=>(B>?+<,(9),(9,=>*+D(CDA,?

79-4+)6+,:)D6.(/*+)D*+Y*,-+6P+7.*,+M>,99(9C4+6.+6)D*.+-:>?+,:)D6.(/*-+2*./694+)6+.*P:/*+2>,99(9C+2*.<(//(69+(P
)D*+,22>(B,9)+D,/+P,(>*-+)6+-*<69/).,)*+)D*+,=(>()?+)6+2.68(-*+P6.+)D*+,=68*+)*.</+,9-+<**)+)D*+26>(B(*/+6P+)D*
e9(),.?+L*8*>62<*9)+M>,9+,9-+'*B)(69+!EH+M>,99(9C+F=>(C,)(69/+':22>*<*9),.?+M>,99(9C+L6B:<*9)+=?
B69B>:-(9C+,9+,22.62.(,)*+,C.**<*9)J

!"#$%&'()$*#+(&),$-%$+"#$.#(*,$-%$!#/0,$(/#$+-$1#$/#2&,#*3$&'$4(/+&56)(/$&'$+#/0,$-%$+"#$(%%-/*(1)#$"-6,&'7
4/-2&,&-'$('*$+"#$%&'('5&()$5-'+/&16+&-'3$%-))-8&'7$%6/+"#/$(,,#,,0#'+$-%$+"#$/#2&,#*$4)(',

ID(/+,22>(B,)(69+(/+>(,=>*+P6.+16<<:9()?+b9P.,/).:B):.*+Z*8?JQ1bZV+J++ID*+f,?6.g/+B69).(=:)(69+A6:>-+=*
`!S!4GHKJ!$-

=K+GF+,D
ID*+,22>(B,)(69+/()*+(/+,9+X1M+B,.+2,.3+>6B,)*-+69+)D*+96.)D*.9+/(-*+6P+5.663+78*9:*4+;*<=>*?4+B68*.(9C+,9
,.*,+6P+,22.6R(<,)*>?+EJ&"+D*B),.*J

ID*+,22>(B,)(69+/()*+()/*>P+D,/+,+/)**2+*<=,93<*9)+.(/(9C+:2+P.6<+/6:)D*.9+)6+)D*+96.)D*.9+=6:9-,.?+6P+)D*
/()*4+A()D+)D*+/).(2+,>69C+5.663+78*9:*+B6<2.(/(9C+68*.C.6A9+).**/+,9-+8*C*),)(694+=*P6.*+>*8*>>(9C+6PP+P6.+)D*
*R(/)(9C+B,.+2,.3(9C+,.*,

b<<*-(,)*>?+ )6+ )D*+96.)D+6P+ )D*+/()*+,.*+ )D*+ .,(>A,?+ ).,B3/4+ )6+ )D*+*,/)+/),PP+ B,.+2,.3(9C+ P6.+;*<=>*?+M,.3
'),)(694+,9-+)6+)D*+A*/)+>(*/+,+$T/)6.*?+=>6B3+6P+P>,)/4+M,.C.,8*/+16:.)J++ID*+6226/()*+/(-*+6P+5.663+78*9:*
B6<2.(/*/+6P+"T/)6.*?+.*/(-*9)(,>+2.62*.)(*/4+<,(9>?+-A*>>(9CD6:/*/+,9-+,>/6+/6<*+P>,)/J++I6+)D*+/6:)D+*,/)+6P
)D*+/()*4+B:..*9)>?+:9-*.+B69/).:B)(694+(/+,+2,.)+GT4+HT+,9-+KT/)6.*?+=:(>-(9C+B6<2.(/(9C+$$+P>,)/+Q/()*+,)+"&T$!
5.663+78*9:*VJ++7-],B*9)+)6+)D(/+-*8*>62<*9)+(/+,+2,.)+GT+/)6.*?+2,.)+!ET+/)6.*?+=>6B3+6P+%%+P>,)/J

5.663+78*9:*+()/*>P+(/+96)+-*P(9*-+,/+D*,8(>?+2,.3*-4+,9-+(/+96)+A()D(9+,+B69).6>>*-+2,.3(9C+h69*4+,2,.)+P.6<
69+;*<=>*?+'),-(:<+O8*9)+L,?/J+ +ID*+/()*+ (/+D(CD>?+,BB*//(=>*+ )6+2:=>(B+ ).,9/26.)4+A()D+,+MI7Z+ .,)(9C+6P
>*8*>+ G+ Q,-],B*9)+ )6+ )D*+ ;*<=>*?+ M,.3+ '),)(69V+ ,9-+ -.622(9C+ )6+ ,+ .,)(9C+ >*8*>+ 6P+ %+ AD*.*+ ,-],B*9)+ )6
M,.C.,8*/+16:.)J+;*<=>*?+M,.3+'),)(69+(/+A()D(9+A,>3(9C+-(/),9B*+6P+)D*+/()*4+,9-+/*8*.,>+=:/+.6:)*/+>6B,>>?
,8,(>,=>*J+

?=>=CE07=,F'G!L=?MC=
ID*+),=>*Q/V+=*>6A+(9-(B,)*+)D*+*R(/)(9C+,9-+2.626/*-+:/*/+,)+)D*+/()*+,9-+)D*(.+.*/2*B)(8*+P>66./2,B*+,9-+,
=.*,3-6A9+6P+,9?+-A*>>(9C/+2.626/*-+,)+)D*+/()*J

N1""*<)28&'O*&2PQ"R3

MG=
,S#T&* 0*$#2*U'M<& GST'M<&
! -A*>>(9C+D6:/*/ D6:/(9C+T+,PP6.-,=>*

" -A*>>(9C+D6:/*/ D6:/(9C+T+2.(8,)*

NCEE(G0B!='$3'<V#
,S#T&* =W$<%$34 (&%2$3&Q C"<% ,&R ,&%'42$3
! E E E %SGH %SGH
" E E E G"!! G"!!

FEFBCG'$3'<V#
F"%21< =W$<%$34 (&%2$3&Q C"<% ,&R ,&%'42$3

E E E !EEHK !EEHK

Page 69



0(E0EGBC
ID*+,22>(B,)(69+D,/+=**9+ .*8(/*-+/(9B*+ )D*+6.(C(9,>+/:=<(//(69+,9-+96A+2.626/*/+!E&+9*A4+<(R*-+ )*9:.*
D6<*/0+2.(8,)*+/,>*4+(9)*.<*-(,)*+.*9)+P>,)/+,9-+"+,PP6.-,=>*+.*9)+D6:/*/J++ID(/+A6:>-+2.68(-*+,+)6),>+6P+!!!
9*A+D6<*/J++QID(/+(/+,+.*-:B)(69+P.6<+)D*+6.(C(9,>>?+2.626/*-+!!!+P>,)/+,9-+"+-A*>>(9CD6:/*/+)6+!E&+P>,)/+,9-
"+-A*>>(9CD6:/*/V

ID*+,22>(B,)(69+,/+.*8(/*-+2.626/*/+)D*+*.*B)(69+6P+,+)6),>+6P+%+=>6B3/+6P+P>,)/4+*,BD+(9B>:-(9C+,+<(R+6P+69*T4
)A6T+,9-+)D.**+=*-.66<+P>,)/4+,9-+,+2,(.+6P+/*<(T-*),BD*-+-A*>>(9CD6:/*/4

5>6B3+!+(/+)6+=*+S+/)6.*?/+),>>+B69/(/)(9C+6P+$E+P>,)/++++++++
5>6B3+"+(/+)6+=*+S+/)6.*?/+),>>+B69/(/)(9C+6P+$!+P>,)/
5>6B3+$+(/+)6+=*+S+/)6.*?/+),>>+B69/(/)(9C+6P+$!+P>,)/
5>6B3+%+(/+)6+=*+2,.)+G+2,.)+%+/)6.*?/+),>>+B69/(/)(9C+6P+!K+P>,)/
5>6B3+G+(/+)6+=*+2,(.+6P+%T=*-.66<+-A*>>(9CD6:/*/J+++++

ID*+2.626/,>+(9B>:-*/+"K+69T/()*+B,.+2,.3(9C+/2,B*/4+(9B>:-(9C+!E+-(/,=>*-+/2,B*/4+!$H+B?B>*+2,.3(9C+/2,B*/
,9-+,//6B(,)*-+>,9-/B,2(9CJ++ID*+.*8(/*-+2.626/,>+,>/6+(9B>:-*/+,9+,--()(69,>+2*-*/).(,9+,BB*//+P.6<+5.663
78*9:*+,9-+,+2*-*/).(,9+>(P)+(/+2.626/*-+,-],B*9)+)6+)D*+8*D(B:>,.+*9).,9B*J

L+GFE(X
X6+.*>*8,9)+.*B*9)+2>,99(9C+D(/)6.?J

0EC+!X'!E,G+?=(BF+E,G
,BF+E,BC
X,)(69,>+M>,99(9C+M6>(B?+N.,<*A6.3+Q"E!"V

(=D+E,BC
ID*+f,?6.+6P+Z69-69
ID*+Z69-69+M>,9+"E!!

ID*+.*8(/*-+Z69-69+M>,9+A,/+,-62)*-+(9+[:>?+"E!!+,9-+/*)/+6:)+,9+(9)*C.,)*-+/6B(,>4+*B696<(B+,9-
*98(.69<*9),>+P.,<*A6.3+P6.+)D*+P:):.*+-*8*>62<*9)+6P+Z69-69J+W*>*8,9)+M6>(B(*/+(9B>:-*0
$J$+ b9B.*,/(9C+Y6:/(9C+':22>?
$J%+ F2)(<(/(9C+Y6:/(9C+M6)*9)(,>
$JG+ i:,>()?+,9-+L*/(C9+6P+Y6:/(9C+L*8*>62<*9)/
$JH+ 1D(>-.*9+,9-+j6:9C+M*62>*d/+M>,?+,9-+b9P6.<,>+W*B.*,)(69+N,B(>()(*/
$JS+ Y6:/(9C+1D6(B*
$J&+ f(R*-+,9-+5,>,9B*-+16<<:9()(*/
$J!!+ 7PP6.-(9C+Y6:/(9C+I,.C*)/
$J!"+ X*C6)(,)(9C+7PP6.-,=>*+Y6:/(9C+69+b9-(8(-:,>+M.(8,)*+W*/(-*9)(,>+,9-+f(R*-+e/*+'BD*<*/
$J!$+ 7PP6.-,=>*+Y6:/(9C+ID.*/D6>-/
GJ!+ 1>(<,)*+1D,9C*+f()(C,)(69
GJ"+ f(9(<(/(9C+1,.=69+L(6R(-*+O<(//(69/
GJ$+ ':/),(9,=>*+L*/(C9+,9-+169/).:B)(69
GJH+ L*B*9).,>(/*-+O9*.C?+(9+L*8*>62<*9)+M.626/,>/
GJK+ W*9*A,=>*+O9*.C?
GJ&+ F8*.D*,)(9C+,9-+166>(9C
GJ!E+ e.=,9+\.**9(9C
GJ!!+ \.**9+W66P/+,9-+L*8*>62<*9)+'()*+O98(.69/
GJ!"+ N>66-+W(/3+f,9,C*<*9)
GJ!G+ ;,)*.+e/*+,9-+':22>(*/
GJ"!+ 169),<(9,)*-+Z,9-
HJ$+ 7//*//(9C+OPP*B)/+6P+L*8*>62<*9)+69+I.,9/26.)+1,2,B()?
HJ&+ 1?B>(9C
HJ!E+ ;,>3(9C
HJ!$+ M,.3(9C
KJ!+ 5:(>-(9C+Z69-69d/+X*(CD=6:.D66-/+,9-+16<<:9()(*/
KJ"+ 79+b9B>:/(8*+O98(.69<*9)
KJ$+ L*/(C9(9C+F:)+1.(<*
KJ%+ Z6B,>+1D,.,B)*.
KJG+ M:=>(B+W*,><

Page 70



KJH+ 7.BD()*B):.*
KJ!%+ b<2.68(9C+7(.+i:,>()?

':22>*<*9),.?+M>,99(9C+\:(-,9B*+k+':/),(9,=>*+L*/(C9+,9-+169/).:B)(69+Qf,?+"EEHV
':22>*<*9),.?+M>,99(9C+\:(-,9B*+k+7BB*//(=>*+Z69-690+7BD(*8(9C+,9+b9B>:/(8*+O98(.69<*9)+Q72.(>+"EE%V
':22>*<*9),.?+M>,99(9C+\:(-,9B*+k+Y6:/(9C+Q"E!"V
':22>*<*9),.?+M>,99(9C+\:(-,9B*+k+'D,2(9C+X*(CD=6:.D66-/0+M>,?+,9-+b9P6.<,>+W*B.*,)(69+Q"E!"V

CE!BC
O*&3%'C"821'?&Y&1")#&3%'N*2#&R"*P'!"*&'G%*2%&4U';.5.
1M+!+ '2,)(,>+L*8*>62<*9)+').,)*C?
1M"+ M62:>,)(69+,9-+Y6:/(9C+\.6A)D
1MG+ M>,B*<,3(9C
1MH+ L*/(C9+,9-+L*9/()?+(9+M>,B*<,3(9C
1M!G+ b9P.,/).:B):.*+)6+':226.)+L*8*>62<*9)
1M!K+ M.6)*B)(9C+,9-+O9D,9B(9C+)D*+':=:.=,9+1D,.,B)*.+6P+5.*9)
1M!S+ M.6)*B)(69+,9-+O9D,9B*<*9)+6P+F2*9+'2,B*4+'26.)/+,9-+5(6-(8*./()?
1M!&+ 5.*9)+').,)*C(B+1>(<,)*+f()(C,)(69+,9-+7-,2),)(69+f*,/:.*/
1M"!+ 7+5,>,9B*-+Y6:/(9C+')6B3

O*&3%'M3$%2*U'?&Y&1")#&3%'0123';..Z

M6>(B(*/

'IW$+ ':/),(9,=>*+L*8*>62<*9)+Q-*8*>62<*9)+6P+2.*8(6:/>?+-*8*>62<*9)+:.=,9+>,9-+A(>>+=*+<,R(<(/*-V
'IWG+ 7+2,))*.9+6P+-*8*>62<*9)+AD(BD+.*-:B*/+)D*+9**-+)6+).,8*>4+*/2*B(,>>?+=?+B,.4+A(>>+=*+,BD(*8*-J
'IW!"+ M>,99(9C+-*B(/(69/+/D6:>-+2.6)*B)+2:=>(B+D*,>)D+,9-+/,P*)?+,9-+(9+2,.)(B:>,.4+/:226.)+)D*
,BD(*8*<*9)/+6P+),.C*)/+A()D(9+)D*+X,)(69,>+7(.+i:,>()?+').,)*C?J
'IW!$+ O98(.69<*9),>>?+/*9/()(8*+P6.</+6P+-*8*>62<*9)+A(>>+=*+/6:CD)J
'IW!%+ X*A+-*8*>62<*9)+)6+<,3*+,+26/()(8*+B69).(=:)(69+)6+(<2.68(9C+)D*+^:,>()?+6P+)D*+:.=,9+*98(.69<*9)+(9
5.*9)
'IW!G+ f,]6.+-*8*>62<*9)+/D6:>-+*9D,9B*+)D*+2:=>(B+.*,><J

5O"+Z6B,>+169)*R)+U+1D,.,B)*.
5O$+e.=,9+').:B):.*0+'2,B*+U+f68*<*9)
5O%+7BB*//+P6.+-(/,=>*-+2*62>*
5OG+e.=,9+B>,.()?+,9-+/,P*)?
5OH+Z,9-/B,2*+-*/(C9
5OK+').**)/B*9*
5OS+Z(CD)(9C+,9-+>(CD)+26>>:)(69
5O&+7.BD()*B):.,>+i:,>()?
5O!"+':/),(9,=>*+-*/(C9+2.(9B(2>*/
OM"+X6(/*+,9-+l(=.,)(69
OM$+Z6B,>+,(.+^:,>()?+<,9,C*<*9)
OMH+169),<(9,)*-+>,9-
OM!"+N>66-+2.6)*B)(69
OM!G+b9P.,/).:B):.*
Y!"+W*/(-*9)(,>+i:,>()?+k+Z,?6:)+169/(-*.,)(69/
Y!$+W*/(-*9)(,>+L*9/()?
Y!%+f(9(<:<+W*/(-*9)(,>+L*9/()?
IWX"+M:=>(B+).,9/26.)+(9)*C.,)(69
IWX$+O98(.69<*9),>+b<2,B)+6P+I.,PP(B
IWX%+f*,/:.*/+)6+<,3*+).,9/26.)+(<2,B)+,BB*2),=>*
IWX!E+;,>3,=>*+*98(.69<*9)/
IWX!!+ID*+Z69-69+1?B>*+X*)A6.3
IWX!G+N6.<(9C+,9+,BB*//+)6+,+.6,-
IWX"$+M,.3(9C+'),9-,.-/+k+W*/(-*9)(,>+L*8*>62<*9)/
IWX"H+W*Te/*+6P+':.2>:/+1,.+M,.3(9C
IWX"&+'),)(69+1,.+M,.3/
IWX$%+'*.8(B(9C+(9+9*A+-*8*>62<*9)/
IWX$G+I.,9/26.)+,BB*//+P6.+-(/,=>*-+2*62>*+U+6)D*./+A()D+<6=(>()?+-(PP(B:>)(*/
722*9-(R+IWX"+M,.3(9C+,9-+'*.8(B(9C+'),9-,.-/
1NH++++++'BD66>+M>,B*/

Page 71



;Of"&+k+;*<=>*?+M,.3+'),)(69+'()*

A&#T1&U'B*&2'B8%$"3'0123'['0*&\&**&Q'E)%$"3<']2%'0ST1$8'!"3<S1%2%$"3'BS4S<%';.5;^

'()*+;""+k+;*<=>*?+M,.3+'),)(69+1,.+M,.3

O*&3%'!"S38$1'GS))1&#&3%2*U'01233$34'DS$Q238&'23Q'?"8S#&3%<

'M\$+N6.<(9C+,9+,BB*//+)6+,+.6,-
'M\!"+7BB*//+P6.+-(/,=>*-+2*62>*
'M\!K+L*/(C9+\:(-*+P6.+X*A+L*8*>62<*9)
'M\!&+':/),(9,=>*+-*/(C94+B69/).:B)(69+,9-+26>>:)(69+B69).6>
'ML+'*B)(69+!EH+M>,99(9C+F=>(C,)(69/

GMGFB+,BO+C+FX'BGG=GG7=,F
ID*+2.626/*-+-*8*>62<*9)+,BD(*8*/+,+$H_+.*-:B)(69+(9+.*C:>,)*-+1F"+)D.6:CD+=*+>*,9+<*,/:.*/4+)D*
(9B6.26.,)(69+6P+,+1YM+*9C(9*+,9-+,//6B(,)*-+/()*TA(-*+D*,)+9*)A6.3+,9-+)D*+2.68(/(69+6P+Ml+2,9*>/+69
/6<*+6P+)D*+.66P/J++7/+/:BD4+)D*+2.626/,>+*RB**-/+)D*+Z69-69+M>,9+),.C*)+.*-:B)(69+(9+1F"+6P+"G+_J

ID*+2.68(/(69+6P+69T/()*+.*9*A,=>*/+(/+96)+<,R(<(/*-+69+)D*+/()*+,9-+()+-6*/+96)+<**)+)D*+Z69-69+M>,9+),.C*)4
,BD(*8(9C+,+G+_+.*-:B)(69+(9+.*C:>,)*-+1F"+,P)*.+)D*+m5*+Z*,9n+,9-+m5*+1>*,9n+<*,/:.*/+D,8*+=**9
,22>(*-J++Y6A*8*.4+C(8*9+)D,)+)D*+68*.,>>+1F"+.*-:B)(69+,//6B(,)*-+A()D+)D*+-*8*>62<*9)+(/+2.6]*B)*-+)6+=*
$H+_+P.6<+"E!E+IOW+,9-+)D:/4+(/+A*>>+(9+*RB*//+6P+)D*+"G+_+),.C*)4+)D*+*9*.C?+/).,)*C?+(/+,BB*2),=>*J

ID*+'*B)(69+!EH+D*,-/+6P+)*.</+/D6:>-+(9B6.26.,)*+)D*+.*^:(.*<*9)+)6+/:=<()+-*),(>/+6P+D6A+)D*+<*,/:.*/
,9-+1F"+.*-:B)(69/+Q)6),>+.*-:B)(69+(9+.*C:>,)*-+1F"+P.6<+"E!E+IOW+,9-+)D*+.*-:B)(69+(9+1F"+,//6B(,)*-
A()D+69T/()*+.*9*A,=>*/V+)D,)+,.*+/*)+6:)+(9+)D*+O9*.C?+'),)*<*9)+D*.*=?+,22.68*-4+(9B>:-(9C+)D*
(9B6.26.,)(69+6P+1YM4+A(>>+=*+(9B6.26.,)*-+(9)6+)D*+-*8*>62<*9)4+6.+6)D*.+/:BD+<*,/:.*/+,/+,.*+/:=/*^:*9)>?
,22.68*-+(9+A.()(9C+=?+)D*+Z6B,>+M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?J

!E,GMCFBF+E,
'(9B*+)D*+6.(C(9,>+2>,9/+/:=<())*-+P6.+)D(/+,22>(B,)(694+)D*+2.626/,>+D,/+=**9+.*8(/*-4+,/+/),)*-+(9+)D*
o2.626/*-d+/*B)(69+6P+)D(/+.*26.)J++W*TB69/:>),)(69+>*))*./+)6+,>>+B69/:>)**/+D,8*+=**9+/*9)+6:)+=?+>*))*./+-,)*-
"K)D+N*=.:,.?+"E!$+C(8(9C+!%+-,?/+96)(P(B,)(69J++79?+.*2.*/*9),)(69/+.*B*(8*-+,/+,+.*/:>)+6P+)D(/
.*TB69/:>),)(69+A(>>+=*+.*26.)*-+(9+)D*+FPP(B*.d/+':22>*<*9),.?+W*26.)+2.(6.+)6+)D*+B6<<())**J

ID*+P6>>6A(9C+B69/:>),)(69+.*/269/*/+,.*+,+/:<<,.?+6P+)D*+(9()(,>+B69/:>),)(69+>*))*./+/*9)+6:)+P6.+)D(/
,22>(B,)(690

ID*+B69/:>),)(69+2.6B*//+(9B>:-*-+(9()(,>+96)(P(B,)(69+>*))*./+/*9)+69+!%)D+[,9:,.?+"E!$+)6+!&%+.*/(-*9)/4+A,.-
<*<=*./4+I.,9/26.),)(694+Z,9-/B,2*+L*/(C94+e.=,9+L*/(C94+O98(.69<*9),>+Y*,>)D4+,9-+'),):)6.?
169/:>)**/J+7+2.*//+96)(B*+D,/+=**9+2:=>(/D*-+69+!K)D+[,9:,.?+"E!$4+,9-+/()*+96)(B*/+26/)*-+69+!G)D
[,9:,.?+"E!$J+ID*+P6>>6A(9C+B6<<*9)/+D,8*+=**9+.*B*(8*-J++N:.)D*.+B69/:>),)(69+>*))*./+A*.*+/*9)+6:)+)6
5,.9+Y(>>+W*/(-*9)/+7//6B(,)(69+,9-+O></)*,-+78*9:*+W*/(-*9)/+7//6B(,)(69+,9-+)D*+7.3+7B,-*<?J

F=]*B)(69+P.6<+16:9B(>>6.+Y,./D,-=D,(+M,)*>+69+)D*+P6>>6A(9C+C.6:9-/0
! ID*+2.626/,>/+.*2.*/*9)/+,+C.6//+68*.T-*8*>62<*9)+6P+)D*+/()*+(9+^:*/)(69
! b)+A(>>+-*).(<*9),>>?+,PP*B)+)D*+/).**)+/B*9*+,9-+,>/6+.*/:>)+(9+)D*+.*<68,>+6P+,+/:=/),9)(,>+9:<=*.+6P

).**/
! ID*.*+A(>>+=*+(9/:PP(B(*9)+B,.+2,.3(9C+)D*+,.*,
! OR).,+).,PP(B+A(>>+=*+C*9*.,)*-+(9+,9+,>.*,-?+=:/?+.6,-

F=]*B)(69+P.6<+16:9B(>>6.+1D6:-D,.?+69+)D*+P6>>6A(9C+C.6:9-/0
! ID*+2.626/,>+B6<2.(/*/+),>>+=>6B3/+6P+P>,)/+AD(BD+,.*+B69/(-*.*-+)6+=*+,9+6:)-,)*-+P6.<+6P+.*/(-*9)(,>

-*8*>62<*9)+(9+Z69-694+,/+A*>>+,/+,>>+68*.+O:.62*+,9-+7<*.(B,
! IA6+/()*/+(9+5.*9)+,.*+*R,<2>*/+6P+)D(/+k+1D,>3D(>>+,9-+')69*=.(-C*
! ID*+,22.6,BD+,-62)*-+(9+1D,>3D(>>+A6:>-+=*+<6.*+,22.62.(,)*+P6.+5.663+78*9:*

F=]*B)(69+P.6<+5,.9+Y(>>+W*/(-*9)/+7//6B(,)(694+69+)D*+P6>>6A(9C+C.6:9-/0

Page 72



! ID*+>6//+6P+)D*+B,.+2,.3+,)+;*<=>*?+M,.3+'),)(69
! ID*+B69/*^:*9)+(9B.*,/*+(9+2,.3(9C+QP6.+)D*+/),)(69+,/+A*>>+,/+<6.*+.*/(-*9)/V+(9+,9+,>.*,-?+D*,8(>?

2,.3*-+.6,-
! S+,9-+&+/)6.*?/+,.*+P,.+)66+D(CD+(9+)D(/+<,(9>?+.*/(-*9)(,>+,.*,+6P+-6<*/)(B+-A*>>(9C+D6:/*/J++O8*9+)D*

G+/)6.*?/+(/+68*.+=*,.(9C
! "K+B,.+2,.3(9C+/2,B*/+P6.+!!$+-A*>>(9C/+,.*+(9/:PP(B(*9)J++N:):.*+.*/(-*9)/+,.*+/)(>>+>(3*>?+)6+D,8*+B,./

AD(BD+A6:>-+.*/:>)+(9+)D*<+2,.3(9C+69+)D*+.6,-J
! ID*+2.626/,>+A6:>-+=*+,9+68*.-*8*>62<*9)+6P+)D*+/()*
! Y,/+^:*/)(69*-+AD*)D*.+)D*+-*9/()?+.,9C*+6P+)D*+/()*+(/+)66+D(CD
! ID*+,.*,+)6+)D*+X6.)D+,9-+;*/)+6P+;*<=>*?+M,.3+/),)(69+D,/+,>A,?/+=**9+<,(9>?+6P+).,-()(69,>

/:=:.=,9+$#%+=*-.66<+-A*>>(9C+D6:/*/+A()D+>*,P?+,/2*B)/J++7+>,.C*+-*8*>62<*9)+69+)D(/+/()*4+6P+)D(/
D(CD+-*9/()?+6P+P>,)/4+A6:>-+=*+-*).(<*9),>+)6+)D*+9*(CD=6:.(9C+D6:/*/+,9-+.*/(-*9)/+,>69C+5.663
78*9:*

! O8*9+A()D+B,.*P:>+>,9-/B,2(9C+)D*+(<2,B)+69+)D*+/:..6:9-(9C+,.*,+A6:>-+=*+68*.26A*.(9CJ++b)+A6:>-
),3*+<,9?+?*,./+P6.+).**/#/D.:=/+)6+<,):.*+*96:CD+)6+<()(C,)*+)D*+*R).,+26>>:)(69+AD(BD+A6:>-+*9/:*

! L*8*>62<*9)+(9+;*<=>*?+/D6:>-+D,8*+<6.*+.*C,.-+P6.+)D*+*R(/)(9C+BD,.,B)*.+6P+)D*+,.*,4+AD(BD+(/
<,(9>?+!&"E/+,9-+$E/+-*/(C9+6P+-A*>>(9C/J

7+"S+/(C9,):.*+2*)()(69+A,/+.*B*(8*-4+8(,+*<,(>J++ID*+,BB6<2,9?(9C+*<,(>+B()*/+69>(9*+6=]*B)(69/+.*B*(8*-
AD(BD+.,(/*/+)D*+P6>>6A(9C+(//:*/0

! ID*+&T/)6.*?+=:(>-(9C+A(>>+=*+68*.T(<26/(9C+AD*9+8(*A*-+P.6<+)D*+6)D*.+/(-*+6P+)D*+.6,-4+-*/2()*+)D*
2.626/*-+A66->,9-+=:PP*.4+,/+)D*+B,.+2,.3+(/+,>.*,-?+*>*8,)*-+,=68*+)D*+.6,-J

! ID*+&T/)6.*?+P>,)/+,)+)D*+*9-+6P+)D*+.6,-+,-],B*9)+)6+)D*+M.*<(*.+b99+/D6:>-+96)+=*+:/*-+,/+,
2.*B*-*9B*+P6.+)D*+.*/)+6P+)D*+.6,-+,/+)D(/+=:(>-(9C+(/+9*R)+-66.+)6+,96)D*.+&T/)6.*?+=:(>-(9C+,9-+/)*2/
-6A9+(9+D*(CD)

! 7>>+)D*+6)D*.+.*B*9)+D6:/(9C+-*8*>62<*9)/+(9+)D*+(<<*-(,)*+,.*,+QN6.)?+Z,9*#O></)*,-+78*9:*V
D,8*+,>>+=**9+>(<()*-+(9+D*(CD)+)6+=>*9-+(9+A()D+)D*+*R(/)(9C+>6A+>*8*>+D6:/*/+,9-+>6A+>*8*>+=>,B3/+6P
P>,)/J++O8*9+)D*+1D,>3D(>>+-*8*>62<*9)+D,/+=**9+.*T-*8*>62*-+A()D6:)+=:(>-(9C/+6P+/:BD+,+D*(CD)+,/
)D,)+2.626/*-+D*.*

! 5.663+78*9:*+(/+,+.*/(-*9)(,>+.6,-+A()D+<,(9>?+2.(8,)*+D6:/*+6A9*./T+A*+A6:>-+=*+>663*-+-6A9+69
P.6<+)D*/*+P>,)/

! ID*+68*.T(<26/(9C+/BD*<*+A(>>+,PP*B)+)D*+.*T/,>*+8,>:*+6P+)D*+*R(/)(9C+D6:/*/+k+)D*+2.626/,>+>663/+96
=*))*.+)D,9+,+B6:9B(>+D6:/(9C+*/),)*+=>6B3+A()D+P,9B?+B6>6:.*-+=,>B69(*/

! ID*+2.626/*-+2,.3(9C+2.68(/(69+(/+(9/:PP(B(*9)+4+,9-+)D*.*+(/+69>?+69*+8*D(B:>,.+,BB*//+(9)6+)D*
-*8*>62<*9)T+AD(BD+A(>>+*R,B*.=,)*+*R(/)(9C+).,PP(B+69+5.663+78*9:*+-:.(9C+.:/D+D6:.+,9-+-:.(9C
O8*9)/

! ID*+*R(/)(9C+B,.+2,.3+AD(BD+)D*+9*A+-*8*>62<*9)+A(>>+6BB:2?+B:..*9)>?+),3*/+,+>6)+6P+2,.3(9C+=:.-*9J
Y6A*8*.4+)D*+9*A+-*8*>62<*9)+D,8(9C+(9/:PP(B(*9)+2,.3(9C+A(>>+<*,9+)D*+*R(/)(9C+2,.3(9C+2.6=>*</
A(>>+=*+*R,B*.=,)*-J

! Z())*.+A(>>+,>/6+2.*/*9)+,+2.6=>*<+k+,/+(/+,>.*,-?+)D*+B,/*+*/2*B(,>>?+69+O8*9)+L,?/J+;()D+*R).,+!!$
P>,)/+P.6<+)D(/+-*8*>62<*9)4+(9+,--()(69+)6+)D6/*+.*B*9)>?+=**9+,22.68*-+69+5.663+78*9:*+A6:>-
*PP*B)(8*>?+^:,-.:2>*+)D*+.*/(-*9)/+69+5.663+78*9:*T+D*9B*+,--()(69,>+>())*.+C*9*.,)*-

! b)+(/+D62*-+)D,)+D*+2.626/,>+)6+*9D,9B*+)D*+A66->,9-+(/+B,..(*-+6:)+A()D+.*/2*B)+P6.+)D*+A(>->(P*+D,=(),)

!$+>*))*./+6P+6=]*B)(69/+A*.*+.*B*(8*-4+.,(/(9C+)D*+P6>>6A(9C+,--()(69,>+B69B*.9/+Q96)+,>.*,-?+>(/)*-+,=68*V0

! 169B*.9/+D,8*+=**9+.,(/*-+68*.+)D*+*R(/)(9C+).,PP(B+B69C*/)(69+69+5.663+78*9:*4+2,.)(B:>,.>?+-:.(9C
.:/D+D6:./4+A()D+-.(8*./+/**3(9C+2,.3(9C+/2,B*/J++ID*+2.626/,>+A(>>+.*/:>)+(9+)D(/+=*(9C+*R,B*.=,)*J

! ID*+>6//+6P+)D*+B,.+2,.3+A(>>+=*+2,.)(B:>,.>?+,-8*./*>?+,PP*B)+*>-*.>?+,9-+-(/,=>*-+2*62>*+AD6+.*>?+69
)D*+2,.3(9C+P,B(>()(*/+-:*+)6+<,3(9C+)D(/+<6.*+,BB*//(=>*+)6+:/*+;*<=>*?+M,.3+'),)(69J

! ID*+B,.+2,.3+(/+,>/6+*//*9)(,>+P6.+)D6/*+B69B*.9*-+,=6:)+/).**)+B.(<*+AD6+.*>?+69+)D*+,=(>()?+)6+2,.3
B>6/*+)6+)D*+/),)(69+/6+)D,)+)D*?+,.*+,=>*+)6+-.(8*+/,P*>?+D6<*4+(9/)*,-+6P+A,>3(9C+,+>69C+-(/),9B*+>,)*
(9+)D*+*8*9(9C+)6+,.*,/+/:BD+,/+5,.9+Y(>>J++ID*+>6//+6P+)D*+B,.+2,.3+<,?+26)*9)(,>>?+.*/:>)+(9+)D*
(9B.*,/*+(9+B.(<*J

! ID*+>6//+6P+)D*+B,.+2,.34+,9-+(9B.*,/*+(9+B,./+69+5.663+78*9:*4+A6:>-+<*,9+9*,.=?+/).**)/+A(>>+=*
<6.*+B69C*/)*-+,9-+D*,8(>?+2,.3*-

! F9*+.*/(-*9)+B69/(-*./+)D,)+)D*+B,.+2,.3+/()*+A,/+(9)*9-*-+P6.+:/*+P6.+2,.*9)/+)6+-.62+6PP+)D*(.
BD(>-.*9+,))*9-(9C+)D*+9*,.=?+7.3+7B,-*<?

! ID*.*+A(>>+=*+96(/*+,9+26>>:)(69+-:.(9C+B69/).:B)(69+A6.3
! l(*A/+-:.(9C+B69/).:B)(69+A6.3+,/+A*>>+,/+,P)*.+)D*+B69/).:B)(69+A6.3+(/+B6<2>*)*+A(>>+=*+,-8*./*>?

,PP*B)*-J+

Page 73



! ID*.*+(/+B69B*.9+.,(/*-+)D,)+)D*+-*8*>62<*9)+<,?+,PP*B)+)D*+9*,.=?+7.3+7B,-*<?+(9+)*.</+6P
68*.>663(9C

! 7/+)D*+/()*+(/+(9+B>6/*+2.6R(<()?+)6+)D*+:9-*.C.6:9-+,9-+D(CD+/2**-+.,(>A,?+>(9*/4+T+)D*+96(/*+>*8*>/+,/
,+.*/:>)+6P+)D(/+/D6:>-+=*+<()(C,)*-+,C,(9/)+P6.+P:):.*+.*/(-*9)/J+

! ID*+.*/(-*9)(,>+=>6B3/+2.626/*-+,.*+)66+),>>4+-:*+)6+,+9:<=*.+6P+P,B)6./4+(9B>:-(9C+)D*+,PP*B)+69+D*,>)D
,9-+P*,.+6P+B.(<*+,9-+,9)(T/6B(,>+=*D,8(6:.J

! ID*+/:BB*//(8*+),>>+=>6B3/+B,9+B,/)+/D,-6A/+2.*8*9)(9C+)D*+D,=(),=>*+.66</+.*B*(8(9C+,-*^:,)*
-,?>(CD)

! O9*.C?+:/*+6P+),>>+=:(>-(9C/+(/+C.*,)*.+)D*9+P6.+>6A+.(/*+-*8*>62<*9)
! 7+>6A+.(/*+-*8*>62<*9)+A6:>-+=*+<6.*+,22.62.(,)*J+
! ID*+-*8*>62<*9)+A6:>-+D,8*+,9+D,.<P:>+(<2,B)+69+)D*+8(/:,>+,<*9()(*/+6P+)D*+,.*,+k+(9B>:-(9C+8(*A/

P.6<+)D*+5,.9+Y(>>+169/*.8,)(69+7.*,J

=3Y$*"3#&3%21'L&21%90

X6+6=]*B)(69/+/:=]*B)+)6+B69-()(69/+.*C,.-(9C+B69),<(9,)*-+>,9-+,9-+P:.)D*.+(9P6.<,)(69+69+)D*+7(.+i:,>()?
,9-+1YM+7//*//<*9)/J++ID(/+(9P6.<,)(69+D,/+/(9B*+=**9+2.68(-*-4+,9-+(/+B69/(-*.*-+,BB*2),=>*4+A()D
,22.62.(,)*+B69-()(69/J++7+B69-()(69+(/+,>/6+.*B6<<*9-*-+*9/:.(9C+)D*+2.68(/(69+6P+=6)D+/:(),=>*+8*9)(>,)(69
,9-+C66-+/6:9-+(9/:>,)(69+P6.+=*-.66</+,9-+>(8(9C+.66</J

C23Q<82)&_F*&&_O$"Q$Y&*<$%U'E\\$8&*<@

ID*+2.626/*-+>,9-/B,2(9C+,9-+A66->,9-+<,9,C*<*9)+2>,9/+P6.+)D(/+/BD*<*+,.*+/:226.)*-J
W*B6<<*9-,)(69/+)6+*9/:.*+)D,)+C66-+^:,>()?+/BD*<*/+,.*+(<2>*<*9)*-+,9-+.*),(9*-+,.*+.*B6<<*9-*-+=?
,>>+6PP(B*./J++ID*+B6>>*B)(8*+B6<<*9)/+P.6<+)D*/*+6PP(B*./+,.*+/:<<,.(/*-+,/+P6>>6A/0

! ID*+(9-(B,)(8*+2>,9)(9C+2.626/,>/+,.*+,BB*2),=>*4+D6A*8*.+,+-*),(>*-+2>,9)(9C+/BD*<*+/D6:>-+(9B>:-*
D,.-+,9-+/6P)+>,9-/B,2(9C+-*),(>/+(9B>:-(9C+2>,9)(9C+/BD*-:>*/4+,>>+/2*B(*/4+26)+/(h*+9:<=*.4+-*9/()?
,9-+>6B,)(69/J++\.**9+.66P/+/D6:>-+,>/6+=*+(9B6.26.,)*-

! ID*+A66->,9-+<,9,C*<*9)+2>,9+/D6:>-+(9B>:-*+,+-*),(>*-+G+?*,.+>,9-/B,2*+QD,.-+,9-+/6P)V
<,(9)*9,9B*+2>,9+,9-+/BD*-:>*+)6+=*+/:=<())*-+P6.+,22.68,>

! 7>)D6:CD+,+9:<=*.+6P+<,):.*+).**/+6P+.*>,)(8*>?+>6A+8,>:*+,.*+)6+=*+>6/)4+)D*+2.626/*-+A66->,9-
2>,9)(9C+(/+,BB*2),=>*+,9-+/:PP(B(*9)+(9+B6<2*9/,)(69J

! ID*+5(6-(8*./()?+6PP(B*.+D,/+.*^:*/)*-+)D*+2>,9)(9C+6P+7>-*.+5:B3)D6.9+QWD,<9:/+P.,9C:>,V+,/+,+P66-
/6:.B*+P6.+)D*+5.(</)69*+=:))*.P>?4+AD(BD+B6:>-+=*+(9B6.26.,)*-+(9)6+)D*+A66->,9-+*-C*+<(R

! OR).,+=,)+,9-+=(.-+=6R*/+,.*+,>/6+.*^:*/)*-4+A()D+,+.*B6<<*9-,)(69+)D,)+,+C66-+^:,>()?+2.6-:B)+(/
:/*-4+/:BD+,/+)D6/*+<,9:P,B):.*-+=?+'BDA*C>*.J++ID*+>6B,)(69+,9-+26/()(69(9C+6P+,9?+=6R*/+/D6:>-
,>/6+=*+68*./**9+=?+,+.*>*8,9)+*R2*.)J

! F)D*.+.*>*8,9)+=(6-(8*./()?+<*,/:.*/+D,8*+,>/6+=*+.*B6<<*9-*-4+-*),(>/+6P+AD(BD+A6:>-+=*
.*^:*/)*-+=?+B69-()(69J

L$49R2U<'=34$3&&*

ID*+Y(CDA,?/+FPP(B*.+D,/+B69B*.9/+-:*+)6+)D*+>(3*>?+(<2,B)+)D*+-*8*>62<*9)+A6:>-+D,8*+69+2,.3(9C+(9+)D*
,.*,J++ID*+2.626/,>+B6:>-+.*^:(.*+:2+)6+!$K+B,.+2,.3(9C+/2,B*/J++Y6A*8*.+69>?+"K+B,.+2,.3(9C+/2,B*/+,.*
2.626/*-4+(9B>:-(9C+!E+-(/,=>*-+2,.3(9C+/2,B*/J+ID*.*+A(>>+=*+,+2.*-(B)*-+-*<,9-+P6.+&%+/2,B*/+A()D(9+)D*
.*C(69+6P+)D*+/()*4+AD(BD+>*,8(9C+,9+*/)(<,)*-+68*./2(>>+6P+,=6:)+HK+B,./J+F9+/).**)+B,.+2,.3(9C+69+5.663
78*9:*+(/+:9.*/).(B)*-+6)D*.+)D,9+69+;*<=>*?+'),-(:<+O8*9)+L,?/+AD*9+.*/(-*9)/+2,.3(9C+2*.<()/+,.*
.*^:(.*-+=*)A**9+!E,<+,9-+<(-9(CD)J++M,.3(9C+,>69C+)D*+/6:)D*.9+/(-*+6P+)D*+.6,-+(/+2.6D(=()*-+=*)A**9
S,<THJ$E2<

7/+5.663+78*9:*+-6*/+96)+B:..*9)>?+>(*+A()D(9+,+169).6>>*-+M,.3(9C+c69*+Q1McV4+,+B,.+P.**+,22.6,BD+(/
(9,22.62.(,)*+,)+)D(/+)(<*J+++Y6A*8*.4+(P+5.663+78*9:*+A*.*+)6+(9+)D*+P:):.*+D,8*+,+1Mc4+)D*9+)D(/+,22.6,BD
<,?+=*+(<2>*<*9)*-J++bP+6PP(B*./+,.*+<(9-*-+)6+.*B6<<*9-+,22.68,>+-*/2()*+)D(/+6=]*B)(694+)D*9+B69).(=:)(69/
/D6:>-+=*+/6:CD)+)6A,.-/+)D*+2.68(/(69+6P+,+B,.+B>:=+A()D+,+"+?*,.+<*<=*./D(2+2,B3,C*+P6.+,>>+:9()/
2.626/*-J++7+.*8(/*-+I.,8*>+M>,9+(/+,>/6+/6:CD)4+,/+)D*+69*+/:=<())*-+D,/+,BD(*8*-+,+>6A+/B6.*+,C,(9/)+IPZd/
7II.5:IO+2.6C.,<<*J++N:.)D*.+-*),(>/+A*.*+,>/6+.*^:*/)*-4+(9B>:-(9C+,+2,.3(9C+<,9,C*<*9)+2>,9p+,9-+,
P:.)D*.+2,.3(9C+/:.8*?J

bP+)D*+,22>(B,)(69+(/+)6+=*+/:226.)*-4+)D*9+,+'!EH+7C.**<*9)+A6:>-+=*+/6:CD)+A()D-.,A(9C+)D*+.(CD)+6P+P:):.*
.*/(-*9)/+)6+,22>?+P6.+69T/).**)+2,.3(9C+2*.<()/+(9+)D*+,.*,+(9+)D*+*8*9)+)D,)+,+1Mc+(/+(9).6-:B*-+(9+)D*+P:):.*J
L:.(9C+)D*+(9)*.(<+2*.(6-+)D(/+B,9+=*+*9P6.B*-+69+)D*+$E+6.+/6+-,?/+2*.+?*,.+AD*9+)D*.*+(/+,9+*8*9)+),3(9C
2>,B*+,)+)D*+'),-(:<4+,>)D6:CD+()+A6:>-+.*<,(9+.*>,)(8*>?+*,/?+)6+B(.B:<8*9)+P6.+,9?+.*/(-*9)/+P6.+)D(/

Page 74



-*8*>62<*9)+AD6+A(/D+)6+6A9+,+B,.J

I.,9/26.)+P6.+Z69-69+D,8*+.*^:*/)*-+,)+>*,/)+H+/2,B*/+=*+2.68(-*-+A()D+*>*B).(B+8*D(B>*+BD,.C(9C+26(9)/+,9-
)D(/+.*^:*/)+(/+/:226.)+=?+)D*+16:9B(>d/+Y(CDA,?/+FPP(B*.J

ID*+2.68(/(69+6P+!E+-(/,=>*-+B,.+2,.3(9C+/2,B*/+,9-+!$H+/*B:.*+=(B?B>*+/)6.,C*+/2,B*/+B6<2>(*/+A()D
.*>*8,9)+2,.3(9C+/),9-,.-/J

7+/),9-,.-+/:<+6P+P(9,9B(,>+B69).(=:)(69/+2*.+2.626/*-+:9()/+P6.+.*/(-*9)(,>+-*8*>62<*9)/+(/+,>/6+/6:CD)
)6A,.-/+(<2.68*<*9)/+)6+969TB,.+,BB*//+,9-+2,.3(9C+B69).6>/J

7+B69-()(69+A(>>+,>/6+=*+/6:CD)+.*^:(.(9C+)D*+-*8*>62*.+)6+<**)+)D*+B6/)+6P+)D*+.*(9/),)*<*9)+6P+,>>+.*-:9-,9)
B.6//68*./+)6+)D*+/()*+)6+P66)A,?+2.(6.+)6+6BB:2,)(69+6P+)D*+-*8*>62<*9)+8(,+,9+,C.**<*9)+:9-*.+'"KS+6P+)D*
Y(CDA,?/+7B)+!&SE

F*23<)"*%'\"*'C"3Q"3
X6+6=]*B)(69/+/:=]*B)+)6+.*B6<<*9-*-+B69-()(69/4+AD(BD+(9B>:-*+)D*+2.68(/(69+6P+H+/2,B*/+)6+=*+2.68(-*-
A()D+*>*B).(B+8*D(B>*+BD,.C(9C+26(9)/+,9-+,+.*8(/*-+I.,8*>+M>,9J+Q/**+Y(CDA,?d/+O9C(9**.d/+16<<*9)/V

,&%R"*P'(2$1
X6+.*/269/*+)6+-,)*+k+,9?+.*/269/*+/D,>>+=*+.*26.)*-+(9+)D*+FPP(B*.d/+/:22>*<*9),.?+.*26.)+)6+B6<<())**J

=3Y$*"3#&3%'B4&38U
X6+6=]*B)(69/J++ID*+/()*+(/+96)+>6B,)*-+A()D(9+,+D(CD+.(/3+P>66-+h69*4+,9-+(/+>*//+)D,9+!JE+D,+(9+/(h*4+,9-
)D*.*P6.*+,+P>66-+.(/3+,//*//<*9)+(/+96)+.*^:(.*-J

(=7B(`G
ID(/+,22>(B,)(69+2.626/*/+,+9*A+.*/(-*9)(,>+-*8*>62<*9)+69+)D*+X1M+1,.+M,.3+'),)(69+69+5.663+78*9:*J

ID*+3*?+B69/(-*.,)(69/+,.(/(9C+P.6<+)D*+2.626/*-+-*8*>62<*9)+,.*+,/+P6>>6A/0
! M.(9B(2>*+6P+-*8*>62<*9)
! l(/:,>+(<2,B)
! b<2,B)+69+9*(CD=6:.(9C+.*/(-*9)(,>+,<*9()?
! '),9-,.-+6P+,BB6<<6-,)(69+,9-+)?2*/+6P+:9()/+2.626/*-
! M,.3(9C4+,BB*//+,9-+).,PP(B+,9-+(<2,B)
! Z,9-/B,2*+,9-+).**/
! W*/269/*+)6+6=]*B)(69/

!"#$%#&'()*+),(-('*&.($/

ID*+,22>(B,)(69+/()*+(/+>6B,)*-+A()D(9+)D*+;*<=>*?+\.6A)D+7.*,4+,9-+(/+(-*9)(P(*-+(9 +"#$9#01)#:$;/#($;5+&-'
<)('=$</#%#//#*$>4+&-',$?<61)&5$@-',6)+(+&-'$;676,+$ABCAD+,/+,+/:(),=>*+/()*+P6.+.*/(-*9)(,>+-*8*>62<*9)4+A()D
,9+ (9-(B,)(8*+ -*8*>62<*9)+ B,2,B()?+ 6P+ !EE+ :9()/J+ + ID*+ .*8(/*-+ 2.626/,>+ (/+ P6.+ ,+ )6),>+ 6P+ !E&+ :9()/J+ + 5.663
78*9:*+(/+,+<,(9>?+.*/(-*9)(,>+/).**)4+,9-+A()D+)D*+/()*+=*(9C+(9+B>6/*+2.6R(<()?+)6+;*<=>*?+M,.3+'),)(694+D,/
C66-+>(93/+)6+2:=>(B+).,9/26.)4+A()D+,+MI7Z+.,)(9C+6.+%#GJ++7+.*/(-*9)(,>+-*8*>62<*9)+69+)D(/+/()*+(/+)D*.*P6.*
,22.62.(,)*+(9+2.(9B(2>*J

E#',&+:

X,)(69,>4+.*C(69,>+,9-+>6B,>+26>(B(*/+/**3+)6+62)(<(/*+)D*+26)*9)(,>+6P+)D*+/()*4+A()D+)D*+XMMN+,9-+)D*+Z69-69
M>,9+ *9B6:.,C(9C+ )D*+ *PP(B(*9)+ :/*+ 6P+ >,9-J+ M6>(B?+ $J%+ 6P+ )D*+ Z69-69+ M>,9+ ,(</+ )6+ 62)(<(/*+ )D*+ D6:/(9C
26)*9)(,>+6P+,+/()*+),3(9C+,BB6:9)+6P+>6B,>+B69)*R)4+Z69-69+M>,9+-*/(C9+2.(9B(2>*/+,9-+2:=>(B+).,9/26.)+B,2,B()?J
M6>(B?+$J%+,>/6+2.68(-*/+-*9/()?+<,).(R+AD(BD+C(8*/+,+.,9C*+6P+,22.62.(,)*+-*9/()?+.,9C*/+.*>,)*-+)6+/*))(9C+(9
)*.</+6P+>6B,)(694+*R(/)(9C+=:(>-(9C+P6.<+,9-+<,//(9C4+,9-+)D*+(9-*R+6P+2:=>(B+).,9/26.)+,BB*//(=(>()?+QMI7ZVJ
16.*+').,)*C?+26>(B?+1MH+/**3/+)6+*9/:.*+-*8*>62<*9)/+D,8*+2.62*.+.*C,.-+)6+)D*+Z69-69+M>,9+,9-+/),)*/
)D,)+m,+96)(69,>+-*9/()?+P(C:.*+(/+96)+)D*+69>?+B69/(-*.,)(694+,9-+)D*+^:,>()?+6P+-*/(C94+>6B,)(69+6P+)D*+/()*+,9-
)D*+9**-+)6+2.68(-*+P,<(>?+D6:/(9C+,.*+,>>+(<26.),9)nJ

ID*+/()*+D,/+,9+,.*,+6P+EJ&"D,+,9-+,+)6),>+6P+$$$+D,=(),=>*+.66</4+C(8(9C+,+-*9/()?+6P+$H!+D,=(),=>*+.66</
2*.+D*B),.*+,9-+()+D,/+C66-+,BB*//+)6+2:=>(B+).,9/26.)+QMI7Z+%#GV

Page 75



b9+ )*.</+ 6P+ ()/+ BD,.,B)*.(/)(B/+ )D*+ /()*+ >(*/+ =*)A**9+ ,+ /:=:.=,9+ ,9-+ :.=,9+ *98(.69<*9)+ ,/+ -*P(9*-+ =?+ )D*
Z69-69+M>,9+<,).(R4+AD(BD+C(8*/+,+-*9/()?+.,9C*+6P+"EET"GED.D+6.+"EETKEED.D+.*/2*B)(8*>?J+

b9+,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+26>(B?+1MH4+ (9+6.-*.+ P6.+,+D(CD+-*9/()?+/BD*<*+)6+=*+,BB*2),=>*4+ )D*+,22>(B,)(69+/D6:>-
2.68(-*+,+.*,/69,=>*+2.626.)(69+6P+P,<(>?+D6:/(9C4+-*/(C9+6P+)D*+D(CD*/)+^:,>()?4+,<69C/)+6)D*.+B.()*.(,+<6.*
C*,.*-+)6A,.-/+-*8*>62<*9)/+(9+C.6A)D+h69*/J+;D(>/)+-*/(C9+(/+,+/:=]*B)(8*+<,))*.4+)D*+2.626/*-+/BD*<*+(/
/:226.)*-+ =?+ ?6:.+ -*/(C9+ 6PP(B*./+ ,9-+ (/+ B69/(-*.*-+ ,9+ ,22.62.(,)*+ .*/269/*+ )6+ )D*+ /()*+ /2*B(P(B
B(.B:</),9B*/J+ N:.)D*.<6.*+ BD,.,B)*.(/)(B/+ 6P)*9+ ,//6B(,)*-+ A()D+ 68*.-*8*>62<*9)+ ,.*+ 96)+ ,22,.*9)4+ P6.
*R,<2>*4+ )D*+/BD*<*+2.68(-*/+D(CD+^:,>()?+*R)*.9,>+,<*9()?+/2,B*4+A()D+,9+*9D,9B*-+A66->,9-+ P.69),C*J
M6>(B?+1MH+,>/6+/),)*/+)D,)+),>>+=:(>-(9C/+,.*+,BB*2),=>*+(9+)D*+C.6A)D+,.*,/4+,9-+Q+b9+/:<<,.?4+)D*+-*9/()?+6P
)D*+-*8*>62<*9)+(/+B69/(-*.*-+,BB*2),=>*J+

CFG$H&I$('*$+#'6/#

ID*+,22>(B,9)+(/+X*)A6.3+Y6:/(9C+\.6:24+69*+6P+)D*+16:9B(>d/+2.*P*..*-+Y6:/(9C+7//6B(,)(69+2,.)9*./J

M.(6.+ )6+ )D*+ .*B*9)+ .*8(/(69/+ )6+ )D*+ 2.626/,>4+ AD(BD+ (9B>:-*/+ )D*+ .*-:B)(69+ 6P+ )D*+ 2.626/*-+ 9:<=*.+ 6P
.*/(-*9)(,>+:9()/+P.6<+!!$+)6+!!!4+)D*+2.626/*-+<(R+A,/+,/+P6>>6A/0

! e9()/+P6.+<,.3*)+/,>*+k+!E+R+!+=*-.66<p+%G+R+"+=*-.66<p+$+R+$+=*-.66<p
! 7PP6.-,=>*+.*9)+k+!!+R+!+=*-.66<p+&+R+"+=*-.66<p+S+R+$+=*-.66<p++"+R+%+=*-.66<p
! b9)*.<*-(,)*+:9()/+k+G+R+!+=*-.66<p+!K+R+"+=*-.66<+,9-+$+R+$+=*-.66<

ID*.*+(/+,+2,.)(B:>,.+9**-+P6.+>,.C*.+P,<(>?+D6<*/+6P+)D.**+=*-.66</+6.+C.*,)*.+(9+)D*+=6.6:CD+,9-4+,B.6//
)D*+AD6>*+/BD*<*4+>,.C*.+P,<(>?+D6<*/+B6<2.(/*+!%_+6P+)D*+2.626/*-+:9()/J+++ID*+9:<=*.+6P+,PP6.-,=>*+:9()/
(/+%&_+=?+:9()+9:<=*./J

Y6A*8*.4+)D*+,=68*+(/+)6+=*+.*8(/*-+-:*+)6+)D*+.*-:B)(69+6P+:9()/+(9+)D*+.*8(/*-+/BD*<*J++ID*+P(9,>+:2+)6+-,)*
-*),(>/+A(>>+=*+.*26.)*-+(9+)D*+':22>*<*9),.?+W*26.)+)6+B6<<())**J++ID*+.*>*8,9)+/*B)(69+6P+)D*+.*26.)+.*>,)(9C
)6+)D*+'!EH+7C.**<*9)+/D,>>+,>/6+=*+,BB6.-(9C>?+.*8(/*-J

0#123')#.&3%/

ID*+=:(>)+BD,.,B)*.+6P+)D*+/:..6:9-(9C+,.*,+(/+<(R*-4+A()D+"T/)6.*?+.*/(-*9)(,>+2.62*.)(*/+>6B,)*-+)6+)D*+/6:)DJ
I6+)D*+/6:)D+*,/)+6P+)D*+/()*4+B:..*9)>?+:9-*.+B69/).:B)(694+(/+,+2,.)+GT4+HT+,9-+KT/)6.*?+=:(>-(9C+B6<2.(/(9C+$$
P>,)/+Q/()*+,)+"&T$!+5.663+78*9:*VJ++7-],B*9)+)6+)D(/+-*8*>62<*9)+(/+,+2,.)+GT+/)6.*?+2,.)+!ET+/)6.*?+=>6B3+6P+%%
P>,)/J+I6+)D*+*,/)+6P+)D*+,22>(B,)(69+/()*+(/+,+$T/)6.*?+=>6B3+6P+P>,)/4+396A9+,/+M,.C.,8*/+16:.)4+)6+)D*+A*/)+(/
)D*+/),PP+ B,.+2,.3+ P6.+;*<=>*?+M,.3+'),)(69J+ +ID*+96.)D*.9+=6:9-,.?+6P+ )D*+/()*+ >(*/+ )D*+ .,(>A,?+ ).,B3/+ P6.
1D(>)*.9+W,(>A,?/4+,9-+f*).626>(),9+,9-+[:=(>**+:9-*.C.6:9-+>(9*/J

b)+ (/+,B396A>*-C*-+)D,)+D6:/(9C+-(.*B)>?+6226/()*+)D*+/()*+69+5.663+78*9:*+(/+BD,.,B)*.(/*-+=?+)D*+"T/)6.*?
.*/(-*9)(,>+2.62*.)(*/4+)D*+,22>(B,)(69+/()*4+-:*+()d/+/(h*4+>6B,)(69+(9+2.6R(<()?+)6+;*<=>*?+M,.3+'),)(694+A()D+,
C66-+ MI7Z+ W,)(9C+ 6P+ %#G4+ ,9-+ ()+ =*(9C+ /*)+ (9+ P.6<+ )D*+ .6,-+ P.69),C*4+ A()D+ )D*+;66->,9-+ =:PP*.4+ )D*+ /()*
2.68(-*/+,9+6226.):9()?+P6.+,+D(CD*.+-*9/()?+-*8*>62<*9)+6P+,9+:.=,9+BD,.,B)*.J

j6:.+ 6PP(B*./+ B69/(-*.+ )D,)+ )D*+ B69)*R)+ 6P+ )D*+ ,22>(B,)(69+ /()*+ 2.68(-*/+ )D*+ 6226.):9()?+ P6.+ ,+ -*8*>62<*9)
AD(BD+B6:>-+B.*,)*+,

\66-+ -*/(C9+ (/+ ,+ 8(),>+ ,/2*B)+ 6P+ /:BB*//P:>+ -*8*>62<*9)+ ,9-+ )D(/+ D,/+ =**9+ .*()*.,)*-+ =?+ .*B*9)+ 26>(B?
-6B:<*9)+ (9B>:-(9C+ )D*+ X,)(69,>+ M>,99(9C+ M6>(B?+ N.,<*A6.3+ "E!!+ 4+ )D*+ Z69-69+ M>,9+ "E!!+ Q/2*B(P(B,>>?
26>(B(*/+ $JG+ i:,>()?+ U+ L*/(C9+ 6P+ Y6:/(9C+ L*8*>62<*9)/4+ KJ%+ Z6B,>+ 1D,.,B)*.4+ KJG+ M:=>(B+ W*,><+ ,9-+ KJH
7.BD()*B):.*V+,9-+5.*9)d/+16.*+').,)*C?+"E!E+Q26>(B?+1MGV4+(9+,--()(69+)6+)D*+*R(/)(9C+26>(B(*/+.*^:(.(9C+C66-
-*/(C9+(9+5.*9)d/+e9(),.?+L*8*>62<*9)+M>,9+"EE%+Q/,8*-+26>(B(*/V+,9-+':22>*<*9),.?+M>,99(9C+\:(-,9B*+X6J
!K+mL*/(C9+\:(-*+P6.+X*A+L*8*>62<*9)nJ

ID*+ ,22>(B,)(69+ 2.626/*/+ G+ =>6B3/+ 6P+ .*/(-*9)(,>+ :9()/4+ B6<2.(/(9C+ 6P+ )D.**+ =>6B3/+ 6P+ P>,)/+ ,)+ ,+ D*(CD)+ 6P
ST/)6.*?/4+69*+=>6B3+6P+ P>,)/+,)+,+D*(CD)+6P+2,.)+%T+2,.)+GT/)6.*?/+,9-+,+$T/)6.*?+=>6B3+B6<2.(/(9C+,+2,(.+6P
/*<(T-*),BD*-+-A*>>(9CD6:/*/J

l(*A*-+ P.6<+5.663+78*9:*4+ )6A,.-/+ )D*+A*/)*.9+=6:9-,.?+6P+ )D*+/()*4+5>6B3+%+,)+,+D*(CD)+6P+2,.)+%T4+2,.)
GT/)6.*?/+(/+)6+=*+>6B,)*-+,-],B*9)+)6+)D*+/()*+,)+M,.C.,8*/+16:.)4+AD(BD+(/+,)+$T/)6.*?/+(9+D*(CD)J++5>6B3/+!4+"
,9-+$+*,BD+,)+,+D*(CD)+6P+ST/)6.*?/+,.*+>6B,)*-+B*9).,>>?+A()D(9+)D*+/()*J++ID*+8*D(B:>,.+C,)*-+,BB*//+A()D(9+)D*
/()*+ /*2,.,)*/+ )D*+ 2.626/*-+ST/)6.*?+5>6B3+!+ P.6<+ )D*+$T/)6.*?+5>6B3+G+ Q2,(.+ 6P+ -A*>>(9CD6:/*/V4+AD(BD+ (/

Page 76



,-],B*9)+)6+)D*+;*<=>*?+M,.3+'),)(69+/),PP+B,.+2,.3J+

ID*+/6:)D*.9+=6:9-,.?+6P+ )D*+/()*4+ P.69)(9C+5.663+78*9:*4+ (/+ )6+=*+,9+*9D,9B*-+A66->,9-+/).(2+,>69C+ )D*
*<=,93<*9)4+ 2.68(-(9C+ ,+ >,9-/B,2*-+ /*))(9C+ ,9-+ *9/:.(9C+ )D,)+ )D*+ =(6-(8*./()?+ ^:,>()(*/+ 6P+ )D*+ /()*+ ,.*
.*),(9*-+#+*9D,9B*-J++ID*+6226.):9()?+)6+(<2.68*+)D*+=(6-(8*./()?+B69-()(69/+6P+)D*+/()*+A()D+)D*+A66->,9-+/).(2
(/+A*>B6<*-4+,9-+A6:>-+8(/:,>>?+*9D,9B*+)D*+P.69),C*+6P+)D*+/()*4+,/+A*>>+,/+2.68(-*+,+C66-+^:,>()?+/*))(9C+P6.
)D*+-*8*>62<*9)J

ID*+/()*+ (/+ )6+D,8*+69*+8*D(B:>,.+*9).,9B*4+,>/6+2.68(-(9C+2*-*/).(,9+,BB*//4+ (9B>:-(9C+,+2*-*/).(,9+ >(P)+ P6.
AD**>BD,(.+,BB*//4+>6B,)*-+=*)A**9+)D*+2.626/*-+2,(.+6P+-A*>>(9CD6:/*/+Q(-*9)(P(*-+69+)D*+/:=<())*-+2>,9/
,/+ o5>6B3+ GdV+ ,9-+ 5>6B3+ !J+ + IA6+ 2*-*/).(,9+ ,BB*//*/+ ,.*+ ,>/6+ 2.626/*-4+ =*)A**9+ 5>6B3/+ !+ ,9-+ "+ ,9-
=*)A**9+5>6B3/+"+,9-+$J++ID*+C,2/+=*)A**9+)D*+2.626/*-+=>6B3/+,>>6A/+P6.+,+ >,9-/B,2*-+/*))(9C+P6.+*,BD
=>6B34+,>>6A(9C+8(*A/+)D.6:CD+)6A,.-J++ID*+/*2,.,)(69+,>/6+D*>2/+)6+*9/:.*+)D,)+)D*+26)*9)(,>+P6.+)D*+=>6B3/+)6
=*+,22*,.(9C+68*.T=*,.(9C+(/+.*-:B*-4+,9-+)6+,>>6A+P6.+,+>(CD)+62*9+P**>+)6+)D*+-*8*>62<*9)J++++ID*+2.626/*-
B6>6:./+ ,9-+ )*R):.*/+ 6P+ )D*+<,)*.(,>/+ )6+ =*+ :/*-+ 6P+ )D*+ =>6B3/4+ (9B>:-(9C+ )D*+ C.**9+ C>,h(9C+ P6.+ 2.626/*-
=,>B69(*/+A6:>-+B6<2>*<*9)+)D*+A66->,9-+/*))(9C+6P+)D*+/BD*<*J++ID*+P(9,>+2.626/*-+<,)*.(,>/+,9-+B6>6:./
P6.+)D*+-*8*>62<*9)+A6:>-+=*+/6:CD)+=?+B69-()(69J+ID*+B69)*<26.,.?+-*/(C9+,22.6,BD4+:/(9C+9,):.,>+B6>6:./
,9-+:/*+6P+)*R):.*/+)6+=.*,3+:2+)D*+<,//+6P+)D*+=:(>-(9C+(/+B69/(-*.*-+)6+.*/:>)+(9+,+8(/:,>>?+2>*,/,9)+/BD*<*
P6.+)D*+/()*J

b9+)*.</+6P+-*/(C94+<,)*.(,>/+,9-+=:>3+,9-+/B,>*+?6:.+6PP(B*./+P(9-+)D*+/BD*<*+,BB*2),=>*J

4.&3%/)*$)$(#567*2"#$5)"(1#,($/#3')3.($#/8

ID*+ 16:9B(>+ /**3/+ )6+ 2.6)*B)+ )D*+ ,<*9()?+ 6P+ 9*(CD=6:.(9C+ 6BB:2,9)/+ )6+ ,BB*2),=>*+ /),9-,.-/+ AD(>/)
.*B6C9(/(9C+)D*+9**-+P6.+9*A+-*8*>62<*9)J+F9+9*A+-*8*>62<*9)/+/:BD+,/+)D(/+)D*+<,(9+(<2,B)/+69+,<*9()?
)6+=*+B69/(-*.*-+,.*+Q(V+68*.=*,.(9C+(<2,B)+6P+)D*+/(h*+,9-+/B,>*+6P+)D*+=:(>-(9CQ/Vp+Q((V+>6//+6P+6:)>6634+AD(BD
(/+ .*>,)*-+ )6+ 68*.=*,.(9C+ (<2,B)p+ Q(((V+ >6//+ 6P+ 2.(8,B?p+ ,9-+ Q(8V+ >6//+ 6P+ /:9>(CD)J+ ID*+16:9B(>+ D,/+ 2:=>(/D*-
':22>*<*9),.?+M>,99(9C+\:(-,9B*+X6J+!K+mL*/(C9+\:(-*+P6.+X*A+L*8*>62<*9)n+Q'M\!KV+AD(BD+*/),=>(/D*/
C*9*.,>>?+ ,BB*2),=>*+ /),9-,.-/+ .*>,)(9C+ )6+ )D*/*+ <,))*./4+ ,>)D6:CD+ /()*+ /2*B(P(B+ BD,.,B)*.(/)(B/+ A(>>+ <*,9
)D*/*+ /),9-,.-/+ B6:>-+ =*+ )(CD)*9*-+ 6.+ .*>,R*-+ ,BB6.-(9C>?J+F8*.=*,.(9C+ (<2,B)+ ,.(/(9C+ P.6<+ )D*+ D*(CD)+ 6P
=>6B3/+ (/+ B69).6>>*-+ 8(,+ $E+ -*C.**+ ,9-+ %G+ -*C.**+ 2>,9*/+ P.6<+9*(CD=6:.(9C+ D,=(),=>*+ .66</+,9-+ .*>*8,9)
=6:9-,.(*/p+2.(8,B?+(/+^:6)*-+,/+-(/),9B*/+=*)A**9+-(.*B)>?+P,B(9C+D,=(),=>*+A(9-6A/+,9-+P.6<+=6:9-,.(*/J
X*()D*.+6:)>663+96.+>(CD)+D,8*+/2*B(P(B+8,>:*/4+,>)D6:CD+>(CD)+(/+C*9*.,>>?+B69).6>>*-+)6+5WO+/),9-,.-/J

ID*+/BD*<*+D,/+=**9+-*/(C9*-+ )6+B6<2>?+A()D+ )D*+C:(-*>(9*/+6P+'M\!Kp+ )D*+B>6/*/)+2.626/*-+ .*/(-*9)(,>
=>6B3+(/+5>6B3+!4+AD(BD4+,/+.*8(/*-4+D,/+.*B*9)>?+=**9+.*-:B*-+)6+,+D*(CD)+6P+ST/)6.*?/J++ID*+.*8(/*-4+.*-:B*-
D*(CD)+B6<2>(*/+A()D+)D*+%G+-*C.**+>(9*4+),3*9+P.6<+)D*+6226/()*+/(-*+6P+5.663+78*9:*4+AD*9+<*,/:.*-+P.6<
)D*+-A*>>(9C/+69+)D*+6226/()*+/(-*+6P+5.663+78*9:*J++ID*+B>6/*/)+2.62*.)?4+"E+5.663+78*9:*4+(/+>6B,)*-+68*.
%E<+,A,?+P.6<+)D*+2.626/*-+5>6B3+!J++ID*+8(*A/+P.6<+)D*+*R(/)(9C+-A*>>(9C/+P.6<+5.663+78*9:*+A(>>+,>/6+=*
<()(C,)*-+=?+,9+ (<2.68*-+;66->,9-+ /).(2J+ + ID*+2.626/*-+-*8*>62<*9)+ (/+,>/6+ )6+ )D*+96.)D+6P+ )D*+*R(/)(9C
-A*>>(9C/+69+5.663+78*9:*J+

ID*+ ,22>(B,9)/+ D,8*+ /:=<())*-+L,?>(CD)+ ,9-+':9>(CD)+ 7//*//<*9)4+ AD(BD+ D,/+ ,//*//*-+ )D*+ (<2,B)+ 6P+ )D*
-*8*>62<*9)+69+*R(/)(9C+9*,.=?+2.62*.)(*/+(9+)*.</+6P+-,?>(CD)4+/:9>(CD)+,9-+68*./D,-6A(9CJ+++ID*+(<2,B)+6P
)D*+-*8*>62<*9)+ (9+ )*.</+6P+-,?>(CD)+ (/+A()D(9+,BB*2),=>*+ >(<()/4+,9-+,-*^:,)*+ ),3(9C+ (9)6+B69/(-*.,)(69+ )D*
:.=,9+>6B,)(69+6P+)D*+/()*J++ID*+2.626/*-+-*8*>62<*9)+A6:>-+,>/6+D,8*+96+(<2,B)+69+/:9>(CD)+,BB*//+6P+)D*
/:..6:9-(9C+2.62*.)(*/J++b9+)*.</+6P+68*./D,-6A(9C+)6+,<*9()?+/2,B*/4+)D(/+2,//*/+)D*+.*B6<<*9-,)(69/+6P
)D*+5WO+/),9-,.-/J

b9+ B69B>:/(69+ )D*+ 2.626/,>+ A6:>-+ 96)+ ,-8*./*>?+ ,PP*B)+ )D*+ >(8(9C+ B69-()(69/+ 6P+ )D*+ *R(/)(9C+ 2.62*.)(*/+ (9
2.6R(<()?+)6+)D*+2.626/*-+-*8*>62<*9)J

9/3$,3",)*+)3%%*..*,3/#*$

7+ C66-+ /),9-,.-+ 6P+ ,BB6<<6-,)(69+ (/+ ,+ B6<=(9,)(69+ 6P+ /*8*.,>+ P,B)6./+ (9B>:-(9C+ =,/(B+ /2,B*+ /),9-,.-/4
6:)>6634+ 2.(8,B?4+ -,?>(CD)+ ,9-+ /:9>(CD)+ ,9-+ ,<*9()?+ /2,B*J+ 7+ C66-+ >(8(9C+ *98(.69<*9)+ (/+ /:=]*B)+ )6+ <6.*
/:=]*B)(8*+<,))*./+/:BD+,/+)D*+^:,>()?+6P+)D,)+,<*9()?+/2,B*4+)D*+-*/(C9+6P+)D*+/BD*<*+,9-+)D*+.*>,)(69/D(2
A()D+B,.+2,.3(9C4+B?B>*+/)6.,C*+,9-+*R)*.9,>+P,B)6./+/:BD+,/+96(/*+,9-+26>>:)(69J

ID*+/BD*<*+D,/+=**9+-*/(C9*-+)6+B6<2>?+A()D+)D*+b9)*.(<+Z69-69+Y6:/(9C+L*/(C9+\:(-*4+Z(P*)(<*+Y6<*/
,9-+5:(>-(9C+P6.+Z(P*J+ID*+/BD*<*+(/+,>/6+-*/(C9*-+)6+<**)+16-*+P6.+':/),(9,=>*+Y6<*/+Z*8*>+%J++IA*>8*+6P
)D*+:9()/+,.*+-*/(C9*-+)6+=*+AD**>BD,(.+,BB*//(=>*J

Page 77



7>>+,BB6<<6-,)(69+(9+)D*+/BD*<*+<**)/+)D*+/),9-,.-/+(9+26>(B?+$JG+6P+)D*+Z69-69+M>,9+"E!!4+AD(BD+*RB**-
)D*+<(9(<:<+/(h*/+(9+'M\!KJ+ID*+D6:/*/+D,8*+3()BD*9#-(9(9C+.66</+,9-+/*2,.,)*+>(8(9C+.66</+,9-+)D*+P>,)/
,.*+>,(-+6:)+B6D*.*9)>?+,9-+*,BD+A6:>-+=*+-:,>+,/2*B)+6.+=*9*P()+P.6<+C66-+6:)>663+)6+)D*+A*/)+6.+*,/)J

;D*.*+ 26//(=>*+ ,>>+ P>,)/+ D,8*+ 2.(8,)*+ ,<*9()?+ /2,B*+ ,/+ *()D*.+ )*..,B*-+ ,.*,/#+ C,.-*9/+ 6.+ =,>B69(*/+ ,9-
B6<<:9,>+ ,<*9()?+ /2,B*+ (/+ 2.68(-*-+ (9+ C*9*.,>+ ,BB6.-,9B*+ A()D+ 'M\!K+ /),9-,.-/J+ + ID*+ )A6+ 2.626/*-
-A*>>(9CD6:/*/+D,8*+2.(8,)*+C,.-*9/J

OR)*.9,>+P,B)6./+/:BD+,/+96(/*+-(/):.=,9B*+P.6<+)D*+.,(>A,?+>(9*/+,>69C+)D*+96.)D*.9+=6:9-,.?4+,.*+96)+>(3*>?
)6+=*+-*).(<*9),>+)6+)D*+>(8(9C+/),9-,.-/+6P+P:):.*+6BB:2,9)/J+ID*+,22>(B,)(69+(/+,BB6<2,9(*-+=?+,+X6(/*+,9-
l(=.,)(69+7//*//<*9)4+AD(BD+D,/+=**9+,//*//*-+=?+)D*+16:9B(>d/+O98(.69<*9),>+Y*,>)D+6PP(B*.J++7+B69-()(69
.*^:(.(9C+=*-.66</+6.+>(8(9C+.66</+P,B(9C+)D*+96.)D+/D6:>-+=*+P())*-+A()D+).(B3>*+8*9)/+)6+,>>6A+)D*+.66</+)6+=*
8*9)(>,)*-+A()D+)D*+A(9-6A/+B>6/*-+6.+)D,)+<*BD,9(B,>+8*9)(>,)(69+B6:>-+=*+:/*-+)6+8*9)(>,)*+)D*/*+.66</J+

j6:.+6PP(B*./+,.*+/,)(/P(*-+ )D,)+ )D*+/BD*<*+A6:>-+2.68(-*+,+C66-+/),9-,.-+6P+,BB6<<6-,)(69+,)+,+-*9/()?
/:(),=>*+ P6.+ )D(/+ )?2*+ 6P+ :.=,9+ >6B,)(69+ ,9-+ A6:>-4+ ,/+ ,+ .*/:>)4+ 6PP*.+ ,+ C66-+ >(8(9C+ *98(.69<*9)+ P6.+ P:):.*
6BB:2,9)/J

!3":#$5;)3%%(11)3$,)/"3++#%)#.&3%/

ID*+2.626/,>+.*/:>)/+(9+)D*+>6//+6P+)D*+X1M+B,.+2,.3+,)+;*<=>*?+M,.3+'),)(69J++ID*+/()*+-6*/+96)+>(*+A()D(9+,
B69).6>>*-+2,.3(9C+h69*4+,2,.)+ P.6<+69+;*<=>*?+'),-(:<+O8*9)+L,?/4+AD*9+ .*/(-*9)/+2,.3(9C+2*.<()/+,.*
.*^:(.*-+=*)A**9+!E,<+,9-+<(-9(CD)J++M:=>(B+).,9/26.)+,BB*//+)6+)D*+/()*+(/+C66-+,)+,+MI7Z+>*8*>+6P+%+,9-
(9B.*,/(9C+)6+MI7ZG+AD*.*+)D*+/()*+(/+B>6/*.+)6+;*<=>*?+M,.3+'),)(69J

ID*+2.626/*-+2,.3(9C+2.68(/(69+P6.+)D*+.*8(/*-+>*8*>+6P+!!!+.*/(-*9)(,>+:9()/+(/+)6+=*+"K+6PP+/).**)+B,.+2,.3(9C
/2,B*/4+(9B>:-(9C+!E+-(/,=>*-+2,.3(9C+/2,B*/J++!$H+B?B>*+2,.3(9C+/2,B*/+,.*+)6+=*+2.68(-*-J

ID*+,22>(B,)(69+(/+/:226.)*-+=?+,+I.,9/26.)+'),)*<*9)+AD(BD+D,/+=**9+,//*//*-+=?+)D*+16:9B(>d/+I.,9/26.)
FPP(B*.J+ + 7+ I.,8*>+ M>,9+ D,/+ ,>/6+ =**9+ /:=<())*-4+ =:)+ )D(/+ ,BD(*8*/+ ,+ >6A+ /B6.*+ ,C,(9/)+ IPZd/+ 7II.5:IO
2.6C.,<<*J++7+.*8(/*-+I.,8*>+M>,9+D,/+=**9+/:=<())*-4+,9-+(/+?*)+)6+=*+,//*//*-+=?+)D*+I.,9/26.)+FPP(B*.J
F)D*.+ (9P6.<,)(69+-*),(>/+A*.*+,>/6+.*^:*/)*-4+(9B>:-(9C+,+2,.3(9C+<,9,C*<*9)+2>,9p+,9-+,+P:.)D*.+2,.3(9C
/:.8*?J+ + 7>/6+ .*^:*/)*-+ A*.*+ .*8(/*-+ -*),(>/+ 6P+ )D*+ /()*+ ,BB*//+ P6.+ 2*-*/).(,9/+ (9B>:-(9C+ P6.+ AD**>BD,(.
,BB*//(=>*J+ + ID*+ .*,.+ ,BB*//+ .6,-+ Q,>69C+ )D*+ 96.)D*.9+ =6:9-,.?V+ (/+ B69/(-*.*-+ )6+ =*+ )66+ 9,..6A+ P6.+A(-*
8*D(B>*/+ (9+ /6<*+/*B)(69/4+ ,9-+ )D*+I.,9/26.)+FPP(B*.+ D,-+ .*/*.8,)(69/+,/+ )6+D6A+ )D*+ /()*+ ,BB*//+ P6.+ /:BD
8*D(B>*/+A6:>-+62*.,)*J++W*8(/(69/+,9-+P:.)D*.+(9P6.<,)(694+(9B>:-(9C+).,B3(9C+-*),(>/+D,8*+=**9+/:=<())*-+=?
)D*+,22>(B,9)/4+AD(BD+)D*+I.,9/26.)+FPP(B*.+(/+/)(>>+,//*//(9CJ+

W*B*9)+.*8(/(69/+)6+ )D*+2.626/,>+ (9B>:-*+,+2,//*9C*.+ >(P)4+ >6B,)*-+,-],B*9)+ )6+ )D*+2.626/*-+C,)*-+8*D(B:>,.
,BB*//4+,9-+,9+,--()(69,>+2*-*/).(,9+,BB*//+P.6<+5.663+78*9:*J++ID*/*+,--.*//+/6<*+6P+)D*+(//:*/+.,(/*-
A()D+.*C,.-+)6+2*-*/).(,9+,9-+AD**>BD,(.+,BB*//+P6.+P:):.*+.*/(-*9)/J

bP+)D*+,22>(B,)(69+(/+)6+=*+/:226.)*-4+)D*9+,+'!EH+7C.**<*9)+A6:>-+=*+/6:CD)+A()D-.,A(9C+)D*+.(CD)+6P+P:):.*
.*/(-*9)/+)6+,22>?+P6.+69T/).**)+2,.3(9C+2*.<()/+(9+)D*+,.*,+(9+)D*+*8*9)+)D,)+,+1Mc+(/+(9).6-:B*-+(9+)D*+P:):.*J
L:.(9C+)D*+(9)*.(<+2*.(6-+)D(/+B,9+=*+*9P6.B*-+69+)D*+$E+6.+/6+-,?/+2*.+?*,.+AD*9+)D*.*+(/+,9+*8*9)+),3(9C
2>,B*+,)+)D*+'),-(:<4+,>)D6:CD+()+A6:>-+.*<,(9+.*>,)(8*>?+*,/?+)6+B(.B:<8*9)+P6.+,9?+.*/(-*9)/+P6.+)D(/
-*8*>62<*9)+AD6+A(/D+)6+6A9+,+B,.J

I.,9/26.)+P6.+Z69-69+D,8*+.*^:*/)*-+,)+>*,/)+H+/2,B*/+=*+2.68(-*-+A()D+*>*B).(B+8*D(B>*+BD,.C(9C+26(9)/+,9-
)D(/+.*^:*/)+(/+/:226.)*-+=?+)D*+16:9B(>d/+Y(CDA,?/+FPP(B*.J

<3$,1%3&(;)/"((1;)7#*,#-("1#/8

ID*+,22>(B,)(69+(/+,BB6<2,9(*-+=?+,+-*),(>*-+>,9-/B,2*+/).,)*C?p+I.**+5,)+/:.8*?p+,+;66->,9-+f,9,C*<*9)
M>,9+,9-+,9+7.=6.(B:>):.,>+W*26.)J++ID*+>,9-/B,2*4+).**+,9-+=(6-(8*./()?+6PP(B*./+,.*+/,)(/P(*-+A()D+)D*+-*),(>/
/:=<())*-4+/:=]*B)+)6+.*B6<<*9-*-+B69-()(69/+

O,BD+ 6P+ )D*+ :22*.+ P>66.+ P>,)/+ D,8*+ 2.(8,)*+ =,>B69(*/+ Q<(9(<:<+ G/^<V+ )D*+ C.6:9-+ P>66.+ P>,)/+ D,8*+ 2.(8,)*
)*..,B*-+,.*,/#2.(8,)*+C,.-*9+,.*,/4+,9-+)D*+)A6+2.626/*-+-A*>>(9CD6:/*/+D,8*+2.(8,)*+C,.-*9/J+b9+,--()(694
)D*+2.626/,>+A(>>+2.68(-*+,22.6R(<,)*>?+&"%/^<+6P+B6<<:9,>+,<*9()?+/2,B*+(9+P(8*+>6B,)(69/+,.6:9-+)D*+/()*4
(9B>:-(9C+A()D(9+)D*+C,2/+=*)A**9+)D*+2.626/*-+=>6B3/J++ID(/+-6*/+96)+(9B>:-*+)D*+A66->,9-+/).(2J

Page 78



b9+C*9*.,>+)D*+D,.-+>,9-/B,2(9C+2.626/,>/+,.*+,BB*2),=>*4+/:=]*B)+)6+P:.)D*.+-*),(>/J++

j6:.+ >,9-/B,2*+ ,9-+ ).**+ 6PP(B*./+ ,.*+ /,)(/P(*-+ A()D+ )D*+ =.6,-+ 2.(9B(2>*/+ 6P+ )D*+ 2.626/,>/+ D6A*8*.+ )D*?
.*B6<<*9-+ /*8*.,>+ B69-()(69/+ =*+ ,--*-+ )6+ ,9?+ B69/*9)+ )6+ /*B:.*+ P:.)D*.+ -*),(>/+ 6P+ )D*+ >,9-/B,2(9C4+ )6
(9B>:-*+,+-*),(>*-+2>,9)(9C+2>,94+-*),(>/+6P+,>>+D,.-+<,)*.(,>/+Q2*.<*,=>*+AD*.*+26//(=>*V4+/).**)+P:.9():.*+,9-
=6:9-,.?+ ).*,)<*9)+Q)?2*#B6>6:.#P(9(/DV4+B69/).:B)(69+-*),(>/+,9-+/2*B(P(B,)(69+6P+ >(8(9C+.66P+,9-+,+ >,9-/B,2*
<,(9)*9,9B*+,9-+<,9,C*<*9)+2>,9J++W*>*8,9)+=(6-(8*./()?+B69-()(69/+,.*+,>/6+.*B6<<*9-*-+=?+)D*+).**+,9-
=(6-(8*./()?+6PP(B*.4+,/+A*>>+,/+-*),(>/+6P+C.**9#=(6-(8*./*+.66P/+P6.+5>6B3/+$+,9-+%J

=*$%'21#*$

ID*+,22>(B,)(69+A6:>-+2.68(-*+,+/(C9(P(B,9)+B69).(=:)(69+)6+<:BDT9**-*-+P,<(>?+,BB6<<6-,)(69+P6.+/6B(,>+.*9)
A()D(9+ ,+ <(R*-+ )*9:.*+ -*8*>62<*9)+ AD(>/)+ 2.68(-(9C+ ,+ C66-+ >(8(9C+ *98(.69<*9)+ P6.+ P:):.*+ 6BB:2,9)/+ ,9-
<,3(9C+ ,+ 26/()(8*+ B69).(=:)(69+ )6+ )D*+ 8(/:,>+ ,<*9()(*/+ 6P+ )D*+ ,.*,J+ ID*+ -*8*>62<*9)+ (/+ 96)+ *R2*B)*-+ )6
<,)*.(,>>?+ D,.<+ )D*+ ,<*9()?+ 6P+ 9*(CD=6:.(9C+ 6BB:2,9)/J+ ID*+ /BD*<*+ (/+ ]:-C*-+ )6+ =*+ /:/),(9,=>*
-*8*>62<*9)+AD(BD+62)(<(/*/+)D*+:/*+6P+,+/()*+B>6/*+)6+C66-+).,9/26.)+>(93/+A()D(9+)D*+;*<=>*?+\.6A)D+7.*,4
,9-+ ,/+ /:BD+ (/+ (9+ C*9*.,>+ ,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+ )D*+ 6=]*B)(8*/+ 6P+ )D*+X,)(69,>+ M>,99(9C+M6>(B?+N.,<*A6.34+ )D*
Z69-69+M>,9+"E!!+,9-+)D*+5.*9)+-*8*>62<*9)+2>,9+-6B:<*9)/+,9-+,22.68,>+(/+.*B6<<*9-*-J

(=!E77=,?BF+E,@ \.,9)+169/*9)+/:=]*B)+)6+Z*C,>+,C.**<*9)

Q!V ID*+2.626/*-+-*8*>62<*9)+(/+(9+C*9*.,>+,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+26>(B(*/+B69),(9*-+(9+)D*0T

5.*9)+e9(),.?+L*8*>62<*9)+M>,9+"EE%
5.*9)+16.*+').,)*C?+"E!E
Z69-69+M>,9+"E!!
1*9).,>+\68*.9<*9)+\:(-,9B*0+)D*+XMMN
16:9B(>g/+':22>*<*9),.?+M>,99(9C+\:(-,9B*+X6/J+$4+!"4!K+,9-+!&+,9-+':22>*<*9),.?
M>,99(9C+L6B:<*9) ,FCBJ$-1)&7(+&-',

!E,?+F+E,G_(=BGE,G@

Q!V X6)A()D/),9-(9C+ ,9?+ -*),(>/+ 6P+ >,9-/B,2*+ A6.3/+ .*P*..*-+ )6+ (9+ )D*+ /:=<())*-+ ,22>(B,)(694+ ,
/BD*<*+ P6.+ )D*+ >,9-/B,2*+ A6.3/+ ,9-+ ).*,)<*9)+ 6P+ )D*+ /:..6:9-(9C/+ 6P+ )D*+ 2.626/*-
-*8*>62<*9)+Q(9B>:-(9C+/2*B(*/4+2>,9)+/(h*/+,9-+2>,9)(9C+-*9/()(*/V+/D,>>+=*+/:=<())*-+)6+,9-
,22.68*-+ (9+A.()(9C+ =?+ )D*+ Z6B,>+M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?+ 2.(6.+ )6+ )D*+ B6<<*9B*<*9)+ 6P+ ,9?+ /()*
B>*,.,9B*4+ -*<6>()(69+ 6.+ B69/).:B)(69+ A6.3/+ 69+ )D*+ /()*J+ + 79?+ ,22.68*-+ 2>,9)(9C4+ ):.P(9C+ 6.
/**-(9C+ (9B>:-*-+ (9+ /:BD+ -*),(>/+ /D,>>+ =*+ B6<2>*)*-+ (9+ /).(B)+ ,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+ )D*+ ,22.68*-
-*),(>/+ 2.(6.+ )6+ )D*+ 6BB:2,)(69+ 6P+ ,9?+ 2,.)+ 6P+ )D*+ -*8*>62<*9)+ 6.+ (9+ ,BB6.-,9B*+ A()D+ ,
2.6C.,<<*+,C.**-+(9+A.()(9C+A()D+)D*+Z6B,>+M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?J++':BD+,+/BD*<*+/D,>>+(9B>:-*0T

Q,V+ )D*+ (-*9)(P(B,)(69+ ,9-+ 2.6)*B)(69+ 6P+ *R(/)(9C+ ).**/+,9-+ /D.:=/+ 96)+ -(.*B)>?+ ,PP*B)*-+ =?+ )D*
=:(>-(9C+A6.3/+,9-+AD(BD+,.*+)6+=*+.*),(9*-p

Q=V+2.626/*-+A,>>/+,9-+P*9B*/+(9-(B,)(9C+<,)*.(,>/+,9-+D*(CD)/p

QBV+/B.**9+2>,9)(9C+,>69C+)D*+,>>+/()*+=6:9-,.(*/p

Q-V+,-*^:,)*+2D?/(B,>+/*2,.,)(694+/:BD+,/+2.6)*B)(8*+A,>>/+,9-+ P*9B(9C+=*)A**9+ >,9-/B,2*-
,9-+2,8*-+,.*,/p

Q*V+*R(/)(9C+B69)6:./+,9-+,9?+2.626/*-+,>)*.,)(69+)6+C.6:9-+>*8*>/+/:BD+,/+*,.)D+<6:9-(9Cp

QPV+,.*,/+6P+D,.-+>,9-/B,2*+A6.3/+,9-+2.626/*-+<,)*.(,>/4+(9B>:-(9C+P66)2,)D/4+,9-+,>>+/D,.*-
/:.P,B*/p

QCV+-*),(>/+6P+)D*+2.626/*-+,..,9C*<*9)/+P6.+)D*+<,(9)*9,9B*+6P+)D*+>,9-/B,2*+A6.3/J

79?+2>,9)(9C+)D,)+(/+2,.)+6P+)D*+,22.68*-+/BD*<*+)D,)+A()D(9+,+2*.(6-+6P %&2# ?*,./+,P)*.+2>,9)(9C

Page 79



(/+ .*<68*-4+-(*/+6.+=*B6<*/+/*.(6:/>?+-,<,C*-+6.+-(/*,/*-4+/D,>>+ =*+ .*2>,B*-+ (9+ )D*+9*R)
2>,9)(9C+/*,/69+,9-+,>>+2>,9)(9C+/D,>>+=*+.*2>,B*-+A()D+6)D*./+6P+,+/(<(>,.+/(h*+,9-+/2*B(*/+,9-
(9+ )D*+/,<*+26/()(69/4+:9>*//+ )D*+Z6B,>+M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?+ P(./)+C(8*/+A.())*9+B69/*9)+ )6+,9?
8,.(,)(69J

W*,/690++I6+*9/:.*+,+/,)(/P,B)6.?+,22*,.,9B*+,9-+/*))(9C+P6.+)D*+2.626/*-+-*8*>62<*9)+,9-
*9/:.*+)D,)+()+*9D,9B*/+)D*+8(/:,>+,<*9()?+6P+)D*+,.*,J

Q"V ID*+-*8*>62<*9)+)6+AD(BD+)D(/+2*.<(//(69+.*>,)*/+<:/)+=*+=*C:9+96)+>,)*.+)D,9+)D*+*R2(.,)(69
6P+)D.**+?*,./+=*C(99(9C+69+)D*+-,)*+6P+)D(/+2*.<(//(69J

W*,/690++I6+B69P6.<+A()D+)D*+.*^:(.*<*9)/+6P+'*B)(69+&!+6P+)D*+I6A9+,9-+16:9).?+M>,99(9C
7B)+!&&EJ

ID*+-*8*>62<*9)+D*.*=?+2*.<())*-+/D,>>+=*+B,..(*-+6:)+(9+,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+)D*+P6>>6A(9C+,22.68*-+-.,A(9CQ/V
,9-#6.+-6B:<*9)Q/V0

MZE+EE MZ%+!EE+W*8+L
MZE+E!+W*8+N MZ%+!E!
MZ+!EE+W*8+5 MZ%+!E"+W*8+7
MZ+!E!+W*8+5 MZ%+"EE+W*8+1
MZ+%EE MZG+!EE+W*8+L
MZ+%E! MZG+!E!+W*8+1
MZ+%E" "$S$+\fM+E!+W*8+\
MZ+%E$ "$S$+Z7E!+W*8+1
MZ+%E% "$S$+Z7E"+W*8+1
MZ+%EG L*/(C9+U+7BB*//+'),)*<*9)+=?+M1aF
MZ+%EH M>,99(9C+'),)*<*9)+=?+[ZZ
MZ!+!EE+W*8+O 7PP6.-,=>*+Y6:/(9C+'),)*<*9)+=?+[ZZ
MZ!+!E! ':9>(CD)#L,?>(CD)+W*26.)+=?+q1E"+O9*.C?
MZ!+!E" O9*.C?+').,)*C?+=?+1,>P6.-+'*,-*9
MZ!+!E$+W*8+7 1P'Y+OB6>6C(B,>+7//*//<*9)+=?+f(-->*<,.BD+O98(.69<*9),>+Z)-
MZ!+!E%+W*8+5 OR)*9-*-+MD,/*+!+Y,=(),)+':.8*?+=?+f(-->*<,.BD+O98(.69<*9)+Z)-
MZ!+"EE+W*8+L I.**+5,)+':.8*?+=?+f(-->*<,.BD+O98(.69<*9),>+Z)-
MZ!+"E!+W*8+1 I.,9/26.)+7//*//<*9)+=?+169(/=**
MZ"+!EE+W*8+L I.,9/26.)+7--*9-:<+=?+169(/=**
MZ"+!E! W*8(/*-+I.,8*>+M>,9+=?+169(/=**
MZ"+!E" N(.*+I*9-*.+M>,9+1HE!+W*8+M"
MZ"+!E$ M,9)*BD9(B69+M>,9+1HE$+W*8+M$
MZ"+!E% 7(.+i:,>()?+7//*//<*9)+=?+MD>6.:<
MZ"+"EE+W*8+5 Z,9-/B,2*+').,)*C?+=?+7>>*9+M?3*+7//6B(,)*/
MZ"+"E!+W*8+5 Z,9-/B,2*+f,/)*.2>,9+=?+7>>*9+M?3*+7//6B(,)*/
MZ$+!EE+W*8+L X*A+;66->,9-+f,9,C*<*9)+M>,9+=?+7>>*9+M?3*+7//6B(,)*/
MZ$+!E! M>,9)(9C+'BD*-:>*+=?+7>>*9+M?3*+7//6B(,)*/
MZ$+!E" ;66->,9-+M>,9)(9C+M>,9p
MZ$+!E$+W*8+7 X6(/*+,9-+l(=.,)(69+7//*//<*9)+=?+')(>A*>>+M,.)9*./D(2
MZ$+!E%+W*8+5 7.=6.(B:>).:,>+W*26.)+=?+5.6,-+F,3+I.**+169/:>),9)/+Z(<()*-
MZ$+"EE+W*8+1 W*26.)+69+I.**+b9/2*B)(69/+=?+5.6,-+F,3+I.**+169/:>),9)/+Z(<()*-
MZ$+"E!+W*8+1

W*,/690++N6.+)D*+,86(-,9B*+6P+-6:=)+,9-+(9+)D*+(9)*.*/)/+6P+2.62*.+2>,99(9CJ
Q$V

Page 80



Q%V X6+*R)*.9,>+>(CD)(9C+/D,>>+=*+(9/),>>*-+69+/()*+A()D6:)+)D*+2.(6.+A.())*9+,22.68,>+6P+)D*+Z6B,>
M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?J+L*),(>/+)6+=*+/:=<())*-+/D,>>+(9B>:-*0+,+>(CD)(9C+B69)6:.+2>,94+>:R+>*8*>/4
>(CD)+,9C>*/+,9-+=,PP>*/+AD(BD+/D,>>+=*+/:=<())*-+2.(6.+)6+(9/),>>,)(694+,22.68*-+,9-+)D*.*,P)*.
(9/),>>*-+,9-+<,(9),(9*-+(9+,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+)D*+,22.68*-+-*),(>/

W*,6/90+I6+/,P*C:,.-+>6B,>+.*/(-*9)(,>+,<*9()(*/4+,9-+D(CDA,?+/,P*)?

QGV 7>>+62*9,=>*+A(9-6A/+69+)D*+X6.)D+P,B(9C+P,B,-*/+6P+=>6B3/+!+T+G+/D,>>+=*+P())*-+A()D+/6:9-
,))*9:,)*-+,(.+8*9)/+:9>*//+6)D*.A(/*+,C.**-+(9+A.()(9C+=?+)D*+Z6B,>+M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?J

W*,/690+I6+2.6)*B)+)D*+,<*9()?+6P+.*/(-*9)/J

QHV X6+-*8*>62<*9)+/D,>>+B6<<*9B*+:9>*//+)D*+).**+2.6)*B)(69+<*,/:.*/+A()D(9+)D*+,22.68*-
7.=6.(B:>):.,>+W*26.)+Q(9+,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+5'+GS$K0"EEG+k+I.**/+(9+.*>,)(69+)6+169/).:B)(69pV
,.*+:9-*.),3*9#+(9/),>>*-+,9-+(<2>*<*9)*-+(9+,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+)D*+,22.68*-+-*),(>/+P6.+)D*
-:.,)(69+6P+B69/).:B)(69+69+/()*J

W*,/690++I6+*9/:.*+)D,)+*R(/)(9C+>,9-/B,2(9C+P*,):.*/+,.*+.*),(9*-+,9-+2.6)*B)*-+P.6<
-,<,C*+-:.(9C+)D*+B6:./*+6P+B69/).:B)(69+A6.3/J

QKV X6)A()D/),9-(9C+-*),(>/+,996),)*-+69+)D*+/:=<())*-+-.,A(9C/4+96+-*8*>62<*9)+/D,>>
B6<<*9B*+:9>*//+-*),(>/+6P+<,)*.(,>/+P6.+,>>+*R)*.9,>+A6.3+Q(9B>:-(9C+A,>>/4+-66./4+A(9-6A/4
=,>B69?+-*),(>/V4+A()D+/,<2>*/4+/D,>>+=*+/:=<())*-+)6+,9-+,22.68*-+(9+A.()(9C+=?+)D*+Z6B,>
M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?+=*P6.*+,9?+A6.3+(/+B6<<*9B*-+,9-+)D*+-*8*>62<*9)+B,..(*-+6:)+(9
,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+)D*+,22.68*-+-*),(>/J

W*,/690+I6+*9/:.*+,+/,)(/P,B)6.?+-*8*>62<*9)+AD(BD+-6*/+96)+2.*]:-(B*+)D*+,<*9()?+6P+)D*
>6B,>()?J

QSV X6+-*8*>62<*9)+/D,>>+),3*+2>,B*+:9)(>+,+.*<*-(,)(69+/).,)*C?+D,/+=**9+/:=<())*-+)6+,9-
,22.68*-+=?+)D*+Z6B,>+M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?J+ID*+/).,)*C?+<:/)+(9B>:-*+,>>+A6.3/+)6+=*
:9-*.),3*9+)6+.*<68*4+).*,)+6.+B69),(9+,9?+B69),<(9,)(69+P6:9-+69+/()*p+2.626/*-+.*<*-(,)(69
6=]*B)(8*/+,9-+.*<*-(,)(69+B.()*.(,p+,9-+,9+,22.,(/,>+6P+.*<*-(,>+62)(69/J

W*,/690 I6+*9/:.*+)D*+/,P*+-*8*>62<*9)+,9-+/*B:.*+6BB:2,9B?+6P+)D*+/()*+2.626/*-+P6.
-6<*/)(B+:/*+(9+,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+26>(B?+OMH+6P+5.*9)g/+e9(),.?+L*8*>62<*9)+M>,9+"EE%

Q&V L*),(>/+6P+,>>+Q,22.62.(,)*>?+,C*-V+2>,?+/2,B*/+/D,>>+=*+/:=<())*-+)6+,9-+,22.68*-+(9+A.()(9C+=?
)D*+Z6B,>+M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?+2.(6.+)6+B6<<*9B*<*9)+6P+,9?+-*<6>()(69#B69/).:B)(69+A6.3+69
)D*+/()*J+':BD+2>,?/2,B*+A6.3/+/D,>>+=*+B6<2>*)*-+2.(6.+)6+6BB:2,)(69+6P+)D*+=:(>-(9CQ/VJ
':BD+/BD*<*+/D,>>+(9-(B,)*+=:)+96)+=*+>(<()*-+)60
Q,V++ 79?+2.626/*-+=6:9-,.?+).*,)<*9)/+(9B>:-(9C+A,>>/+,9-+P*9B(9C4+(9-(B,)(9C+<,)*.(,>/+,9-
D*(CD)/J
Q=V++ L*),(>/+6P+)?2*/+6P+*^:(2<*9)+)6+=*+(9/),>>*-J
QBV++ ':.P,B*/+(9B>:-(9C+-*),(>/+6P+<,)*.(,>/+,9-+P(9(/D*/J
Q-V++ OR(/)(9C+B69)6:./+,9-+>*8*>/+,9-+,9?+,>)*.,)(69+6P+)D*+C.6:9-+>*8*>/4+/:BD+,/+*,.)D
<6:9-(9CJ
Q*V++ 7>>+2>,9)(9C+(9B>:-(9C+>6B,)(694+/2*B(*/4+/(h*4+9:<=*.+,9-+-*9/()?J
QPV++ ID*+>6B,)(69+6P+,9?+2.626/*-+/(C9,C*+>(93*-+)6+)D*+2>,?+,.*,/

79?+).**/+,9-+/D.:=/+2>,9)*-+(9+,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+)D*+>,9-/B,2(9C+/BD*<*+AD(BD4+A()D(9+G
?*,./+6P+2>,9)(9C+,.*+.*<68*-4+-?(9C4+/*.(6:/>?+-,<,C*-+6.+=*B6<*+-(/*,/*-+/D,>>+=*
.*2>,B*-+(9+/(<(>,.+26/()(69/+=?+).**/+,9-+/D.:=/+6P+/(<(>,.+/2*B(*/+,9-+/(h*+)6+)D6/*+6.(C(9,>>?
2>,9)*-+:9>*//+6)D*.A(/*+,C.**-+(9+A.()(9C+A()D+)D*+Z6B,>+M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?J

W*,/690+I6+*9/:.*+,+/,)(/P,B)6.?+,22*,.,9B*+,9-+/*))(9C+6P+-*8*>62<*9)+/6+)D,)+)D*+P,B(>()(*/
2.68(-*+,+=*9*P()+)6+)D*+>6B,>+B6<<:9()?+,9-+.*/(-*9)/J

Q!EV X6+-*8*>62<*9)+/D,>>+),3*+2>,B*+:9>*//+)D*.*+D,/+=**9+/:=<())*-+)6+,9-+,22.68*-+(9+A.()(9C

Page 81



=?+)D*+Z6B,>+M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?+,+2>,9+(9-(B,)(9C+)D*+26/()(69/4+-*/(C94+<,)*.(,>/+,9-+)?2*+6P
=6:9-,.?+).*,)<*9)/+)6+=*+*.*B)*-+6.+.*),(9*-J+ID*+=6:9-,.?+).*,)<*9)+/D,>>+=*+B6<2>*)*-
=*P6.*+6BB:2,)(69+6P+)D*+=:(>-(9C/4+6.+B6<<*9B*<*9)+6P+)D*+:/*4+6.+(9+,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+,
2.6C.,<<*+,C.**-+(9+A.()(9C+A()D+)D*+Z6B,>+M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?J+79?+*R(/)(9C+=6:9-,.?
).*,)<*9)+/D,>>+96)+=*+:2.66)*-+6.+.*<68*-+*RB*2)+AD*.*+(9+,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+)D*+,22.68*-
2>,9+,9-+/D,>>+=*+2.6)*B)*-+P.6<+=:(>-(9C+62*.,)(69/+-:.(9C+)D*+B6:./*+6P+-*8*>62<*9)J
56:9-,.?+-*),(>/+/D,>>+(9B>:-*+=:)+96)+=*+>(<()*-+)60
,V+7>>+*R)*.9,>+=6:9-,.(*/+6P+)D*+/()*
=V+).*,)<*9)+6P+)D*+=,>B69(*/#+)*..,B*/4+(9B>:-(9C+<*)D6-/+6P+/B.**9(9C+)D*+,.*,/+)6+>(<()
68*.>663(9C+,9-+/,P*C:,.-+P:):.*+6BB:2(*./d+2.(8,B?
BV+,+<*)D6-+6P+/B.**9(9C+)D*+C.6:9-+P>66.+:9()/+=*)A**9+)D*+2,.3(9C+,.*,#+2,)D/+,9-+D,=(),=>*
A(9-6A/

W*,/690++I6+/,P*C:,.-+)D*+BD,.,B)*.+6P+)D*+,.*,+,9-+)D*+.*,/69,=>*+.*/(-*9)(,>+,<*9()(*/+6P
>6B,>+.*/(-*9)/J

Q!!V M.(6.+)6+-*8*>62<*9)+B6<<*9B(9C4+P:.)D*.+-*),(>/+6P+
,V+)D*+2.626/*-+.*P:/*+,9-+.*B?B>(9C+P,B(>()(*/+P6.+)D*+.*/(-*9)(,>+:9()/
=V+)D*+2.626/*-+2.(8,)*+/*B:.*+=(B?B>*+/)6.,C*+P,B(>()(*/+,)+,+/B,>*+6P+,)+>*,/)+!0!EE
/D,>>+=*+/:=<())*-+)6+,9-+,22.68*-+(9+A.()(9C+=?+)D*+Z6B,>+M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?+=*P6.*+,9?+A6.3
(/+B6<<*9B*-+,9-+)D*+-*8*>62<*9)+/D,>>+=*+B,..(*-+6:)+,9-+B6<2>*)*-+(9+,>>+.*/2*B)/+(9
,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+)D*+-*),(>/+/6+,22.68*-+=*P6.*+)D*+=:(>-(9C/+,.*+6BB:2(*-J

W*,/690+ID*/*+-*),(>/+,.*+.*^:(.*-+)6+*9/:.*+)D,)+,+/,)(/P,B)6.?+-*8*>62<*9)+(/+,BD(*8*-+)6
2.*8*9)+)D*+,BB:<:>,)(69+6P+A,/)*+,9-+(9+)D*+(9)*.*/)/+6P+/:/),(9,=>*+-*8*>62<*9)J

Q!"V ID*+.*/(-*9)(,>+:9()/+D*.*=?+,22.68*-+/D,>>+96)+=*+6BB:2(*-+:9>*//+-*),(>/+,.*+/:=<())*-+)6
)D*+Z6B,>+M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?+AD(BD+B69P(.</+)D,)+,>>+:9()/+D,8*+=**9+B69/).:B)*-+)6+>(P*)(<*
D6<*/+/),9-,.-/+,9-+,+<(9(<:<+6P+!E_+AD**>BD,(.+.*/(-*9)(,>+,BB*//(=>*+:9()/+D,8*+=**9
2.68(-*-+A()D(9+)D*+-*8*>62<*9)J

W*,/690+b9+)D*+(9)*.*/)+6P+2.68(-(9C+,BB*//(=>*+,9-+,-,2),=>*+,BB6<<6-,)(69+P6.+P:):.*+:/*./J

Q!$V b9+6.-*.+)6+<()(C,)*+,C,(9/)+)D*+26//(=(>()?+6P+9:<*.6:/+/,)*>>()*+-(/D*/+=*(9C+(9/),>>*-+69+)D*
=:(>-(9C/+D*.*=?+,22.68*-4+-*),(>/+6P+B6<<:9,>+)*>*8(/(69+/?/)*<#/,)*>>()*+-(/D+2.68(/(69+/D,>>
=*+/:=<())*-+)64+,9-+,22.68*-+(9+A.()(9C+=?4+)D*+Z6B,>+M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?+=*P6.*
B6<<*9B*<*9)+6P+)D*+-*8*>62<*9)J+ID*+,22.68*-+-*),(>/+/D,>>+=*+P:>>?+(<2>*<*9)*-J

W*,/690+b9+)D*+(9)*.*/)/+6P+)D*+8(/:,>+,22*,.,9B*+6P+)D*+-*8*>62<*9)+(9+2,.)(B:>,.+,9-+)D*
>6B,>()?+(9+C*9*.,>J

Q!%V X6+-*8*>62<*9)+/D,>>+B6<<*9B*+:9>*//+)D*+,22>(B,9)+/:=<()/+-*),(>/+6P+2.626/*-+>(8(9C+.66P/
69+)D*+.66P/+6P+2.626/*-+5>6B3/+$+,9-+%J+':BD+>(8(9C+.66P+-*),(>/+/D,>>+=*+/:=<())*-+)6+,9-
,22.68*-+(9+A.()(9C+=?+)D*+Z6B,>+M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?+2.(6.+)6+-*8*>62<*9)+B6<<*9B(9C+,9-
)D*.*,P)*.+/D,>>+=*+(9/),>>*-+2.(6.+)6+6BB:2,)(69+,9-+<,(9),(9*-+,/+=.6A9+.66P/J+ID*+-*),(>/
/D,>>+(9B>:-*0

Q(V+\*9*.,>+,..,9C*<*9)+6P+D,.-+,9-+/6P)+>,9-/B,2*p+B69/).:B)(69+-*),(>/+6P+.66Pp+-.,(9,C*p
A,)*.2.66P(9Cp+2.626/,>/p+(9-(B,)(8*+/*B)(69/+,B.6//+.66PJ

Q((V+':=/).,)*+-*2)D+)6+/6P)+>,9-/B,2*+k+)6+=*+,+<(9(<:<+6P+!EE<+P6.+/*-:<#A(>-P>6A*.p
!GE<<+P6.+):.Pp+$EET%GE<<+P6.+/D.:=/J+7.*,/+6P+/6P)+>,9-/B,2*#2>,9)(9C+/D6:>-+B68*.+,)+>*,/)
KE_+6P+)6),>+.66P+/2,B*J

Q(((V+7>>+D,.-+/:.P,B(9C+(9B>:-(9C+>6B,)(69/4+<,)*.(,>/+,9-+P(9(/D*/J

Q(((V+M.626/*-+=6:9-,.?+).*,)<*9)/+(9B>:-(9C+.,(>(9C/4+=,>:/).,-*/4+2,.,2*)/4+/B.**9/+*)BJ
(9-(B,)(9C+<,)*.(,>/+,9-+-(<*9/(69/J

Q(8V+7>>+2>,9)(9C+(9B>:-(9C+>6B,)(694+/2*B(*/4+/(h*4+-*9/()?+,9-+9:<=*.J+X,)(8*4+/:(),=>*+2>,9)/

Page 82



/D6:>-+=*+/2*B(P(*-+,/+<:BD+,/+26//(=>*4+AD*.*+,22.62.(,)*J

Q8V+7+-*),(>*-+Q<(9+G+?*,.V+>,9-/B,2*+<,9,C*<*9)+2>,9+/D6A(9C+.*^:(.*<*9)/+P6.+)D*+69C6(9C
<,(9)*9,9B*+6P+D,.-+,9-+/6P)+>,9-/B,2*J+;,)*.+26(9)/+/D6:>-+=*+2.68(-*-+,/+9*B*//,.?

79?+).**/+,9-+/D.:=/+2>,9)*-+(9+,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+)D*+>,9-/B,2(9C+/BD*<*+AD(BD4+A()D(9+G
?*,./+6P+2>,9)(9C+,.*+.*<68*-4+-?(9C4+/*.(6:/>?+-,<,C*-+6.+=*B6<*+-(/*,/*-+/D,>>+=*
.*2>,B*-+(9+/(<(>,.+26/()(69/+=?+).**/+,9-+/D.:=/+6P+/(<(>,.+/2*B(*/+,9-+/(h*+)6+)D6/*+6.(C(9,>>?
2>,9)*-+:9>*//+6)D*.A(/*+,C.**-+(9+A.()(9C+A()D+)D*+Z6B,>+M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?J

W*,/690++I6+*9/:.*+,+/,)(/P,B)6.?+/),9-,.-+6P+,22*,.,9B*+,9-+/*))(9C+P6.+)D*+-*8*>62<*9)
,9-+)D*+(9)*.*/)/+6P+=6)D+>6B,>+=(6-(8*./()?+,9-+,<*9()?+,.*+<,R(<(/*-J+7>/6+)6+2.6<6)*
/:/),(9,=>*+-*/(C94+/:/),(9,=>*+-.,(9,C*4+,9-+:.=,9+B66>(9CJ

Q!GV ID*+/()*+/D,>>+=*+.*<*-(,)*-+(9+,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+)D*+,22.68*-+.*<*-(,)(69+/).,)*C?J+7
8*.(P(B,)(69+.*26.)+/D,>>+=*+2.68(-*-+)6+)D*+Z6B,>+M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?4+/),)(9C+)D,)+.*<*-(,)(69
D,/+=**9+B,..(*-+6:)+(9+,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+)D*+,22.68*-+.*<*-(,)(69+/).,)*C?+,9-+)D*+/()*+(/
2*.<())*-+P6.+*9-+:/*J+ID*+/6(>+69+/()*+(/+96)+/:(),=>*+P6.+.*:/*+(9+,.*,/+6P+/*9/()(8*+*9-T:/*4
/:BD+,/+/6P)+>,9-/B,2*-+,.*,/J+ID*+^:,>()?+6P+,9?+/6(>+(<26.)*-+)6+)D*+/()*+P6.+)D*+2:.26/*/+6P
>,9-/B,2(9C+,9-+)D*+B.*,)(69+6P+)D*+,<2D()D*,).*4+<:/)+=*+)*/)*-+P6.+B69),<(9,)(69+,9-+)D*
.*/:>)/+(9B>:-*-+(9+)D*+l*.(P(B,)(69+W*26.)J

W*,/690+I6+*9/:.*+)D*+/,P*+-*8*>62<*9)+,9-+/*B:.*+6BB:2,9B?+6P+)D*+/()*+2.626/*-+P6.
-6<*/)(B+:/*+(9+,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+26>(B?+OMH+6P+5.*9)g/+e9(),.?+L*8*>62<*9)+M>,9+"EE%

Q!HV X6+-*8*>62<*9)+/D,>>+B6<<*9B*+:9>*//+-*),(>/+6P+,+169/).:B)(69+f*)D6-+'),)*<*9)
(9B6.26.,)(9C0
,V+-*),(>/+6P+)D*+2.626/*-+/()*+B6<26:9-
=V+<*)D6-6>6C(*/+)D,)+*9/:.*+,(.+^:,>()?+69+/()*+(/+/,P*C:,.-*-+-:.(9C+B69/).:B)(69
BV+,+'()*+;,/)*+f,9,C*<*9)+M>,9
ID(/+/D,>>+=*+/:=<())*-+)6+,9-+,22.68*-+(9+A.()(9C+=?+)D*+Z6B,>+M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?4+2.(6.+)6+)D*
B6<<*9B*<*9)+6P+A6.3/+,9-+)D*.*,P)*.+)D*+-*),(>/+,9-+<*)D6-6>6C(*/+,22.68*-+/D,>>+=*
B6<2>(*-+A()D

W*,/690+b9+6.-*.+)6+/,P*C:,.-+>6B,>+.*/(-*9)(,>+,<*9()(*/4+/:/),(9,=(>()?+<*,/:.*/+,9-+,(.
^:,>()?

Q!KV ID*+16<=(9*-+Y*,)+,9-+M6A*.+:9()+(9/),>>*-+/D,>>+*<()+96+<6.*+)D,9+GEE<C#<r+6P+FR(-*/+6P
X().6C*9+,9-+D,8*+,9+,(.+-(/BD,.C*+8*>6B()?+6P+96+>*//+)D,9+KJ&<#/J++M.(6.+)6+)D*
B6<<*9B*<*9)+6P+)D*+:/*+)D*+,22>(B,9)+/D,>>+/:=<()+)6+)D*+Z6B,>+M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?+-*),(>/+6P
)*/)/+:9-*.),3*9+69+)D*+(9/),>>*-+:9()+)6+-*<69/).,)*+)D,)+)D*/*+/),9-,.-/+D,8*+=**9+<*)4+,9-
/D,>>+<,(9),(9+)D*+:9()+)D*.*,P)*.+(9+/:BD+,+A,?+,/+)6+*9/:.*+)D,)+)D*/*+/),9-,.-/+B69)(9:*+)6
=*+<*)4+:9>*//+6)D*.A(/*+,C.**-+(9+A.()(9C+=?+)D*+Z6B,>+M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?J

W*,/690+I6+2.6)*B)+>6B,>+,(.+^:,>()?4+(9+,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+5.*9)d/

Q!SV M.(6.+)6+B6<<*9B*<*9)+6P+A6.3/4+-*),(>/+6P+,9?+2.626/*-+=(.-+,9-+=,)+9*/)(9C+=6R*/+/D,>>+=*
/:=<())*-+)6+,9-+,22.68*-+=?+)D*+Z6B,>+M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?J++ID*+(9/),>>,)(69+6P+)D*+,22.68*-
9*/)(9C+=6R*/+/D,>>+=*+:9-*.),3*9+2.(6.+)6+6BB:2,)(69+6P+)D*+-*8*>62<*9)J

W*,/690++b9+)D*+(9)*.*/)+6P+A(>->(P*+2.*/*.8,)(69

+,NE(7BF+>=G@

X69*+'2*B(P(*-

79?+2*./69+A(/D(9C+)6+(9/2*B)+)D*+,=68*+2,2*./+/D6:>-+B69),B)+78,9(+W,8*94+ID*+M>,99(9C+'*.8(B*4+5.*9)
Y6:/*4+$%&+Y(CD+W6,-4+;*<=>*?4+f(-->*/*R4+Y7&+H5c4+I*>J+X6J+E"E+S&$K GE!H

Page 83



Page 84



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'72*89:';.56 !2<&',"- !"#$%&'

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'72)

()*+,-../+001 (23,4560+7,!&,8+/+095/.,:;+<6+7,=+>?@+A7,4:%,!BC

D,E/5F<,G5HA/)IJ*,-<.,.-*-?-0+,/)IJ*0,"%!!,K/.<-<G+,(6/;+A,!%%%"L"M%

NJ)0,>-H,)0,)<.)G-*);+,5<@AO

Agenda Item 8

Page 85



(=!=+>=?@ "%,P5;+>?+/7,"%!"

AB(?@ :@H+/*5<

0CB,,+,D'B(=B@ =+>?@+A,E5<06@*-*);+,Q5/6>

CE!BF+E,@ (23,4560+7,!&,8+/+095/.,:;+<6+7,=+>?@+A7,4:%,!BC

0(E0EGBC@ R/+G*)5<,59,9)/0*,9@55/,+S*+<0)5<,*5,9/5<*,59,?6)@.)<I7,F)*J,-@*+/-*)5<0,*5,*J+,9/5<*
95/+G56/*,@-A56*7,/+.6G*)5<,)<,F).*J,*5,+S)0*)<I,;+J)G@+,-GG+00,-<.,GJ-<I+,59
60+,9/5>,599)G+,T8!-U,*5,-,>)S+.,60+,F)*J,8!TGU,T@)IJ*,)<.60*/)-@U7,8&
TF-/+J560+,V,.)0*/)?6*)5<U,F)*J,-<G)@@-/A,599)G+,-<.,W)*GJ+<,0J5F/55>,T-0
->+<.+.,?A,/+;)0+.,H@-<0,.-*+.,""#%!#!$UO

B00C+!B,F@ X/,Y,()<IJ

!E,FB!F@ X-<<,:005G)-*+0,3*.O

0CB,',EHG@
ZFI,%!:
ZFI,%":

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

+,F(E?J!F+E,
NJ)0,-HH@)G-*)5<,F-0,.+9+//+.,9/5>,*J+,C@-<<)<I,E5>>)**++,>++*)<I,59,!$,Q+?/6-/A,"%!$,)<,5/.+/,*5,-@@5F
X+>?+/0,/+[6+0*,*5,6<.+/*-W+,-,0)*+,;)0)*,?+95/+,*J+,>-**+/,)0,95/>-@@A,G5<0).+/+.O

NJ+/+,-/+,<5,GJ-<I+0,*5,*J+,>-)<,?5.A,59,*J+,/+H5/*7,-<.,*5,.-*+,<5,96/*J+/,/+H/+0+<*-*)5<0,J-;+,?++<
/+G+);+.O,:<A,[6+/)+0,5/,H5)<*0,59,G@-/)9)G-*)5<,*5,-/)0+,9/5>,*J+,X+>?+/0,0)*+,;)0)*,F)@@,?+,/+H5/*+.,)<,-
06HH@+>+<*-/A,/+H5/*O
(=!E77=,?BF+E,
:HH/5;+

=K+GF+,D
NJ+,0)*+,)0,@5G-*+.,5<,*J+,056*J+/<,0).+,59,8+/+095/.,:;+<6+,F)*J)<,*J+,P5/*J9)+@.0,\<.60*/)-@,R0*-*+,FJ)GJ,)0
.+0)I<-*+., -0, -, (*/-*+I)G, \<.60*/)-@, 35G-*)5<O, (6//56<.)<I, 60+0, J+/+, -/+, -, >)S*6/+, 59, G5>>+/G)-@, -<.
)<.60*/)-@,5<,*J+,056*J+/<,0).+,59,8+/+095/.,:;+<6+7,F)*J,/+0).+<*)-@,H/5H+/*)+0,-@5<I,*J+,<5/*J+/<,0).+O

NJ+,0)*+,)0,>50*@A,*-W+<,6H,?A,-,>-)<@A,*F5,0*5/+A,!'L%0,+/-,?/)GW,G5>>+/G)-@,?6)@.)<I,F)*J,G@-.,+@+;-*)5<0O
Q5/>+/@A, -, F-/+J560+#)<.60*/)-@, ?6)@.)<I, )*, F-0, G5<;+/*+., *5, -<, +<*)/+@A, 599)G+, 60+, -<., 06?.);).+., )<*5
0+H-/-*+,599)G+,06)*+0,05>+*)>+,)<,*J+,H-0*O,NJ+,?6)@.)<I,)0,<5F,;-G-<*,6<.+/I5)<I,)<*+/<-@,/+96/?)0J>+<*O

NJ+,0)*+,)0,<5*,F)*J)<,-,E5<0+/;-*)5<,:/+-7,<5/,.5+0,*J+,-HH@)G-*)5<,/+@-*+.,*5,-,3)0*+.,86)@.)<IO

0(E0EGBC
R/+G*)5<,59,9)/0*,9@55/,+S*+<0)5<,*5,9/5<*,59,?6)@.)<I7,F)*J,-@*+/-*)5<0,*5,*J+,9/5<*,95/+G56/*,@-A56*7,/+.6G*)5<,)<
F).*J,*5,+S)0*)<I,;+J)G@+,-GG+00,-<.,GJ-<I+,59,60+,9/5>,599)G+,T8!-U,*5,-,>)S+.,60+,F)*J,8!TGU,T@)IJ*
)<.60*/)-@U7,8&,TF-/+J560+,V,.)0*/)?6*)5<U,F)*J,-<G)@@-/A,599)G+,-<.,W)*GJ+<,0J5F/55>,T-0,->+<.+.,?A,/+;)0+.
H@-<0,.-*+.,""#%!#!$UO

L+GFE(M
5.N5O.P'Q'(&RS<&T'Q'B))&21&T'Q'?$<#$<<&T'"3'B))&21
]+*/50H+G*);+,-HH@)G-*)5<,95/,GJ-<I+,59,60+,9/5>,599)G+0,T^0+,E@-00,8!U,*5,-,G5@@+I+,59,96/*J+/,+.6G-*)5<,T^0+
E@-00,Z!UO

]+-05<,95/,/+960-@_
!"#$%&'%'(#)$*"+,-#$'.$/(#$.&'0$'..1*#($23(#$45+(($678$9'$+$*'55#-#$'.$./&9"#&$#)/*+91',$23(#$45+(($:78$1(
*',9&+&;$9'$%'51*1#($4<=>$4<7?$+,)$4<?@$'.$9"#$6&#,9$4'&#$A9&+9#-;$2+)'%9#)$B/5;$?@7@8$+,)$%'51*;$4C?$'.
6&#,9D($3,19+&;$:#E#5'%0#,9$<5+,$?@@F>$&#(/591,-$1,$9"#$5'(($'.$%&'9#*9#)$#0%5';0#,9$5+,)G

Page 86



.ON.U5V'W'!&*%$R$82%&'"R'C2XRS1'?&Y&1")#&3%'W'D*23%&T
E+/*)9)G-*+,59,@-F96@<+00,95/,+S)0*)<I,60+,95/,*J+,60+,59,*J+,?6)@.)<I,-0,599)G+0,T^0+,E@-00,8!T-UO,NJ)0,0J5F+.
*J+,?6)@.)<I,@-).,56*,)<*+/<-@@A,)<*5,-,<6>?+/,59,0+@9`G5<*-)<+.,599)G+,06)*+0O,\*,)0,<5F,6<.+/0*55.,*J-*,*J)0
?6)@.)<I,J-0,?++<,I6**+.,)<*+/<-@@A,05,*J)0,@-A56*,<5,@5<I+/,+S)0*0O

0EC+!M'!E,G+?=(BF+E,G
,2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$8Z'[*2#&X"*\'W';.5;

0"1$8Z'!"3<$T&*2%$"3<
8/+<*,^<)*-/A,Z+;+@5H>+<*,C@-<,"%%a

6H?$ !'I,(*+%#J$K'*+5$4',9#L9$M$4"+&+*9#&
6HF$ N**#(($.'&$:1(+O5#)$<#'%5#
6HP$ N&*"19#*9/&+5$Q/+519;
!RS=$ H,E1&',0#,9+5$T0%+*9$'.$!&+..1*
!RS??$ <+&U1,-$(9+,)+&)($V$,',W&#(1)#,91+5$)#E#5'%0#,9
!RS=F$ $ A#&E1*1,-$1,$S#I$:#E#5'%0#,9
<AX <+&U1,-$A9+,)+&)($V$7$(%+*#$%#&$7Y@0?$'.$.5''&$+&#+$+%%51#(G
<A7P$ A#&E1*1,-$A9+,)+&)(

8/+<*,E5/+,(*/-*+IA,b,c6@A,"%!%
4<?@$ A9&+9#-1*$T,)/(9&1+5$K'*+91',(

X-)<,E5<0).+/-*)5<0_`
:GG+H*-?)@)*A,59,*J+,60+,59,*J+,?6)@.)<I
\>H-G*,5<,<+)IJ?56/)<I,5GG6H-<*0#?60)<+00+0
\>H-G*,5<,0+/;)G)<I,-<.,H-/W)<I,-//-<I+>+<*0
()d+7,0G-@+,-<.,.+0)I<,59,+S*+<0)5<0

!E,GJCFBF+E,
!E,GJCFBF+E,
E5<06@*-*)5<,@+**+/0,F+/+,0+<*,56*,*5,"!,H/5H+/*)+0,5< O'?&8&#]&*';.5;O,\<*+/<-@@A,G5>>+<*0,F+/+,056IJ*
9/5>,8/+<*e0,N/-<0H5/*-*)5<,^<)*O

NJ/++,5?f+G*)5<0,J-;+,?++<,/+G+);+.,-<.,-,H+*)*)5<,5?f+G*)<I,*5,*J+,H/5H50-@,J-0,?++<,/+G+);+.,9/5>,4+-*J+/
C-/W,P+)IJ?56/J55.,=-*GJ7,*J)0,)0,0)I<+.,?A,&,0)I<-*5/)+0O,NJ+,/+-05<0,95/,5?f+G*)<I,*5,*J+,-HH@)G-*)5<,J-;+
?++<,06>>-/)0+.,-0_`

! NJ+,+S)0*)<I,?6)@.)<I,F5/W0,-<.,-005G)-*+.,;+J)G@+0,-/+,?@5GW)<I,*/-99)G,-@5<I,8+/+095/.,:;+<6+O
! RS)0*)<I,/+960+,H/5;)0)5<,)0,)<-.+[6-*+O
! C-/W)<I,)0,-<,+S)0*)<I,H/5?@+>,5<,8+/+095/.,:;+<6+7,F5/W+/0,-<.,;)0)*5/0,*5,*J+,H/5H50+.,60+

F)@@,F5/0+<,*J+,0)*6-*)5<O
! :<A,/+.6G*)5<,59,599`0*/++*,H-/W)<I,0H-G+0,5<,*J+,-HH@)G-*)5<,0)*+,F)@@,F5/0+<,*J+,H-/W)<I

G5<I+0*)5<,5<,8+/+095/.,:;+<6+O
! N/-99)G,)0,-<,+S)0*)<I,H/5?@+>,5<,8+/+095/.,:;+<6+,-<.,*J)0,H/5H50-@,F)@@,F5/0+<,*J+,0)*6-*)5<O
! K?f+G*)5<,*5,*J+,60+,59,*J+,?6)@.)<I,-0,-<,+.6G-*)5<,9-G)@)*A,T*J)0,)0,)<G5//+G*7,*J+/+,)0,<5,H/5H50+.

GJ-<I+,59,60+,*5,-,H@-G+,59,+.6G-*)5<UO

!&+,(%'&9+91',$M$Z1-"I+;([W
NJ+,0)*+,)0,G6//+<*@A,0+/;+.,?A,6H,*5,g,H-/W)<I,0H-G+07,-*,*J+,9/5<*,59,*J+,0)*+O,NJ+0+,-/+,-GG+00+.,;)-,-<,&>
F).+,G/5005;+/O

NJ+,-HH@)G-*)5<,0)*+,)0,5<,*J+,056*J+/<,0).+,59,8:7,-,@5G-@,.)0*/)?6*5/,/5-.O,NJ+,0)*+,J-0,>5.+/-*+,-GG+007,F)*J
-,CN:3,/-*)<I,59,@+;+@,$O

NJ+,H/5H50+.,+S*+<0)5<0,F)@@,)<G/+-0+,*J+,*5*-@,9@55/,-/+-,59,*J+,?6)@.)<I,*5,&"L0[>O,NJ)0,F)@@,<5*,)<G/+-0+,*J+
H-/W)<I,5/,0+/;)G)<I,0*-<.-/.0,-HH@)G-?@+O

Page 87



NJ+,+S)0*)<I,.+H*J,?+*F++<,*J+,9/5<*,59,?6)@.)<I,-<.,?-GW,+.I+,59,J)IJF-A,)0,-HH/5S)>-*+@A,M>7,-<.,-*
H/+0+<*,*J+,?6)@.)<I,@)<+,)0,0*-II+/+.,FJ)GJ,/+06@*0,)<,-<,-/+-,FJ)GJ,)0,.++H+/,*J-<,*J+,/+0*O,NJ)0,)0,.++H
+<56IJ,95/,-<,&>,@5<I,/)I).,;+J)G@+,*5,0*-<.7,FJ)GJ,)0,/+[6)/+.,6<.+/,0+/;)G)<I,0*-<.-/.,C(!',*5,0*-<.,G@+-/
59,*J+,J)IJF-AO

:0,5/)I)<-@@A,H/5H50+.,*J+,+S*+<0)5<,F56@.,J-;+,>+-<*,*J-*,)*,F56@.,<5,@5<I+/,?+,H500)?@+,95/,-<,&>,;+J)G@+
*5,0*-<.,G@+-/,59,*J+,J)IJF-A,F)*J56*,5;+/J-<I)<I,*J+,955*H-*JO,NJ+,@500,59,*J)0,0+/;)G)<I,F-0,5?f+G*+.,*5,5<
*/-<0H5/*-*)5<,I/56<.0O,N5,-../+00,*J)0,5?f+G*)5<,*J+,H/5H50-@,J-0,?++<,->+<.+.7,-<.,*J+,I/56<.,9@55/,)<9)@@
J-0,?++<,5>)**+.,9/5>,*J+,0GJ+>+O,(5,)<0*+-.,-,/+G+00+.,@5-.)<I,?-A,)0,H/5H50+.,5<,*J+,I/56<.,9@55/7,F)*J
&>,.+H*J,>-)<*-)<+.,.)/+G*@A,)<,9/5<*,59,*J)0,+<06/)<I,-.+[6-*+,0+/;)G)<I,H/5;)0)5<,)<,@)<+,F)*J,C(!'O

NJ+,9/5<*,95/+G56/*,@-A56*,J-0,-@05,?++<,->+<.+.7,*J)0,H/5H50+0,*5,/-*)5<-@)0+,*J+,H-/W)<I,@-A56*,05,*J-*,956/
0H-G+0,F)@@,?+,G@+-/@A,>-/W+.,56*O,NJ+0+,-/+,+-0)@A,-GG+00)?@+7,6<@)W+,*J+,G6//+<*,@-A56*,FJ)GJ,/+06@*0,)<
;+J)G@+0,)@@+I-@@A,G/500)<I,*J+,955*H-*J,*5,-GG+00,G+/*-)<,0H-G+0O,NJ+,H/5;)0)5<,59,956/,0H-G+0,)0,-GG+H*-?@+,*5
N/-<0H5/*-*)5<,-0,*J)0,/+H/+0+<*0,gLh,59,*J+,>-S)>6>,H-/W)<I,0*-<.-/.7,FJ)GJ,)0,L,0H-G+0,95/,-,?6)@.)<I,59
*J)0,0)d+O

NJ+,+S)0*)<I,&OL>,F).+,G/5005;+/,)0,+SG+00);+@A,@-/I+,-<.,*J+,-HH@)G-<*,J-0,-I/++.,*5,N/-<0H5/*-*)5<0
/+[6+0*,*5,/+.6G+,)*0,F).*JO,NJ+,-@*+/-*)5<0,*5,*J+,W+/?,/-.)),-0,0J5F<,5<,*J+,/+;)0+.,H@-<,F)@@,/+.6G+,*J+
@+<I*J,59,G/5005;+/,-<.,H/+;+<*,;+J)G@+0,9/5>,)@@+I-@@A,G/500)<I,*J+,955*H-*JO,Q6/*J+/>5/+,-,<+F,.F-/9,F-@@,)0
*5,?+,+/+G*+.,+)*J+/,0).+,59,*J+,G/5005;+/7,*J)0,F)@@,-@05,J+@H,*5,H/+;+<*,;+J)G@+0,9/5>,G/500)<I,*J+,955*H-*J,)<
*J+,96*6/+O,85*J,59,*J+0+,>+-06/+0,/+H/+0+<*,-<,)>H/5;+>+<*,*5,H+.+0*/)-<,-<.,J)IJF-A,0-9+*AO

Z+*-)@0,59,/+960+,-<.,/+GAG@)<I,0*5/-I+,-<.,G5@@+G*)5<,-//-<I+>+<*0,J-;+,<5*,?++<,06HH@)+.7,-<.,-/+,*5,?+
/+[6+0*+.,*J/56IJ,G5<.)*)5<O,NJ+,0->+,-HH@)+0,*5,GAG@+,H-/W)<I,.+*-)@07,*J+0+,*55,F)@@,?+,0+G6/+.,*J/56IJ
G5<.)*)5<O

A/00+&;[W
N/-<0H5/*-*)5<,J-0,G5<9)/>+.,*J-*,F)*J,*J+,->+<.>+<*0,*J-*,T)U,0++,*J+,/+*+<*)5<,59,-<,-.+[6-*+,0+/;)G)<I
?-A,5<,*J+,9/5<*-I+,T))U,)>H/5;+.,9/5<*,H-/W)<I,@-A56*,T)))U,-<.,/+.6G*)5<,)<,F).*J,*5,*J+,+S)0*)<I,;+J)G@+
G/5005;+/,*J-*,*J+A,/+>5;+,*J+)/,5?f+G*)5<O,NJ+,H/5H50-@,G-<,<5F,?+,06HH5/*+.,5<,N/-<0H5/*-*)5<,I/56<.0O

(=7B(^G
<&1,*1%5#$'.$)#E#5'%0#,9[W
NJ)0,H/5H50-@, )0, *5, +S*+<., *J+, +S)0*)<I, ?6)@.)<I, 95/, 60+, ?A,-, G5>H-<A,FJ5, -/+, )<, *J+, ?60)<+00,59, W)*GJ+<
H/5.6G*)5<7, -00+>?@A7, H-GW-I)<I, -<., .)0*/)?6*)5<O, \*, J-0, ?++<, G5<9)/>+., *J-*, *J+, G5>H-<)+0, >-)<
>-<69-G*6/)<I,-<.,H/5.6G*)5<,*-W+0,H@-G+,9/5>,-,@-/I+/,H/+>)0+0,)<,4-A+07,*J)0,0)*+,5<,8+/+095/.,:;+<6+,)0
>6GJ,0>-@@+/,)<,0G-@+,-<.,F)@@,?+,-,0+G5<.-/A,0)*+,*5,J+@H,06HH@+>+<*,*J+)/,?60)<+00,5H+/-*)5<O,:<,-<G)@@-/A
W)*GJ+<,0J5F/55>,F)@@,-@05,?+,)<G@6.+.7,95/,*/-.+,G60*5>+/0,5<@AO

\<,H5@)GA,*+/>0,*J+/+,)0,<5,5?f+G*)5<,*5,*J)0,60+O,NJ+,*AH+,59,5H+/-*5<,F)@@,)<G@6.+,+@+>+<*0,59,8!TGU,-<.,8&7
F)*J,-<G)@@-/A,599)G+,0H-G+,-<.,W)*GJ+<,0J5F/55>O,NJ)0,)0,-<,-HH/5H/)-*+,60+,F)*J)<,(*/-*+I)G,\<.60*/)-@,3-<.7
)*,F)@@,?/)<I,?-GW,)<*5,60+,-,;-G-<*,?6)@.)<I7,-<.,F)@@,H/5;).+,-<,+G5<5>)G,?+<+9)*,*5,*J+,-/+-O

A1\#>$(*+5#$M$)#(1-,$'.$#L9#,(1',[W
NJ+,I/56<., 9@55/, )<9)@@,+S*+<0)5<,J-0,?++<,5>)**+., 9/5>, *J+,H/5H50-@,<5F,-<., )*, )0,H/5H50+., *5,>-)<*-)<,-
@5-.)<I,?-A,)<,*J)0,-/+-,TF)*J,/5@@+/,0J6**+/,-GG+00UO,K<,*J+,9)/0*,9@55/,)*,)0,H/5H50+.,*5,+S*+<.,*J+,9/5<*,?6)@.)<I
-G/5007,+-0*F-/.0O,NJ+,-..)*)5<-@,9@55/,0H-G+,-*,9)/0*,9@55/,@+;+@,F)@@,H/5;).+,-..)*)5<-@,599)G+,0H-G+O

NJ+,+S*+<0)5<0,-/+,H/5H50+.,*5,06HH5/*,*J+,)<*+<.+.,60+,59,*J+,?6)@.)<IO

X-*+/)-@0, *5,?+,60+.,F)@@,>-*GJ, *J50+, 956<.,5<, *J+,+S)0*)<I,?6)@.)<I,-<., *J+,;)06-@, )>H-G*,59, *J+,H/5H50+.
+S*+<0)5<,)0,-GG+H*-?@+O

!&+,(%'&9+91',$10%+*9([W
K99)G+/e0, 9/5>, 4)IJF-A0, -<., N/-<0H5/*, Z+@);+/A, F+/+, )<)*)-@@A, G5<G+/<+., -?56*, *J+, )>H@)G-*)5<0, 59, *J)0
+S*+<0)5<O, :0, .)0G600+., -?5;+, )<, *J+, iG5<06@*-*)5<i, 0+G*)5<, G5<G+/<0, F+/+, )<)*)-@@A, /-)0+., 5<, 0+/;)G)<I
I/56<.07,-<.,*5,*J+,;+J)G@+,-GG+00,-//-<I+>+<*0O

]+;)0+.,H@-<0,F+/+,/+[6+0*+.O,NJ+,0GJ+>+,-0,->+<.+.,<5F,-../+00+0,+-GJ,59,*J+,G5<G+/<0,/-)0+.7,J5F
*J)0,J-0,?++<,-GJ)+;+.,)0,?/)+9@A,0+*,56*,?+@5F_`

Page 88



!O, :<,&>,@5-.)<I#0+/;)G)<I,?-A,)0,*5,?+,>-)<*-)<+.,5<,*J+,9/5<*-I+O,NJ)0,F)@@,G5>H@A,F)*J,^ZC,0*-<.-/.
C(!'O

"O, NJ+, 9/5<*, H-/W)<I, @-A56*, )0, *5, ?+, )>H/5;+.7, 956/, H-/W)<I, 0H-G+0, -/+, H/5H50+.O, NJ+, >-S)>6>
0*-<.-/.7,-HH@A)<I,0*-<.-/.,C(M7,)0,95/,9);+,H-/W)<I,0H-G+0O,45F+;+/,N/-<0H5/*-*)5<,F)@@,-GG+H*,gLh
59, *J)0, 0*-<.-/., ?+)<I, H/5;).+., 599`0*/++*7, -<., *J+A, J-;+, G5<9)/>+., *J)0, @+;+@, 59, H-/W)<I, *5, ?+
-GG+H*-?@+O

$O, NJ+,+S)0*)<I,;+J)G@+,G/5005;+/,)0,+SG+00);+@A,F).+,-*,&OL>O,NJ+,-HH@)G-<*,J-0,-I/++.,*5,/+.6G+,*J+
G/5005;+/,F).*J,)<,-GG5/.-<G+,F)*J,./I,%"8,-<.,*J)0,)0,F+@G5>+.O

aO, :,<+F,.F-/9,F-@@, )0, *5,?+,+/+G*+., *5, *J+,+-0*+/<,0).+,59, *J+,-GG+007, *J)0,F)@@,H/+;+<*,;+J)G@+0, 9/5>
)@@+I-@@A,G/500)<I,*J+,955*H-*JO

T0%+*9$',$(/&&'/,)1,-$/(#&([W
NJ+,H/+>)0+0,-/+,?5/.+/+.,5<,+)*J+/,0).+,?A, )<.60*/)-@,-<.,G5>>+/G)-@,H/+>)0+0O,NJ+,H/5H50+.,+S*+<0)5<
F56@.,<5*,)>H-G*,.)/+G*@A,5<,*J+0+,<+)IJ?56/0O

NJ+,5*J+/,>-)<,G5<0).+/-*)5<,F56@.,?+,*J+,)>H-G*,*J)0,H/5H50-@,F56@.,J-;+,5<,J)IJF-A0,0-9+*AO,45F+;+/,*J)0
>-**+/,J-0,?++<,-../+00+.7,*J+,/+;)0+.,H@-<0,J-;+,*J+,06HH5/*,59,N/-<0H5/*-*)5<,K99)G+/e0

35G-@,/+0).+<*0,-<.,*J+,4+-*J+/,C-/W,P+)IJ?56/J55.,=-*GJ,I/56H,J-;+,5?f+G*+.,*5,*J+,H/5H50-@O,NJ+,>-)<
G5<G+/<0,-/+,/+@-*+.,*5,*/-99)G,-<.,H-/W)<I7,F)*J,G5<G+/<0,?+)<I,/-)0+.,*J-*,*J)0,F)@@,F5/0+<,*/-99)G,G5<.)*)5<0
5<,8+/+095/.,:;+<6+7,-<.,-..,*5,@5G-@,H-/W)<I,G5<I+0*)5<O

R#(%',(#[
NJ+,60+,59, *J+,?6)@.)<I, )0,-HH/5H/)-*+, )<,H@-<<)<I,H5@)GA, *+/>0, 95/,-,0)*+,.+0)I<-*+.,-0,(*/-*+I)G, \<.60*/)-@
3-<.O,NJ+,H/5H50+.,+S*+<0)5<,.5+0,<5*,*/)II+/,-<,)<G/+-0+,)<,*J+,H-/W)<I,5/,0+/;)G)<I,0*-<.-/.0,+)*J+/O,NJ+
-HH@)G-*)5<,)<0*+-.,H/5;).+0,*J+,5HH5/*6<)*A,*5,0+G6/+,)>H/5;+>+<*0,*5,*J+,0+/;)G)<I,-//-<I+>+<*07,H-/W)<I
@-A56*,-<.,*J+,-GG+00,-//-<I+>+<*07,-@@,59,FJ)GJ,-/+,F+@G5>+.O

NJ+,5?f+G*5/0,/+9+/, *5,+S)0*)<I,H-/W)<I,H/5?@+>0,-005G)-*+.,F)*J,<+-/?A,?60)<+00+0,H-/W)<I,;+J)G@+0,-@5<I
8+/+095/.,:;+<6+O,45F+;+/,)9,5*J+/,?60)<+00+0,@5G-@@A,-/+,5H+/-*)<I,)<,06GJ,-,>-<<+/,*J)0,5<,)*0,5F<,)0,<5*,-
/+-05<, *5, /+0)0*, *J)0, H/5H50-@7, FJ+/+, )*, J-0, ?++<, .+>5<0*/-*+., *J-*, 06)*-?@+, H-/W)<I, -<., 0+/;)G)<I
-//-<I+>+<*0,F)@@,?+,H/5;).+.,599`0*/++*7,)<,-GG5/.-<G+,F)*J,-.5H*+.,^ZC,0*-<.-/.0O

A/00+&;[W
NJ+/+,)0,<5,5?f+G*)5<,)<,H/)<G)H@+,*5,+S*+<.)<I,*J+,H/+>)0+0,-<.,*J)0,F)@@,?/)<I,?-GW,)<*5,60+,-,G6//+<*@A,;-G-<*
?6)@.)<I7,FJ)GJ, )0,F+@G5>+.O,NJ+,/+;)0+.,H@-<0,FJ)GJ,5>)*, *J+, *J+,I/56<.,9@55/, i)<9)@@i,+S*+<0)5<7, )<,5/.+/, *5
/+*-)<,-,06)*-?@A,0)d+.,0+/;)G)<I#@5-.)<I,-/+-,-/+,G5<0).+/+.,*5,?+,-GG+H*-?@+,-<.,*J+,0GJ+>+,)0,-00+00+.,-0
?+)<I, -GG+H*-?@+, 5<, */-<0H5/*-*)5<, I/56<.0O, \*, )0, -GG5/.)<I@A, /+G5>>+<.+., *J-*, H@-<<)<I, H+/>)00)5<, ?+
I/-<*+.7,06?f+G*,*5,*J+,-**-GJ+.,G5<.)*)5<0O

(=!E77=,?BF+E,@ Y/-<*,E5<0+<*

(=BGE,'[E('D(B,F+,D

T!U NJ+,H/5H50+.,.+;+@5H>+<*,)0,)<,I+<+/-@,-GG5/.-<G+,F)*J,H5@)G)+0,G5<*-)<+.,)<,*J+1`

8/+<*,^<)*-/A,Z+;+@5H>+<*,C@-<,"%%a
E+<*/-@,Y5;+/<>+<*,Y6).-<G+

]+@+;-<*,H5@)G)+0,)<,*J+,:.5H*+.,^<)*-/A,Z+;+@5H>+<*,C@-<,-/+,*J50+,)<,*J+,95@@5F)<I
GJ-H*+/01`

86)@*,R<;)/5<>+<*1,)<,*+/>0,59,*J+,H/5*+G*)5<,-<.,+<J-<G+>+<*,59,*J+,+<;)/5<>+<*
R>H@5A>+<*1,)<,*+/>0,59,>-)<*-)<)<I,-<.,060*-)<)<I,-,/-<I+,59,+>H@5A>+<*,5HH5/*6<)*)+0
N/-<0H5/*1,)<,*+/>0,59,060*-)<-?)@)*A7,0-9+*A,-<.,0+/;)G)<I,<++.0

!E,?+F+E,GN(=BGE,G@

T!U NJ+,.+;+@5H>+<*,*5,FJ)GJ,*J)0,H+/>)00)5<,/+@-*+0,>60*,?+,?+I6<,<5*,@-*+/,*J-<,*J+,+SH)/-*)5<

Page 89



59,*J/++,A+-/0,?+I)<<)<I,5<,*J+,.-*+,59,*J)0,H+/>)00)5<O

]+-05<1,,N5,G5<95/>,F)*J,*J+,/+[6)/+>+<*0,59,(+G*)5<,'!,59,*J+,N5F<,-<.,E56<*/A,C@-<<)<I
:G*,!''%O

T"U NJ+,.+;+@5H>+<*,J+/+?A,H+/>)**+.,0J-@@,?+,G-//)+.,56*,)<,-GG5/.-<G+,F)*J,*J+,95@@5F)<I
-HH/5;+.,./-F)<IT0U,-<.#5/,.5G6>+<*T0U1

ZFI,%!:
ZFI,%"8,T.-*+.,""#%!#!$U

]+-05<1,,Q5/,*J+,-;5).-<G+,59,.56?*,-<.,)<,*J+,)<*+/+0*0,59,H/5H+/,H@-<<)<IO

T$U :@@, <+F, +S*+/<-@, F5/W, 0J-@@, ?+, G-//)+., 56*, )<, >-*+/)-@0, *J-*, >-*GJ7, , )<, G5@56/7, *+S*6/+, -<.
.+0)I<,.+*-)@,*J50+,59,*J+,+S)0*)<I,?6)@.)<IO

]+-05<1,,N5,+<06/+,-,0-*)09-G*5/A,.+;+@5H>+<*,FJ)GJ,.5+0,<5*,H/+f6.)G+,*J+,->+<)*A,59,*J+
@5G-@)*AO

TaU P5, H-/*, 59, *J+, .+;+@5H>+<*, 0J-@@, ?+, 5GG6H)+., 6<*)@, *J+, +S)0*)<I, ;+J)G@+, -GG+00, J-0, ?++<
-@*+/+., 96@@A, )<, -GG5/.-<G+,F)*J, *J+, .+*-)@0,J+/+?A,-HH/5;+. -<.,-0,0J5F<,5<,./-F)<I,%"8
T.-*+.,"",c-<,"%!$UO

]+-05<1,\<,*J+,)<*+/+0*0,59,*J+,I+<+/-@,->+<)*)+0,59,*J+,@5G-@)*A,-<.,*J+,9/++,9@5F,59,*/-99)G,-<.
I+<+/-@,G5<.)*)5<0,59,*J+,J)IJF-A,0-9+*A,5<,*J+,<+)IJ?56/)<I,J)IJF-AO

TLU NJ+,9/5<*,95/+G56/*,-/+-,0J5F<,5<,*J+,-HH/5;+.,H@-<0,0J-@@,?+,/+*-)<+.,-<.,0J-@@,?+,60+.,5<@A
95/,*J+,H6/H50+0,59,H-/W)<I,-<.,@5-.)<I#6<@5-.)<I,)<,-005G)-*)5<,F)*J,*J+,60+,59,*J+,?6)@.)<IO

]+-05<1,N5,+<06/+,*J-*,*J+,H/5H50+.,.+;+@5H>+<*,.5+0,<5*,H/+f6.)G+,*J+,9/++,9@5F,59,*/-99)G,5/
*J+,G5<.)*)5<0,59,I+<+/-@,0-9+*A,-@5<I,*J+,<+)IJ?56/)<I,J)IJF-A0,-<.,*5,>-)<*-)<,0H+G)9)+.
0+/;)G)<I,-/+-O

TMU T-U,Z+*-)@0,)<G@6.)<I,@5-.)<I,?-A0,-<.,-GG+00+0
:@@, H-/W)<I, 0H-G+07, @5-.)<I, ?-A07, -GG+00, F5/W0, -<., 9/5<*, ?56<.-/A, F-@@, F5/W0, 0J-@@, ?+
G5<0*/6G*+.,-<.,H+/>-<+<*@A,>-/W+.,56*,H/)5/, *5, G5>>+<G+>+<*, 59, 60+,59, -<A,H-/*, 59, *J+
-HH/5;+.,.+;+@5H>+<*,-HH/5;+.,?A,*J+,35G-@,C@-<<)<I,:6*J5/)*AO

T8U,C-/W)<I,0H-G+0,"Oa>,S,aO&>
C-/W)<I,0H-G+0,0J-@@,?+,G5<0*/6G*+.,F)*J,>)<)>6>,.)>+<0)5<0,"Oa>,S,aO&>O

]+-05<1,,N5,+<06/+,*J-*,*J+,H/5H50+.,.+;+@5H>+<*,.5+0,<5*,H/+f6.)G+,*J+,9/++,9@5F,59,*/-99)G
5/,*J+,G5<.)*)5<0,59,I+<+/-@,0-9+*A,F)*J)<,*J+,0)*+,-<.,-@5<I,*J+,<+)IJ?56/)<I,J)IJF-AO

TgU NJ+,599)G+,9@55/0H-G+,J+/+?A,-HH/5;+.,0J-@@,?+,60+.,5<@A,)<,G5<f6<G*)5<,F)*J,-<.,-<G)@@-/A,*5
*J+,>-)<,-HH/5;+.,60+,59,*J+,?6)@.)<I,-<.,95/,<5,5*J+/,H6/H50+O

]+-05<1,N5,+<06/+,*J-*,<5,0+H-/-*+,60+,G5>>+<G+0,F)*J56*,*J+,H/)5/,-HH/5;-@,59,*J+,35G-@
C@-<<)<I,:6*J5/)*A,-<.,*5,+<06/+,*J-*,-<A,06?0+[6+<*,60+,G5>H@)+0,F)*J,*J+,E56<G)@e0,-.5H*+.
H5@)G)+0,95/,*J+,-/+-O

T&U NJ+,W)*GJ+<,0J5F/55>,9@55/0H-G+,0J-@@,?+,60+.,?A,*/-.+,G60*5>+/0,5<@A7,-<.,<5*,;)0)*)<I
>+>?+/0,59,*J+,H6?@)G7,-<.,0J-@@,<5*,?+,0+H-/-*+@A,5GG6H)+.,9/5>,*J+,>-)<,H/+>)0+07,6<@+00
5*J+/F)0+,-I/++.,)<,F/)*)<I,?A,*J+,35G-@,C@-<<)<I,:6*J5/)*AO

]+-05<1,N5,+<06/+,*J-*,*J+,?6)@.)<I,)0,<5*,5GG6H)+.,?A,-,0*-<.,-@5<+,:!,/+*-)@,60+,)<,(*/-I)G
\<.60*/)-@,3-<.,-<.,-<,56*,59,G+<*/+,@5G-*)5<7,)<,-GG5/.-<G+,F)*J,H5@)G)+0,RXC&,-<.,(4L,59
8/+<*i0,^<)*-/A,Z+;+@5H>+<*,C@-<,"%%aO

T'U T-UZ+*-)@0, 59, -.+[6-*+, -//-<I+>+<*0, 95/, *J+, 0*5/-I+, -<., .)0H50-@, 59, /+960+, -<., /+GAG@-?@+
>-*+/)-@, 0J-@@, ?+, 06?>)**+., *5, -<., -HH/5;+., )<, F/)*)<I, ?A, *J+, 35G-@, C@-<<)<I, :6*J5/)*A, -<.
)>H@+>+<*+.,H/)5/,*5,G5>>+<G+>+<*,59,*J+,60+,J+/+?A,-HH/5;+.O

T?UZ+*-)@0,59,*J+,H/5;)0)5<,59,-,>)<)>6>,59,$,0+G6/+,GAG@+,H-/W)<I,0H-G+0,0J-@@,?+,06?>)**+.
*5,-<.,-HH/5;+.,)<,F/)*)<I,?A,*J+,35G-@,C@-<<)<I,:6*J5/)*A,H/)5/,*5,*J+,G5>>+<G+>+<*,59,F5/W

Page 90



5<,0)*+O,NJ+/+-9*+/,*J+,.+;+@5H>+<*,0J-@@,<5*,?+,5GG6H)+.,6<*)@,*J+,GAG@+,H-/W)<I,0H-G+0,J-;+
?++<,@-).,56*,)<,-GG5/.-<G+,F)*J,*J+,.+*-)@0,-0,-HH/5;+.,-<.,*J+0+,9-G)@)*)+0,0J-@@,?+,/+*-)<+.O

]+-05<1,N5,+<06/+,*J-*,*J+,H/5H50+.,.+;+@5H>+<*,.5+0,<5*,H/+f6.)G+,*J+,+<f5A>+<*,?A
<+)IJ?56/)<I,5GG6H)+/0,59,*J+)/,H/5H+/*)+0,-<.,*5,+<06/+,0-*)09-G*5/A,9-G)@)*)+0,95/,GAG@)0*0

+,[E(7BF+>=G@

T!U \9,*J+,.+;+@5H>+<*,)0,G-//)+.,56*,)*,F)@@,?+,<+G+00-/A,95/,-@*+/-*)5<0,*5,?+,>-.+,*5,*J+,+S)0*)<I
G/500)<I,5;+/,*J+,H6?@)G,J)IJF-A,?A,*J+,E56<G)@,-0,4)IJF-A,:6*J5/)*AO,NJ)0,F)@@,?+,.5<+,-*,*J+
-HH@)G-<*i0,+SH+<0+,)<,-GG5/.-<G+,F)*J,(+G*)5<,!&a,59,*J+,4)IJF-A0,:G*,!'&%O,,(J56@.
:HH@)G-*)5<,95/,06GJ,F5/W0,0J56@.,?+,>-.+,*5,*J+,E56<G)@i0,(-9+/,(*/++*0,Z+H-/*>+<*7,8/+<*
4560+7,$a',4)IJ,]5-.,=+>?@+A,X)..SO,4:',M8j,,N+@,%"%,&'$g,L%L%O,,NJ+,I/-<*,59,H@-<<)<I
H+/>)00)5<7,FJ+*J+/,?A,*J+,35G-@,C@-<<)<I,:6*J5/)*A,5/,5<,-HH+-@7,.5+0,<5*,)<.)G-*+,*J-*
G5<0+<*,F)@@,?+,I);+<,6<.+/,*J+,4)IJF-A0,:G*O

T"U C/)5/,G5<0+<*,>-A,?+,/+[6)/+.,6<.+/,*J+,N5F<,-<.,E56<*/A,C@-<<)<I,TE5<*/5@,59
:.;+/*)0+>+<*0U,]+I6@-*)5<0,!''%,95/,*J+,+/+G*)5<,5/,-@*+/-*)5<,59,-<A
T-U,)@@6>)<-*+.,9-0G)-,0)I<0
T?U,H/5f+G*)<I,?5S,0)I<0
TGU,-.;+/*)0)<I,0)I<0
T.U,J5-/.)<I0

:<A,H+/05<,F)0J)<I,*5,)<0H+G*,*J+,-?5;+,H-H+/0,0J56@.,G5<*-G*,Y-/A,X6/HJA7,NJ+,C@-<<)<I,(+/;)G+7,8/+<*
4560+7,$a',4)IJ,]5-.7,=+>?@+A7,X)..@+0+S7,4:',M8j7,N+@O,P5O,%"%,&'$g L""g

Page 91



Page 92

This page is intentionally left blank



\\cslsrv02.brent.gov.uk\ModernGov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\1\2\2\AI00008221\$u23x5025.doc 

PLANNING & ENFORCEMENT APPEALS 
 

DATE / YEAR January 13 
  

Received           4/01 
 
Decided          4/02  
  
Selected Decisions         4/03  
  
Copies of selected Decisions        4/04 
 
 
 

SPECIAL ITEMS 
 
 

Agenda Annex

Page 93



Page 94

This page is intentionally left blank



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Received PLANNING Appeals between 1-Jan-2013 31-Jan-2013

Planning Committee: 13 March, 2013

and

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

11/2807

Proposal:
11 Kempe Road, London, NW6 6SP

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission22/01/2013

Retrospective application for rear dormer window and reinstating the front gable of dwellinghouse

Application Number:

Location:

12/0990

Proposal:
15 Old Kenton Lane, London, NW9 9ND

Application Type OUTS78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission11/01/2013

Outline planning permission for the erection of a detached two storey 3 bedroom dwellinghouse on land 
adjoining 15 Old Kenton Lane with the following reserved matters to be determined: means of access

Application Number:

Location:

12/1360

Proposal:
1 Mildrose Court, Malvern Mews, London, NW6 5PT

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission11/01/2013

First floor rear extension and two rear rooflights to dwellinghouse

Application Number:

Location:

12/1512

Proposal:
85 Willesden Lane, Kilburn, London, NW6 7RR

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission14/01/2013

Demolition of existing redundant single storey extension and attached garage and erection of two storey 
building containing a 2 bedroom/4 person house fronting onto Tennyson Road and the provision of a 
proposed A2 or B1 office use within the main building also with a frontage onto Tennyson Road.

Application Number:

Location:

12/2200

Proposal:
27 Wren Avenue, London, NW2 6UG

Application Type FULS78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission10/01/2013

Full planning permission sought for erection of a part single, part 2-storey side to rear extension and retention 
of existing single storey rear infill extension to the dwelling house

Application Number:

Location:

12/2205

Proposal:
116 Park View, Wembley, HA9 6JU

Application Type FULS78Team: Western Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission28/01/2013

Proposed demolition of existing outbuilding and erection of replacement detached outbuilding in rear garden of
 dwellinghouse

Application Number:

Location:

12/2260

Proposal:
1A Streatley Road, London, NW6 7LJ

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission28/01/2013

Erection of four storey building comprising 4 no. one-bedroom flats with associated amenity space to the rear.

Page 95



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Received PLANNING Appeals between 1-Jan-2013 31-Jan-2013

Planning Committee: 13 March, 2013

and

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

12/2325

Proposal:
525 Kenton Road, Harrow, HA3 0UL

Application Type FULS78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission11/01/2013

Conversion of three bedroom dwellinghouse into 1 x one bedroom flat and 1 x two bedroom flat

Application Number:

Location:

12/2416

Proposal:
663 Harrow Road, Wembley, HA0 2HD

Application Type FULS78Team: Western Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission19/01/2013

Retention of existing outbuilding with proposed reduction in height and depth as well as proposed internal 
alterations in the rear garden of dwellinghouse.

Application Number:

Location:

12/2567

Proposal:
81 Lyon Park Avenue, Wembley, HA0 4DX

Application Type FULS78Team: Western Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission08/01/2013

Conversion of dwelling house into 2 x 1 bedroom studio units on the ground floor and 1 x 1 bedroom flat at first
 floor.

Application Number:

Location:

12/2813

Proposal:
1-42 (inc) Thanet Lodge, Mapesbury Road, London, NW2 4JA

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission21/01/2013

The erection of a three flats (1x Two Bed and 2 x One Beds)  to the North of Thanet Lodge.

Application Number:

Location:

12/2892

Proposal:
139A Carlton Avenue East, Wembley, HA9 8PU

Application Type FULS78Team: Western Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission08/01/2013

Erection of two storey side extension to dwellinghouse

Application Number:

Location:

12/2903

Proposal:
16 Holt Road, Wembley, HA0 3PS

Application Type FULS78Team: Western Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission21/01/2013

Partly retrospective application for conversion of garage into habitable space, insertion of second front door in 
place of garage door and proposed erection of first floor side and part single storey, part 2-storey rear 
extension to dwellinghouse. (revised description)

Application Number:

Location:

12/3133

Proposal:
13 Dyne Road, London, NW6 7XG

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission31/01/2013

Demolition of existing single storey rear extension, new single storey infill and side and rear extension, rear 
dormer window and one front and one rear conservation style rooflights to dwellinghouse

Page 96



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 13 March, 2013

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-Jan-2013 and 31-Jan-2013Received ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

E/09/0108

64 and 64 (A-E) Craven Park Road, London, NW10 4AE
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Southern Team

Appeal Started: 21/01/2013

Without planning permission, the change of use of the premises to a shop and five self-contained flats,  
(incorporating the creation of a flat at lower ground floor level and timber-framed fence and gated 
access/enclosure to rear)

Application Number:

Location:

E/11/0315

Flats 1-7, Catherine House, 616 High Road, Wembley, HA0 2ED
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Western Team

Appeal Started: 08/01/2013

Without planning permission, the change of use of the premises from seven self-contained flats to a mixed 
use as seven self-contained flats and a vehicle parking/storage area, incorporating the erection of metal 
fencing.

("The unauthorised change of use")

Application Number:

Location:

E/11/0603

9 COLLEGE MANSIONS, Winchester Avenue, Kilburn, London, NW6 7TY
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Southern Team

Appeal Started: 24/01/2013

Without planning permission, the change of use of the premsies to a mixed use as a House in Mutiple 
Occupation comprising of  28 Non Self Contained dwellings on the upper floors and a workshop on the 
ground floor.

("the unauthorised change of use")

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0235

42 Sherrick Green Road, London, NW10 1LD
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Northern Team

Appeal Started: 08/01/2013

Without planning permission, the change of use of the premises to a mixed use as a House in multiple 
occupation and meeting place associated with religious activities; 

("the unauthorised change of use")

AND

Without planning permission,  the erection of an extension to the existing rear garden building to provide 
additional primary accomodation for the unauthotised use;

("the unauthorised development")

AND

The breach of condition 5 of planning permission 05/3309 dated 02/06/2006

which states:  "The extension hereby approved shall be used solely in connection with the existing house as a
 single family dwelling".

Page 97



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 13 March, 2013

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-Jan-2013 and 31-Jan-2013Received ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0292

49 Park View Road, London, NW10 1AJ
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Northern Team

Appeal Started: 15/01/2013

Without planning permission the erection of a building for residential purposes in the rear garden of the 
premises 

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0350

3 The Grove, London, NW9 0TL
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Northern Team

Appeal Started: 15/01/2013

Without planning permission, the erection of a building to the rear of the premises 

("the unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0382

57 Berkhamsted Avenue, Wembley, HA9 6DU
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Western Team

Appeal Started: 15/01/2013

Without planning permission, the erection of a building to the rear of the premises

("the unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0522

70 Scarle Road, Wembley, HA0 4SW
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Western Team

Appeal Started: 24/01/2013

The erection of "L" shaped building to the rear of the premises (as shown cross-hatched on the attached 
plan B to the notice)

("the unauthorised development")

AND

The change of use of the premises from one dwellinghouse to three dwellinghouses.

("the unauthorised change of use")

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0717

23 Rannock Avenue, London, NW9 7JS
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Northern Team

Appeal Started: 15/01/2013

Without planning permission, the erection of a building to the rear of the premises.

("the unauthorised development")

Page 98



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 13 March, 2013

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-Jan-2013 and 31-Jan-2013Received ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0722

60 Abbey Avenue, Wembley, HA0 1LL
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Western Team

Appeal Started: 16/01/2013

Without planning permission, the erection of a building in the rear garden of the premises.

("The unauthorised development)

Page 99



Page 100

This page is intentionally left blank



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Decisions on PLANNING Appeals between 1-Jan-2013 31-Jan-2013and

Item 4/02

Planning Committee: 13-Mar-2013

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/0065 Southern Team

16B & 16C Callcott Road, London, NW6 7EA

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 28/01/2013

PINSRefNo D/12/2181179

Installation of juliet balcony to first floor rear window and proposed window to replace existing door at the 
secondfloor level of terraced property in use as three self-contained flats.

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/0226 Southern Team

6 High Street, London, NW10 4LX

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 08/01/2013

PINSRefNo A/12/2180505

Change of use of groundfloor commercial unit from retail (Use Class A1) to After School Education Centre (Use
 Class D1)

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/0244 Southern Team

73, 73A, 73B & 73C Salusbury Road, London, NW6 6NJ

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 25/01/2013

PINSRefNo A/12/2177291

Erection of 2-storey dwellinghouse to rear of 73 Salusbury Road fronting Victoria Road

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/0415 Northern Team

Car Park next to 1, Quainton Street, London

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 25/01/2013

PINSRefNo A/12/2182045/NWF

Erection of 3 to 5 storey building to provide 7 residential units (1 x 3 bed house 1 x 2 bed maisonette 1 x 1 bed 
maisonette 3 x 1 bed units 1 x 2 bed units), provision of 7 car parking spaces, formation of 2 x vehicular access
 from Quainton Street and associated works

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/0527 Southern Team

25 Tunley Road, London, NW10 9JR

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 14/01/2013

PINSRefNo A/12/2179357

Conversion of dwellinghouse into two self contained flats

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/0856 Southern Team

1 Lydford Road, London, NW2 5QY

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 03/01/2013

PINSRefNo A/12/2176812/NWF

Retrospective application for existing part single storey/part two storey side and rear extension and 
hard-surfacing to front forecourt of property in use as a dentist surgery on ground floor and first floor flat, with 
alterations to include the reduction in height of existing single storey side and rear extension, reduction in width
 of first floor element to part two storey side extension and erection of pitched roof, removal of open side porch
 and provision of landscaping in front courtyard.

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/0921 Western Team

832 Harrow Road, Wembley, HA0 3EN

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 23/01/2013

PINSRefNo A/12/2183036/NWF

Change of use of part of the ground floor from retail (Use Class A1) to a mini-cab office (sui-generous)

Page 101



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Decisions on PLANNING Appeals between 1-Jan-2013 31-Jan-2013and

Item 4/02

Planning Committee: 13-Mar-2013

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/1147 Western Team

324 Tokyngton Avenue, Wembley, HA9 6HH

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 17/01/2013

PINSRefNo A/12/2180334/NWF

Retention of existing outbuilding with a reduced height and depth to the rear of dwellinghouse.

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/1362 Northern Team

8 Station Parade, London, NW2 4NH

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 28/01/2013

PINSRefNo A/12/2184696

Erection of first floor extension to existing take away restaurant (Use Class A5) to provide preparation/wash 
area with new extract system and flue.

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/1856 Western Team

112 Preston Road, Wembley, HA9 8NL

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 28/01/2013

PINSRefNo A/12/2184411/NWF

Proposed single storey side and rear extension to dwellinghouse and part demolition and reconstruction of 
existing outbuilding

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/1864 Northern Team

79 Preston Hill, Harrow, HA3 9SQ

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 10/01/2013

PINSRefNo D/12/2188369

Full planning permission sought for erection of a first floor front extension above front entrance of dwelling 
house

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/1923 Northern Team

25 Salmon Street, London, NW9 8PP

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 04/01/2013

PINSRefNo D/12/2185690

Erection of a single-storey side extension, to existing side and rear extensions to dwelling house (revised 
description).

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/2149 Southern Team

14 Creighton Road, London, NW6 6ED

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 18/01/2013

PINSRefNo A/12/2184879/NWF

Painting of front facade to dwellinghouse

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/2229 Western Team

159 Elmstead Avenue, Wembley, HA9 8NU

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 11/01/2013

PINSRefNo D/12/2186979

Retrospective application for existing detached outbuilding in rear garden of dwellinghouse

Page 102



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Decisions on PLANNING Appeals between 1-Jan-2013 31-Jan-2013and

Item 4/02

Planning Committee: 13-Mar-2013

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/2239 Southern Team

Flat 1, 8 Craven Park, London, NW10 8SY

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal withdrawn Appeal Decision Date: 17/01/2013

PINSRefNo X/12/2189496

Certificate of lawfulness for existing use as a self contained flat

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/2240 Southern Team

Flat 2, 8 Craven Park, London, NW10 8SY

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal withdrawn Appeal Decision Date: 17/01/2013

PINSRefNo

Certificate of lawfulness for existing use as a self contained flat

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/2490 Western Team

24 The Crescent, Wembley, HA0 3JT

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 18/01/2013

PINSRefNo D/12/2188946

Retention of front double glazed UPVC windows and door and proposed replacement of existing UPVC garage 
door to dwellinghouse

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/2630 Northern Team

53 Chartley Avenue, London, NW2 7QY

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 16/01/2013

PINSRefNo D/12/2188159

Retrospective application for outbuilding in the rear garden

Page 103



Page 104

This page is intentionally left blank



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT Appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-Jan-2013 and 31-Jan-2013

Planning Committee: 13 March, 2013

Item 4/02

Decisions on ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

231 Chamberlayne Road, London, NW10 3NX

Southern TeamE/08/0491

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 14/01/2013

PINSRefNo C/12/2174095

The erection of a single storey extension to the rear of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

21 Avondale Avenue, London, NW2 7PB

Northern TeamE/08/0818

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 24/01/2013

PINSRefNo C/12/2177863

Without planning permission, the material change of use from a house to a mixed use as a house and office/business 
use.

("The unauthorised change of use")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

Flats 1-7, 237A Kilburn High Road, London, NW6 7JN

Southern TeamE/11/0103

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 28/01/2013

PINSRefNo C/12/2173824

Without planning permission, the change of use of the premises from the upper floor maisonette to seven 
self-contained flats.

("The unauthorised change of use")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

43 Clifford Way, London, NW10 1AP

Northern TeamE/11/0578

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 28/01/2013

PINSRefNo C/12/2175397

The erection of a rear canopy extension to the house and the erection of a building in the rear garden of the 
premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

74 Hardinge Road, London, NW10 3PP

Southern TeamE/12/0035

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 02/01/2013

PINSRefNo C/12/2174860

Change of use from one dwelling to two dwellings, involving the conversion of the single storey side extension to side 
and rear bordering 76 Hardinge Road into a separate self-contained flat.

(''The unauthorised change of use'')

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

75 Crummock Gardens, London, NW9 0DH

Northern TeamE/12/0171

Appeal Decision: Appeal withdrawn Appeal Decision Date: 21/01/2013

PINSRefNo

Without planning permission, the erection of a building to the rear of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Page 105



Page 106

This page is intentionally left blank



\\Bhh2nt40\arp\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\5. Selected decisions PLANNING appeals between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 13 March, 2013
1-Jan-2013 and 31-Jan-2013

PLANNING SELECTED appeal DECISIONS between  

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT                      Item 4/03

Introduction
In order to keep Members fully informed of Planning Appeal decisions, copies of Inspector's decision letters 
concerning those applications that have been allowed or partly allowed on appeal, are attached to the agenda.  
These include the following:

Our reference:

Location:

12/1856

112 Preston Road, Wembley, HA9 8NL

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 28/01/2013
Team: Western Team

Proposed single storey side and rear extension to dwellinghouse and part demolition and reconstruction of existing
 outbuilding

Our reference:

Location:

12/1923

25 Salmon Street, London, NW9 8PP

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 04/01/2013
Team: Northern Team

Erection of a single-storey side extension, to existing side and rear extensions to dwelling house (revised 
description).

Our reference:

Location:

12/2149

14 Creighton Road, London, NW6 6ED

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 18/01/2013
Team: Southern Team

Painting of front facade to dwellinghouse

Our reference:

Location:

12/2229

159 Elmstead Avenue, Wembley, HA9 8NU

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 11/01/2013
Team: Western Team

Retrospective application for existing detached outbuilding in rear garden of dwellinghouse

Our reference:

Location:

12/2490

24 The Crescent, Wembley, HA0 3JT

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 18/01/2013
Team: Western Team

Retention of front double glazed UPVC windows and door and proposed replacement of existing UPVC garage 
door to dwellinghouse

Background Information

Any persons wishing to inspect  an appeal decision not set out in full on the agenda should check the application
 details on our website or contact the Technical Support Team, Planning and Development, Brent House, 349 
High Road, Wembley, HA9 6BZ.  Telephone 020 8937 5210 or email tps@brent.gov.uk 

Chris Walker, Assistant Director - Planning and Development

Page 107



Page 108

This page is intentionally left blank



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\SELECTED ENFORCEMENT appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 13 March, 2013

1-Jan-2013 and 31-Jan-2013

ENFORCEMENT SELECTED appeal DECISIONS between  

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT                      
Item 4/03

Introduction
In order to keep Members fully informed of Enforcement Appeal decisions, copies of Inspector's decision 
letters concerning those cases where Enforcement action has been initiated and the appeal has been allowed
 or part allowed, are attached to the agenda.  These include the following:

Our reference:

Location: 21 Avondale Avenue, London, NW2 7PB

Proposal:

E/08/0818
Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed
Appeal Decision Date: 24/01/2013

Team: Northern Team

Without planning permission, the material change of use from a house to a mixed use as a house and 
office/business use.

Our reference:

Location: Flats 1-7, 237A Kilburn High Road, London, NW6 7JN

Proposal:

E/11/0103
Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed
Appeal Decision Date: 28/01/2013

Team: Southern Team

Without planning permission, the change of use of the premises from the upper floor maisonette to seven 
self-contained flats.

Background Information

Chris Walker, Assistant Director - Planning and Development

Any persons wishing to inspect appeal decision letters not set out in full on the agenda should contact the 
Planning Service Technical Support Team, The Planning Service, Brent House, 349 High Road, Wembley, HA9 
6BZ.

Page 109



Page 110

This page is intentionally left blank



��

�
�����������	�
�����	
�����������	�������
�����

�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
���������������
������������������

����	��	�������������������
���	����������

�����
�����������	���������������������� ������� ���!�""#�	�	�
�����$�������%���"����

���	
	�������&�'(����#����')*+�

�
��������� &����,�-*-),�,*','*(..**�
**'����
��������/���"������0�(1$�
�� ������������������������������
�� !�
"������
�������#
������$������	�%����&&��

�	��������	�����
"��������	���������
����'(�����
��
�����
����
�� �������������������'��)��*�*�(�+*������	����������������
��
"�����#
������
"�����

,
��
��-
�
�	��
"�-������
�� �������������
��*�"�����!�./������������������/���������
���
�����%�	�������������

�������	���������
������	���������'(�����
��
�����
����
�� ��������
���������������������0���	�����
��������������1�����
���
��������	�
��������

��������
����
���������
��������
��
"��1�����	�
��'������	2��
�� �����
�����
����������������3
�4������������������5��

�
0��������������	��
�����"�
���
"������
����������'����������
��������
�����������"�������
���
��������������������
����������������.��
�����
"������
��������
���
����'���	�
�
���������������������	�������'���������������������������%����������	��������������

"���������
���������������������
��/�����/�
��'��
��������
���������	���
��
��������/�������'��������������������1���������	�����
����%����������	�������'�����������
�����
������
"�������������6�������������������������������
����
�/������������,
����
$������	�%���
�����"�����	�������������
�������
�����������
��2�

�
�� ��������
��	����"
�������
�����
����5��

�
0�
���������������"���
������������������������	�"
����������
�����������
��������
�����������
�
��������
���������������������������������
"���������2���

�

�

���	
	���

��� �����������������
�������������������	���������
��*�"�����!�.�"
�������	���
��
��������������1�����
���
��������	�
����������������
����
������
���
��������
��
"��1�����	�
��'������	��������$����
��*
��/�7��'����8%&�!3,�
	�������
�����%�	���������'������#
������
"�����,
��
��-
�
�	��
"�-����/����
������'���������	��
�����
��4��

��	��	

#��

��� ���������
��������������������������������������������������
�����
�����
����
��'��������������
��'������������
���������
��������

���
��
�

��� ����������������������������
���
��������+����������
����"�
����	����������
�
����������������'����"�
��$����
��*
����������������"�
���
"������
�������
�����������������"��������������������"
������������	�������������
"�����������

Page 111



%������9�����
��%$$�������%������!44���
�

�
�����������	�
�����	
�����������	�������
�����������������

�����������������������������������������	�����������1������"
��!������/���������
#
�����������
���
���������������������������

4�� �������������
��"
�������1�����
��
"������
�������
��	���������'��������
�����
#
����������������������
������������������������	��������"�
��������'��/����
����
�����
�����:�����"�
������#
�����/����������������������'�������
��
���	����	������������������"�����"�
��������������������	������������������
���������������
���'����������
����/��������������������'(����
"��������������
�
�����
�����

��� ;�����
����
����������������������
�����������������������������������������
8
���������"��������������
����������������#
�����<����:������
����
��
�������
�����������������
����
�����
�������������������������
�����
����:�����	�����
��
���
��
"�����������������
��'������������	���
"��������������#�����������&��
=�����������	�
����
���
����

�
�����������
�<����

.�� ����#
������������"�������
��
�������������	�	���������������
��������/������
�
�
���������	���������������	��
��������"��������
���������������
"�"�
���
	��������������#
����������������������>9$��
�����-? ������������������$@�
��:�����������
���
��
"�����������	���8
����������
���������	�������������
��������������
������������������������������	��
���������"������"�
���	������
�����������"
��������	���>���������������������������
�
������������
����

�������
�����������"�����"�
���	����������������'�������������;�����������/�����
��
�
�����
����
���""��������"�
�������/����������
���������	���������
��
��
��
���������������
���"
����������������
�����
���

 �� ;���
����'����
�	��
����
������
�����
���
�������������������
'����������
���������1�������9�������������	��'���������'������
"�����
��	�����"�
�������/�
���������"
��������
�����
��'����������'��������������
�������

!�� �����������������������
�����������������
�������
��������������������""����

������������	������'����������������������������������������������������������
�����������������
��1�����	�������	������������/������������#
�������
���������
����=�1�����	<��������
��
����
��������	���������������������������'������	��������
����������'�������������
�����;"�������������������
�����/���������
���
����
���������������������������"
��������	��������"�
����������;"�����#
������
����
�����/���������
�������������������������������������""������;���������������
�
��������(����"��������:���������"
�����������������������

&�� A�����/�;��
��
���
������������
�����
���������
��'������������
�����
����
��������;������
��(����"�����������"��������
������
�����������	��������
������������'
���

����B
����������
���	�����'
��;��
�������������������������
��������������;������
���������������	���������
��'���������	���������������
�����
���

�
������������	�
�
;������
��

�
���������������������������������������
��-�����>�������9���
������$����C>9$D�C���4D��
�������-?������-?&E�#
���������	��C����D��
�����
#$� �
��>9$��
�����-? E���������������$������	�@����������=%������	�����?1������	�F
���8
��<�C����D��

Page 112



��

�
�����������	�
�����	
�����������	�������
�����

�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
���������������
������������������

��������������������������

�����
�����������	����������������������������������������	�	�
����������� �!��������

���	
	�������"�#�$�������%&'(�

�
����������"����)�*'*&)�)'%)%'+*,-&�
%*��������������.�������.�/0-�+���
�� ������������������������������
��� �
!������
�������"
����#�$������	�%����&&��

�	����������!������
�	������������	���������
���
�� ��������������������#����%�%��'���������	����������������
��
!�����"
������!
������

(
��
��)
�
�	��
!�)������
�� �������������
��*�!�����&����������+�,��#������������!������#��
�����������

��-��
����������
�� ��������
��������
�
�����������������
��
!������	��.��
��#�������/�����
���
�����

�/�����	����������������/�����
����
������������	��
�����
�

���	
	���

��� �����������������
���������������	���������
�����	�������!
������������
��
!���
���	��.��
��#�������/�����
���
������/�����	����������������/�����
����
�����
�������	��
��������0�����
��������1�(
��
�1�23&� $$�������
����������������
������
!��������������
�1�*�!�����&����������+�,��#�����1����4�����
�����
!
��
���	��
�����
��5�

�6���������
�����������#�������������������	����
�������������������#�����
!�
�����������
!������������
���

�6����������������
�����������������
��������
��
!������/����������!�����
!�����
����
�����������#�������������������������
����������������/�����	�
�������	��

�6���������
�����������#����������������������������
���������
������������
��������
�����������!��������723&��0���%8�����723&��0���%81�������
%�	����������

������������������

��� %�����������
!��#����������1�����!�
���������
��
!������������	������
���������
�����
���
�������/�����	�!�
���������
��������	����������
�#����
�������!�
���
�����
���������������
�	�������������	�
����������������������
���������
���
�#��
�����
���/��������!�����������
����
��
!�������
�
�����/�����
���

��� �������������
��
!���������
��������
�
����
���������������
��!
�������������
����������������	���������������
����/�����
������
���������&�����
�	��9�
���������������
��������������������������
��
������"
�����8��������
��
���������#��/�������������
�
��������9�����������������������������
���

��	��	

���

:�� �����������������������������
!�������
�
�������
��������������������

Page 113



%������������
���%$$��0�0��������� 0+&��
�

�
�����������	�
�����	
�����������	�������
������������

�����������
!������������	���������������.�����������������
����������

���
��
�

0�� ������
�
�����
�����/����������/�����	�����.�
�
�������
������������
!�����
�������	������������.�
������������#����.�����!�
������!�
���
!������������	��#�
��0����������
�
�����
��������	�����!�
��������!�������!
��������������
�������
���������!�
������!�
���
!������������	��#�
��#����0���������/�����
���
�������
��������������
���
������������	���������������
���

+�� ����"
��������!�����
�������
����������	����������
�������������!�������������
�����������
�������������9������
���������
�����������
�����
!�����������
!�
����
������������
�����������"
��������!�����
�������������
������������������
������
!�������
����#�
!�0������9����������!
������������������
/������#�
����������
��	����������
!������
�����
��������������

��� ����"
����������
����������
�����������������	�	���������������
����!
���������
���������������������#�$������	�;��������0�<%������	�����=/������	�>
���
'
��?�@�$;�06���'
����1�����������
!������/�����
���
�����
������	�������
�������
!��������
�
�����������������
����������������������
�����
���������
������#����������������"
�������
�������������
�	���$;�0���		����������0��

��<
������������	��?������!!��������������������
��������
���������������������
�����������=�������������������������!������1��������������.�
��/�����
���
����
����������������!�������
�����������
!������������	�����������������������
������!�
������
����������
�����
������	��������������#���9!��

����������
�
�������
������������/�����
������������������#�����������1�������/�����
��
�
������������������!!��������
����������������
!������������	��

 �� 9��������
���
���������������1�������
�
�����
�����������������������������
��
�������������������������������
!������������	���������������.�������������
����
�����������������
�����
���#�������
�������)=������)=&�
!�����)�����
A�����#�����
������$�������:���������
�
�����
�����
���#�������������������
����2���
����$������	�$
���#�B�����
�����C�����	�	

������	������������������
�
������������
��������������������������������������

&�� �����/�����
���
�����
��	
���#
�������!�
���
!�������4
����	��������	����2
����
����
�����������9��
��
���
������������������
��������������
���	��������
��
��������������������������
����#�
�����������
���

��!�
��������#�����
��
!�
������������	��
���������	��!������#��!!�������

����9����������������
!����������������
!�������
�
������������������#��
���������
�
�����
����
���C�����������������������������������/�����	��������	����������
�������������������������
�������������

1!������������
	���

����B
����������
���	������
����������	���	�����
�����
�������������������1�9�
�
�������������������������
����������
�����

����������

92�$="�-*�

Page 114



��

�
�����������	�
�����	
�����������	�������
�����

�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
���������������
������������������

�������
��������������������

�����
�����������	��� ������������������!�������!�����""��	�	�
��� �#�����$�%���"����

���	
	��� ���&�'(�)�������*+',�

�
���������!&����-�.'.+-�-'*-*'(/00'�
'1����	2�������� 3�#�� ��3��40�05��
�� ������������������������������
�� !�
"������
�������#
������$������	�%����&&��

�	����������"������
�	������������	���������
���
�� �������������������'��(��)�(���*�+�����	����������������
��
"�����#
������
"�����

,
��
��-
�
�	��
"�-������
�� �������������
��*�"������.&�������"�����'���
������������.�/��
'���������
�� ��������
��������
�
������������������	�
"�"�
���"�������
�

�

���	
	���

��� �����������������
���������������	���������
�����	�������"
���������	�
"�"�
���
"����������.�#���	��
��*
��0�,
��
�0�123�3+4�������
����������������������

"��������������
�0�*�"������.&0������� �%�	��������0�����������������'�������
���������

��	��	

���

��� 5��
���������������������������������������������������������������
����
��������
���������������������������������������
"�����6������$����
#
�������
��%�����

���
��
�

��� ����6����7��$����#
�������
��%�����
����������������	�����	����
"�8���
�����
����������
���������
�����	�������������'�����������2�����������
���������
"�
�����	�������0�������
��
���������������������
"����
������"�������������
�������	�
"�����
��"�����0������������9�����	�������������"�������������'��
���
�������	��
���
���:
����0����%�������.�4������
������'�
�	���������������	�
��
�������	�
"�'�����
����������������	��
���
�������#
�����7���
����������������
;6����7��$����#
�������
��%����4���	��<����7������������������������	0�
��������	������������	�
"�'�����
���������
��'�����
�����

.�� ���
�	�
�������#
�������
��%��������������
�����
�����9�����������������
"�
���������
��
"��
���������'�����������������
�����������2������5��������
���������������
����
���
"��������
������"��������
"�����'�����
��0�����
���
�����������""��������
���������
��
������������
�	��
����������	��������������
�������#���	��
��*
�����0��
����0���""�����������#
������
""����7�����
���
������
������������������;����
���
������������������������'��������������������"����
���
5������������
������������������������
��	����������7��:
����0�5��
���������	����
�����������'
�����=�������
"����������
�����������������������������������"�
���
������
��������������"������������������
�����������5�����0�����
����'����	����
�����������9�
"�'�����
������������������������������
�����������������������

Page 115



%������4�����
���%$$�������4������! 33��
�

�
�����������	�
�����	
�����������	�������
������������

�
��'��
�������������������
"���������������
"�������������(����
"�����
�������������������
��������������������������������
"����������������������
���������
����������
�������5��������
���9�������������	�
"�����"�
���������
��
"�
�������������
�����0�����������'���������������������
�
������������
���������
#
������	�������0��
����
��������������������
���
"������������
����
�0�������

����
�0�����������������������������������
"������������
��
"�����
"�
#
�������
��%�����������
����

��� >�
������������������'�"
������5���������"��������0����
�	����	����0�����

��	�����'�����
���
������"�
���������
��
"�������
����������'��
�������	���
������������������������5������
�����
"���
���	�������������""����
������������
"�����'�����
�������������������������������������������"������
�
�����������;������
��7��""������������������
��'�������������'������#
�������
�������������""�����
"�������������
�����������������������
���������	�����
��
�
��'��������������0������"
��0�������
��������������	��������������������
���
:
����0�������	�������
�������"
�������
����
���������������������7�
����������
"�����"�
���������
������������'����������
"��������������������

3�� 5����������������������5��
�������
����������������������������������
�����
�
�
������������������������������������
"�����6������$����#
�������
��%�����
������
�����
�0������"
��0�'���
��������
�$
�������-+�0�-+&0�-+�������-+�3�
"�
����,
��
��-
�
�	��
"�-�����?�������4���
������$�������.�
���
�����
#
�����7����������������$������	�<���������
����������������;%������	�����
+9������	�@
���:
��7��2�����������
�����
����'���
��������
�����������
�
���������������;6����7��$����#
�������
��%����4���	��<����70�5���������"����
����0�������������0�����������������'����

#
�����
���

 �� %��������������
����������������'������������
��0�5��	�������������#
������
������
��������	��
�����
������������������

#
������
��

!�� >
������������
���5��
�������������������������
����'�����
�����

�

����������

51�$+#�/*�

Page 116



��

�

�
�����������	�
�����	
�����������	�������
�����

�
�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
���������������
�����������������

����� �!�����
��"�##�$%!
��&�'(� ��
�����
��

���)������
�����
����������"������������
*�������*
��+
��������������#
����,
��������

���	
	������������������������

�
������������������������������� ! �
�� �"�#
�����$����%�&�#'���%�(	��
�)�*� ��+,�
�� -"��������������������.��!�/����"������������
��01�
*��"��-
�������+
������/������	�

 ����22���	����������*���������"��+
������
*��"��#
��
��$
�
�	"�
*�$������
�	�����
�������	���������
���

�� -"�����������
��(�*�������23��������4� �	��������3�������*���������
�����������
���5��
����������

�� -"������
������������
���������	�����"�������
*��"��"
�����
�

���	
	���

��� -"���������������
���������������	���������
�����	�������*
���"��������
��
*����

���������	�����"�������
*��62�7�������� ����3�8������3�.�������9�! 2�1:;�
������
����������"��"�����������
��(�*�������2��������4� �	��������������"��
�����������������"������"3����<�����
��"��*
��
���	��
�����
��=�>�

��� -"��
���������	��"����
������������*
������
����������������
��"��
��<
������
*��"���������	"
���3��62�7�������� ����3�8������3�
.�������9�! 2�1:;3�������"��

��� 8��"������
��"��
*��"�������
*���*��������
��
��������"�����
*��"��
��?�������������%�&��
�%���&����
���������"������
��"��
*��"������������
*�
�"������������������������
�%��&����
��
��
*����������	��
�����������
������3��"��"��	"��
*��"��
���������	��"����������������
��"����������
�
�
����"�����6����������
��	�
��������������*�������� ��������%�&�
*��"��
-
�������+
������/������	�%,�������/�������������
�����&�5�����
�226��

�
%�&� 8��"������
��"�
*��"�������
*��"���������
�3�*������������
*��"��

*
��
���	�����������"��������������������������	��
��"���
����
�������	����"
�����*
���"����������������
��=�>�

�
%�&� )���
��������
��"���9������������������
*��"���������	3�

��������	���������
*��"�����������������
�
����	��
������������
�
������9����������*����3��
	��"������"�������������*
���"��
������������
��
*��"���������������

�
%�&� �
*������������	��
���������"���������	3���������	��������	�

������������"�������
*�������3��
���	��������3���������@�������

Page 117



 ������������
�� //�-6�6���������14202�
�

�

�

��

��
�
�������������������������3��
	��"������"�������������
*
���"��������������
��
*��"��������������

�
%��&� 8��"���4��
��"��
*��"�������
*��"���������
�����������������"�������

������
��"������������
*��������*��"���
�����������	����"
�����"���
�
��	����������������
����
������"������������������������������
�
%�&���
��
��"���*�������
�	����
�����
*��"����������
�����"����"��
���������������
���

��
%���&�  �������������
������������"������
������������"��������
��������

��������������������
�������������
����������"��"������
���
������������

���  �����������
������������"������
�����������
*�����������	��"��"����"���
������
��
*�6�������*�
���"�������
*��������	����3��������
���
�����
���
����
���������	���
������������"��������������������"����9���������	�
����
�����"�
�"����
*�������������@�������������3���������"���
�����������	�
���"
�����	���������������
����
�����������
���

���
��
������-����	
	���

��� -"��������������
��������"���**����
*��"��
���������	�
���"�������������
*�����
����
�����	�������"��
���

��*�
�����	"�
����	���
���������

��� /
�����$7��
*��"��$�����;�����������
������/���������������"�������
������
�"
�����������	�������"���	�����
������
�����
���9�������"
�����
��������"����
�
��"�������������
*����������/
�����$72������������"����"����@��
*��������	��
�"
�����������
��������
��"����������	������
���������
����
�������"
�����������
�����*���
������
���<
����	�����
�������/
�����+/��0�
*��"��$�����+
���������	��
�������
���
������"���"��������
*��"��$
�
�	"A�����������"
����	��

��� -"��
���������	�����������
�������"������
*��"�������	�����������������������
*�
���"���
���������
*��"����<
����	�	��������)��������������������
���*����
�"��"
���������������������������
����
���������������������������������)��"���
��*

�������
*��2�B����������

*�"�����������"��	"��
*���������������	��"��	"��

*���1���

��� -"���������	��

����
���"���
���
*�������	����"���������
�����	����������
*�
����������-"��������
�"���
���������	����������	�����������"�������3�����)�����
�
���������������"����������
��
�������"���
����)���������
�������*��������"���
������*�
���"�����������
�������	�������
*����������
���������

4�� !
����3��"��
��������
���"��
���������	�����
����������������
���������
����������������"����

*�������������������	���������������������	��9������	���6��
���"��	"���"���������"������
*��"���
��������)�����������
�	"�����"����"��
��������������
������������������������	��"������"����

*������*�����

*��
��
�9������	���6�����"��	"���)�������������"����"������������
����*���������
���
�
�������������"�������"����

*�������""����������*
������������
������������)���"���
����3��"�����
��������
��
���
��
�������*����"�������������������"������������
�
�����
�����"�����
�"���
**����
���������������������	��-"��*

�����������������

*��"��
���������	��
����������"��	��������"��*�����

*��
������	��������������
*�
���"��
���������	A��������������
��������
��"��������������"����

*��

Page 118



 ������������
�� //�-6�6���������14202�
�

�

�

��

0��  ��
��������������
���
����"����"������������
*��"��������3�����
����"������
�
����
������������"��"���
������3�����
����
���"��
���������	��
����������������
�����9�����	�"��	"�3���
����������������������
�����
�������9������������������
�����
��
*���������������
����������
�����	���/������	��
�����
��3��"��"��
����
�
��"�����������
�����*��"���������"�����������������3�������?������"����
�������
�����������)�"����"���*
������
�����"�������������	��������������	�
��������
�����<�����
����"��
�����
��3����"��"����
��
��"����*��"��������
��
�
����������"��"��"��	"��
*��"���������	������������������
��
��
����"����"��
�����������������)�"������
����
�������
�����
������������	��"������
*��"��

���������	3����
������
���*�	��������	"�
��A�������������

���������	
���

):�/7+-5(�

Page 119



��

�
�����������	�
�����	
�����������	�������
�����

�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
���������������
������������������

�������
��������������������

�����
�����������	��� ������������������!�������!�����""��	�	�
��� �#�����$�%���"����

���	
	��� ���&�'(�)�������*+',�

�
���������!&����-�.'.+-�-'*-*'((/01�
*0��������
����2�34��#452��	  ��
�62���+�,)��
�� ������������������������������
�� !�
"������
�������#
������$������	�%����&&��

�	����������"������
�	������������	���������
���
�� �������������������'��(����(��������	����������������
��
"�����#
������
"�����)
��
��

*
�
�	��
"�*������
�� �������������
��+�"�����,&��������"�����'���
�����������!�-
��'���������
�� ��������
��������
�
�������������
���
��
"�"�
���.$/#�����
����
����������
�
����

	���	���

���
����������0�����	��
�

�

���	
	���

��� �����������������
���������������	���������
�����	�������"
��������
���
��
"�
"�
���.$/#�����
����
����������
�
����	���	���

���
����������0�����	�����,�
����#�������1�23(*)341�(�������01�5%������������
����������������������
"�
�������������
�1�+�"����,&�1����������������'�������1���������������
��'����������������

��	��	

���

��� 6��
������������������������������������������������""����
"������
����
������
�������������������������
"��������'����#
����#
�������
��%�����

���
��
�

#�������������������������

��� 6������#
�����7��89���	��:������
�9���
�����7��
������1��������'����#
����
3���������������'������8����0���������0������
"�����������8(
��;���
�7�	������
��'��'7��$����
"������������"
�����������'����#
����#
�������
��%�����2������
����#
�������
��%���1������
��������	���������������	����
"�<�����������
��������	����������������
����������������
"�����#
�������
��%�����5
����1�
�������89���	��:������
�9���
�����7��
��������
�����
��1�����������
���
�����������
����������������������
������	�����������������������������
"�����
#
�������
��%����������
������������������
�������������'�����=���
"�����
�����������"��������
"��
����
������������#
�������
��%������������
������
����	������
����������������������
���
������"�
���������
������������
���
�������������	�������������������������������������������
���5
����1�������
"������������'�������������'����""����������	�������
����
�������������
'�������������'������������������.$/#������������
�������

,�� �������������
�������
������������'�������������;����������
���������
��	�����
���������
��1��
��������	���	���

������'�������������'��.$/#�

Page 120



%������9�����
���%$$�������9������!!&,>�
�

�
�����������	�
�����	
�����������	�������
������������

�������������6������������������������������

�����������
���������""���������
��������������	�������
��������
�����
��	���������	����5
����1�����"
���������
���
���
"���������������������	�����������;������	����������
��	�������:��������
������������
"�����
������	��������������1���������	���������	�������
����
��
������?
����	�����;����������
��������
������
������������������������1�6����
�
�����������������������""�������������
���	��"����������������������������
�
����
����������������
"�����#
�������
��%�����

��� 6������
��������#
�����7���
�������������������	��
"���������
����
����
�������������
���
��
"���������������������������;�����������������"�������
"�
����
��	���������
����6��	������������������'��������������������5
����1�����
�"�����������������
����'������������
�����������������
��1�6���������"���������
��������
������	����
����'���������'����

>�� 6����������������������6��
�������
����������������������������
�
�����
����
�
��������������"����""����
�������������������������������
"��������'����
#
����#
�������
��%�����6���
���������"
����
����������$
�������*3�1�*3&1�
*3�������*3�>�
"�*����7��.�������9���
������$�������,��2����������
�������������

�����������
����
��
���0�������
����������������<����������

"�����#
�����7��89���	��:������
�9���
�����7��
������1�6���������"���������
�����
���������������'�����������������������������

#
�����
���

 �� %�������
����������������'���������������1�6��
��
���
����������������
�������	��
�����
������������������

#
������
��

!�� @
����������
�������
����'
��6��
�������������������������
����'�����
�����

����������

6-�$3#�=+�

Page 121



��

�
�����������	�
�����	
�����������	�������
�����

�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
���������������
������������������

���	�������	
��������
�������������������

�����
�����������	���������������������� ������� �����!!"�	�	�
�����������#�$���!����

���	
	�������%�&'�(��"����&)*+�

�
��������� %����,�-*-),�,*&,&*../0+�
��������&*��$��������$��"�1��������23&�.���
�� ������������������������������
������
 ������
�������!
����"�#������	�$����%%�����

���������"�����#������	�����!
��������
��$����%%���
�� ��������������������"�&��&�!
�����	����������� 
���������
�������������"�����!
������


 �����'
��
��(
�
�	��
 �(������
�� ����!
�����)���� ����������*��+��+�+��
�� �����
����������������
�����&�"��������
�� �����������
 ��������	��
���
���������	�����������
������������
����������	���������
�,�

�����������������	��
 ����� �
�����
�����
�����-�������������
��������
  �������������
�����

�� ������.����������
 ������
����������
/�
��� !�������������
 ��������������������
  ����������������,���������	������������
��
 �

��������
 �����	���	�����
  ����������������
��
����
���
��� 0��
���������������
����������������������
���������� �
����������������

�� ��������
�� 
���
��������������������.�������������1��
������
�� ����������������
������	�
������	�
���������
�����������
�����2�32�3,2�3,2�3,2 3�����2	3�


 ������
�������!
����"�#������	�$����%%������������������������������������ ����
������������������������������ ��������
�,��������������
�� 
���������	���������
��
��������
��������������������������
�����243�
 �����$�������������� ������
����
�
����������

�

�

�4����52�

��� 5������������������������� 
���������
���������
���������"���������������
��
 �
�����
���6�������	�
���7� 
�������
���6�
���7�����������������
��
 ���������	���
�������
 ��������	��
���
�� 
����	�������������

��� ���8�����
�������
������
�,������������������
�������������� 
���������
��������
.��������

�4��52��

����4� ����!����2��	���

1�� ��
����������������������
��������
�����������!
�������
� ���������������
���������
������������
���
���������������������
������
������
�����
���������
��������������������������$���������������		��������������
 ������
���
6�������	�
���7������������	���
����������
 �6�
���7��
��
�������	���"���5�
�
��������
��
������
���
���������������������",�����
�	��������	���
�����
�
����	��������
��������������������
�����������������������������������	��
 �
������5��������� �����
���8�����������������������"������������

Page 122



$������������
��$##��4�4��!��������+91�
�

�
�����������	�
�����	
�����������	�������
�����������������

����������6��"�������

��� ���$
������$������������
���
��"����������
����������������	�����,��
������
������������������������$����������
 �����	������������������	���������� 
�����"���
	���	����5��$�	�������+���������
����������������
����
��
����������������	��
�
���
  ����������
  ����������	������:��
�������+����������
���������
��������
����
  �������������.����������� �������������
�������
���	

�����������������
��;��
 ������������	��������������������
��
����
��
 � 
����
��������
��,�
������	,����������,��������������,�������
��������
������.����������<�����
�
��������������

�� �
������	����������������������������
���

����������
�����
������������������

4�� ����$����������
����
���������������-��������
 �����
  ����������������������
�������
 � ����������� 
��������������
��	�
����2�3��
����
������������=�������
����������
������
����������
 ��������	��
���
�������������� 
���
���������
��
����������	�
����2�3��������������
�������
������$����������
���
��������������

����������6��"�������

���������	�
����������

9�� ����������	�
 �����
������������������������	�
 ���"��������������	���������
����
 ���"��������	��
��
����������2�442�3�
 ������%%��$�������������3���$�
�������������	��
 ���������
���� ��������������������������������
 � ��������
��	�������������������5��	����������������������������	��
 �������.�������
���
��	�� ����������	�������������������
 �����������"��
����������������������
��
����
���"���������������������� �����"������
�������������������	�����,�����
����
���������"������������	�������������
����������������������"�
 �����	�����

��� ��������
 ���"��������	��
��
����������������������������	��
 ����������	�
����
 
����"�����
���������������
�������8
"�����
 ������������	�
������������������
�
������������
���
�������
������
 ����������2�442�32�33���>���	�
�
�����������������������������������������������������
�	�����������5�
�
�����������	���	���������	����������������������	��
 ������������	�
����������
�
�����������	�����
���"������
�������������
���	���
�����������5��	������,�
�������������������������"��
���������"�����������������
 � �����
����
������
�����,��������������
�������
����&
��
��,��������
 ������������"��������
��������� �����
����������
���������������������"�������
�������
�����������
�
�����"�
��
��������"� 
������

�����		�����������������

+�� ����$��������������-����������������
����������������������������	� ���� �
��
�����
�����>���
���� ��������� 
�������
����"�������
����������������"�
��������	���.��������"�������
���������������>���
��������������������
����
"������������������	��������������"�������
���
���"�������	������������>��
������������
 �������������"� �
���
���������	���
��������������������
���������������	���
8�������>������
"�������� ���
��
����������������
���
����
��������������������������
�����
"���������������

�����������
��������
�
�
��������������������� 
����� �����"������������������������
���������������
����
������
��
�������������
����"���$����������	�������������������������������
�
������������	����������

%�� ����
  ������������
� ������
����� 
�����	���	���������	��������������������-�������
��������
��
 ������������������������������
���������
 ����������-������	����
�
�������������
���,���������������
���
 �&������&���!
�������������� ����"���

Page 123



$������������
��$##��4�4��!��������+91�
�

�
�����������	�
�����	
�����������	�������
���������������1�

�����
�������������������������
�������
��������� 
����������
���,�������	�����
�
���������
������
�����"�������������
 ����� ����",�����
�	��������"
�������
�.��������	�������
  �������������������
 �����	���������"���������
 ��
������

��������!
������������������
���
������������
 � ����,��������	��
 �
  ����
�.����������������������"�
 �������������� ��"��� 
�����
�������������
  �����
�
����
����������������������������
���������������$�������������������������
��
�
��
����������,��
��������	�������
����+,����������������"�������������
 �
��
8�����������������"����� ��������������
��� 
��������	������
������� ����
���
��	�� ���������������������  ���	�������
������������
���������������������������

 ��������	��
���

�������
���������������
 ����	��
������>
����,�����
!
�����������
����
��������������
 �����
����
��
���������
�����������
$��������7������
��
 �������������
 �����������������
��������

���������������

��������$�������������
�������	����� ���������
�������
������������
 ������	���
������

�� �
������
  ������:���
 �������
�����?���������
"�����
����
���������
������
����"�������
  �����������
��������.��������
� ���������������������
 ��������

����>
����,�������
����"��
���������
� �����
����������
���
 �����$��������,�����
�� ������ ����"�������������
�����
���
��
���������&��!
�����
��
��"��
�������
�
����������
�����������
�������������
����
 �������
����	����"�����������?
������

�?������	���������������������
 ���������������������������������
�
���������
����
������������������������������
  ����
���������"���	�� ������
�������������
���������������� ����
��
  �������������������������� 
�������
������������
 �������",����������
 ��
���	������	
��	������������	,���������"��
�
������������  ������ �
��������������
���
�������������������
 �����
  ����������

  ���������
����"������ 
����������	�������������� 
������
�������
������������
�����
��,����������������	������ 
��������������
���
������������
������������	�
 ����������������"�����������������������
 �������
����"������
����	�� ������"�
����	�����>
��?�
����	�����
��������������������������������
���
�������	�
��������

�1��$�����������
 � ����������	��������
  �������������������� 
��������
���
������������
�������8
"�����
 ������������	�
���������������������
����
����
����
������
 ������������$��������������	��
 ����������
��
����������������
�����
����������������
 ��������	��
���
�����������������
��	�
����2�3�
�����������������
������
�����������������
����������������������,����������
��  ��������
����
���������������������������������������
 ������������"�������,�
��������������������"�������������������������������
�����
���������������
!
������ �
�������	���
������� 
���������
�������
����������������������	��
������� ��������

���������� 
���������
�������������.������������������������������	�
�����2�3,�2 3�
����2	3������������������
�� 
���������	���������
����������
���������������
�����������
�����243�
 ������%%��$���������������
��
��������
����
�
����������

����������	�

5������
��

Page 124



��

�
�����������	�
�����	
�����������	�������
�����

�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
���������������
������
�����������

����	������������������
���	�������	
��������������

�����
�����������	���������������������� ������� ���!�""��	�	�
�����������#�$���"����

���	
	�������%�&�����"���'()'�

�
��������� %����*�+)+(*!*)'*'),&-'.�
/���
�)0,1�'&,���	������	2������1��������345�,63�
�� ������������������������������
���� �
!������
�������"
����#�$������	�%����&&�����

���������#�����$������	�����"
��������
��%����&&���
�� ��������������������#�����"
����#���������#�
!�'�(�)�*��������	�����������!
��������

�
�������������#�����"
������
!�����+
��
��)
�
�	��
!�)������
�� ����"
�����,����!����������*�������-��
�� �����
����������������
���&�.������#��������
�� �����������
!��������	��
���
���������	�����������
����������������	��
!�����
!�����

���������!�
������������!�

������
�������
���������!/�
��������!������
�� ������0����������
!������
����������
���������������
!�������������������������!/

�
��������!�������������
�������
���#��
��������1�*��
����
��2����
�����������2�
������������������������
����������������������
����������	��
!����2���������	�%++�
��������2��3�����1�*2�����%++������

��2��3������(1�!�
����������������

�� ��������
��!
���
��������������������0���������������3��
������
�� ����������������
������	�
������	�
���������
�����������
���� 4�54�52�4�52�4�52�4�52�4!5�

����4	5�
!������
�������"
����#�$������	�%����&&���������������
�

�

���	
	���

��� �����������������
��������������!
���������
��������0��������

#���������

��� ����%����������
��������������������	���
����������
�����������
���������
���������	�����!
���������
!������������������������������
������������	���
!����#�
�������
�����
���
���������	���������
����������	���
������!�������%�
�
������������������
!��
�������������������������������������
�������
%��������6������
��
!���������
����������	�����
�#�
!�������
����#��

-�� 7�����������������������������0�������#�������������
���������&�������
��������������
���������#�����������������������������
��
����#��	���
���������!�

����7���&&-����#����������
����������#������������
�8�+#
�����%�
����#�������9�1��
�����&&-������������
���!�3�����������
��������������
�
�
���������������������������������2����������������������!�������1��#�
�������
!�
��������!�����	�������!�������
�����
��������

����������������	��

����������
�
����������!����������������

���
������	����������7���
����������������
����������':1����������������.���������������
�!��������%��������6������������
�����������������
��������������
�����������&&-������������

���������������������������������������
��� "
�#�
!����������%������3��4�5�
!�����%��������6������������

Page 125



%������;�����
��%$$��9�9��"�������-<� �
�

�
�����������	�
�����	
�����������	�������
�����������������

 �� .�
����������������������������������������������������������������':1��������
����
�!�������#���������
����
	�2���������!�����
������������������	�����������
���������"�����"-�����=�-����!/�
����������/������������������ ���/������
������������
����

���	�!������������$����-�
!���
�
�����
�����
�������������2�
������1��
�������-2���
������#
����
�������	����������!��
��������!���������
!
������������������/������!���������������������������������������������>>������
���!�������	���#
�������!�����!�

����7����������!�
���������� �������������
����
������
�������������#���������
�����(��������������92���������.������#���� 2�
!�
������#
�����
���������������������
����#2���!�����
���������������
����
!��������������	������������������!����2����
�������������!�

��2�������
����
�������
�����������#
����������������#����������

9�� "��������������������������������	�������������
!��������

���!�
����������
�/
���!/�
������������������������
����������������
�������
���
����������������
���!/�
�������������2��#�������
!���������������
��
!�����	���������

��������
��
��
�	�����
������������������	��
!����2��������������������
�����	���������
�������
���#���
!�������	��������������!������������������������������������������
"
���0�����#2������!�������������
�����
���/������������
���������!��������2�
�������������
�����������#�����	����

��� 7��������������
!���#���������!�
������"
�������
������
�����#2�7�!��������2�
��
������������
!���
�������#2��������������������
����������������
������!
��

�������
���#������	����
����
������
���
������
���������	����������
.�������
��2�
��������������
!���
�������#2���������������!
�����2�����
����
����%��������6���
������
������2�������������������������������������':1�!
��
�������������#��������
���
������
���������	�������2�
���������3�������
!�':1�
�������������!/�
��������!��������������������
�!�������
������3�������#�
;�������������������
������������
����
	2���������������
����	��
����������
�������������
���
��������!
����������"
���0�����#2����������������
!���#�
���������
������
�����#2�7�!���������������3��������������!����#�������
!����
�&�4�54�5��������)4-5�
!�����%����

��� .
��������
������
���7�!��������������������������?�
����4�5�����������
������
���������3�������'
����2��������������������#��
��
�����������!�������	�
�����

!�����������

#����������

<�� ������3����������
������������������������2����������	���
!��#�!�����	����
���
����!
���������
!��������������������2������������������
���������������������
����	��
!�����!
���������������	���������
�������0��������7!�����
��2��������
�������
!��������	��
���
������
����������'
����2�����%����������
������������
��������������������������	����
����������	������
!�����!�������������
�������
���������������������
�������
�2����#������
���������������������	��������

&�� 7�����!
������
�������������������������
�����������-����!/�
��������!�����
���� ���/������������������
����

���	�!������������.�
���#���������
�������
����
����
��
!��������
��
����
��������������
��������
���
�������������!������
�
���
����'
����2�������������������������������
���������������!
��!
���

���������������������������������������
��� %������3��4�5�
!�����%��������6������������
-�� %������3��4&5�
!�����%��������6������������
 �� %������3��4<5�
!�����%��������6������������
9�� %������3��4��5�
!�����%��������6������������
��� ?
@�
����3�������A�����	�
������"�������B)"�C�&&-D�8$+��-&�
��� %�������
�.����9������
���
������2���������%��������6�����������������
�!�����������������#
����������������

���.����-�����������#�������������

Page 126



%������;�����
��%$$��9�9��"�������-<� �
�

�
�����������	�
�����	
�����������	�������
���������������-�

�������2��

���	�!���������������
����������
��
���������
�������������������2�
�����!
��2�����	����
���������!/�
���������������!����������������!��
����������
�3�������
�����������
��������

���
������2��������������������#�������2�������
!�����������#�����!
���
��
����������'
����2������������
!�
�����������2����
������
�������#2�������������������������
����������!
����������#��������
���
�
�����
���������	���������������������

��������������������>���

��������%����������
��������������������	��!�
�����������������/������!��������������
�
��������

���	�!�����������
����!/�
��������!���������
�����������������	��
!�
���������������������������������
��<�����������
���
!������������(����������
!�
��
���������
��������������
���������#��&&�6�����#��������������������	�����
�������#�
!�������������$���������%����

����"
�����
��
!����':1����
����������!���������
������������#����������������	��

!����&���7!2����������������2�����������
��#�����������
���������
�����������������
�������
!�����������2���
���������������
�����	���������
����������������
!�
������������������
��������������	��
!����������/�����
��
!������������	������
��#�����
�������2����������
!������!2�����
�����������������	��
!����������������
����	�����
�������������
��#��!2�������������
!�!����������	���2��������
�����
�������������	��
���0��������

����7���������������������������
!�
�����������������������"
���0�����#2�������
�
��������
��������������	��������!!���	�������
��
��������	���0���������2��
�
������������	�������������#2���!����	�������
��
��
��������������0������������
�����!
���7�!����������������
��������
��������	��
���0��������������
����
��������������������
!�����������%��
����	�#2�7��
����������������������������
�
�������������	��
!�����������	�!�
��������������
��������������&����������!
���
��/��������������������
����������
����!/�
�����������������

�-��.
��������
������
��������������������?�
����4�5����������
�����������������
�
��������������	��
!���������
��������!�
����������
������!����������2�
�����!
��2��
��������
!��������	��
���
������
���������������	�����������
�������
������������	�	�
�����
!���������
��
��!�����
�����
����������

�

��������	
�	�

���������������������������������������
<�� ��%$$�"�&-�?���9��-���<E���%$$�"�&-��9�9���-����E�%$$�?�&���� �9���
&�� +���
�����*�4�&��5�$F"B�&9�
���� (���
�����*�C�&< D�8$*+��<<�

Page 127



Page 128

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the previous meeting
	Extract of Planning Code of Practice
	3 Lawnfield House, Coverdale Road, London, NW2 4DJ (Ref. 12/3349)
	4 Former Palace of Arts & Palace of Industry Site, Engineers Way, Wembley (Ref. 12/3361)
	5 Land south of Coronation Road / west of Rainsford Road, Coronation Road, London, NW10 (Ref. 12/2861)
	6 1-12 Inc & Garages, Tregenna Court, Harrow Road, Wembley, HA0 (Ref. 12/2449)
	7 Car park, Brook Avenue, Wembley (Ref. 12/3499)
	8 SKL House, 18 Beresford Avenue, Wembley, HA0 1YP (Ref. 12/3089)
	PLANNING APPEALS
	1. Received PLANNING appeals
	2. Received ENFORCEMENT appeals
	3. Decided PLANNING appeals
	4. Decided ENFORCEMENT Appeals
	5. Selected decisions PLANNING appeals
	6. Selected decisions ENFORCEMENT appeals
	7. Copies of selected appeals


